
Page 1 of 7 
 

     
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE CUDAHY CITY COUNCIL 

And JOINT MEETING Of The 
CITY OF CUDAHY AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

TO THE CUDAHY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
Monday, November 23, 2015 – 6:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
Council / Agency Member Garcia 
Council / Agency Member Guerrero 
Council / Agency Member Sanchez 
Vice Mayor / Vice Chair Hernandez 
Mayor / Chair Markovich 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 

4. PRESENTATIONS 
 

A. Strategic Transportation Plan Gateway Council of Governments 
B. AYSO Program Update 

“Members of the Public are advised that all PAGERS, CELLULAR TELEPHONES and any OTHER 
COMMUNICATION DEVICES are to be turned off upon entering the City Council Chambers.” If you need to 
have a discussion with someone in the audience, kindly step out into the lobby. 
 
Written materials distributed to the City Council within 72 hours of the City Council meeting are available for 
public inspection immediately upon distribution in the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall located at 5220 Santa Ana 
Street, Cudahy, CA 90201.    
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, you should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (323) 773-5143 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.  
 

CUDAHY CITY  
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

5240 Santa Ana Street 
Cudahy, CA 90201 

Phone: (323) 773-5143 
Fax: (323) 771-2072 

 
REMOTE TELECONFERENCE 

LOCATION: 
Bedwell Hall 

5240 Santa Ana Street 
Cudahy, CA  90201 

Cristian Markovich, Mayor 
Christian Hernandez, Vice Mayor   
Baru Sanchez, Council Member  
Jack Guerrero, Council Member 
Chris Garcia, Council Member  
 

1 of 303



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

 Monday, November 23, 2015 at 6:30 PM 
 

 

 Page 2 of 7  
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 
(Mayor:  This is the time set aside for citizens to address the City Council / Agency on matters 
relating only to items on the agenda.  Anyone wishing to speak, please fill out the form located at the 
Council Chambers entrance and submit it to the City Clerk.  Speakers that submitted comment cards 
within the first 20 minutes of the meeting will be permitted to speak. Pursuant to Government Code 
section 54954.3(b), time limits are placed on the public comment period.  The Mayor will announce 
when public comment cards may no longer be submitted to the City Clerk and no public comment 
cards will be accepted after the Mayor’s announcement.  Each person who submits a public 
comment card will be allowed to speak only once and will be limited to three (3) minutes.  When 
addressing the Council / Agency please speak into the microphone and voluntarily state your name 
and address.)   

 
 
6. CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS / REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS 

 
(This is the time for the City Council / Agency to comment on any topics related to “City Business,” 
including announcements, reflections on city / regional events, response to public comments, 
suggested discussion topics for future council meetings, general concerns about particular city 
matters, questions to the staff, and directives to the staff (subject to approval / consent of the City 
Council majority members present, regarding staff directives).  Each Council / Agency Member will 
be allowed to speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 
City Council Members shall not use this comment period for serial discussions or debate between 
members on City business matters not properly agendized.  The City Attorney shall be responsible 
for regulating this aspect of the proceeding.) 
 
 

7. CITY MANAGER REPORT (information only) 
 
 

8. REPORTS REGARDING AD HOC, ADVISORY, STANDING, OR OTHER COMMITTEE 
MEETINGS 
 
A. AD HOC COMMITTEE TO RECOMMEND APPOINTMENTS TO VARIOUS CITY 

COMMISSIONS 
(Vice Mayor Hernandez and Council Member Sanchez) – Formed August 24, 2015 
 

B. NATIONWIDE AD HOC COMMITTEE – Formed October 12, 2015 
(Council Members Garcia and Sanchez) 

 
C. AD HOC BOOK FAIR COMMITTEE 

(Mayor Markovich and Council Member Garcia) 
 

D. CUDAHY YOUTH LEADERSHIP AD HOC COMMITTEE 
(Mayor Markovich and Council Member Garcia) 
 

E. AD HOC BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE 
(Mayor Markovich and Council Member Sanchez) 

2 of 303



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

 Monday, November 23, 2015 at 6:30 PM 
 

 

 Page 3 of 7  
 

F. SUCCESSOR AGENCY COMMITTEE 
(Mayor Markovich and Vice Mayor Hernandez) 
 

G. CASINO AND GAMING COMMITTEE 
(Vice Mayor Hernandez and Council Member Sanchez) 
 

H. AD HOC CLARA PARK EXPANSION COMMITTEE 
(Council Member Garcia and Mayor Markovich) 
 

I. FARMERS MARKET/SWAPMEET COMMITTEE 
(Council Member Garcia and Council Member Sanchez) 
 

J. CONTRACTS COMMITTEE 
(Council Member Garcia) 
 

K. PENSION REFORM COMMITTEE 
(Mayor Markovich) 
 
 

9. WAIVER OF FULL READING OF RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES 
 

(Consideration to waive full text reading of all Resolutions and Ordinances by single motion made at 
the start of each meeting, subject to the ability of the City Council / Agency to read the full text of 
selected resolutions and ordinances when the item is addressed by subsequent motion.) (COUNCIL / 
AGENCY) 
 
Recommendation:   Approve the Waiver of Full Reading of Resolutions and Ordinances.  
 
 

10. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
(Items under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council / Agency Member so requests, in which 
event the item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered separately.) 
(COUNCIL / AGENCY) 
 
A. Consideration to Adopt by Second Reading Ordinance No. 656 Amending Sections 15.04.030, and 

15.08.030, and 15.12.030 and Adding Section 15.16.040 to the Cudahy Municipal Code; and the 
Adoption of a Proposed Resolution Approving New Building and Safety Division Fees as Part of 
the Master Fee Schedule (page 9) 
 
Presented by Acting Community Development Director          
 
Recommendation:  The City Council is requested to:  

1) Adopt by second reading, Ordinance No. 656 amending Sections 
15.04.030, 15.08.040, and 15.12.030 and adding 15.16.040 to the 
Cudahy Municipal Code; and 

3 of 303



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

 Monday, November 23, 2015 at 6:30 PM 
 

 

 Page 4 of 7  
 

2) Adopt a proposed resolution approving new Building and Safety 
Division Fees as part of the Master Fee Schedule. 

 

B. Consideration to Co-Sponsor a Music Festival in Partnership with BandaChannel.com (page135) 
 
Presented by Acting Director of Community Services  
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to approve a co-sponsorship of a music 

festival with Bandachannel.com to take place on Sunday, December 20 
2015, from 1:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at Clara Expansion Park located at 4835 
Clara Street, Cudahy, CA 90201. 

 
C. Consideration to Review and Approve the Draft Minutes of October 12, 2015, for the Regular 

Meeting of the City Council and the Joint Meeting of the City of Cudahy as Successor Agency to 
the Cudahy Development Commission (page 161) 
 
Presented by Interim City Clerk 
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to review and approve the City Council / 

Agency draft minutes for October 12, 2015. 
 

D. Consideration to Approve the First Amendment to the Legal Services Agreement with Liebert 
Cassidy Whitmore for Employment Matters and Labor Negotiations (page 171) 
 
Presented by Acting Human Resources Specialist 
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to approve the First Amendment to the 

Legal Services Agreement with Liebert Cassidy Whitmore (LCW) for 
employment related matters and labor negotiations.   

 
E. Consideration to Adopt a Proposed Resolution Approving the Application for Grant Funds for 

the Water Quality, Supply and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014 (page 187) 
 

Presented by Acting Community Development Director          
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to adopt a proposed resolution approving 

the application for grant funds for the Water, Supply and Infrastructure 
Improvement Act of 2014 (Proposition 1), for the City of Cudahy Long 
Range Water Conservation and Park Plan 

 
F. Consideration to Co-Sponsor an Event in Partnership with the UCLA North American 

Integration and Development (NAID) Center on December 10, 2015. (page 193) 
 

Presented by City Manager        
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to approve a co-sponsorship event with 

UCLA NAID Center. 
 

4 of 303



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

 Monday, November 23, 2015 at 6:30 PM 
 

 

 Page 5 of 7  
 

11. PUBLIC HEARING - None 
 
 
12. BUSINESS SESSION 

 
A. Consideration to Review the City Commissions’ Policies and Procedures for Communicating 

with the City Council (page 195) 
 
Presented by City Attorney 
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to receive the presentation and consider 

direction to City staff for any further action. 
 

B. Consideration to Adopt a Proposed Resolution Establishing Prima Facie Speed Limits on Certain 
City Streets per the 2015 City of Cudahy Engineering and Traffic Survey (page 207) 
 
Presented by Acting Community Development Director          
 
Recommendation:  The City Council is requested to adopt a proposed resolution 

establishing prima facie speed limits on certain City streets per the 2015 
City of Cudahy Engineering and Traffic Survey  

 
C. Consideration to Adopt a Proposed Resolution Supporting the LA River Revitalization 

Corporation 51-Mile Integrated Design Study of the Los Angeles River (page 295) 
 
Presented by the City Manager          
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to adopt a proposed resolution supporting 

the LA River Revitalization Corporation 51-Mile Integrated Design 
Study of the Los Angeles that would authorize staff to assist in providing 
data and/or analysis relevant to the study’s design criteria. 

 
D. Consideration to Approve the Cancellation of the December 28, 2015 Regular City Council 

Meeting (page 301) 
 
Presented by the City Manager          
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to approve the cancellation of the 

December 28, 2015 regular City Council meeting. 
 

E. Creation of a Technology Ad Hoc Committee (page 303) 
 
Presented by the City Manager          
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to establish a Technology Ad Hoc 

Committee. 

5 of 303



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

 Monday, November 23, 2015 at 6:30 PM 
 

 

 Page 6 of 7  
 

13. COUNCIL DISCUSSION  
 
A. Council Member Garcia 

i. Renters Rights 

 

B. Vice Mayor Hernandez 

i. Discussion of the Young Mayor Program 

ii. Discussion to bring forward a Resolution regarding Equal Wages for Gender Equality 

 

14. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS (Closed Session) 
 

(Each person will be allowed to speak only once on closed session items and will be limited to three 
(3) minutes.  When addressing the Council please speak into the microphone and voluntarily state 
your name and address.)   
 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 

This is the time at which the City Council will meet in closed session to go over items of business on the 
closed session agenda.  It should be noted that because Councilman Guerrero will be participating from 
Bedwell Hall via teleconference, he will be patched into the closed session chambers from Bedwell Hall 
via telephone device.  At this time, all persons other than Councilman Guerrero and City personnel 
authorized by either the City Manager or the City Attorney will not be allowed to remain in Bedwell 
Hall.   Once closed session is completed and the City Council returns from closed session into open 
session, members of the public may then reenter the Council Chamber to rejoin the proceedings.  
 
 
15. CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (2) and 54956.9(e) (1) – 

Conference with Legal Counsel to Discuss Matter Involving Potential Litigation and/or 
Significant Exposure to Litigation – [Two (2) Matters] - This Matter will be heard jointly by the 
Cudahy City Council and the Cudahy City Council in its capacity as Successor Agency to the 
Cudahy Redevelopment Agency.  
 

B. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 – Conference with Real Property 
Negotiator Location of Property: 4819 Patata, 8420 S. Atlantic Ave. (APN 622-034-014, 032, 040-
41), Cudahy, CA 90201 City’s Negotiator(s): City Manager Jose E. Pulido Party Negotiating With: 
Cudahy LF, LLC Under Discussion: Discussion of both price and terms of payment as related to 
purchase of subject property  
 

C. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code section 54957(b)(1) – Public Employee 
Performance Evaluation  

 
Employee Title: City Manager 

6 of 303



7 of 303



 
 

Blank Page 

8 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 1 of 4 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  November 23, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Michael Allen, Acting Community Development Director 

       James M. Guerra, Building Official  

Subject: Consideration to Adopt By Second Ordinance No. 656 Amending Sections 
15.04.030, 15.08.030, and 15.12.030 and Adding Section 15.16.040 to the 
Cudahy Municipal Code; and the Adoption of a Proposed Resolution Approving 
New Building and Safety Division Fees as Part of the Master Fee Schedule 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to: 
 
1. Adopt by second reading Ordinance No. 656 amending Sections 15.04.030, 15.08.040, and 

15.12.030 and adding 15.16.040 to the Cudahy Municipal Code; and  
 

2. Adopt a proposed resolution approving new Building and Safety Division Fees as part of 
the Master Fee Schedule. 

 
 
BACKGROUND 

 
1. On August 3, 1999, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 99-34 which reduced the 

County of Los Angeles permit fees that the City of Cudahy uses by 10%. 
 
2. On October 5, 1999, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 551 which adopted the then 

current Los Angeles County permit fees as part of the adoption of the County Building 
laws.  

 
 

 

Item Number 

10A 

 

9 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 2 of 4 
    

3. On October 5, 1999, the City Council adopted Municipal Code Sections 15.04.030, 
15.08.030, and 15.12.030 which increased the then current County permit fees by 100%.  

 
4. On October 14, 2014, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 639 which adopted the 

current Los Angeles County permit fees as part of the adoption of the County Building 
laws.  

 
5. On October 14, 2015, the City Council adopted Resolution 15-41 establishing the Master 

Fee and Fine Schedule. 
 

6. On October 30, 2015, the public notice and proposed fees were made available at the City 
Clerk’s office, at the Building and Safety Division public counter, the City’s website, and 
published in the Press Telegram. 

 
7. On November 9, 2015, the City Council adopted by first reading the proposed 

modifications to CMC 15.04.030, 15.08.030, 15.12.030, and 15.16.040, as well as 
rescinding Resolution No. 99-34. 

 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Cudahy Municipal Code Sections 15.040.030, 15.08.030 and 15.12.030 as well the proposed 
new section 15.16.040 provide for the complete cost recovery of Building and Safety Division 
operations. The permit fees collected under this section cover the complete cost of the 
Building and Safety Division including staff cost, staff training, the cost of a contract building 
official and third party plan review services, and the cost of administrative supervision and 
over-sight of the staff and consultants.  
 
Resolution No. 99-34 prevented the complete cost recovery intended by Sections 15.040.030, 
15.08.040, and 15.12.030. While Resolution No. 99-34 remains in effect, the General Fund will 
continue to be used augment any Building and Safety Division costs not covered by the 
collection of permit fees. A review of the City’s projected expenditures for Fiscal Year 2015-16 
requires the County Building fees to be increased by only 50% in order to provide for 
complete cost recovery of the projected building and safety division expenditures. Therefore, 
staff is recommending Sections 15.04.030, 15.08.030 and 15.12.030 be amended to increase 
the County Building permits by 50% as well as adding section 15.16.040 with a 50% increase. 
 
Copies of the new permit fees were made available at the City Clerk’s office and at the 

10 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 3 of 4 
    

Building and Safety Division public counter for public review 10 days prior to this hearing. 
Additionally, the notice and proposed fees were published in the Press Telegram and on the 
City’s website. The new fees will become effective 60 days after the adoption of this 
resolution. 
 
Approval of Resolution No. 15-41 memorialized the Master Fee and Fine Schedule. A Master 
Fee and Fine Schedule allows the City to respond in a more streamlined manner to public 
inquiries and to maintain an appearance of transparency to the public.  Subsequently, the 
approval of modifications to CMC 15.04.030, 15.08.030, and 15.16.040 results in the 
proposed resolution to amend the Master Fee and Fine Schedule. 
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
The proposed ordinances call to reduce the existing 100% multiplier to a 50% multiplier of the 
LA County Fee Schedule - as well as remove the 10% fee reduction which superseded the 
multiplier.  
 
Attachment E showing the comparison of current and proposed building division 
fees illustrates the calculation which includes removing the 10% reduction, then adding the 
50% multiplier. The column (in black) shows the current fee (including the 10% reduction of 
LA County fees) in place.  The column (in red) shows the proposed fees calculated after 
removing the 10% reduction, and then adding the multiplier by 50% (as opposed to the 100% 
multiplier that currently exists). 
 
If the City Council adopts the new ordinance amending Section 15.04.030, 15.08.040, and 
15.12.030 and adding Section 15.16.040 and adopts a resolution repealing Resolution No. 99-
34 and adopts the new Building and Safety Division Fees, all costs of the building and safety 
division will be covered by the permit fees collected. Additionally, the proposed resolution 
will memorialize the new fee schedule into the Master Fee and Fine Schedule, which will 
supersede City Council Resolution 15-41. 
 
If the Council does not adopt the ordinance amending Section No. 15.04.040, 15.08.040, 
15.12.030, and add Section 15.16.040 and a resolution repealing Resolution No. 99-34 and 
does not adopt the new Building Permit Fees, any cost for the building and safety division 
beyond the permit fees collected will continue to be paid using General Fund monies. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

11 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 4 of 4 
    

 
Operational department costs average approximately $35,000 (not including proposed cost 
incurred due to software/program purchases). Additional permit revenue will be added to the 
General Fund to offset the cost of services provided. As such, there will be no additional cost 
expenditures. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
A. Ordinance No. 656 
B. Proposed Resolution – Master Fee and Fine Schedule 
C. Municipal Code Sections 15.040.030, 15.08.040 and 15.12.030 
D. Comparison of Current and Proposed Building Division Fees. 
E. Current Los Angeles County Fee Schedule 
F. Building Permit Fee Adjustment Report 
G. Proof of Publication/Notice 
 

12 of 303



 1 

Attachment A 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 656 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CUDAHY 
AMENDING SECTIONS 15-040-030 15.08.030, AND 15.12.030 AND ADDING 
SECTION 15.16.040  TO THE CUDAHY MUNICIPAL CODE REDUCING THE  
MUTIPLIER OF COUNTY BUILDING FEES 
 

 
 THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CUDAHY DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. Section 15.04.030 of the Cudahy Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 
 
 §15.04.030  Fees 
 

Notwithstanding the provisions of the CMC 15.04.010. the building code is hereby 
amended by increasing the amount of each and every fee set forth in the code by 50%.  
 

 Section 2.  Section 15.08.030 of the Cudahy Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 
 
 §15.08.030 Fees 
 
 Notwithstanding the provisions of the CMC 15.08.010. the electrical code is hereby 
amended by increasing the amount of each and every fee set forth in the code by 50%. 
 
 Section 3.  Section 15.12.030 of the Cudahy Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 
 
 §15.12.030  Fees 
 
 Notwithstanding the provisions of the CMC 15.12.010. the plumbing code is hereby 
amended by increasing the amount of each and every fee set forth in the code by 50%. 
 
 Section 4.  Section 15.16.040 is hereby added to the Cudahy Municipal Code to 
read as follows: 
 
 §15.16.040  Fees . 
 Notwithstanding the provisions of the CMC 15.16.010. the mechanical code is hereby 
amended by increasing the amount of each and every fee set forth in the code by 50%. 
 
  
 Section 5. Severability.  Should any section, subsection, clause, or provision of this 
Ordinance for any reason be held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such invalidity or 
unconstitutionality shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of the remaining portions of this 
Ordinance; it being hereby expressly declared that this Ordinance, and each section, 
subsection, sentence, clause, and phrase hereof would have been prepared, proposed, 
approved, and ratified irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, 
sentences, clauses, or phrases be declared invalid or unconstitutional. 

13 of 303



 2 

 
 Section 6. This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) calendar days from its 
adoption, and shall apply to all projects submitted for plan check on or after that date. 
 
 Section 7. This Ordinance has been determined to be exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) in accordance with §15061(b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines 
because this Ordinance merely changes the regulatory framework relating to building and 
safety, is purely administrative in nature, and has no potential for causing a significant effect on 
the environment. 
 
 Section 8. The City Clerk shall cause this Ordinance to be processed according to 
law. 
 
 Section 9. The City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the 
California Building Standards Commission. 
 
  
 PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this _______ day of __________ 2015. 
 
 
 
 
    
  Cristian Markovich                   
  Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Laura Valdivia 
Interim City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
  

14 of 303



 3 

CERTIFICATION 
 

 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) SS: 
CITY OF CUDAHY   ) 
 
 

I, Laura Valdivia, Interim City Clerk of the City of Cudahy, hereby certify that the 
foregoing Ordinance No. ________, was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Cudahy at a meeting held on the ________ day of __________, 2015 by the following vote, to-
wit: 

 
AYES:    

  
NOES:    

 
ABSTAIN:  

 
ABSENT:  

 
 
 
 

____________________________ 
Laura Valdivia 
Interim City Clerk 

 

15 of 303



  Attachment B  

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CUDAHY ADOPTING THE CUDAHY FEE SCHEDULE 
ESTABLISHING CERTAIN FEES AND CHARGES TO 
DEFRAY COSTS FOR GENERAL FINANCIAL 
SERVICES, CGENERAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES (INCLUDING PLANNING, BUSINESS 
REGULATION, BUILDING AND SAFETY, COMMUNITY 
PRESERVATION, ANIMAL CONTROL), GENERAL 
ENGINEERING SERVICES, AND PARKS AND 
RECREATION SERVICES 

 
 

WHEREAS, THE City Council of the City of Cudahy desires to defray the costs 
for providing certain services; and 

WHEREAS, the various departments have provided to the City Council a list of 
recommended fees and charges; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council held a public hearing on November 23, 2015 to 
consider the Master Fees and Fines Schedule. 

WHEREAS, the City Council is amending the Master Fees and Fines Schedule 
to incorporate the fee adjustment as approved by Ordinance No. 656. 

  

BASED UPON THE ABOVE RECITALS, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CUDAHY, CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY FIND, DETERMINE AND RESOLVE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.  City Council Resolution No. 02-36 adopted October 1, 2002 to 
establish the imposition of an administrative fee charged upon the release of the 
impounded vehicle, City Council Resolution No. 14-03, adopted July 1, 2014 to 
establish vehicle parking violations, City Council Resolution No. 14-52, adopted August 
5, 2014  to establish facility use fees assessed to residents of the City of Cudahy and 
non-profits, City Council Resolution No. 14-54, adopted August 19, 2014  to establish 
development application fees, City Council Resolution No. 14-77, adopted November 
25, 2014 to establish fees for overnight parking permits, City Council Resolution No. 15-
32, adopted June 22, 2015 to establish fees for overnight parking permits, and City 
Council Resolution No. 15-41 are hereby superseded by this Resolution No. 15-XX to 
the extent that they conflict or are inconsistent with this Resolution No. 15-XX and the 
Master Fees and Fines Schedule and no further. 

SECTION 2.  The City Council hereby finds and determines, that fees and 
charges set forth in the Master Fee and Fines Schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit A, 
and incorporated herein by reference, are in amounts reasonably necessary to recover 

16 of 303



 
 

costs of providing the service, review, and documentation for with such fee or charge is 
levied or authorized to be levied.  

SECTION 3.  The fees and charges set forth above and incorporated herein by 
reference shall be reviewed on an annual basis and adjusted if necessary. Where a 
change in circumstances results in the increase of the cost of providing a particular 
service the City may adjust the corresponding fee or charge to reflect the actual cost of 
providing the service, subject to proper noticing and hearing requirements under state 
law and the Cudahy Municipal Code, as applicable.  

SECTION 4.  The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this 
Resolution and it shall thereupon take effect. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of 

Cudahy at its regular meeting on this 23rd day of November, 2015. 
 

 
          

_____________________________ 
Cristian Markovich  
Mayor 

 
ATTEST:      
 
 
     
Interim City Clerk 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES  )  SS: 
CITY OF CUDAHY    ) 
 
 
I, __________________, Interim City Clerk of the City of Cudahy, hereby certify that the 
foregoing Resolution No._____ was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City 
of Cudahy, signed by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk at a regular meeting of 
said Council held on the 14th day of September, 2015, and that said Resolution was 
adopted by the following vote, to-wit: 

 
AYES:    
 
NOES:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 

17 of 303



 
 

ABSENT:  
______________________ 
Interim City Clerk 

18 of 303



Attachment C 

19 of 303



Attachment C 

20 of 303



Attachment C 

21 of 303



Attachment C 

22 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

700 75.33 125.55 40.68 67.80 75.33 125.55 42.71 71.19 75.33 125.55 44.75 74.58 75.33 125.55 46.78 77.97 0.50 0.50 1.00

1,000 75.33 125.55 61.02 101.70 75.33 125.55 64.07 106.79 75.33 125.55 67.12 111.87 75.33 125.55 70.17 116.96 0.50 0.50 1.00

2,000 75.33 125.55 76.77 127.95 75.33 125.55 80.61 134.35 75.33 125.55 84.45 140.75 75.33 125.55 88.29 147.14 0.50 0.56 1.00

3,000 78.64 131.07 92.52 154.20 82.57 137.62 97.15 161.91 86.51 144.18 101.77 169.62 90.44 150.73 106.40 177.33 0.50 0.84 1.00

4,000 92.03 153.38 108.27 180.45 96.63 161.05 113.68 189.47 101.23 168.72 119.10 198.50 105.83 176.39 124.51 207.52 0.52 1.12 1.00

5,000 105.42 175.70 124.02 206.70 110.69 184.48 130.22 217.04 115.96 193.26 136.42 227.37 121.23 202.05 142.62 237.71 0.65 1.40 1.00

6,000 118.80 198.01 139.77 232.95 124.74 207.91 146.76 244.60 130.68 217.81 153.75 256.25 136.63 227.71 160.74 267.89 0.78 1.68 1.00

7,000 132.19 220.32 155.52 259.20 138.80 231.34 163.30 272.16 145.41 242.35 171.07 285.12 152.02 253.37 178.85 298.08 0.91 1.96 1.00

8,000 145.58 242.63 171.27 285.45 152.86 254.76 179.83 299.72 160.14 266.90 188.40 314.00 167.42 279.03 196.96 328.27 1.04 2.24 1.00

9,000 158.97 264.95 187.02 311.70 166.92 278.19 196.37 327.29 174.86 291.44 205.72 342.87 182.81 304.69 215.07 358.46 1.17 2.52 1.00

10,000 172.35 287.26 202.77 337.95 180.97 301.62 212.91 354.85 189.59 315.98 223.05 371.75 198.21 330.35 233.19 388.64 1.30 2.80 1.00

11,000 185.74 309.57 218.52 364.20 195.03 325.05 229.45 382.41 204.32 340.53 240.37 400.62 213.60 356.01 251.30 418.83 1.43 3.08 1.00

12,000 199.13 331.88 234.27 390.45 209.09 348.48 245.98 409.97 219.04 365.07 257.70 429.50 229.00 381.66 269.41 449.02 1.56 3.36 1.00

13,000 212.52 354.20 250.02 416.70 223.14 371.90 262.52 437.54 233.77 389.61 275.02 458.37 244.39 407.32 287.52 479.21 1.69 3.64 1.00

14,000 225.90 376.51 265.77 442.95 237.20 395.33 279.06 465.10 248.49 414.16 292.35 487.25 259.79 432.98 305.64 509.39 1.82 3.92 1.00

15,000 239.29 398.82 281.52 469.20 251.26 418.76 295.60 492.66 263.22 438.70 309.67 516.12 275.19 458.64 323.75 539.58 1.95 4.20 1.00

16,000 252.68 421.13 297.27 495.45 265.31 442.19 312.13 520.22 277.95 463.25 327.00 545.00 290.58 484.30 341.86 569.77 2.08 4.48 1.00

17,000 266.07 443.45 313.02 521.70 279.37 465.62 328.67 547.79 292.67 487.79 344.32 573.87 305.98 509.96 359.97 599.96 2.21 4.76 1.00

18,000 279.45 465.76 328.77 547.95 293.43 489.05 345.21 575.35 307.40 512.33 361.65 602.75 321.37 535.62 378.09 630.14 2.34 5.04 1.00

19,000 292.84 488.07 344.52 574.20 307.48 512.47 361.75 602.91 322.13 536.88 378.97 631.62 336.77 561.28 396.20 660.33 2.47 5.32 1.00

20,000 306.23 510.38 360.27 600.45 321.54 535.90 378.28 630.47 336.85 561.42 396.30 660.50 352.16 586.94 414.31 690.52 2.60 5.60 1.00

21,000 319.62 532.70 376.02 626.70 335.60 559.33 394.82 658.04 351.58 585.96 413.62 689.37 367.56 612.60 432.42 720.71 2.73 5.88 1.00

22,000 333.00 555.01 391.77 652.95 349.65 582.76 411.36 685.60 366.30 610.51 430.95 718.25 382.96 638.26 450.54 750.89 2.86 6.16 1.00

23,000 346.39 577.32 407.52 679.20 363.71 606.19 427.90 713.16 381.03 635.05 448.27 747.12 398.35 663.92 468.65 781.08 2.99 6.44 1.00

24,000 359.78 599.63 423.27 705.45 377.77 629.61 444.43 740.72 395.76 659.60 465.60 776.00 413.75 689.58 486.76 811.27 3.12 6.72 1.00

25,000 373.17 621.95 439.02 731.70 391.83 653.04 460.97 768.29 410.48 684.14 482.92 804.87 429.14 715.24 504.87 841.46 3.25 7.00 1.00

26,000 384.11 640.18 451.89 753.15 403.31 672.19 474.48 790.81 422.52 704.20 497.08 828.47 441.72 736.20 519.67 866.12 3.38 7.28 2.00

27,000 394.43 657.39 464.04 773.40 414.16 690.26 487.24 812.07 433.88 723.13 510.44 850.74 453.60 756.00 533.65 889.41 3.51 7.56 2.00

28,000 404.76 674.60 476.19 793.65 425.00 708.33 500.00 833.33 445.24 742.06 523.81 873.02 465.48 775.79 547.62 912.70 3.64 7.84 2.00

29,000 415.09 691.82 488.34 813.90 435.84 726.41 512.76 854.60 456.60 761.00 537.17 895.29 477.35 795.59 561.59 935.99 3.77 8.12 2.00

30,000 425.42 709.03 500.49 834.15 446.69 744.48 525.51 875.86 467.96 779.93 550.54 917.57 489.23 815.38 575.56 959.27 3.90 8.40 2.00

31,000 435.74 726.24 512.64 854.40 457.53 762.55 538.27 897.12 479.32 798.86 563.90 939.84 501.11 835.18 589.54 982.56 4.03 8.68 2.00

32,000 446.07 743.45 524.79 874.65 468.38 780.63 551.03 918.38 490.68 817.80 577.27 962.12 512.98 854.97 603.51 1,005.85 4.16 8.96 2.00

33,000 456.40 760.67 536.94 894.90 479.22 798.70 563.79 939.65 502.04 836.73 590.63 984.39 524.86 874.76 617.48 1,029.14 4.29 9.24 2.00

34,000 466.73 777.88 549.09 915.15 490.06 816.77 576.54 960.91 513.40 855.67 604.00 1,006.67 536.74 894.56 631.45 1,052.42 4.42 9.52 2.00

35,000 477.05 795.09 561.24 935.40 500.91 834.84 589.30 982.17 524.76 874.60 617.36 1,028.94 548.61 914.35 645.43 1,075.71 4.55 9.80 2.00

36,000 487.38 812.30 573.39 955.65 511.75 852.92 602.06 1,003.43 536.12 893.53 630.73 1,051.22 560.49 934.15 659.40 1,099.00 4.68 10.08 2.00

37,000 497.71 829.52 585.54 975.90 522.59 870.99 614.82 1,024.70 547.48 912.47 644.09 1,073.49 572.37 953.94 673.37 1,122.29 4.81 10.36 2.00

38,000 508.04 846.73 597.69 996.15 533.44 889.06 627.57 1,045.96 558.84 931.40 657.46 1,095.77 584.24 973.74 687.34 1,145.57 4.94 10.64 2.00

39,000 518.36 863.94 609.84 1,016.40 544.28 907.14 640.33 1,067.22 570.20 950.33 670.82 1,118.04 596.12 993.53 701.32 1,168.86 5.07 10.92 2.00

40,000 528.69 881.15 621.99 1,036.65 555.13 925.21 653.09 1,088.48 581.56 969.27 684.19 1,140.32 608.00 1,013.33 715.29 1,192.15 5.20 11.20 2.00

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

Attachment D.1

23 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

41,000 539.02 898.37 634.14 1,056.90 565.97 943.28 665.85 1,109.75 592.92 988.20 697.55 1,162.59 619.87 1,033.12 729.26 1,215.44 5.33 11.48 2.00

42,000 549.35 915.58 646.29 1,077.15 576.81 961.36 678.60 1,131.01 604.28 1,007.14 710.92 1,184.87 631.75 1,052.91 743.23 1,238.72 5.46 11.76 2.00

43,000 559.67 932.79 658.44 1,097.40 587.66 979.43 691.36 1,152.27 615.64 1,026.07 724.28 1,207.14 643.63 1,072.71 757.21 1,262.01 5.59 12.04 2.00

44,000 570.00 950.00 670.59 1,117.65 598.50 997.50 704.12 1,173.53 627.00 1,045.00 737.65 1,229.42 655.50 1,092.50 771.18 1,285.30 5.72 12.32 2.00

45,000 580.33 967.22 682.74 1,137.90 609.35 1,015.58 716.88 1,194.80 638.36 1,063.94 751.01 1,251.69 667.38 1,112.30 785.15 1,308.59 5.85 12.60 2.00

46,000 590.66 984.43 694.89 1,158.15 620.19 1,033.65 729.63 1,216.06 649.72 1,082.87 764.38 1,273.97 679.25 1,132.09 799.12 1,331.87 5.98 12.88 2.00

47,000 600.98 1,001.64 707.04 1,178.40 631.03 1,051.72 742.39 1,237.32 661.08 1,101.80 777.74 1,296.24 691.13 1,151.89 813.10 1,355.16 6.11 13.16 2.00

48,000 611.31 1,018.85 719.19 1,198.65 641.88 1,069.80 755.15 1,258.58 672.44 1,120.74 791.11 1,318.52 703.01 1,171.68 827.07 1,378.45 6.24 13.44 2.00

49,000 621.64 1,036.07 731.34 1,218.90 652.72 1,087.87 767.91 1,279.85 683.80 1,139.67 804.47 1,340.79 714.88 1,191.47 841.04 1,401.74 6.37 13.72 2.00

50,000 631.97 1,053.28 743.49 1,239.15 663.56 1,105.94 780.66 1,301.11 695.16 1,158.61 817.84 1,363.07 726.76 1,211.27 855.01 1,425.02 6.50 14.00 2.00

51,000 642.52 1,070.87 755.91 1,259.85 674.65 1,124.42 793.71 1,322.84 706.78 1,177.96 831.50 1,385.84 738.90 1,231.50 869.30 1,448.83 6.63 14.28 3.00

52,000 650.25 1,083.75 765.00 1,275.00 682.76 1,137.94 803.25 1,338.75 715.28 1,192.13 841.50 1,402.50 747.79 1,246.31 879.75 1,466.25 6.76 14.56 3.00

53,000 657.98 1,096.63 774.09 1,290.15 690.88 1,151.46 812.79 1,354.66 723.77 1,206.29 851.50 1,419.17 756.67 1,261.12 890.20 1,483.67 6.89 14.84 3.00

54,000 665.70 1,109.51 783.18 1,305.30 698.99 1,164.98 822.34 1,370.57 732.27 1,220.46 861.50 1,435.83 765.56 1,275.93 900.66 1,501.10 7.02 15.12 3.00

55,000 673.43 1,122.38 792.27 1,320.45 707.10 1,178.50 831.88 1,386.47 740.77 1,234.62 871.50 1,452.50 774.44 1,290.74 911.11 1,518.52 7.15 15.40 3.00

56,000 681.16 1,135.26 801.36 1,335.60 715.21 1,192.02 841.43 1,402.38 749.27 1,248.79 881.50 1,469.16 783.33 1,305.55 921.56 1,535.94 7.28 15.68 3.00

57,000 688.88 1,148.14 810.45 1,350.75 723.33 1,205.54 850.97 1,418.29 757.77 1,262.95 891.50 1,485.83 792.21 1,320.36 932.02 1,553.36 7.41 15.96 3.00

58,000 696.61 1,161.02 819.54 1,365.90 731.44 1,219.07 860.52 1,434.20 766.27 1,277.12 901.49 1,502.49 801.10 1,335.17 942.47 1,570.79 7.54 16.24 3.00

59,000 704.34 1,173.89 828.63 1,381.05 739.55 1,232.59 870.06 1,450.10 774.77 1,291.28 911.49 1,519.16 809.99 1,349.98 952.92 1,588.21 7.67 16.52 3.00

60,000 712.06 1,186.77 837.72 1,396.20 747.67 1,246.11 879.61 1,466.01 783.27 1,305.45 921.49 1,535.82 818.87 1,364.79 963.38 1,605.63 7.80 16.80 3.00

61,000 719.79 1,199.65 846.81 1,411.35 755.78 1,259.63 889.15 1,481.92 791.77 1,319.61 931.49 1,552.49 827.76 1,379.59 973.83 1,623.05 7.93 17.08 3.00

62,000 727.52 1,212.53 855.90 1,426.50 763.89 1,273.15 898.70 1,497.83 800.27 1,333.78 941.49 1,569.15 836.64 1,394.40 984.29 1,640.48 8.06 17.36 3.00

63,000 735.24 1,225.40 864.99 1,441.65 772.00 1,286.67 908.24 1,513.73 808.77 1,347.94 951.49 1,585.82 845.53 1,409.21 994.74 1,657.90 8.19 17.64 3.00

64,000 742.97 1,238.28 874.08 1,456.80 780.12 1,300.19 917.78 1,529.64 817.26 1,362.11 961.49 1,602.48 854.41 1,424.02 1,005.19 1,675.32 8.32 17.92 3.00

65,000 750.69 1,251.16 883.17 1,471.95 788.23 1,313.72 927.33 1,545.55 825.76 1,376.27 971.49 1,619.15 863.30 1,438.83 1,015.65 1,692.74 8.45 18.20 3.00

66,000 758.42 1,264.04 892.26 1,487.10 796.34 1,327.24 936.87 1,561.46 834.26 1,390.44 981.49 1,635.81 872.18 1,453.64 1,026.10 1,710.17 8.58 18.48 3.00

67,000 766.15 1,276.91 901.35 1,502.25 804.45 1,340.76 946.42 1,577.36 842.76 1,404.60 991.49 1,652.48 881.07 1,468.45 1,036.55 1,727.59 8.71 18.76 3.00

68,000 773.87 1,289.79 910.44 1,517.40 812.57 1,354.28 955.96 1,593.27 851.26 1,418.77 1,001.48 1,669.14 889.96 1,483.26 1,047.01 1,745.01 8.84 19.04 3.00

69,000 781.60 1,302.67 919.53 1,532.55 820.68 1,367.80 965.51 1,609.18 859.76 1,432.93 1,011.48 1,685.81 898.84 1,498.07 1,057.46 1,762.43 8.97 19.32 3.00

70,000 789.33 1,315.55 928.62 1,547.70 828.79 1,381.32 975.05 1,625.09 868.26 1,447.10 1,021.48 1,702.47 907.73 1,512.88 1,067.91 1,779.86 9.10 19.60 3.00

71,000 797.05 1,328.42 937.71 1,562.85 836.91 1,394.84 984.60 1,640.99 876.76 1,461.26 1,031.48 1,719.14 916.61 1,527.69 1,078.37 1,797.28 9.23 19.88 3.00

72,000 804.78 1,341.30 946.80 1,578.00 845.02 1,408.37 994.14 1,656.90 885.26 1,475.43 1,041.48 1,735.80 925.50 1,542.50 1,088.82 1,814.70 9.36 20.16 3.00

73,000 812.51 1,354.18 955.89 1,593.15 853.13 1,421.89 1,003.68 1,672.81 893.76 1,489.60 1,051.48 1,752.47 934.38 1,557.30 1,099.27 1,832.12 9.49 20.44 3.00

74,000 820.23 1,367.06 964.98 1,608.30 861.24 1,435.41 1,013.23 1,688.72 902.26 1,503.76 1,061.48 1,769.13 943.27 1,572.11 1,109.73 1,849.55 9.62 20.72 3.00

75,000 827.96 1,379.93 974.07 1,623.45 869.36 1,448.93 1,022.77 1,704.62 910.76 1,517.93 1,071.48 1,785.80 952.15 1,586.92 1,120.18 1,866.97 9.75 21.00 3.00

76,000 835.69 1,392.81 983.16 1,638.60 877.47 1,462.45 1,032.32 1,720.53 919.25 1,532.09 1,081.48 1,802.46 961.04 1,601.73 1,130.63 1,884.39 9.88 21.28 4.00

77,000 843.41 1,405.69 992.25 1,653.75 885.58 1,475.97 1,041.86 1,736.44 927.75 1,546.26 1,091.48 1,819.13 969.92 1,616.54 1,141.09 1,901.81 10.01 21.56 4.00

78,000 851.14 1,418.57 1,001.34 1,668.90 893.70 1,489.49 1,051.41 1,752.35 936.25 1,560.42 1,101.47 1,835.79 978.81 1,631.35 1,151.54 1,919.24 10.14 21.84 4.00

79,000 858.87 1,431.44 1,010.43 1,684.05 901.81 1,503.01 1,060.95 1,768.25 944.75 1,574.59 1,111.47 1,852.46 987.70 1,646.16 1,161.99 1,936.66 10.27 22.12 4.00

80,000 866.59 1,444.32 1,019.52 1,699.20 909.92 1,516.54 1,070.50 1,784.16 953.25 1,588.75 1,121.47 1,869.12 996.58 1,660.97 1,172.45 1,954.08 10.40 22.40 4.00

81,000 874.32 1,457.20 1,028.61 1,714.35 918.03 1,530.06 1,080.04 1,800.07 961.75 1,602.92 1,131.47 1,885.79 1,005.47 1,675.78 1,182.90 1,971.50 10.53 22.68 4.00

Attachment D.1

24 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

82,000 882.05 1,470.08 1,037.70 1,729.50 926.15 1,543.58 1,089.59 1,815.98 970.25 1,617.08 1,141.47 1,902.45 1,014.35 1,690.59 1,193.36 1,988.93 10.66 22.96 4.00

83,000 889.77 1,482.95 1,046.79 1,744.65 934.26 1,557.10 1,099.13 1,831.88 978.75 1,631.25 1,151.47 1,919.12 1,023.24 1,705.40 1,203.81 2,006.35 10.79 23.24 4.00

84,000 897.50 1,495.83 1,055.88 1,759.80 942.37 1,570.62 1,108.67 1,847.79 987.25 1,645.41 1,161.47 1,935.78 1,032.12 1,720.20 1,214.26 2,023.77 10.92 23.52 4.00

85,000 905.22 1,508.71 1,064.97 1,774.95 950.49 1,584.14 1,118.22 1,863.70 995.75 1,659.58 1,171.47 1,952.45 1,041.01 1,735.01 1,224.72 2,041.19 11.05 23.80 4.00

86,000 912.95 1,521.59 1,074.06 1,790.10 958.60 1,597.66 1,127.76 1,879.61 1,004.25 1,673.74 1,181.47 1,969.11 1,049.89 1,749.82 1,235.17 2,058.62 11.18 24.08 4.00

87,000 920.68 1,534.46 1,083.15 1,805.25 966.71 1,611.19 1,137.31 1,895.51 1,012.75 1,687.91 1,191.47 1,985.78 1,058.78 1,764.63 1,245.62 2,076.04 11.31 24.36 4.00

88,000 928.40 1,547.34 1,092.24 1,820.40 974.82 1,624.71 1,146.85 1,911.42 1,021.24 1,702.07 1,201.46 2,002.44 1,067.66 1,779.44 1,256.08 2,093.46 11.44 24.64 4.00

89,000 936.13 1,560.22 1,101.33 1,835.55 982.94 1,638.23 1,156.40 1,927.33 1,029.74 1,716.24 1,211.46 2,019.11 1,076.55 1,794.25 1,266.53 2,110.88 11.57 24.92 4.00

90,000 943.86 1,573.10 1,110.42 1,850.70 991.05 1,651.75 1,165.94 1,943.24 1,038.24 1,730.40 1,221.46 2,035.77 1,085.44 1,809.06 1,276.98 2,128.31 11.70 25.20 4.00

91,000 951.58 1,585.97 1,119.51 1,865.85 999.16 1,665.27 1,175.49 1,959.14 1,046.74 1,744.57 1,231.46 2,052.44 1,094.32 1,823.87 1,287.44 2,145.73 11.83 25.48 4.00

92,000 959.31 1,598.85 1,128.60 1,881.00 1,007.28 1,678.79 1,185.03 1,975.05 1,055.24 1,758.74 1,241.46 2,069.10 1,103.21 1,838.68 1,297.89 2,163.15 11.96 25.76 4.00

93,000 967.04 1,611.73 1,137.69 1,896.15 1,015.39 1,692.31 1,194.57 1,990.96 1,063.74 1,772.90 1,251.46 2,085.77 1,112.09 1,853.49 1,308.34 2,180.57 12.09 26.04 4.00

94,000 974.76 1,624.61 1,146.78 1,911.30 1,023.50 1,705.84 1,204.12 2,006.87 1,072.24 1,787.07 1,261.46 2,102.43 1,120.98 1,868.30 1,318.80 2,198.00 12.22 26.32 4.00

95,000 982.49 1,637.48 1,155.87 1,926.45 1,031.61 1,719.36 1,213.66 2,022.77 1,080.74 1,801.23 1,271.46 2,119.10 1,129.86 1,883.10 1,329.25 2,215.42 12.35 26.60 4.00

96,000 990.22 1,650.36 1,164.96 1,941.60 1,039.73 1,732.88 1,223.21 2,038.68 1,089.24 1,815.40 1,281.46 2,135.76 1,138.75 1,897.91 1,339.70 2,232.84 12.48 26.88 4.00

97,000 997.94 1,663.24 1,174.05 1,956.75 1,047.84 1,746.40 1,232.75 2,054.59 1,097.74 1,829.56 1,291.46 2,152.43 1,147.63 1,912.72 1,350.16 2,250.26 12.61 27.16 4.00

98,000 1,005.67 1,676.12 1,183.14 1,971.90 1,055.95 1,759.92 1,242.30 2,070.50 1,106.24 1,843.73 1,301.45 2,169.09 1,156.52 1,927.53 1,360.61 2,267.69 12.74 27.44 4.00

99,000 1,013.40 1,688.99 1,192.23 1,987.05 1,064.07 1,773.44 1,251.84 2,086.40 1,114.74 1,857.89 1,311.45 2,185.76 1,165.40 1,942.34 1,371.06 2,285.11 12.87 27.72 4.00

100,000 1,021.12 1,701.87 1,201.32 2,002.20 1,072.18 1,786.96 1,261.39 2,102.31 1,123.23 1,872.06 1,321.45 2,202.42 1,174.29 1,957.15 1,381.52 2,302.53 13.00 28.00 4.00

101,000 1,027.40 1,712.33 1,208.70 2,014.50 1,078.76 1,797.94 1,269.14 2,115.23 1,130.13 1,883.56 1,329.57 2,215.95 1,181.50 1,969.17 1,390.01 2,316.68 13.13 28.28 5.00

102,000 1,032.67 1,721.12 1,214.91 2,024.85 1,084.31 1,807.18 1,275.66 2,126.09 1,135.94 1,893.23 1,336.40 2,227.34 1,187.57 1,979.29 1,397.15 2,328.58 13.26 28.56 5.00

103,000 1,037.95 1,729.92 1,221.12 2,035.20 1,089.85 1,816.42 1,282.18 2,136.96 1,141.75 1,902.91 1,343.23 2,238.72 1,193.64 1,989.41 1,404.29 2,340.48 13.39 28.84 5.00

104,000 1,043.23 1,738.72 1,227.33 2,045.55 1,095.39 1,825.65 1,288.70 2,147.83 1,147.55 1,912.59 1,350.06 2,250.11 1,199.72 1,999.53 1,411.43 2,352.38 13.52 29.12 5.00

105,000 1,048.51 1,747.52 1,233.54 2,055.90 1,100.93 1,834.89 1,295.22 2,158.70 1,153.36 1,922.27 1,356.89 2,261.49 1,205.79 2,009.64 1,418.57 2,364.29 13.65 29.40 5.00

106,000 1,053.79 1,756.31 1,239.75 2,066.25 1,106.48 1,844.13 1,301.74 2,169.56 1,159.17 1,931.94 1,363.73 2,272.88 1,211.86 2,019.76 1,425.71 2,376.19 13.78 29.68 5.00

107,000 1,059.07 1,765.11 1,245.96 2,076.60 1,112.02 1,853.37 1,308.26 2,180.43 1,164.97 1,941.62 1,370.56 2,284.26 1,217.93 2,029.88 1,432.85 2,388.09 13.91 29.96 5.00

108,000 1,064.34 1,773.91 1,252.17 2,086.95 1,117.56 1,862.60 1,314.78 2,191.30 1,170.78 1,951.30 1,377.39 2,295.65 1,224.00 2,039.99 1,440.00 2,399.99 14.04 30.24 5.00

109,000 1,069.62 1,782.71 1,258.38 2,097.30 1,123.10 1,871.84 1,321.30 2,202.17 1,176.59 1,960.98 1,384.22 2,307.03 1,230.07 2,050.11 1,447.14 2,411.90 14.17 30.52 5.00

110,000 1,074.90 1,791.50 1,264.59 2,107.65 1,128.65 1,881.08 1,327.82 2,213.03 1,182.39 1,970.65 1,391.05 2,318.42 1,236.14 2,060.23 1,454.28 2,423.80 14.30 30.80 5.00

111,000 1,080.18 1,800.30 1,270.80 2,118.00 1,134.19 1,890.32 1,334.34 2,223.90 1,188.20 1,980.33 1,397.88 2,329.80 1,242.21 2,070.35 1,461.42 2,435.70 14.43 31.08 5.00

112,000 1,085.46 1,809.10 1,277.01 2,128.35 1,139.73 1,899.55 1,340.86 2,234.77 1,194.00 1,990.01 1,404.71 2,341.19 1,248.28 2,080.46 1,468.56 2,447.60 14.56 31.36 5.00

113,000 1,090.74 1,817.90 1,283.22 2,138.70 1,145.27 1,908.79 1,347.38 2,245.64 1,199.81 1,999.68 1,411.54 2,352.57 1,254.35 2,090.58 1,475.70 2,459.51 14.69 31.64 5.00

114,000 1,096.02 1,826.69 1,289.43 2,149.05 1,150.82 1,918.03 1,353.90 2,256.50 1,205.62 2,009.36 1,418.37 2,363.96 1,260.42 2,100.70 1,482.84 2,471.41 14.82 31.92 5.00

115,000 1,101.29 1,835.49 1,295.64 2,159.40 1,156.36 1,927.26 1,360.42 2,267.37 1,211.42 2,019.04 1,425.20 2,375.34 1,266.49 2,110.81 1,489.99 2,483.31 14.95 32.20 5.00

116,000 1,106.57 1,844.29 1,301.85 2,169.75 1,161.90 1,936.50 1,366.94 2,278.24 1,217.23 2,028.72 1,432.04 2,386.73 1,272.56 2,120.93 1,497.13 2,495.21 15.08 32.48 5.00

117,000 1,111.85 1,853.09 1,308.06 2,180.10 1,167.44 1,945.74 1,373.46 2,289.11 1,223.04 2,038.39 1,438.87 2,398.11 1,278.63 2,131.05 1,504.27 2,507.12 15.21 32.76 5.00

118,000 1,117.13 1,861.88 1,314.27 2,190.45 1,172.99 1,954.98 1,379.98 2,299.97 1,228.84 2,048.07 1,445.70 2,409.50 1,284.70 2,141.16 1,511.41 2,519.02 15.34 33.04 5.00

119,000 1,122.41 1,870.68 1,320.48 2,200.80 1,178.53 1,964.21 1,386.50 2,310.84 1,234.65 2,057.75 1,452.53 2,420.88 1,290.77 2,151.28 1,518.55 2,530.92 15.47 33.32 5.00

120,000 1,127.69 1,879.48 1,326.69 2,211.15 1,184.07 1,973.45 1,393.02 2,321.71 1,240.46 2,067.43 1,459.36 2,432.27 1,296.84 2,161.40 1,525.69 2,542.82 15.60 33.60 5.00

121,000 1,132.97 1,888.28 1,332.90 2,221.50 1,189.61 1,982.69 1,399.55 2,332.58 1,246.26 2,077.10 1,466.19 2,443.65 1,302.91 2,171.52 1,532.84 2,554.73 15.73 33.88 5.00

122,000 1,138.24 1,897.07 1,339.11 2,231.85 1,195.16 1,991.93 1,406.07 2,343.44 1,252.07 2,086.78 1,473.02 2,455.04 1,308.98 2,181.63 1,539.98 2,566.63 15.86 34.16 5.00

Attachment D.1

25 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

123,000 1,143.52 1,905.87 1,345.32 2,242.20 1,200.70 2,001.16 1,412.59 2,354.31 1,257.87 2,096.46 1,479.85 2,466.42 1,315.05 2,191.75 1,547.12 2,578.53 15.99 34.44 5.00

124,000 1,148.80 1,914.67 1,351.53 2,252.55 1,206.24 2,010.40 1,419.11 2,365.18 1,263.68 2,106.13 1,486.68 2,477.81 1,321.12 2,201.87 1,554.26 2,590.43 16.12 34.72 5.00

125,000 1,154.08 1,923.47 1,357.74 2,262.90 1,211.78 2,019.64 1,425.63 2,376.05 1,269.49 2,115.81 1,493.51 2,489.19 1,327.19 2,211.98 1,561.40 2,602.34 16.25 35.00 5.00

126,000 1,159.36 1,932.26 1,363.95 2,273.25 1,217.33 2,028.88 1,432.15 2,386.91 1,275.29 2,125.49 1,500.35 2,500.58 1,333.26 2,222.10 1,568.54 2,614.24 16.38 35.28 6.00

127,000 1,164.64 1,941.06 1,370.16 2,283.60 1,222.87 2,038.11 1,438.67 2,397.78 1,281.10 2,135.17 1,507.18 2,511.96 1,339.33 2,232.22 1,575.68 2,626.14 16.51 35.56 6.00

128,000 1,169.91 1,949.86 1,376.37 2,293.95 1,228.41 2,047.35 1,445.19 2,408.65 1,286.91 2,144.84 1,514.01 2,523.35 1,345.40 2,242.34 1,582.83 2,638.04 16.64 35.84 6.00

129,000 1,175.19 1,958.66 1,382.58 2,304.30 1,233.95 2,056.59 1,451.71 2,419.52 1,292.71 2,154.52 1,520.84 2,534.73 1,351.47 2,252.45 1,589.97 2,649.95 16.77 36.12 6.00

130,000 1,180.47 1,967.45 1,388.79 2,314.65 1,239.50 2,065.83 1,458.23 2,430.38 1,298.52 2,164.20 1,527.67 2,546.12 1,357.54 2,262.57 1,597.11 2,661.85 16.90 36.40 6.00

131,000 1,185.75 1,976.25 1,395.00 2,325.00 1,245.04 2,075.06 1,464.75 2,441.25 1,304.33 2,173.88 1,534.50 2,557.50 1,363.61 2,272.69 1,604.25 2,673.75 17.03 36.68 6.00

132,000 1,191.03 1,985.05 1,401.21 2,335.35 1,250.58 2,084.30 1,471.27 2,452.12 1,310.13 2,183.55 1,541.33 2,568.89 1,369.68 2,282.80 1,611.39 2,685.65 17.16 36.96 6.00

133,000 1,196.31 1,993.85 1,407.42 2,345.70 1,256.12 2,093.54 1,477.79 2,462.99 1,315.94 2,193.23 1,548.16 2,580.27 1,375.75 2,292.92 1,618.53 2,697.56 17.29 37.24 6.00

134,000 1,201.59 2,002.64 1,413.63 2,356.05 1,261.66 2,102.77 1,484.31 2,473.85 1,321.74 2,202.91 1,554.99 2,591.66 1,381.82 2,303.04 1,625.67 2,709.46 17.42 37.52 6.00

135,000 1,206.86 2,011.44 1,419.84 2,366.40 1,267.21 2,112.01 1,490.83 2,484.72 1,327.55 2,212.58 1,561.82 2,603.04 1,387.89 2,313.16 1,632.82 2,721.36 17.55 37.80 6.00

136,000 1,212.14 2,020.24 1,426.05 2,376.75 1,272.75 2,121.25 1,497.35 2,495.59 1,333.36 2,222.26 1,568.66 2,614.43 1,393.96 2,323.27 1,639.96 2,733.26 17.68 38.08 6.00

137,000 1,217.42 2,029.04 1,432.26 2,387.10 1,278.29 2,130.49 1,503.87 2,506.46 1,339.16 2,231.94 1,575.49 2,625.81 1,400.03 2,333.39 1,647.10 2,745.17 17.81 38.36 6.00

138,000 1,222.70 2,037.83 1,438.47 2,397.45 1,283.83 2,139.72 1,510.39 2,517.32 1,344.97 2,241.62 1,582.32 2,637.20 1,406.10 2,343.51 1,654.24 2,757.07 17.94 38.64 6.00

139,000 1,227.98 2,046.63 1,444.68 2,407.80 1,289.38 2,148.96 1,516.91 2,528.19 1,350.78 2,251.29 1,589.15 2,648.58 1,412.17 2,353.62 1,661.38 2,768.97 18.07 38.92 6.00

140,000 1,233.26 2,055.43 1,450.89 2,418.15 1,294.92 2,158.20 1,523.43 2,539.06 1,356.58 2,260.97 1,595.98 2,659.97 1,418.24 2,363.74 1,668.52 2,780.87 18.20 39.20 6.00

141,000 1,238.54 2,064.23 1,457.10 2,428.50 1,300.46 2,167.44 1,529.96 2,549.93 1,362.39 2,270.65 1,602.81 2,671.35 1,424.32 2,373.86 1,675.67 2,792.78 18.33 39.48 6.00

142,000 1,243.81 2,073.02 1,463.31 2,438.85 1,306.00 2,176.67 1,536.48 2,560.79 1,368.19 2,280.32 1,609.64 2,682.74 1,430.39 2,383.98 1,682.81 2,804.68 18.46 39.76 6.00

143,000 1,249.09 2,081.82 1,469.52 2,449.20 1,311.55 2,185.91 1,543.00 2,571.66 1,374.00 2,290.00 1,616.47 2,694.12 1,436.46 2,394.09 1,689.95 2,816.58 18.59 40.04 6.00

144,000 1,254.37 2,090.62 1,475.73 2,459.55 1,317.09 2,195.15 1,549.52 2,582.53 1,379.81 2,299.68 1,623.30 2,705.51 1,442.53 2,404.21 1,697.09 2,828.48 18.72 40.32 6.00

145,000 1,259.65 2,099.42 1,481.94 2,469.90 1,322.63 2,204.39 1,556.04 2,593.40 1,385.61 2,309.36 1,630.13 2,716.89 1,448.60 2,414.33 1,704.23 2,840.39 18.85 40.60 6.00

146,000 1,264.93 2,108.21 1,488.15 2,480.25 1,328.17 2,213.62 1,562.56 2,604.26 1,391.42 2,319.03 1,636.97 2,728.28 1,454.67 2,424.44 1,711.37 2,852.29 18.98 40.88 6.00

147,000 1,270.21 2,117.01 1,494.36 2,490.60 1,333.72 2,222.86 1,569.08 2,615.13 1,397.23 2,328.71 1,643.80 2,739.66 1,460.74 2,434.56 1,718.51 2,864.19 19.11 41.16 6.00

148,000 1,275.48 2,125.81 1,500.57 2,500.95 1,339.26 2,232.10 1,575.60 2,626.00 1,403.03 2,338.39 1,650.63 2,751.05 1,466.81 2,444.68 1,725.66 2,876.09 19.24 41.44 6.00

149,000 1,280.76 2,134.61 1,506.78 2,511.30 1,344.80 2,241.34 1,582.12 2,636.87 1,408.84 2,348.07 1,657.46 2,762.43 1,472.88 2,454.80 1,732.80 2,888.00 19.37 41.72 6.00

150,000 1,286.04 2,143.40 1,512.99 2,521.65 1,350.34 2,250.57 1,588.64 2,647.73 1,414.65 2,357.74 1,664.29 2,773.82 1,478.95 2,464.91 1,739.94 2,899.90 19.50 42.00 6.00

151,000 1,291.32 2,152.20 1,519.20 2,532.00 1,355.89 2,259.81 1,595.16 2,658.60 1,420.45 2,367.42 1,671.12 2,785.20 1,485.02 2,475.03 1,747.08 2,911.80 19.63 42.28 7.00

152,000 1,296.60 2,161.00 1,525.41 2,542.35 1,361.43 2,269.05 1,601.68 2,669.47 1,426.26 2,377.10 1,677.95 2,796.59 1,491.09 2,485.15 1,754.22 2,923.70 19.76 42.56 7.00

153,000 1,301.88 2,169.80 1,531.62 2,552.70 1,366.97 2,278.28 1,608.20 2,680.34 1,432.06 2,386.77 1,684.78 2,807.97 1,497.16 2,495.26 1,761.36 2,935.61 19.89 42.84 7.00

154,000 1,307.16 2,178.59 1,537.83 2,563.05 1,372.51 2,287.52 1,614.72 2,691.20 1,437.87 2,396.45 1,691.61 2,819.36 1,503.23 2,505.38 1,768.50 2,947.51 20.02 43.12 7.00

155,000 1,312.43 2,187.39 1,544.04 2,573.40 1,378.06 2,296.76 1,621.24 2,702.07 1,443.68 2,406.13 1,698.44 2,830.74 1,509.30 2,515.50 1,775.65 2,959.41 20.15 43.40 7.00

156,000 1,317.71 2,196.19 1,550.25 2,583.75 1,383.60 2,306.00 1,627.76 2,712.94 1,449.48 2,415.81 1,705.28 2,842.13 1,515.37 2,525.62 1,782.79 2,971.31 20.28 43.68 7.00

157,000 1,322.99 2,204.99 1,556.46 2,594.10 1,389.14 2,315.23 1,634.28 2,723.81 1,455.29 2,425.48 1,712.11 2,853.51 1,521.44 2,535.73 1,789.93 2,983.22 20.41 43.96 7.00

158,000 1,328.27 2,213.78 1,562.67 2,604.45 1,394.68 2,324.47 1,640.80 2,734.67 1,461.10 2,435.16 1,718.94 2,864.90 1,527.51 2,545.85 1,797.07 2,995.12 20.54 44.24 7.00

159,000 1,333.55 2,222.58 1,568.88 2,614.80 1,400.23 2,333.71 1,647.32 2,745.54 1,466.90 2,444.84 1,725.77 2,876.28 1,533.58 2,555.97 1,804.21 3,007.02 20.67 44.52 7.00

160,000 1,338.83 2,231.38 1,575.09 2,625.15 1,405.77 2,342.95 1,653.84 2,756.41 1,472.71 2,454.52 1,732.60 2,887.67 1,539.65 2,566.08 1,811.35 3,018.92 20.80 44.80 7.00

161,000 1,344.11 2,240.18 1,581.30 2,635.50 1,411.31 2,352.18 1,660.37 2,767.28 1,478.52 2,464.19 1,739.43 2,899.05 1,545.72 2,576.20 1,818.50 3,030.83 20.93 45.08 7.00

162,000 1,349.38 2,248.97 1,587.51 2,645.85 1,416.85 2,361.42 1,666.89 2,778.14 1,484.32 2,473.87 1,746.26 2,910.44 1,551.79 2,586.32 1,825.64 3,042.73 21.06 45.36 7.00

163,000 1,354.66 2,257.77 1,593.72 2,656.20 1,422.40 2,370.66 1,673.41 2,789.01 1,490.13 2,483.55 1,753.09 2,921.82 1,557.86 2,596.44 1,832.78 3,054.63 21.19 45.64 7.00

Attachment D.1

26 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

164,000 1,359.94 2,266.57 1,599.93 2,666.55 1,427.94 2,379.90 1,679.93 2,799.88 1,495.93 2,493.22 1,759.92 2,933.21 1,563.93 2,606.55 1,839.92 3,066.53 21.32 45.92 7.00

165,000 1,365.22 2,275.37 1,606.14 2,676.90 1,433.48 2,389.13 1,686.45 2,810.75 1,501.74 2,502.90 1,766.75 2,944.59 1,570.00 2,616.67 1,847.06 3,078.44 21.45 46.20 7.00

166,000 1,370.50 2,284.16 1,612.35 2,687.25 1,439.02 2,398.37 1,692.97 2,821.61 1,507.55 2,512.58 1,773.59 2,955.98 1,576.07 2,626.79 1,854.20 3,090.34 21.58 46.48 7.00

167,000 1,375.78 2,292.96 1,618.56 2,697.60 1,444.56 2,407.61 1,699.49 2,832.48 1,513.35 2,522.26 1,780.42 2,967.36 1,582.14 2,636.90 1,861.34 3,102.24 21.71 46.76 7.00

168,000 1,381.05 2,301.76 1,624.77 2,707.95 1,450.11 2,416.85 1,706.01 2,843.35 1,519.16 2,531.93 1,787.25 2,978.75 1,588.21 2,647.02 1,868.49 3,114.14 21.84 47.04 7.00

169,000 1,386.33 2,310.56 1,630.98 2,718.30 1,455.65 2,426.08 1,712.53 2,854.22 1,524.97 2,541.61 1,794.08 2,990.13 1,594.28 2,657.14 1,875.63 3,126.05 21.97 47.32 7.00

170,000 1,391.61 2,319.35 1,637.19 2,728.65 1,461.19 2,435.32 1,719.05 2,865.08 1,530.77 2,551.29 1,800.91 3,001.52 1,600.35 2,667.26 1,882.77 3,137.95 22.10 47.60 7.00

171,000 1,396.89 2,328.15 1,643.40 2,739.00 1,466.73 2,444.56 1,725.57 2,875.95 1,536.58 2,560.97 1,807.74 3,012.90 1,606.42 2,677.37 1,889.91 3,149.85 22.23 47.88 7.00

172,000 1,402.17 2,336.95 1,649.61 2,749.35 1,472.28 2,453.79 1,732.09 2,886.82 1,542.39 2,570.64 1,814.57 3,024.29 1,612.49 2,687.49 1,897.05 3,161.75 22.36 48.16 7.00

173,000 1,407.45 2,345.75 1,655.82 2,759.70 1,477.82 2,463.03 1,738.61 2,897.69 1,548.19 2,580.32 1,821.40 3,035.67 1,618.56 2,697.61 1,904.19 3,173.66 22.49 48.44 7.00

174,000 1,412.73 2,354.54 1,662.03 2,770.05 1,483.36 2,472.27 1,745.13 2,908.55 1,554.00 2,590.00 1,828.23 3,047.06 1,624.63 2,707.72 1,911.33 3,185.56 22.62 48.72 7.00

175,000 1,418.00 2,363.34 1,668.24 2,780.40 1,488.90 2,481.51 1,751.65 2,919.42 1,559.80 2,599.67 1,835.06 3,058.44 1,630.70 2,717.84 1,918.48 3,197.46 22.75 49.00 7.00

176,000 1,423.28 2,372.14 1,674.45 2,790.75 1,494.45 2,490.74 1,758.17 2,930.29 1,565.61 2,609.35 1,841.90 3,069.83 1,636.77 2,727.96 1,925.62 3,209.36 22.88 49.28 8.00

177,000 1,428.56 2,380.94 1,680.66 2,801.10 1,499.99 2,499.98 1,764.69 2,941.16 1,571.42 2,619.03 1,848.73 3,081.21 1,642.85 2,738.08 1,932.76 3,221.27 23.01 49.56 8.00

178,000 1,433.84 2,389.73 1,686.87 2,811.45 1,505.53 2,509.22 1,771.21 2,952.02 1,577.22 2,628.71 1,855.56 3,092.60 1,648.92 2,748.19 1,939.90 3,233.17 23.14 49.84 8.00

179,000 1,439.12 2,398.53 1,693.08 2,821.80 1,511.07 2,518.46 1,777.73 2,962.89 1,583.03 2,638.38 1,862.39 3,103.98 1,654.99 2,758.31 1,947.04 3,245.07 23.27 50.12 8.00

180,000 1,444.40 2,407.33 1,699.29 2,832.15 1,516.62 2,527.69 1,784.25 2,973.76 1,588.84 2,648.06 1,869.22 3,115.37 1,661.06 2,768.43 1,954.18 3,256.97 23.40 50.40 8.00

181,000 1,449.68 2,416.13 1,705.50 2,842.50 1,522.16 2,536.93 1,790.78 2,984.63 1,594.64 2,657.74 1,876.05 3,126.75 1,667.13 2,778.54 1,961.33 3,268.88 23.53 50.68 8.00

182,000 1,454.95 2,424.92 1,711.71 2,852.85 1,527.70 2,546.17 1,797.30 2,995.49 1,600.45 2,667.41 1,882.88 3,138.14 1,673.20 2,788.66 1,968.47 3,280.78 23.66 50.96 8.00

183,000 1,460.23 2,433.72 1,717.92 2,863.20 1,533.24 2,555.41 1,803.82 3,006.36 1,606.26 2,677.09 1,889.71 3,149.52 1,679.27 2,798.78 1,975.61 3,292.68 23.79 51.24 8.00

184,000 1,465.51 2,442.52 1,724.13 2,873.55 1,538.79 2,564.64 1,810.34 3,017.23 1,612.06 2,686.77 1,896.54 3,160.91 1,685.34 2,808.90 1,982.75 3,304.58 23.92 51.52 8.00

185,000 1,470.79 2,451.32 1,730.34 2,883.90 1,544.33 2,573.88 1,816.86 3,028.10 1,617.87 2,696.45 1,903.37 3,172.29 1,691.41 2,819.01 1,989.89 3,316.49 24.05 51.80 8.00

186,000 1,476.07 2,460.11 1,736.55 2,894.25 1,549.87 2,583.12 1,823.38 3,038.96 1,623.67 2,706.12 1,910.21 3,183.68 1,697.48 2,829.13 1,997.03 3,328.39 24.18 52.08 8.00

187,000 1,481.35 2,468.91 1,742.76 2,904.60 1,555.41 2,592.36 1,829.90 3,049.83 1,629.48 2,715.80 1,917.04 3,195.06 1,703.55 2,839.25 2,004.17 3,340.29 24.31 52.36 8.00

188,000 1,486.62 2,477.71 1,748.97 2,914.95 1,560.96 2,601.59 1,836.42 3,060.70 1,635.29 2,725.48 1,923.87 3,206.45 1,709.62 2,849.36 2,011.32 3,352.19 24.44 52.64 8.00

189,000 1,491.90 2,486.51 1,755.18 2,925.30 1,566.50 2,610.83 1,842.94 3,071.57 1,641.09 2,735.16 1,930.70 3,217.83 1,715.69 2,859.48 2,018.46 3,364.10 24.57 52.92 8.00

190,000 1,497.18 2,495.30 1,761.39 2,935.65 1,572.04 2,620.07 1,849.46 3,082.43 1,646.90 2,744.83 1,937.53 3,229.22 1,721.76 2,869.60 2,025.60 3,376.00 24.70 53.20 8.00

191,000 1,502.46 2,504.10 1,767.60 2,946.00 1,577.58 2,629.31 1,855.98 3,093.30 1,652.71 2,754.51 1,944.36 3,240.60 1,727.83 2,879.72 2,032.74 3,387.90 24.83 53.48 8.00

192,000 1,507.74 2,512.90 1,773.81 2,956.35 1,583.13 2,638.54 1,862.50 3,104.17 1,658.51 2,764.19 1,951.19 3,251.99 1,733.90 2,889.83 2,039.88 3,399.80 24.96 53.76 8.00

193,000 1,513.02 2,521.70 1,780.02 2,966.70 1,588.67 2,647.78 1,869.02 3,115.04 1,664.32 2,773.86 1,958.02 3,263.37 1,739.97 2,899.95 2,047.02 3,411.71 25.09 54.04 8.00

194,000 1,518.30 2,530.49 1,786.23 2,977.05 1,594.21 2,657.02 1,875.54 3,125.90 1,670.13 2,783.54 1,964.85 3,274.76 1,746.04 2,910.07 2,054.16 3,423.61 25.22 54.32 8.00

195,000 1,523.57 2,539.29 1,792.44 2,987.40 1,599.75 2,666.25 1,882.06 3,136.77 1,675.93 2,793.22 1,971.68 3,286.14 1,752.11 2,920.18 2,061.31 3,435.51 25.35 54.60 8.00

196,000 1,528.85 2,548.09 1,798.65 2,997.75 1,605.30 2,675.49 1,888.58 3,147.64 1,681.74 2,802.90 1,978.52 3,297.53 1,758.18 2,930.30 2,068.45 3,447.41 25.48 54.88 8.00

197,000 1,534.13 2,556.89 1,804.86 3,008.10 1,610.84 2,684.73 1,895.10 3,158.51 1,687.54 2,812.57 1,985.35 3,308.91 1,764.25 2,940.42 2,075.59 3,459.32 25.61 55.16 8.00

198,000 1,539.41 2,565.68 1,811.07 3,018.45 1,616.38 2,693.97 1,901.62 3,169.37 1,693.35 2,822.25 1,992.18 3,320.30 1,770.32 2,950.53 2,082.73 3,471.22 25.74 55.44 8.00

199,000 1,544.69 2,574.48 1,817.28 3,028.80 1,621.92 2,703.20 1,908.14 3,180.24 1,699.16 2,831.93 1,999.01 3,331.68 1,776.39 2,960.65 2,089.87 3,483.12 25.87 55.72 8.00

200,000 1,549.97 2,583.28 1,823.49 3,039.15 1,627.46 2,712.44 1,914.66 3,191.11 1,704.96 2,841.61 2,005.84 3,343.07 1,782.46 2,970.77 2,097.01 3,495.02 26.00 56.00 8.00

201,000 1,555.25 2,592.08 1,829.70 3,049.50 1,633.01 2,721.68 1,921.19 3,201.98 1,710.77 2,851.28 2,012.67 3,354.45 1,788.53 2,980.89 2,104.16 3,506.93 26.13 56.28 9.00

202,000 1,560.52 2,600.87 1,835.91 3,059.85 1,638.55 2,730.92 1,927.71 3,212.84 1,716.58 2,860.96 2,019.50 3,365.84 1,794.60 2,991.00 2,111.30 3,518.83 26.26 56.56 9.00

203,000 1,565.80 2,609.67 1,842.12 3,070.20 1,644.09 2,740.15 1,934.23 3,223.71 1,722.38 2,870.64 2,026.33 3,377.22 1,800.67 3,001.12 2,118.44 3,530.73 26.39 56.84 9.00

204,000 1,571.08 2,618.47 1,848.33 3,080.55 1,649.63 2,749.39 1,940.75 3,234.58 1,728.19 2,880.31 2,033.16 3,388.61 1,806.74 3,011.24 2,125.58 3,542.63 26.52 57.12 9.00

Attachment D.1

27 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

205,000 1,576.36 2,627.27 1,854.54 3,090.90 1,655.18 2,758.63 1,947.27 3,245.45 1,733.99 2,889.99 2,039.99 3,399.99 1,812.81 3,021.35 2,132.72 3,554.54 26.65 57.40 9.00

206,000 1,581.64 2,636.06 1,860.75 3,101.25 1,660.72 2,767.87 1,953.79 3,256.31 1,739.80 2,899.67 2,046.83 3,411.38 1,818.88 3,031.47 2,139.86 3,566.44 26.78 57.68 9.00

207,000 1,586.92 2,644.86 1,866.96 3,111.60 1,666.26 2,777.10 1,960.31 3,267.18 1,745.61 2,909.35 2,053.66 3,422.76 1,824.95 3,041.59 2,147.00 3,578.34 26.91 57.96 9.00

208,000 1,592.19 2,653.66 1,873.17 3,121.95 1,671.80 2,786.34 1,966.83 3,278.05 1,751.41 2,919.02 2,060.49 3,434.15 1,831.02 3,051.71 2,154.15 3,590.24 27.04 58.24 9.00

209,000 1,597.47 2,662.46 1,879.38 3,132.30 1,677.35 2,795.58 1,973.35 3,288.92 1,757.22 2,928.70 2,067.32 3,445.53 1,837.09 3,061.82 2,161.29 3,602.15 27.17 58.52 9.00

210,000 1,602.75 2,671.25 1,885.59 3,142.65 1,682.89 2,804.82 1,979.87 3,299.78 1,763.03 2,938.38 2,074.15 3,456.92 1,843.16 3,071.94 2,168.43 3,614.05 27.30 58.80 9.00

211,000 1,608.03 2,680.05 1,891.80 3,153.00 1,688.43 2,814.05 1,986.39 3,310.65 1,768.83 2,948.06 2,080.98 3,468.30 1,849.23 3,082.06 2,175.57 3,625.95 27.43 59.08 9.00

212,000 1,613.31 2,688.85 1,898.01 3,163.35 1,693.97 2,823.29 1,992.91 3,321.52 1,774.64 2,957.73 2,087.81 3,479.69 1,855.30 3,092.17 2,182.71 3,637.85 27.56 59.36 9.00

213,000 1,618.59 2,697.65 1,904.22 3,173.70 1,699.52 2,832.53 1,999.43 3,332.39 1,780.45 2,967.41 2,094.64 3,491.07 1,861.38 3,102.29 2,189.85 3,649.76 27.69 59.64 9.00

214,000 1,623.87 2,706.44 1,910.43 3,184.05 1,705.06 2,841.76 2,005.95 3,343.25 1,786.25 2,977.09 2,101.47 3,502.46 1,867.45 3,112.41 2,196.99 3,661.66 27.82 59.92 9.00

215,000 1,629.14 2,715.24 1,916.64 3,194.40 1,710.60 2,851.00 2,012.47 3,354.12 1,792.06 2,986.76 2,108.30 3,513.84 1,873.52 3,122.53 2,204.14 3,673.56 27.95 60.20 9.00

216,000 1,634.42 2,724.04 1,922.85 3,204.75 1,716.14 2,860.24 2,018.99 3,364.99 1,797.86 2,996.44 2,115.14 3,525.23 1,879.59 3,132.64 2,211.28 3,685.46 28.08 60.48 9.00

217,000 1,639.70 2,732.84 1,929.06 3,215.10 1,721.69 2,869.48 2,025.51 3,375.86 1,803.67 3,006.12 2,121.97 3,536.61 1,885.66 3,142.76 2,218.42 3,697.37 28.21 60.76 9.00

218,000 1,644.98 2,741.63 1,935.27 3,225.45 1,727.23 2,878.71 2,032.03 3,386.72 1,809.48 3,015.80 2,128.80 3,548.00 1,891.73 3,152.88 2,225.56 3,709.27 28.34 61.04 9.00

219,000 1,650.26 2,750.43 1,941.48 3,235.80 1,732.77 2,887.95 2,038.55 3,397.59 1,815.28 3,025.47 2,135.63 3,559.38 1,897.80 3,162.99 2,232.70 3,721.17 28.47 61.32 9.00

220,000 1,655.54 2,759.23 1,947.69 3,246.15 1,738.31 2,897.19 2,045.07 3,408.46 1,821.09 3,035.15 2,142.46 3,570.77 1,903.87 3,173.11 2,239.84 3,733.07 28.60 61.60 9.00

221,000 1,660.82 2,768.03 1,953.90 3,256.50 1,743.86 2,906.43 2,051.60 3,419.33 1,826.90 3,044.83 2,149.29 3,582.15 1,909.94 3,183.23 2,246.99 3,744.98 28.73 61.88 9.00

222,000 1,666.09 2,776.82 1,960.11 3,266.85 1,749.40 2,915.66 2,058.12 3,430.19 1,832.70 3,054.50 2,156.12 3,593.54 1,916.01 3,193.35 2,254.13 3,756.88 28.86 62.16 9.00

223,000 1,671.37 2,785.62 1,966.32 3,277.20 1,754.94 2,924.90 2,064.64 3,441.06 1,838.51 3,064.18 2,162.95 3,604.92 1,922.08 3,203.46 2,261.27 3,768.78 28.99 62.44 9.00

224,000 1,676.65 2,794.42 1,972.53 3,287.55 1,760.48 2,934.14 2,071.16 3,451.93 1,844.32 3,073.86 2,169.78 3,616.31 1,928.15 3,213.58 2,268.41 3,780.68 29.12 62.72 9.00

225,000 1,681.93 2,803.22 1,978.74 3,297.90 1,766.03 2,943.38 2,077.68 3,462.80 1,850.12 3,083.54 2,176.61 3,627.69 1,934.22 3,223.70 2,275.55 3,792.59 29.25 63.00 9.00

226,000 1,687.21 2,812.01 1,984.95 3,308.25 1,771.57 2,952.61 2,084.20 3,473.66 1,855.93 3,093.21 2,183.45 3,639.08 1,940.29 3,233.81 2,282.69 3,804.49 29.38 63.28 10.00

227,000 1,692.49 2,820.81 1,991.16 3,318.60 1,777.11 2,961.85 2,090.72 3,484.53 1,861.73 3,102.89 2,190.28 3,650.46 1,946.36 3,243.93 2,289.83 3,816.39 29.51 63.56 10.00

228,000 1,697.76 2,829.61 1,997.37 3,328.95 1,782.65 2,971.09 2,097.24 3,495.40 1,867.54 3,112.57 2,197.11 3,661.85 1,952.43 3,254.05 2,296.98 3,828.29 29.64 63.84 10.00

229,000 1,703.04 2,838.41 2,003.58 3,339.30 1,788.20 2,980.33 2,103.76 3,506.27 1,873.35 3,122.25 2,203.94 3,673.23 1,958.50 3,264.17 2,304.12 3,840.20 29.77 64.12 10.00

230,000 1,708.32 2,847.20 2,009.79 3,349.65 1,793.74 2,989.56 2,110.28 3,517.13 1,879.15 3,131.92 2,210.77 3,684.62 1,964.57 3,274.28 2,311.26 3,852.10 29.90 64.40 10.00

231,000 1,713.60 2,856.00 2,016.00 3,360.00 1,799.28 2,998.80 2,116.80 3,528.00 1,884.96 3,141.60 2,217.60 3,696.00 1,970.64 3,284.40 2,318.40 3,864.00 30.03 64.68 10.00

232,000 1,718.88 2,864.80 2,022.21 3,370.35 1,804.82 3,008.04 2,123.32 3,538.87 1,890.77 3,151.28 2,224.43 3,707.39 1,976.71 3,294.52 2,325.54 3,875.90 30.16 64.96 10.00

233,000 1,724.16 2,873.60 2,028.42 3,380.70 1,810.36 3,017.27 2,129.84 3,549.74 1,896.57 3,160.95 2,231.26 3,718.77 1,982.78 3,304.63 2,332.68 3,887.81 30.29 65.24 10.00

234,000 1,729.44 2,882.39 2,034.63 3,391.05 1,815.91 3,026.51 2,136.36 3,560.60 1,902.38 3,170.63 2,238.09 3,730.16 1,988.85 3,314.75 2,339.82 3,899.71 30.42 65.52 10.00

235,000 1,734.71 2,891.19 2,040.84 3,401.40 1,821.45 3,035.75 2,142.88 3,571.47 1,908.19 3,180.31 2,244.92 3,741.54 1,994.92 3,324.87 2,346.97 3,911.61 30.55 65.80 10.00

236,000 1,739.99 2,899.99 2,047.05 3,411.75 1,826.99 3,044.99 2,149.40 3,582.34 1,913.99 3,189.99 2,251.76 3,752.93 2,000.99 3,334.99 2,354.11 3,923.51 30.68 66.08 10.00

237,000 1,745.27 2,908.79 2,053.26 3,422.10 1,832.53 3,054.22 2,155.92 3,593.21 1,919.80 3,199.66 2,258.59 3,764.31 2,007.06 3,345.10 2,361.25 3,935.42 30.81 66.36 10.00

238,000 1,750.55 2,917.58 2,059.47 3,432.45 1,838.08 3,063.46 2,162.44 3,604.07 1,925.60 3,209.34 2,265.42 3,775.70 2,013.13 3,355.22 2,368.39 3,947.32 30.94 66.64 10.00

239,000 1,755.83 2,926.38 2,065.68 3,442.80 1,843.62 3,072.70 2,168.96 3,614.94 1,931.41 3,219.02 2,272.25 3,787.08 2,019.20 3,365.34 2,375.53 3,959.22 31.07 66.92 10.00

240,000 1,761.11 2,935.18 2,071.89 3,453.15 1,849.16 3,081.94 2,175.48 3,625.81 1,937.22 3,228.70 2,279.08 3,798.47 2,025.27 3,375.45 2,382.67 3,971.12 31.20 67.20 10.00

241,000 1,766.39 2,943.98 2,078.10 3,463.50 1,854.70 3,091.17 2,182.01 3,636.68 1,943.02 3,238.37 2,285.91 3,809.85 2,031.34 3,385.57 2,389.82 3,983.03 31.33 67.48 10.00

242,000 1,771.66 2,952.77 2,084.31 3,473.85 1,860.25 3,100.41 2,188.53 3,647.54 1,948.83 3,248.05 2,292.74 3,821.24 2,037.41 3,395.69 2,396.96 3,994.93 31.46 67.76 10.00

243,000 1,776.94 2,961.57 2,090.52 3,484.20 1,865.79 3,109.65 2,195.05 3,658.41 1,954.64 3,257.73 2,299.57 3,832.62 2,043.48 3,405.81 2,404.10 4,006.83 31.59 68.04 10.00

244,000 1,782.22 2,970.37 2,096.73 3,494.55 1,871.33 3,118.89 2,201.57 3,669.28 1,960.44 3,267.40 2,306.40 3,844.01 2,049.55 3,415.92 2,411.24 4,018.73 31.72 68.32 10.00

245,000 1,787.50 2,979.17 2,102.94 3,504.90 1,876.87 3,128.12 2,208.09 3,680.15 1,966.25 3,277.08 2,313.23 3,855.39 2,055.62 3,426.04 2,418.38 4,030.64 31.85 68.60 10.00

Attachment D.1

28 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

246,000 1,792.78 2,987.96 2,109.15 3,515.25 1,882.42 3,137.36 2,214.61 3,691.01 1,972.06 3,286.76 2,320.07 3,866.78 2,061.69 3,436.16 2,425.52 4,042.54 31.98 68.88 10.00

247,000 1,798.06 2,996.76 2,115.36 3,525.60 1,887.96 3,146.60 2,221.13 3,701.88 1,977.86 3,296.44 2,326.90 3,878.16 2,067.76 3,446.27 2,432.66 4,054.44 32.11 69.16 10.00

248,000 1,803.33 3,005.56 2,121.57 3,535.95 1,893.50 3,155.84 2,227.65 3,712.75 1,983.67 3,306.11 2,333.73 3,889.55 2,073.83 3,456.39 2,439.81 4,066.34 32.24 69.44 10.00

249,000 1,808.61 3,014.36 2,127.78 3,546.30 1,899.04 3,165.07 2,234.17 3,723.62 1,989.47 3,315.79 2,340.56 3,900.93 2,079.90 3,466.51 2,446.95 4,078.25 32.37 69.72 10.00

250,000 1,813.89 3,023.15 2,133.99 3,556.65 1,904.59 3,174.31 2,240.69 3,734.48 1,995.28 3,325.47 2,347.39 3,912.32 2,085.98 3,476.63 2,454.09 4,090.15 32.50 70.00 10.00

251,000 1,819.17 3,031.95 2,140.20 3,567.00 1,910.13 3,183.55 2,247.21 3,745.35 2,001.09 3,335.15 2,354.22 3,923.70 2,092.05 3,486.74 2,461.23 4,102.05 32.63 70.28 11.00

252,000 1,824.45 3,040.75 2,146.41 3,577.35 1,915.67 3,192.78 2,253.73 3,756.22 2,006.89 3,344.82 2,361.05 3,935.09 2,098.12 3,496.86 2,468.37 4,113.95 32.76 70.56 11.00

253,000 1,829.73 3,049.55 2,152.62 3,587.70 1,921.21 3,202.02 2,260.25 3,767.09 2,012.70 3,354.50 2,367.88 3,946.47 2,104.19 3,506.98 2,475.51 4,125.86 32.89 70.84 11.00

254,000 1,835.01 3,058.34 2,158.83 3,598.05 1,926.76 3,211.26 2,266.77 3,777.95 2,018.51 3,364.18 2,374.71 3,957.86 2,110.26 3,517.09 2,482.65 4,137.76 33.02 71.12 11.00

255,000 1,840.28 3,067.14 2,165.04 3,608.40 1,932.30 3,220.50 2,273.29 3,788.82 2,024.31 3,373.85 2,381.54 3,969.24 2,116.33 3,527.21 2,489.80 4,149.66 33.15 71.40 11.00

256,000 1,845.56 3,075.94 2,171.25 3,618.75 1,937.84 3,229.73 2,279.81 3,799.69 2,030.12 3,383.53 2,388.38 3,980.63 2,122.40 3,537.33 2,496.94 4,161.56 33.28 71.68 11.00

257,000 1,850.84 3,084.74 2,177.46 3,629.10 1,943.38 3,238.97 2,286.33 3,810.56 2,035.93 3,393.21 2,395.21 3,992.01 2,128.47 3,547.45 2,504.08 4,173.47 33.41 71.96 11.00

258,000 1,856.12 3,093.53 2,183.67 3,639.45 1,948.93 3,248.21 2,292.85 3,821.42 2,041.73 3,402.89 2,402.04 4,003.40 2,134.54 3,557.56 2,511.22 4,185.37 33.54 72.24 11.00

259,000 1,861.40 3,102.33 2,189.88 3,649.80 1,954.47 3,257.45 2,299.37 3,832.29 2,047.54 3,412.56 2,408.87 4,014.78 2,140.61 3,567.68 2,518.36 4,197.27 33.67 72.52 11.00

260,000 1,866.68 3,111.13 2,196.09 3,660.15 1,960.01 3,266.68 2,305.89 3,843.16 2,053.34 3,422.24 2,415.70 4,026.17 2,146.68 3,577.80 2,525.50 4,209.17 33.80 72.80 11.00

261,000 1,871.96 3,119.93 2,202.30 3,670.50 1,965.55 3,275.92 2,312.42 3,854.03 2,059.15 3,431.92 2,422.53 4,037.55 2,152.75 3,587.91 2,532.65 4,221.08 33.93 73.08 11.00

262,000 1,877.23 3,128.72 2,208.51 3,680.85 1,971.10 3,285.16 2,318.94 3,864.89 2,064.96 3,441.59 2,429.36 4,048.94 2,158.82 3,598.03 2,539.79 4,232.98 34.06 73.36 11.00

263,000 1,882.51 3,137.52 2,214.72 3,691.20 1,976.64 3,294.40 2,325.46 3,875.76 2,070.76 3,451.27 2,436.19 4,060.32 2,164.89 3,608.15 2,546.93 4,244.88 34.19 73.64 11.00

264,000 1,887.79 3,146.32 2,220.93 3,701.55 1,982.18 3,303.63 2,331.98 3,886.63 2,076.57 3,460.95 2,443.02 4,071.71 2,170.96 3,618.27 2,554.07 4,256.78 34.32 73.92 11.00

265,000 1,893.07 3,155.12 2,227.14 3,711.90 1,987.72 3,312.87 2,338.50 3,897.50 2,082.38 3,470.63 2,449.85 4,083.09 2,177.03 3,628.38 2,561.21 4,268.69 34.45 74.20 11.00

266,000 1,898.35 3,163.91 2,233.35 3,722.25 1,993.26 3,322.11 2,345.02 3,908.36 2,088.18 3,480.30 2,456.69 4,094.48 2,183.10 3,638.50 2,568.35 4,280.59 34.58 74.48 11.00

267,000 1,903.63 3,172.71 2,239.56 3,732.60 1,998.81 3,331.35 2,351.54 3,919.23 2,093.99 3,489.98 2,463.52 4,105.86 2,189.17 3,648.62 2,575.49 4,292.49 34.71 74.76 11.00

268,000 1,908.90 3,181.51 2,245.77 3,742.95 2,004.35 3,340.58 2,358.06 3,930.10 2,099.79 3,499.66 2,470.35 4,117.25 2,195.24 3,658.73 2,582.64 4,304.39 34.84 75.04 11.00

269,000 1,914.18 3,190.31 2,251.98 3,753.30 2,009.89 3,349.82 2,364.58 3,940.97 2,105.60 3,509.34 2,477.18 4,128.63 2,201.31 3,668.85 2,589.78 4,316.30 34.97 75.32 11.00

270,000 1,919.46 3,199.10 2,258.19 3,763.65 2,015.43 3,359.06 2,371.10 3,951.83 2,111.41 3,519.01 2,484.01 4,140.02 2,207.38 3,678.97 2,596.92 4,328.20 35.10 75.60 11.00

271,000 1,924.74 3,207.90 2,264.40 3,774.00 2,020.98 3,368.30 2,377.62 3,962.70 2,117.21 3,528.69 2,490.84 4,151.40 2,213.45 3,689.09 2,604.06 4,340.10 35.23 75.88 11.00

272,000 1,930.02 3,216.70 2,270.61 3,784.35 2,026.52 3,377.53 2,384.14 3,973.57 2,123.02 3,538.37 2,497.67 4,162.79 2,219.52 3,699.20 2,611.20 4,352.00 35.36 76.16 11.00

273,000 1,935.30 3,225.50 2,276.82 3,794.70 2,032.06 3,386.77 2,390.66 3,984.44 2,128.83 3,548.04 2,504.50 4,174.17 2,225.59 3,709.32 2,618.34 4,363.91 35.49 76.44 11.00

274,000 1,940.58 3,234.29 2,283.03 3,805.05 2,037.60 3,396.01 2,397.18 3,995.30 2,134.63 3,557.72 2,511.33 4,185.56 2,231.66 3,719.44 2,625.48 4,375.81 35.62 76.72 11.00

275,000 1,945.85 3,243.09 2,289.24 3,815.40 2,043.15 3,405.24 2,403.70 4,006.17 2,140.44 3,567.40 2,518.16 4,196.94 2,237.73 3,729.55 2,632.63 4,387.71 35.75 77.00 11.00

276,000 1,951.13 3,251.89 2,295.45 3,825.75 2,048.69 3,414.48 2,410.22 4,017.04 2,146.25 3,577.08 2,525.00 4,208.33 2,243.80 3,739.67 2,639.77 4,399.61 35.88 77.28 12.00

277,000 1,956.41 3,260.69 2,301.66 3,836.10 2,054.23 3,423.72 2,416.74 4,027.91 2,152.05 3,586.75 2,531.83 4,219.71 2,249.87 3,749.79 2,646.91 4,411.52 36.01 77.56 12.00

278,000 1,961.69 3,269.48 2,307.87 3,846.45 2,059.77 3,432.96 2,423.26 4,038.77 2,157.86 3,596.43 2,538.66 4,231.10 2,255.94 3,759.90 2,654.05 4,423.42 36.14 77.84 12.00

279,000 1,966.97 3,278.28 2,314.08 3,856.80 2,065.32 3,442.19 2,429.78 4,049.64 2,163.66 3,606.11 2,545.49 4,242.48 2,262.01 3,770.02 2,661.19 4,435.32 36.27 78.12 12.00

280,000 1,972.25 3,287.08 2,320.29 3,867.15 2,070.86 3,451.43 2,436.30 4,060.51 2,169.47 3,615.79 2,552.32 4,253.87 2,268.08 3,780.14 2,668.33 4,447.22 36.40 78.40 12.00

281,000 1,977.53 3,295.88 2,326.50 3,877.50 2,076.40 3,460.67 2,442.83 4,071.38 2,175.28 3,625.46 2,559.15 4,265.25 2,274.15 3,790.26 2,675.48 4,459.13 36.53 78.68 12.00

282,000 1,982.80 3,304.67 2,332.71 3,887.85 2,081.94 3,469.91 2,449.35 4,082.24 2,181.08 3,635.14 2,565.98 4,276.64 2,280.22 3,800.37 2,682.62 4,471.03 36.66 78.96 12.00

283,000 1,988.08 3,313.47 2,338.92 3,898.20 2,087.49 3,479.14 2,455.87 4,093.11 2,186.89 3,644.82 2,572.81 4,288.02 2,286.29 3,810.49 2,689.76 4,482.93 36.79 79.24 12.00

284,000 1,993.36 3,322.27 2,345.13 3,908.55 2,093.03 3,488.38 2,462.39 4,103.98 2,192.70 3,654.49 2,579.64 4,299.41 2,292.36 3,820.61 2,696.90 4,494.83 36.92 79.52 12.00

285,000 1,998.64 3,331.07 2,351.34 3,918.90 2,098.57 3,497.62 2,468.91 4,114.85 2,198.50 3,664.17 2,586.47 4,310.79 2,298.43 3,830.72 2,704.04 4,506.74 37.05 79.80 12.00

286,000 2,003.92 3,339.86 2,357.55 3,929.25 2,104.11 3,506.86 2,475.43 4,125.71 2,204.31 3,673.85 2,593.31 4,322.18 2,304.51 3,840.84 2,711.18 4,518.64 37.18 80.08 12.00

Attachment D.1

29 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

287,000 2,009.20 3,348.66 2,363.76 3,939.60 2,109.66 3,516.09 2,481.95 4,136.58 2,210.12 3,683.53 2,600.14 4,333.56 2,310.58 3,850.96 2,718.32 4,530.54 37.31 80.36 12.00

288,000 2,014.47 3,357.46 2,369.97 3,949.95 2,115.20 3,525.33 2,488.47 4,147.45 2,215.92 3,693.20 2,606.97 4,344.95 2,316.65 3,861.08 2,725.47 4,542.44 37.44 80.64 12.00

289,000 2,019.75 3,366.26 2,376.18 3,960.30 2,120.74 3,534.57 2,494.99 4,158.32 2,221.73 3,702.88 2,613.80 4,356.33 2,322.72 3,871.19 2,732.61 4,554.35 37.57 80.92 12.00

290,000 2,025.03 3,375.05 2,382.39 3,970.65 2,126.28 3,543.81 2,501.51 4,169.18 2,227.53 3,712.56 2,620.63 4,367.72 2,328.79 3,881.31 2,739.75 4,566.25 37.70 81.20 12.00

291,000 2,030.31 3,383.85 2,388.60 3,981.00 2,131.83 3,553.04 2,508.03 4,180.05 2,233.34 3,722.24 2,627.46 4,379.10 2,334.86 3,891.43 2,746.89 4,578.15 37.83 81.48 12.00

292,000 2,035.59 3,392.65 2,394.81 3,991.35 2,137.37 3,562.28 2,514.55 4,190.92 2,239.15 3,731.91 2,634.29 4,390.49 2,340.93 3,901.54 2,754.03 4,590.05 37.96 81.76 12.00

293,000 2,040.87 3,401.45 2,401.02 4,001.70 2,142.91 3,571.52 2,521.07 4,201.79 2,244.95 3,741.59 2,641.12 4,401.87 2,347.00 3,911.66 2,761.17 4,601.96 38.09 82.04 12.00

294,000 2,046.15 3,410.24 2,407.23 4,012.05 2,148.45 3,580.75 2,527.59 4,212.65 2,250.76 3,751.27 2,647.95 4,413.26 2,353.07 3,921.78 2,768.31 4,613.86 38.22 82.32 12.00

295,000 2,051.42 3,419.04 2,413.44 4,022.40 2,154.00 3,589.99 2,534.11 4,223.52 2,256.57 3,760.94 2,654.78 4,424.64 2,359.14 3,931.90 2,775.46 4,625.76 38.35 82.60 12.00

296,000 2,056.70 3,427.84 2,419.65 4,032.75 2,159.54 3,599.23 2,540.63 4,234.39 2,262.37 3,770.62 2,661.62 4,436.03 2,365.21 3,942.01 2,782.60 4,637.66 38.48 82.88 12.00

297,000 2,061.98 3,436.64 2,425.86 4,043.10 2,165.08 3,608.47 2,547.15 4,245.26 2,268.18 3,780.30 2,668.45 4,447.41 2,371.28 3,952.13 2,789.74 4,649.57 38.61 83.16 12.00

298,000 2,067.26 3,445.43 2,432.07 4,053.45 2,170.62 3,617.70 2,553.67 4,256.12 2,273.99 3,789.98 2,675.28 4,458.80 2,377.35 3,962.25 2,796.88 4,661.47 38.74 83.44 12.00

299,000 2,072.54 3,454.23 2,438.28 4,063.80 2,176.16 3,626.94 2,560.19 4,266.99 2,279.79 3,799.65 2,682.11 4,470.18 2,383.42 3,972.36 2,804.02 4,673.37 38.87 83.72 12.00

300,000 2,077.82 3,463.03 2,444.49 4,074.15 2,181.71 3,636.18 2,566.71 4,277.86 2,285.60 3,809.33 2,688.94 4,481.57 2,389.49 3,982.48 2,811.16 4,685.27 39.00 84.00 12.00

301,000 2,083.10 3,471.83 2,450.70 4,084.50 2,187.25 3,645.42 2,573.24 4,288.73 2,291.40 3,819.01 2,695.77 4,492.95 2,395.56 3,992.60 2,818.31 4,697.18 39.13 84.28 13.00

302,000 2,088.37 3,480.62 2,456.91 4,094.85 2,192.79 3,654.65 2,579.76 4,299.59 2,297.21 3,828.68 2,702.60 4,504.34 2,401.63 4,002.72 2,825.45 4,709.08 39.26 84.56 13.00

303,000 2,093.65 3,489.42 2,463.12 4,105.20 2,198.33 3,663.89 2,586.28 4,310.46 2,303.02 3,838.36 2,709.43 4,515.72 2,407.70 4,012.83 2,832.59 4,720.98 39.39 84.84 13.00

304,000 2,098.93 3,498.22 2,469.33 4,115.55 2,203.88 3,673.13 2,592.80 4,321.33 2,308.82 3,848.04 2,716.26 4,527.11 2,413.77 4,022.95 2,839.73 4,732.88 39.52 85.12 13.00

305,000 2,104.21 3,507.02 2,475.54 4,125.90 2,209.42 3,682.37 2,599.32 4,332.20 2,314.63 3,857.72 2,723.09 4,538.49 2,419.84 4,033.07 2,846.87 4,744.79 39.65 85.40 13.00

306,000 2,109.49 3,515.81 2,481.75 4,136.25 2,214.96 3,691.60 2,605.84 4,343.06 2,320.44 3,867.39 2,729.93 4,549.88 2,425.91 4,043.18 2,854.01 4,756.69 39.78 85.68 13.00

307,000 2,114.77 3,524.61 2,487.96 4,146.60 2,220.50 3,700.84 2,612.36 4,353.93 2,326.24 3,877.07 2,736.76 4,561.26 2,431.98 4,053.30 2,861.15 4,768.59 39.91 85.96 13.00

308,000 2,120.04 3,533.41 2,494.17 4,156.95 2,226.05 3,710.08 2,618.88 4,364.80 2,332.05 3,886.75 2,743.59 4,572.65 2,438.05 4,063.42 2,868.30 4,780.49 40.04 86.24 13.00

309,000 2,125.32 3,542.21 2,500.38 4,167.30 2,231.59 3,719.32 2,625.40 4,375.67 2,337.86 3,896.43 2,750.42 4,584.03 2,444.12 4,073.54 2,875.44 4,792.40 40.17 86.52 13.00

310,000 2,130.60 3,551.00 2,506.59 4,177.65 2,237.13 3,728.55 2,631.92 4,386.53 2,343.66 3,906.10 2,757.25 4,595.42 2,450.19 4,083.65 2,882.58 4,804.30 40.30 86.80 13.00

311,000 2,135.88 3,559.80 2,512.80 4,188.00 2,242.67 3,737.79 2,638.44 4,397.40 2,349.47 3,915.78 2,764.08 4,606.80 2,456.26 4,093.77 2,889.72 4,816.20 40.43 87.08 13.00

312,000 2,141.16 3,568.60 2,519.01 4,198.35 2,248.22 3,747.03 2,644.96 4,408.27 2,355.27 3,925.46 2,770.91 4,618.19 2,462.33 4,103.89 2,896.86 4,828.10 40.56 87.36 13.00

313,000 2,146.44 3,577.40 2,525.22 4,208.70 2,253.76 3,756.26 2,651.48 4,419.14 2,361.08 3,935.13 2,777.74 4,629.57 2,468.40 4,114.00 2,904.00 4,840.01 40.69 87.64 13.00

314,000 2,151.72 3,586.19 2,531.43 4,219.05 2,259.30 3,765.50 2,658.00 4,430.00 2,366.89 3,944.81 2,784.57 4,640.96 2,474.47 4,124.12 2,911.14 4,851.91 40.82 87.92 13.00

315,000 2,156.99 3,594.99 2,537.64 4,229.40 2,264.84 3,774.74 2,664.52 4,440.87 2,372.69 3,954.49 2,791.40 4,652.34 2,480.54 4,134.24 2,918.29 4,863.81 40.95 88.20 13.00

316,000 2,162.27 3,603.79 2,543.85 4,239.75 2,270.39 3,783.98 2,671.04 4,451.74 2,378.50 3,964.17 2,798.24 4,663.73 2,486.61 4,144.36 2,925.43 4,875.71 41.08 88.48 13.00

317,000 2,167.55 3,612.59 2,550.06 4,250.10 2,275.93 3,793.21 2,677.56 4,462.61 2,384.31 3,973.84 2,805.07 4,675.11 2,492.68 4,154.47 2,932.57 4,887.62 41.21 88.76 13.00

318,000 2,172.83 3,621.38 2,556.27 4,260.45 2,281.47 3,802.45 2,684.08 4,473.47 2,390.11 3,983.52 2,811.90 4,686.50 2,498.75 4,164.59 2,939.71 4,899.52 41.34 89.04 13.00

319,000 2,178.11 3,630.18 2,562.48 4,270.80 2,287.01 3,811.69 2,690.60 4,484.34 2,395.92 3,993.20 2,818.73 4,697.88 2,504.82 4,174.71 2,946.85 4,911.42 41.47 89.32 13.00

320,000 2,183.39 3,638.98 2,568.69 4,281.15 2,292.56 3,820.93 2,697.12 4,495.21 2,401.73 4,002.88 2,825.56 4,709.27 2,510.89 4,184.82 2,953.99 4,923.32 41.60 89.60 13.00

321,000 2,188.67 3,647.78 2,574.90 4,291.50 2,298.10 3,830.16 2,703.65 4,506.08 2,407.53 4,012.55 2,832.39 4,720.65 2,516.96 4,194.94 2,961.14 4,935.23 41.73 89.88 13.00

322,000 2,193.94 3,656.57 2,581.11 4,301.85 2,303.64 3,839.40 2,710.17 4,516.94 2,413.34 4,022.23 2,839.22 4,732.04 2,523.04 4,205.06 2,968.28 4,947.13 41.86 90.16 13.00

323,000 2,199.22 3,665.37 2,587.32 4,312.20 2,309.18 3,848.64 2,716.69 4,527.81 2,419.14 4,031.91 2,846.05 4,743.42 2,529.11 4,215.18 2,975.42 4,959.03 41.99 90.44 13.00

324,000 2,204.50 3,674.17 2,593.53 4,322.55 2,314.73 3,857.88 2,723.21 4,538.68 2,424.95 4,041.58 2,852.88 4,754.81 2,535.18 4,225.29 2,982.56 4,970.93 42.12 90.72 13.00

325,000 2,209.78 3,682.97 2,599.74 4,332.90 2,320.27 3,867.11 2,729.73 4,549.55 2,430.76 4,051.26 2,859.71 4,766.19 2,541.25 4,235.41 2,989.70 4,982.84 42.25 91.00 13.00

326,000 2,215.06 3,691.76 2,605.95 4,343.25 2,325.81 3,876.35 2,736.25 4,560.41 2,436.56 4,060.94 2,866.55 4,777.58 2,547.32 4,245.53 2,996.84 4,994.74 42.38 91.28 14.00

327,000 2,220.34 3,700.56 2,612.16 4,353.60 2,331.35 3,885.59 2,742.77 4,571.28 2,442.37 4,070.62 2,873.38 4,788.96 2,553.39 4,255.64 3,003.98 5,006.64 42.51 91.56 14.00

Attachment D.1

30 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

328,000 2,225.61 3,709.36 2,618.37 4,363.95 2,336.90 3,894.83 2,749.29 4,582.15 2,448.18 4,080.29 2,880.21 4,800.35 2,559.46 4,265.76 3,011.13 5,018.54 42.64 91.84 14.00

329,000 2,230.89 3,718.16 2,624.58 4,374.30 2,342.44 3,904.06 2,755.81 4,593.02 2,453.98 4,089.97 2,887.04 4,811.73 2,565.53 4,275.88 3,018.27 5,030.45 42.77 92.12 14.00

330,000 2,236.17 3,726.95 2,630.79 4,384.65 2,347.98 3,913.30 2,762.33 4,603.88 2,459.79 4,099.65 2,893.87 4,823.12 2,571.60 4,286.00 3,025.41 5,042.35 42.90 92.40 14.00

331,000 2,241.45 3,735.75 2,637.00 4,395.00 2,353.52 3,922.54 2,768.85 4,614.75 2,465.60 4,109.33 2,900.70 4,834.50 2,577.67 4,296.11 3,032.55 5,054.25 43.03 92.68 14.00

332,000 2,246.73 3,744.55 2,643.21 4,405.35 2,359.06 3,931.77 2,775.37 4,625.62 2,471.40 4,119.00 2,907.53 4,845.89 2,583.74 4,306.23 3,039.69 5,066.15 43.16 92.96 14.00

333,000 2,252.01 3,753.35 2,649.42 4,415.70 2,364.61 3,941.01 2,781.89 4,636.49 2,477.21 4,128.68 2,914.36 4,857.27 2,589.81 4,316.35 3,046.83 5,078.06 43.29 93.24 14.00

334,000 2,257.29 3,762.14 2,655.63 4,426.05 2,370.15 3,950.25 2,788.41 4,647.35 2,483.01 4,138.36 2,921.19 4,868.66 2,595.88 4,326.46 3,053.97 5,089.96 43.42 93.52 14.00

335,000 2,262.56 3,770.94 2,661.84 4,436.40 2,375.69 3,959.49 2,794.93 4,658.22 2,488.82 4,148.03 2,928.02 4,880.04 2,601.95 4,336.58 3,061.12 5,101.86 43.55 93.80 14.00

336,000 2,267.84 3,779.74 2,668.05 4,446.75 2,381.23 3,968.72 2,801.45 4,669.09 2,494.63 4,157.71 2,934.86 4,891.43 2,608.02 4,346.70 3,068.26 5,113.76 43.68 94.08 14.00

337,000 2,273.12 3,788.54 2,674.26 4,457.10 2,386.78 3,977.96 2,807.97 4,679.96 2,500.43 4,167.39 2,941.69 4,902.81 2,614.09 4,356.82 3,075.40 5,125.67 43.81 94.36 14.00

338,000 2,278.40 3,797.33 2,680.47 4,467.45 2,392.32 3,987.20 2,814.49 4,690.82 2,506.24 4,177.07 2,948.52 4,914.20 2,620.16 4,366.93 3,082.54 5,137.57 43.94 94.64 14.00

339,000 2,283.68 3,806.13 2,686.68 4,477.80 2,397.86 3,996.44 2,821.01 4,701.69 2,512.05 4,186.74 2,955.35 4,925.58 2,626.23 4,377.05 3,089.68 5,149.47 44.07 94.92 14.00

340,000 2,288.96 3,814.93 2,692.89 4,488.15 2,403.40 4,005.67 2,827.53 4,712.56 2,517.85 4,196.42 2,962.18 4,936.97 2,632.30 4,387.17 3,096.82 5,161.37 44.20 95.20 14.00

341,000 2,294.24 3,823.73 2,699.10 4,498.50 2,408.95 4,014.91 2,834.06 4,723.43 2,523.66 4,206.10 2,969.01 4,948.35 2,638.37 4,397.28 3,103.97 5,173.28 44.33 95.48 14.00

342,000 2,299.51 3,832.52 2,705.31 4,508.85 2,414.49 4,024.15 2,840.58 4,734.29 2,529.46 4,215.77 2,975.84 4,959.74 2,644.44 4,407.40 3,111.11 5,185.18 44.46 95.76 14.00

343,000 2,304.79 3,841.32 2,711.52 4,519.20 2,420.03 4,033.39 2,847.10 4,745.16 2,535.27 4,225.45 2,982.67 4,971.12 2,650.51 4,417.52 3,118.25 5,197.08 44.59 96.04 14.00

344,000 2,310.07 3,850.12 2,717.73 4,529.55 2,425.57 4,042.62 2,853.62 4,756.03 2,541.08 4,235.13 2,989.50 4,982.51 2,656.58 4,427.64 3,125.39 5,208.98 44.72 96.32 14.00

345,000 2,315.35 3,858.92 2,723.94 4,539.90 2,431.12 4,051.86 2,860.14 4,766.90 2,546.88 4,244.81 2,996.33 4,993.89 2,662.65 4,437.75 3,132.53 5,220.89 44.85 96.60 14.00

346,000 2,320.63 3,867.71 2,730.15 4,550.25 2,436.66 4,061.10 2,866.66 4,777.76 2,552.69 4,254.48 3,003.17 5,005.28 2,668.72 4,447.87 3,139.67 5,232.79 44.98 96.88 14.00

347,000 2,325.91 3,876.51 2,736.36 4,560.60 2,442.20 4,070.34 2,873.18 4,788.63 2,558.50 4,264.16 3,010.00 5,016.66 2,674.79 4,457.99 3,146.81 5,244.69 45.11 97.16 14.00

348,000 2,331.18 3,885.31 2,742.57 4,570.95 2,447.74 4,079.57 2,879.70 4,799.50 2,564.30 4,273.84 3,016.83 5,028.05 2,680.86 4,468.10 3,153.96 5,256.59 45.24 97.44 14.00

349,000 2,336.46 3,894.11 2,748.78 4,581.30 2,453.29 4,088.81 2,886.22 4,810.37 2,570.11 4,283.52 3,023.66 5,039.43 2,686.93 4,478.22 3,161.10 5,268.50 45.37 97.72 14.00

350,000 2,341.74 3,902.90 2,754.99 4,591.65 2,458.83 4,098.05 2,892.74 4,821.23 2,575.92 4,293.19 3,030.49 5,050.82 2,693.00 4,488.34 3,168.24 5,280.40 45.50 98.00 14.00

351,000 2,347.02 3,911.70 2,761.20 4,602.00 2,464.37 4,107.29 2,899.26 4,832.10 2,581.72 4,302.87 3,037.32 5,062.20 2,699.07 4,498.46 3,175.38 5,292.30 45.63 98.28 15.00

352,000 2,352.30 3,920.50 2,767.41 4,612.35 2,469.91 4,116.52 2,905.78 4,842.97 2,587.53 4,312.55 3,044.15 5,073.59 2,705.14 4,508.57 3,182.52 5,304.20 45.76 98.56 15.00

353,000 2,357.58 3,929.30 2,773.62 4,622.70 2,475.46 4,125.76 2,912.30 4,853.84 2,593.33 4,322.22 3,050.98 5,084.97 2,711.21 4,518.69 3,189.66 5,316.11 45.89 98.84 15.00

354,000 2,362.86 3,938.09 2,779.83 4,633.05 2,481.00 4,135.00 2,918.82 4,864.70 2,599.14 4,331.90 3,057.81 5,096.36 2,717.28 4,528.81 3,196.80 5,328.01 46.02 99.12 15.00

355,000 2,368.13 3,946.89 2,786.04 4,643.40 2,486.54 4,144.23 2,925.34 4,875.57 2,604.95 4,341.58 3,064.64 5,107.74 2,723.35 4,538.92 3,203.95 5,339.91 46.15 99.40 15.00

356,000 2,373.41 3,955.69 2,792.25 4,653.75 2,492.08 4,153.47 2,931.86 4,886.44 2,610.75 4,351.26 3,071.48 5,119.13 2,729.42 4,549.04 3,211.09 5,351.81 46.28 99.68 15.00

357,000 2,378.69 3,964.49 2,798.46 4,664.10 2,497.63 4,162.71 2,938.38 4,897.31 2,616.56 4,360.93 3,078.31 5,130.51 2,735.49 4,559.16 3,218.23 5,363.72 46.41 99.96 15.00

358,000 2,383.97 3,973.28 2,804.67 4,674.45 2,503.17 4,171.95 2,944.90 4,908.17 2,622.37 4,370.61 3,085.14 5,141.90 2,741.56 4,569.27 3,225.37 5,375.62 46.54 100.24 15.00

359,000 2,389.25 3,982.08 2,810.88 4,684.80 2,508.71 4,181.18 2,951.42 4,919.04 2,628.17 4,380.29 3,091.97 5,153.28 2,747.64 4,579.39 3,232.51 5,387.52 46.67 100.52 15.00

360,000 2,394.53 3,990.88 2,817.09 4,695.15 2,514.25 4,190.42 2,957.94 4,929.91 2,633.98 4,389.97 3,098.80 5,164.67 2,753.71 4,589.51 3,239.65 5,399.42 46.80 100.80 15.00

361,000 2,399.81 3,999.68 2,823.30 4,705.50 2,519.80 4,199.66 2,964.47 4,940.78 2,639.79 4,399.64 3,105.63 5,176.05 2,759.78 4,599.63 3,246.80 5,411.33 46.93 101.08 15.00

362,000 2,405.08 4,008.47 2,829.51 4,715.85 2,525.34 4,208.90 2,970.99 4,951.64 2,645.59 4,409.32 3,112.46 5,187.44 2,765.85 4,609.74 3,253.94 5,423.23 47.06 101.36 15.00

363,000 2,410.36 4,017.27 2,835.72 4,726.20 2,530.88 4,218.13 2,977.51 4,962.51 2,651.40 4,419.00 3,119.29 5,198.82 2,771.92 4,619.86 3,261.08 5,435.13 47.19 101.64 15.00

364,000 2,415.64 4,026.07 2,841.93 4,736.55 2,536.42 4,227.37 2,984.03 4,973.38 2,657.20 4,428.67 3,126.12 5,210.21 2,777.99 4,629.98 3,268.22 5,447.03 47.32 101.92 15.00

365,000 2,420.92 4,034.87 2,848.14 4,746.90 2,541.96 4,236.61 2,990.55 4,984.25 2,663.01 4,438.35 3,132.95 5,221.59 2,784.06 4,640.09 3,275.36 5,458.94 47.45 102.20 15.00

366,000 2,426.20 4,043.66 2,854.35 4,757.25 2,547.51 4,245.85 2,997.07 4,995.11 2,668.82 4,448.03 3,139.79 5,232.98 2,790.13 4,650.21 3,282.50 5,470.84 47.58 102.48 15.00

367,000 2,431.48 4,052.46 2,860.56 4,767.60 2,553.05 4,255.08 3,003.59 5,005.98 2,674.62 4,457.71 3,146.62 5,244.36 2,796.20 4,660.33 3,289.64 5,482.74 47.71 102.76 15.00

368,000 2,436.75 4,061.26 2,866.77 4,777.95 2,558.59 4,264.32 3,010.11 5,016.85 2,680.43 4,467.38 3,153.45 5,255.75 2,802.27 4,670.45 3,296.79 5,494.64 47.84 103.04 15.00

Attachment D.1

31 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

369,000 2,442.03 4,070.06 2,872.98 4,788.30 2,564.13 4,273.56 3,016.63 5,027.72 2,686.24 4,477.06 3,160.28 5,267.13 2,808.34 4,680.56 3,303.93 5,506.55 47.97 103.32 15.00

370,000 2,447.31 4,078.85 2,879.19 4,798.65 2,569.68 4,282.80 3,023.15 5,038.58 2,692.04 4,486.74 3,167.11 5,278.52 2,814.41 4,690.68 3,311.07 5,518.45 48.10 103.60 15.00

371,000 2,452.59 4,087.65 2,885.40 4,809.00 2,575.22 4,292.03 3,029.67 5,049.45 2,697.85 4,496.42 3,173.94 5,289.90 2,820.48 4,700.80 3,318.21 5,530.35 48.23 103.88 15.00

372,000 2,457.87 4,096.45 2,891.61 4,819.35 2,580.76 4,301.27 3,036.19 5,060.32 2,703.66 4,506.09 3,180.77 5,301.29 2,826.55 4,710.91 3,325.35 5,542.25 48.36 104.16 15.00

373,000 2,463.15 4,105.25 2,897.82 4,829.70 2,586.30 4,310.51 3,042.71 5,071.19 2,709.46 4,515.77 3,187.60 5,312.67 2,832.62 4,721.03 3,332.49 5,554.16 48.49 104.44 15.00

374,000 2,468.43 4,114.04 2,904.03 4,840.05 2,591.85 4,319.74 3,049.23 5,082.05 2,715.27 4,525.45 3,194.43 5,324.06 2,838.69 4,731.15 3,339.63 5,566.06 48.62 104.72 15.00

375,000 2,473.70 4,122.84 2,910.24 4,850.40 2,597.39 4,328.98 3,055.75 5,092.92 2,721.07 4,535.12 3,201.26 5,335.44 2,844.76 4,741.27 3,346.78 5,577.96 48.75 105.00 15.00

376,000 2,478.98 4,131.64 2,916.45 4,860.75 2,602.93 4,338.22 3,062.27 5,103.79 2,726.88 4,544.80 3,208.10 5,346.83 2,850.83 4,751.38 3,353.92 5,589.86 48.88 105.28 16.00

377,000 2,484.26 4,140.44 2,922.66 4,871.10 2,608.47 4,347.46 3,068.79 5,114.66 2,732.69 4,554.48 3,214.93 5,358.21 2,856.90 4,761.50 3,361.06 5,601.77 49.01 105.56 16.00

378,000 2,489.54 4,149.23 2,928.87 4,881.45 2,614.02 4,356.69 3,075.31 5,125.52 2,738.49 4,564.16 3,221.76 5,369.60 2,862.97 4,771.62 3,368.20 5,613.67 49.14 105.84 16.00

379,000 2,494.82 4,158.03 2,935.08 4,891.80 2,619.56 4,365.93 3,081.83 5,136.39 2,744.30 4,573.83 3,228.59 5,380.98 2,869.04 4,781.73 3,375.34 5,625.57 49.27 106.12 16.00

380,000 2,500.10 4,166.83 2,941.29 4,902.15 2,625.10 4,375.17 3,088.35 5,147.26 2,750.11 4,583.51 3,235.42 5,392.37 2,875.11 4,791.85 3,382.48 5,637.47 49.40 106.40 16.00

381,000 2,505.38 4,175.63 2,947.50 4,912.50 2,630.64 4,384.41 3,094.88 5,158.13 2,755.91 4,593.19 3,242.25 5,403.75 2,881.18 4,801.97 3,389.63 5,649.38 49.53 106.68 16.00

382,000 2,510.65 4,184.42 2,953.71 4,922.85 2,636.19 4,393.64 3,101.40 5,168.99 2,761.72 4,602.86 3,249.08 5,415.14 2,887.25 4,812.09 3,396.77 5,661.28 49.66 106.96 16.00

383,000 2,515.93 4,193.22 2,959.92 4,933.20 2,641.73 4,402.88 3,107.92 5,179.86 2,767.53 4,612.54 3,255.91 5,426.52 2,893.32 4,822.20 3,403.91 5,673.18 49.79 107.24 16.00

384,000 2,521.21 4,202.02 2,966.13 4,943.55 2,647.27 4,412.12 3,114.44 5,190.73 2,773.33 4,622.22 3,262.74 5,437.91 2,899.39 4,832.32 3,411.05 5,685.08 49.92 107.52 16.00

385,000 2,526.49 4,210.82 2,972.34 4,953.90 2,652.81 4,421.36 3,120.96 5,201.60 2,779.14 4,631.90 3,269.57 5,449.29 2,905.46 4,842.44 3,418.19 5,696.99 50.05 107.80 16.00

386,000 2,531.77 4,219.61 2,978.55 4,964.25 2,658.36 4,430.59 3,127.48 5,212.46 2,784.94 4,641.57 3,276.41 5,460.68 2,911.53 4,852.55 3,425.33 5,708.89 50.18 108.08 16.00

387,000 2,537.05 4,228.41 2,984.76 4,974.60 2,663.90 4,439.83 3,134.00 5,223.33 2,790.75 4,651.25 3,283.24 5,472.06 2,917.60 4,862.67 3,432.47 5,720.79 50.31 108.36 16.00

388,000 2,542.32 4,237.21 2,990.97 4,984.95 2,669.44 4,449.07 3,140.52 5,234.20 2,796.56 4,660.93 3,290.07 5,483.45 2,923.67 4,872.79 3,439.62 5,732.69 50.44 108.64 16.00

389,000 2,547.60 4,246.01 2,997.18 4,995.30 2,674.98 4,458.31 3,147.04 5,245.07 2,802.36 4,670.61 3,296.90 5,494.83 2,929.74 4,882.91 3,446.76 5,744.60 50.57 108.92 16.00

390,000 2,552.88 4,254.80 3,003.39 5,005.65 2,680.53 4,467.54 3,153.56 5,255.93 2,808.17 4,680.28 3,303.73 5,506.22 2,935.81 4,893.02 3,453.90 5,756.50 50.70 109.20 16.00

391,000 2,558.16 4,263.60 3,009.60 5,016.00 2,686.07 4,476.78 3,160.08 5,266.80 2,813.98 4,689.96 3,310.56 5,517.60 2,941.88 4,903.14 3,461.04 5,768.40 50.83 109.48 16.00

392,000 2,563.44 4,272.40 3,015.81 5,026.35 2,691.61 4,486.02 3,166.60 5,277.67 2,819.78 4,699.64 3,317.39 5,528.99 2,947.95 4,913.26 3,468.18 5,780.30 50.96 109.76 16.00

393,000 2,568.72 4,281.20 3,022.02 5,036.70 2,697.15 4,495.25 3,173.12 5,288.54 2,825.59 4,709.31 3,324.22 5,540.37 2,954.02 4,923.37 3,475.32 5,792.21 51.09 110.04 16.00

394,000 2,574.00 4,289.99 3,028.23 5,047.05 2,702.70 4,504.49 3,179.64 5,299.40 2,831.40 4,718.99 3,331.05 5,551.76 2,960.09 4,933.49 3,482.46 5,804.11 51.22 110.32 16.00

395,000 2,579.27 4,298.79 3,034.44 5,057.40 2,708.24 4,513.73 3,186.16 5,310.27 2,837.20 4,728.67 3,337.88 5,563.14 2,966.17 4,943.61 3,489.61 5,816.01 51.35 110.60 16.00

396,000 2,584.55 4,307.59 3,040.65 5,067.75 2,713.78 4,522.97 3,192.68 5,321.14 2,843.01 4,738.35 3,344.72 5,574.53 2,972.24 4,953.73 3,496.75 5,827.91 51.48 110.88 16.00

397,000 2,589.83 4,316.39 3,046.86 5,078.10 2,719.32 4,532.20 3,199.20 5,332.01 2,848.81 4,748.02 3,351.55 5,585.91 2,978.31 4,963.84 3,503.89 5,839.82 51.61 111.16 16.00

398,000 2,595.11 4,325.18 3,053.07 5,088.45 2,724.86 4,541.44 3,205.72 5,342.87 2,854.62 4,757.70 3,358.38 5,597.30 2,984.38 4,973.96 3,511.03 5,851.72 51.74 111.44 16.00

399,000 2,600.39 4,333.98 3,059.28 5,098.80 2,730.41 4,550.68 3,212.24 5,353.74 2,860.43 4,767.38 3,365.21 5,608.68 2,990.45 4,984.08 3,518.17 5,863.62 51.87 111.72 16.00

400,000 2,605.67 4,342.78 3,065.49 5,109.15 2,735.95 4,559.92 3,218.76 5,364.61 2,866.23 4,777.06 3,372.04 5,620.07 2,996.52 4,994.19 3,525.31 5,875.52 52.00 112.00 16.00

401,000 2,610.95 4,351.58 3,071.70 5,119.50 2,741.49 4,569.15 3,225.29 5,375.48 2,872.04 4,786.73 3,378.87 5,631.45 3,002.59 5,004.31 3,532.46 5,887.43 52.13 112.28 17.00

402,000 2,616.22 4,360.37 3,077.91 5,129.85 2,747.03 4,578.39 3,231.81 5,386.34 2,877.85 4,796.41 3,385.70 5,642.84 3,008.66 5,014.43 3,539.60 5,899.33 52.26 112.56 17.00

403,000 2,621.50 4,369.17 3,084.12 5,140.20 2,752.58 4,587.63 3,238.33 5,397.21 2,883.65 4,806.09 3,392.53 5,654.22 3,014.73 5,024.55 3,546.74 5,911.23 52.39 112.84 17.00

404,000 2,626.78 4,377.97 3,090.33 5,150.55 2,758.12 4,596.87 3,244.85 5,408.08 2,889.46 4,815.76 3,399.36 5,665.61 3,020.80 5,034.66 3,553.88 5,923.13 52.52 113.12 17.00

405,000 2,632.06 4,386.77 3,096.54 5,160.90 2,763.66 4,606.10 3,251.37 5,418.95 2,895.26 4,825.44 3,406.19 5,676.99 3,026.87 5,044.78 3,561.02 5,935.04 52.65 113.40 17.00

406,000 2,637.34 4,395.56 3,102.75 5,171.25 2,769.20 4,615.34 3,257.89 5,429.81 2,901.07 4,835.12 3,413.03 5,688.38 3,032.94 5,054.90 3,568.16 5,946.94 52.78 113.68 17.00

407,000 2,642.62 4,404.36 3,108.96 5,181.60 2,774.75 4,624.58 3,264.41 5,440.68 2,906.88 4,844.80 3,419.86 5,699.76 3,039.01 5,065.01 3,575.30 5,958.84 52.91 113.96 17.00

408,000 2,647.89 4,413.16 3,115.17 5,191.95 2,780.29 4,633.82 3,270.93 5,451.55 2,912.68 4,854.47 3,426.69 5,711.15 3,045.08 5,075.13 3,582.45 5,970.74 53.04 114.24 17.00

409,000 2,653.17 4,421.96 3,121.38 5,202.30 2,785.83 4,643.05 3,277.45 5,462.42 2,918.49 4,864.15 3,433.52 5,722.53 3,051.15 5,085.25 3,589.59 5,982.65 53.17 114.52 17.00

Attachment D.1

32 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

410,000 2,658.45 4,430.75 3,127.59 5,212.65 2,791.37 4,652.29 3,283.97 5,473.28 2,924.30 4,873.83 3,440.35 5,733.92 3,057.22 5,095.37 3,596.73 5,994.55 53.30 114.80 17.00

411,000 2,663.73 4,439.55 3,133.80 5,223.00 2,796.92 4,661.53 3,290.49 5,484.15 2,930.10 4,883.51 3,447.18 5,745.30 3,063.29 5,105.48 3,603.87 6,006.45 53.43 115.08 17.00

412,000 2,669.01 4,448.35 3,140.01 5,233.35 2,802.46 4,670.76 3,297.01 5,495.02 2,935.91 4,893.18 3,454.01 5,756.69 3,069.36 5,115.60 3,611.01 6,018.35 53.56 115.36 17.00

413,000 2,674.29 4,457.15 3,146.22 5,243.70 2,808.00 4,680.00 3,303.53 5,505.89 2,941.72 4,902.86 3,460.84 5,768.07 3,075.43 5,125.72 3,618.15 6,030.26 53.69 115.64 17.00

414,000 2,679.57 4,465.94 3,152.43 5,254.05 2,813.54 4,689.24 3,310.05 5,516.75 2,947.52 4,912.54 3,467.67 5,779.46 3,081.50 5,135.83 3,625.29 6,042.16 53.82 115.92 17.00

415,000 2,684.84 4,474.74 3,158.64 5,264.40 2,819.09 4,698.48 3,316.57 5,527.62 2,953.33 4,922.21 3,474.50 5,790.84 3,087.57 5,145.95 3,632.44 6,054.06 53.95 116.20 17.00

416,000 2,690.12 4,483.54 3,164.85 5,274.75 2,824.63 4,707.71 3,323.09 5,538.49 2,959.13 4,931.89 3,481.34 5,802.23 3,093.64 5,156.07 3,639.58 6,065.96 54.08 116.48 17.00

417,000 2,695.40 4,492.34 3,171.06 5,285.10 2,830.17 4,716.95 3,329.61 5,549.36 2,964.94 4,941.57 3,488.17 5,813.61 3,099.71 5,166.19 3,646.72 6,077.87 54.21 116.76 17.00

418,000 2,700.68 4,501.13 3,177.27 5,295.45 2,835.71 4,726.19 3,336.13 5,560.22 2,970.75 4,951.25 3,495.00 5,825.00 3,105.78 5,176.30 3,653.86 6,089.77 54.34 117.04 17.00

419,000 2,705.96 4,509.93 3,183.48 5,305.80 2,841.26 4,735.43 3,342.65 5,571.09 2,976.55 4,960.92 3,501.83 5,836.38 3,111.85 5,186.42 3,661.00 6,101.67 54.47 117.32 17.00

420,000 2,711.24 4,518.73 3,189.69 5,316.15 2,846.80 4,744.66 3,349.17 5,581.96 2,982.36 4,970.60 3,508.66 5,847.77 3,117.92 5,196.54 3,668.14 6,113.57 54.60 117.60 17.00

421,000 2,716.52 4,527.53 3,195.90 5,326.50 2,852.34 4,753.90 3,355.70 5,592.83 2,988.17 4,980.28 3,515.49 5,859.15 3,123.99 5,206.65 3,675.29 6,125.48 54.73 117.88 17.00

422,000 2,721.79 4,536.32 3,202.11 5,336.85 2,857.88 4,763.14 3,362.22 5,603.69 2,993.97 4,989.95 3,522.32 5,870.54 3,130.06 5,216.77 3,682.43 6,137.38 54.86 118.16 17.00

423,000 2,727.07 4,545.12 3,208.32 5,347.20 2,863.43 4,772.38 3,368.74 5,614.56 2,999.78 4,999.63 3,529.15 5,881.92 3,136.13 5,226.89 3,689.57 6,149.28 54.99 118.44 17.00

424,000 2,732.35 4,553.92 3,214.53 5,357.55 2,868.97 4,781.61 3,375.26 5,625.43 3,005.59 5,009.31 3,535.98 5,893.31 3,142.20 5,237.01 3,696.71 6,161.18 55.12 118.72 17.00

425,000 2,737.63 4,562.72 3,220.74 5,367.90 2,874.51 4,790.85 3,381.78 5,636.30 3,011.39 5,018.99 3,542.81 5,904.69 3,148.27 5,247.12 3,703.85 6,173.09 55.25 119.00 17.00

426,000 2,742.91 4,571.51 3,226.95 5,378.25 2,880.05 4,800.09 3,388.30 5,647.16 3,017.20 5,028.66 3,549.65 5,916.08 3,154.34 5,257.24 3,710.99 6,184.99 55.38 119.28 18.00

427,000 2,748.19 4,580.31 3,233.16 5,388.60 2,885.60 4,809.33 3,394.82 5,658.03 3,023.00 5,038.34 3,556.48 5,927.46 3,160.41 5,267.36 3,718.13 6,196.89 55.51 119.56 18.00

428,000 2,753.46 4,589.11 3,239.37 5,398.95 2,891.14 4,818.56 3,401.34 5,668.90 3,028.81 5,048.02 3,563.31 5,938.85 3,166.48 5,277.47 3,725.28 6,208.79 55.64 119.84 18.00

429,000 2,758.74 4,597.91 3,245.58 5,409.30 2,896.68 4,827.80 3,407.86 5,679.77 3,034.62 5,057.70 3,570.14 5,950.23 3,172.55 5,287.59 3,732.42 6,220.70 55.77 120.12 18.00

430,000 2,764.02 4,606.70 3,251.79 5,419.65 2,902.22 4,837.04 3,414.38 5,690.63 3,040.42 5,067.37 3,576.97 5,961.62 3,178.62 5,297.71 3,739.56 6,232.60 55.90 120.40 18.00

431,000 2,769.30 4,615.50 3,258.00 5,430.00 2,907.77 4,846.28 3,420.90 5,701.50 3,046.23 5,077.05 3,583.80 5,973.00 3,184.70 5,307.83 3,746.70 6,244.50 56.03 120.68 18.00

432,000 2,774.58 4,624.30 3,264.21 5,440.35 2,913.31 4,855.51 3,427.42 5,712.37 3,052.04 5,086.73 3,590.63 5,984.39 3,190.77 5,317.94 3,753.84 6,256.40 56.16 120.96 18.00

433,000 2,779.86 4,633.10 3,270.42 5,450.70 2,918.85 4,864.75 3,433.94 5,723.24 3,057.84 5,096.40 3,597.46 5,995.77 3,196.84 5,328.06 3,760.98 6,268.31 56.29 121.24 18.00

434,000 2,785.14 4,641.89 3,276.63 5,461.05 2,924.39 4,873.99 3,440.46 5,734.10 3,063.65 5,106.08 3,604.29 6,007.16 3,202.91 5,338.18 3,768.12 6,280.21 56.42 121.52 18.00

435,000 2,790.41 4,650.69 3,282.84 5,471.40 2,929.93 4,883.22 3,446.98 5,744.97 3,069.46 5,115.76 3,611.12 6,018.54 3,208.98 5,348.29 3,775.27 6,292.11 56.55 121.80 18.00

436,000 2,795.69 4,659.49 3,289.05 5,481.75 2,935.48 4,892.46 3,453.50 5,755.84 3,075.26 5,125.44 3,617.96 6,029.93 3,215.05 5,358.41 3,782.41 6,304.01 56.68 122.08 18.00

437,000 2,800.97 4,668.29 3,295.26 5,492.10 2,941.02 4,901.70 3,460.02 5,766.71 3,081.07 5,135.11 3,624.79 6,041.31 3,221.12 5,368.53 3,789.55 6,315.92 56.81 122.36 18.00

438,000 2,806.25 4,677.08 3,301.47 5,502.45 2,946.56 4,910.94 3,466.54 5,777.57 3,086.87 5,144.79 3,631.62 6,052.70 3,227.19 5,378.64 3,796.69 6,327.82 56.94 122.64 18.00

439,000 2,811.53 4,685.88 3,307.68 5,512.80 2,952.10 4,920.17 3,473.06 5,788.44 3,092.68 5,154.47 3,638.45 6,064.08 3,233.26 5,388.76 3,803.83 6,339.72 57.07 122.92 18.00

440,000 2,816.81 4,694.68 3,313.89 5,523.15 2,957.65 4,929.41 3,479.58 5,799.31 3,098.49 5,164.15 3,645.28 6,075.47 3,239.33 5,398.88 3,810.97 6,351.62 57.20 123.20 18.00

441,000 2,822.09 4,703.48 3,320.10 5,533.50 2,963.19 4,938.65 3,486.11 5,810.18 3,104.29 5,173.82 3,652.11 6,086.85 3,245.40 5,409.00 3,818.12 6,363.53 57.33 123.48 18.00

442,000 2,827.36 4,712.27 3,326.31 5,543.85 2,968.73 4,947.89 3,492.63 5,821.04 3,110.10 5,183.50 3,658.94 6,098.24 3,251.47 5,419.11 3,825.26 6,375.43 57.46 123.76 18.00

443,000 2,832.64 4,721.07 3,332.52 5,554.20 2,974.27 4,957.12 3,499.15 5,831.91 3,115.91 5,193.18 3,665.77 6,109.62 3,257.54 5,429.23 3,832.40 6,387.33 57.59 124.04 18.00

444,000 2,837.92 4,729.87 3,338.73 5,564.55 2,979.82 4,966.36 3,505.67 5,842.78 3,121.71 5,202.85 3,672.60 6,121.01 3,263.61 5,439.35 3,839.54 6,399.23 57.72 124.32 18.00

445,000 2,843.20 4,738.67 3,344.94 5,574.90 2,985.36 4,975.60 3,512.19 5,853.65 3,127.52 5,212.53 3,679.43 6,132.39 3,269.68 5,449.46 3,846.68 6,411.14 57.85 124.60 18.00

446,000 2,848.48 4,747.46 3,351.15 5,585.25 2,990.90 4,984.84 3,518.71 5,864.51 3,133.33 5,222.21 3,686.27 6,143.78 3,275.75 5,459.58 3,853.82 6,423.04 57.98 124.88 18.00

447,000 2,853.76 4,756.26 3,357.36 5,595.60 2,996.44 4,994.07 3,525.23 5,875.38 3,139.13 5,231.89 3,693.10 6,155.16 3,281.82 5,469.70 3,860.96 6,434.94 58.11 125.16 18.00

448,000 2,859.03 4,765.06 3,363.57 5,605.95 3,001.99 5,003.31 3,531.75 5,886.25 3,144.94 5,241.56 3,699.93 6,166.55 3,287.89 5,479.82 3,868.11 6,446.84 58.24 125.44 18.00

449,000 2,864.31 4,773.86 3,369.78 5,616.30 3,007.53 5,012.55 3,538.27 5,897.12 3,150.74 5,251.24 3,706.76 6,177.93 3,293.96 5,489.93 3,875.25 6,458.75 58.37 125.72 18.00

450,000 2,869.59 4,782.65 3,375.99 5,626.65 3,013.07 5,021.79 3,544.79 5,907.98 3,156.55 5,260.92 3,713.59 6,189.32 3,300.03 5,500.05 3,882.39 6,470.65 58.50 126.00 18.00

Attachment D.1

33 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

451,000 2,874.87 4,791.45 3,382.20 5,637.00 3,018.61 5,031.02 3,551.31 5,918.85 3,162.36 5,270.60 3,720.42 6,200.70 3,306.10 5,510.17 3,889.53 6,482.55 58.63 126.28 19.00

452,000 2,880.15 4,800.25 3,388.41 5,647.35 3,024.16 5,040.26 3,557.83 5,929.72 3,168.16 5,280.27 3,727.25 6,212.09 3,312.17 5,520.28 3,896.67 6,494.45 58.76 126.56 19.00

453,000 2,885.43 4,809.05 3,394.62 5,657.70 3,029.70 5,049.50 3,564.35 5,940.59 3,173.97 5,289.95 3,734.08 6,223.47 3,318.24 5,530.40 3,903.81 6,506.36 58.89 126.84 19.00

454,000 2,890.71 4,817.84 3,400.83 5,668.05 3,035.24 5,058.73 3,570.87 5,951.45 3,179.78 5,299.63 3,740.91 6,234.86 3,324.31 5,540.52 3,910.95 6,518.26 59.02 127.12 19.00

455,000 2,895.98 4,826.64 3,407.04 5,678.40 3,040.78 5,067.97 3,577.39 5,962.32 3,185.58 5,309.30 3,747.74 6,246.24 3,330.38 5,550.64 3,918.10 6,530.16 59.15 127.40 19.00

456,000 2,901.26 4,835.44 3,413.25 5,688.75 3,046.33 5,077.21 3,583.91 5,973.19 3,191.39 5,318.98 3,754.58 6,257.63 3,336.45 5,560.75 3,925.24 6,542.06 59.28 127.68 19.00

457,000 2,906.54 4,844.24 3,419.46 5,699.10 3,051.87 5,086.45 3,590.43 5,984.06 3,197.20 5,328.66 3,761.41 6,269.01 3,342.52 5,570.87 3,932.38 6,553.97 59.41 127.96 19.00

458,000 2,911.82 4,853.03 3,425.67 5,709.45 3,057.41 5,095.68 3,596.95 5,994.92 3,203.00 5,338.34 3,768.24 6,280.40 3,348.59 5,580.99 3,939.52 6,565.87 59.54 128.24 19.00

459,000 2,917.10 4,861.83 3,431.88 5,719.80 3,062.95 5,104.92 3,603.47 6,005.79 3,208.81 5,348.01 3,775.07 6,291.78 3,354.66 5,591.10 3,946.66 6,577.77 59.67 128.52 19.00

460,000 2,922.38 4,870.63 3,438.09 5,730.15 3,068.50 5,114.16 3,609.99 6,016.66 3,214.61 5,357.69 3,781.90 6,303.17 3,360.73 5,601.22 3,953.80 6,589.67 59.80 128.80 19.00

461,000 2,927.66 4,879.43 3,444.30 5,740.50 3,074.04 5,123.40 3,616.52 6,027.53 3,220.42 5,367.37 3,788.73 6,314.55 3,366.80 5,611.34 3,960.95 6,601.58 59.93 129.08 19.00

462,000 2,932.93 4,888.22 3,450.51 5,750.85 3,079.58 5,132.63 3,623.04 6,038.39 3,226.23 5,377.04 3,795.56 6,325.94 3,372.87 5,621.46 3,968.09 6,613.48 60.06 129.36 19.00

463,000 2,938.21 4,897.02 3,456.72 5,761.20 3,085.12 5,141.87 3,629.56 6,049.26 3,232.03 5,386.72 3,802.39 6,337.32 3,378.94 5,631.57 3,975.23 6,625.38 60.19 129.64 19.00

464,000 2,943.49 4,905.82 3,462.93 5,771.55 3,090.67 5,151.11 3,636.08 6,060.13 3,237.84 5,396.40 3,809.22 6,348.71 3,385.01 5,641.69 3,982.37 6,637.28 60.32 129.92 19.00

465,000 2,948.77 4,914.62 3,469.14 5,781.90 3,096.21 5,160.35 3,642.60 6,071.00 3,243.65 5,406.08 3,816.05 6,360.09 3,391.08 5,651.81 3,989.51 6,649.19 60.45 130.20 19.00

466,000 2,954.05 4,923.41 3,475.35 5,792.25 3,101.75 5,169.58 3,649.12 6,081.86 3,249.45 5,415.75 3,822.89 6,371.48 3,397.15 5,661.92 3,996.65 6,661.09 60.58 130.48 19.00

467,000 2,959.33 4,932.21 3,481.56 5,802.60 3,107.29 5,178.82 3,655.64 6,092.73 3,255.26 5,425.43 3,829.72 6,382.86 3,403.22 5,672.04 4,003.79 6,672.99 60.71 130.76 19.00

468,000 2,964.60 4,941.01 3,487.77 5,812.95 3,112.83 5,188.06 3,662.16 6,103.60 3,261.06 5,435.11 3,836.55 6,394.25 3,409.30 5,682.16 4,010.94 6,684.89 60.84 131.04 19.00

469,000 2,969.88 4,949.81 3,493.98 5,823.30 3,118.38 5,197.30 3,668.68 6,114.47 3,266.87 5,444.79 3,843.38 6,405.63 3,415.37 5,692.28 4,018.08 6,696.80 60.97 131.32 19.00

470,000 2,975.16 4,958.60 3,500.19 5,833.65 3,123.92 5,206.53 3,675.20 6,125.33 3,272.68 5,454.46 3,850.21 6,417.02 3,421.44 5,702.39 4,025.22 6,708.70 61.10 131.60 19.00

471,000 2,980.44 4,967.40 3,506.40 5,844.00 3,129.46 5,215.77 3,681.72 6,136.20 3,278.48 5,464.14 3,857.04 6,428.40 3,427.51 5,712.51 4,032.36 6,720.60 61.23 131.88 19.00

472,000 2,985.72 4,976.20 3,512.61 5,854.35 3,135.00 5,225.01 3,688.24 6,147.07 3,284.29 5,473.82 3,863.87 6,439.79 3,433.58 5,722.63 4,039.50 6,732.50 61.36 132.16 19.00

473,000 2,991.00 4,985.00 3,518.82 5,864.70 3,140.55 5,234.24 3,694.76 6,157.94 3,290.10 5,483.49 3,870.70 6,451.17 3,439.65 5,732.74 4,046.64 6,744.41 61.49 132.44 19.00

474,000 2,996.28 4,993.79 3,525.03 5,875.05 3,146.09 5,243.48 3,701.28 6,168.80 3,295.90 5,493.17 3,877.53 6,462.56 3,445.72 5,742.86 4,053.78 6,756.31 61.62 132.72 19.00

475,000 3,001.55 5,002.59 3,531.24 5,885.40 3,151.63 5,252.72 3,707.80 6,179.67 3,301.71 5,502.85 3,884.36 6,473.94 3,451.79 5,752.98 4,060.93 6,768.21 61.75 133.00 19.00

476,000 3,006.83 5,011.39 3,537.45 5,895.75 3,157.17 5,261.96 3,714.32 6,190.54 3,307.52 5,512.53 3,891.20 6,485.33 3,457.86 5,763.10 4,068.07 6,780.11 61.88 133.28 20.00

477,000 3,012.11 5,020.19 3,543.66 5,906.10 3,162.72 5,271.19 3,720.84 6,201.41 3,313.32 5,522.20 3,898.03 6,496.71 3,463.93 5,773.21 4,075.21 6,792.02 62.01 133.56 20.00

478,000 3,017.39 5,028.98 3,549.87 5,916.45 3,168.26 5,280.43 3,727.36 6,212.27 3,319.13 5,531.88 3,904.86 6,508.10 3,470.00 5,783.33 4,082.35 6,803.92 62.14 133.84 20.00

479,000 3,022.67 5,037.78 3,556.08 5,926.80 3,173.80 5,289.67 3,733.88 6,223.14 3,324.93 5,541.56 3,911.69 6,519.48 3,476.07 5,793.45 4,089.49 6,815.82 62.27 134.12 20.00

480,000 3,027.95 5,046.58 3,562.29 5,937.15 3,179.34 5,298.91 3,740.40 6,234.01 3,330.74 5,551.24 3,918.52 6,530.87 3,482.14 5,803.56 4,096.63 6,827.72 62.40 134.40 20.00

481,000 3,033.23 5,055.38 3,568.50 5,947.50 3,184.89 5,308.14 3,746.93 6,244.88 3,336.55 5,560.91 3,925.35 6,542.25 3,488.21 5,813.68 4,103.78 6,839.63 62.53 134.68 20.00

482,000 3,038.50 5,064.17 3,574.71 5,957.85 3,190.43 5,317.38 3,753.45 6,255.74 3,342.35 5,570.59 3,932.18 6,553.64 3,494.28 5,823.80 4,110.92 6,851.53 62.66 134.96 20.00

483,000 3,043.78 5,072.97 3,580.92 5,968.20 3,195.97 5,326.62 3,759.97 6,266.61 3,348.16 5,580.27 3,939.01 6,565.02 3,500.35 5,833.92 4,118.06 6,863.43 62.79 135.24 20.00

484,000 3,049.06 5,081.77 3,587.13 5,978.55 3,201.51 5,335.86 3,766.49 6,277.48 3,353.97 5,589.94 3,945.84 6,576.41 3,506.42 5,844.03 4,125.20 6,875.33 62.92 135.52 20.00

485,000 3,054.34 5,090.57 3,593.34 5,988.90 3,207.06 5,345.09 3,773.01 6,288.35 3,359.77 5,599.62 3,952.67 6,587.79 3,512.49 5,854.15 4,132.34 6,887.24 63.05 135.80 20.00

486,000 3,059.62 5,099.36 3,599.55 5,999.25 3,212.60 5,354.33 3,779.53 6,299.21 3,365.58 5,609.30 3,959.51 6,599.18 3,518.56 5,864.27 4,139.48 6,899.14 63.18 136.08 20.00

487,000 3,064.90 5,108.16 3,605.76 6,009.60 3,218.14 5,363.57 3,786.05 6,310.08 3,371.39 5,618.98 3,966.34 6,610.56 3,524.63 5,874.38 4,146.62 6,911.04 63.31 136.36 20.00

488,000 3,070.17 5,116.96 3,611.97 6,019.95 3,223.68 5,372.81 3,792.57 6,320.95 3,377.19 5,628.65 3,973.17 6,621.95 3,530.70 5,884.50 4,153.77 6,922.94 63.44 136.64 20.00

489,000 3,075.45 5,125.76 3,618.18 6,030.30 3,229.23 5,382.04 3,799.09 6,331.82 3,383.00 5,638.33 3,980.00 6,633.33 3,536.77 5,894.62 4,160.91 6,934.85 63.57 136.92 20.00

490,000 3,080.73 5,134.55 3,624.39 6,040.65 3,234.77 5,391.28 3,805.61 6,342.68 3,388.80 5,648.01 3,986.83 6,644.72 3,542.84 5,904.74 4,168.05 6,946.75 63.70 137.20 20.00

491,000 3,086.01 5,143.35 3,630.60 6,051.00 3,240.31 5,400.52 3,812.13 6,353.55 3,394.61 5,657.69 3,993.66 6,656.10 3,548.91 5,914.85 4,175.19 6,958.65 63.83 137.48 20.00

Attachment D.1

34 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

492,000 3,091.29 5,152.15 3,636.81 6,061.35 3,245.85 5,409.75 3,818.65 6,364.42 3,400.42 5,667.36 4,000.49 6,667.49 3,554.98 5,924.97 4,182.33 6,970.55 63.96 137.76 20.00

493,000 3,096.57 5,160.95 3,643.02 6,071.70 3,251.40 5,418.99 3,825.17 6,375.29 3,406.22 5,677.04 4,007.32 6,678.87 3,561.05 5,935.09 4,189.47 6,982.46 64.09 138.04 20.00

494,000 3,101.85 5,169.74 3,649.23 6,082.05 3,256.94 5,428.23 3,831.69 6,386.15 3,412.03 5,686.72 4,014.15 6,690.26 3,567.12 5,945.20 4,196.61 6,994.36 64.22 138.32 20.00

495,000 3,107.12 5,178.54 3,655.44 6,092.40 3,262.48 5,437.47 3,838.21 6,397.02 3,417.84 5,696.39 4,020.98 6,701.64 3,573.19 5,955.32 4,203.76 7,006.26 64.35 138.60 20.00

496,000 3,112.40 5,187.34 3,661.65 6,102.75 3,268.02 5,446.70 3,844.73 6,407.89 3,423.64 5,706.07 4,027.82 6,713.03 3,579.26 5,965.44 4,210.90 7,018.16 64.48 138.88 20.00

497,000 3,117.68 5,196.14 3,667.86 6,113.10 3,273.57 5,455.94 3,851.25 6,418.76 3,429.45 5,715.75 4,034.65 6,724.41 3,585.33 5,975.56 4,218.04 7,030.07 64.61 139.16 20.00

498,000 3,122.96 5,204.93 3,674.07 6,123.45 3,279.11 5,465.18 3,857.77 6,429.62 3,435.26 5,725.43 4,041.48 6,735.80 3,591.40 5,985.67 4,225.18 7,041.97 64.74 139.44 20.00

499,000 3,128.24 5,213.73 3,680.28 6,133.80 3,284.65 5,474.42 3,864.29 6,440.49 3,441.06 5,735.10 4,048.31 6,747.18 3,597.47 5,995.79 4,232.32 7,053.87 64.87 139.72 20.00

500,000 3,133.52 5,222.53 3,686.49 6,144.15 3,290.19 5,483.65 3,870.81 6,451.36 3,446.87 5,744.78 4,055.14 6,758.57 3,603.54 6,005.91 4,239.46 7,065.77 65.00 140.00 20.00

501,000 3,138.80 5,231.33 3,692.70 6,154.50 3,295.73 5,492.89 3,877.34 6,462.23 3,452.67 5,754.46 4,061.97 6,769.95 3,609.61 6,016.02 4,246.61 7,077.68 65.13 140.28 21.00

502,000 3,144.07 5,240.12 3,698.91 6,164.85 3,301.28 5,502.13 3,883.86 6,473.09 3,458.48 5,764.13 4,068.80 6,781.34 3,615.68 6,026.14 4,253.75 7,089.58 65.26 140.56 21.00

503,000 3,149.35 5,248.92 3,705.12 6,175.20 3,306.82 5,511.37 3,890.38 6,483.96 3,464.29 5,773.81 4,075.63 6,792.72 3,621.75 6,036.26 4,260.89 7,101.48 65.39 140.84 21.00

504,000 3,154.63 5,257.72 3,711.33 6,185.55 3,312.36 5,520.60 3,896.90 6,494.83 3,470.09 5,783.49 4,082.46 6,804.11 3,627.83 6,046.38 4,268.03 7,113.38 65.52 141.12 21.00

505,000 3,159.91 5,266.52 3,717.54 6,195.90 3,317.90 5,529.84 3,903.42 6,505.70 3,475.90 5,793.17 4,089.29 6,815.49 3,633.90 6,056.49 4,275.17 7,125.29 65.65 141.40 21.00

506,000 3,165.19 5,275.31 3,723.75 6,206.25 3,323.45 5,539.08 3,909.94 6,516.56 3,481.71 5,802.84 4,096.13 6,826.88 3,639.97 6,066.61 4,282.31 7,137.19 65.78 141.68 21.00

507,000 3,170.47 5,284.11 3,729.96 6,216.60 3,328.99 5,548.32 3,916.46 6,527.43 3,487.51 5,812.52 4,102.96 6,838.26 3,646.04 6,076.73 4,289.45 7,149.09 65.91 141.96 21.00

508,000 3,175.74 5,292.91 3,736.17 6,226.95 3,334.53 5,557.55 3,922.98 6,538.30 3,493.32 5,822.20 4,109.79 6,849.65 3,652.11 6,086.84 4,296.60 7,160.99 66.04 142.24 21.00

509,000 3,181.02 5,301.71 3,742.38 6,237.30 3,340.07 5,566.79 3,929.50 6,549.17 3,499.13 5,831.88 4,116.62 6,861.03 3,658.18 6,096.96 4,303.74 7,172.90 66.17 142.52 21.00

510,000 3,186.30 5,310.50 3,748.59 6,247.65 3,345.62 5,576.03 3,936.02 6,560.03 3,504.93 5,841.55 4,123.45 6,872.42 3,664.25 6,107.08 4,310.88 7,184.80 66.30 142.80 21.00

511,000 3,191.58 5,319.30 3,754.80 6,258.00 3,351.16 5,585.27 3,942.54 6,570.90 3,510.74 5,851.23 4,130.28 6,883.80 3,670.32 6,117.20 4,318.02 7,196.70 66.43 143.08 21.00

512,000 3,196.86 5,328.10 3,761.01 6,268.35 3,356.70 5,594.50 3,949.06 6,581.77 3,516.54 5,860.91 4,137.11 6,895.19 3,676.39 6,127.31 4,325.16 7,208.60 66.56 143.36 21.00

513,000 3,202.14 5,336.90 3,767.22 6,278.70 3,362.24 5,603.74 3,955.58 6,592.64 3,522.35 5,870.58 4,143.94 6,906.57 3,682.46 6,137.43 4,332.30 7,220.51 66.69 143.64 21.00

514,000 3,207.42 5,345.69 3,773.43 6,289.05 3,367.79 5,612.98 3,962.10 6,603.50 3,528.16 5,880.26 4,150.77 6,917.96 3,688.53 6,147.55 4,339.44 7,232.41 66.82 143.92 21.00

515,000 3,212.69 5,354.49 3,779.64 6,299.40 3,373.33 5,622.21 3,968.62 6,614.37 3,533.96 5,889.94 4,157.60 6,929.34 3,694.60 6,157.66 4,346.59 7,244.31 66.95 144.20 21.00

516,000 3,217.97 5,363.29 3,785.85 6,309.75 3,378.87 5,631.45 3,975.14 6,625.24 3,539.77 5,899.62 4,164.44 6,940.73 3,700.67 6,167.78 4,353.73 7,256.21 67.08 144.48 21.00

517,000 3,223.25 5,372.09 3,792.06 6,320.10 3,384.41 5,640.69 3,981.66 6,636.11 3,545.58 5,909.29 4,171.27 6,952.11 3,706.74 6,177.90 4,360.87 7,268.12 67.21 144.76 21.00

518,000 3,228.53 5,380.88 3,798.27 6,330.45 3,389.96 5,649.93 3,988.18 6,646.97 3,551.38 5,918.97 4,178.10 6,963.50 3,712.81 6,188.01 4,368.01 7,280.02 67.34 145.04 21.00

519,000 3,233.81 5,389.68 3,804.48 6,340.80 3,395.50 5,659.16 3,994.70 6,657.84 3,557.19 5,928.65 4,184.93 6,974.88 3,718.88 6,198.13 4,375.15 7,291.92 67.47 145.32 21.00

520,000 3,239.09 5,398.48 3,810.69 6,351.15 3,401.04 5,668.40 4,001.22 6,668.71 3,563.00 5,938.33 4,191.76 6,986.27 3,724.95 6,208.25 4,382.29 7,303.82 67.60 145.60 21.00

521,000 3,244.37 5,407.28 3,816.90 6,361.50 3,406.58 5,677.64 4,007.75 6,679.58 3,568.80 5,948.00 4,198.59 6,997.65 3,731.02 6,218.37 4,389.44 7,315.73 67.73 145.88 21.00

522,000 3,249.64 5,416.07 3,823.11 6,371.85 3,412.13 5,686.88 4,014.27 6,690.44 3,574.61 5,957.68 4,205.42 7,009.04 3,737.09 6,228.48 4,396.58 7,327.63 67.86 146.16 21.00

523,000 3,254.92 5,424.87 3,829.32 6,382.20 3,417.67 5,696.11 4,020.79 6,701.31 3,580.41 5,967.36 4,212.25 7,020.42 3,743.16 6,238.60 4,403.72 7,339.53 67.99 146.44 21.00

524,000 3,260.20 5,433.67 3,835.53 6,392.55 3,423.21 5,705.35 4,027.31 6,712.18 3,586.22 5,977.03 4,219.08 7,031.81 3,749.23 6,248.72 4,410.86 7,351.43 68.12 146.72 21.00

525,000 3,265.48 5,442.47 3,841.74 6,402.90 3,428.75 5,714.59 4,033.83 6,723.05 3,592.03 5,986.71 4,225.91 7,043.19 3,755.30 6,258.83 4,418.00 7,363.34 68.25 147.00 21.00

526,000 3,270.76 5,451.26 3,847.95 6,413.25 3,434.30 5,723.83 4,040.35 6,733.91 3,597.83 5,996.39 4,232.75 7,054.58 3,761.37 6,268.95 4,425.14 7,375.24 68.38 147.28 22.00

527,000 3,276.04 5,460.06 3,854.16 6,423.60 3,439.84 5,733.06 4,046.87 6,744.78 3,603.64 6,006.07 4,239.58 7,065.96 3,767.44 6,279.07 4,432.28 7,387.14 68.51 147.56 22.00

528,000 3,281.31 5,468.86 3,860.37 6,433.95 3,445.38 5,742.30 4,053.39 6,755.65 3,609.45 6,015.74 4,246.41 7,077.35 3,773.51 6,289.19 4,439.43 7,399.04 68.64 147.84 22.00

529,000 3,286.59 5,477.66 3,866.58 6,444.30 3,450.92 5,751.54 4,059.91 6,766.52 3,615.25 6,025.42 4,253.24 7,088.73 3,779.58 6,299.30 4,446.57 7,410.95 68.77 148.12 22.00

530,000 3,291.87 5,486.45 3,872.79 6,454.65 3,456.47 5,760.78 4,066.43 6,777.38 3,621.06 6,035.10 4,260.07 7,100.12 3,785.65 6,309.42 4,453.71 7,422.85 68.90 148.40 22.00

531,000 3,297.15 5,495.25 3,879.00 6,465.00 3,462.01 5,770.01 4,072.95 6,788.25 3,626.87 6,044.78 4,266.90 7,111.50 3,791.72 6,319.54 4,460.85 7,434.75 69.03 148.68 22.00

532,000 3,302.43 5,504.05 3,885.21 6,475.35 3,467.55 5,779.25 4,079.47 6,799.12 3,632.67 6,054.45 4,273.73 7,122.89 3,797.79 6,329.65 4,467.99 7,446.65 69.16 148.96 22.00

Attachment D.1

35 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

533,000 3,307.71 5,512.85 3,891.42 6,485.70 3,473.09 5,788.49 4,085.99 6,809.99 3,638.48 6,064.13 4,280.56 7,134.27 3,803.86 6,339.77 4,475.13 7,458.56 69.29 149.24 22.00

534,000 3,312.99 5,521.64 3,897.63 6,496.05 3,478.63 5,797.72 4,092.51 6,820.85 3,644.28 6,073.81 4,287.39 7,145.66 3,809.93 6,349.89 4,482.27 7,470.46 69.42 149.52 22.00

535,000 3,318.26 5,530.44 3,903.84 6,506.40 3,484.18 5,806.96 4,099.03 6,831.72 3,650.09 6,083.48 4,294.22 7,157.04 3,816.00 6,360.01 4,489.42 7,482.36 69.55 149.80 22.00

536,000 3,323.54 5,539.24 3,910.05 6,516.75 3,489.72 5,816.20 4,105.55 6,842.59 3,655.90 6,093.16 4,301.06 7,168.43 3,822.07 6,370.12 4,496.56 7,494.26 69.68 150.08 22.00

537,000 3,328.82 5,548.04 3,916.26 6,527.10 3,495.26 5,825.44 4,112.07 6,853.46 3,661.70 6,102.84 4,307.89 7,179.81 3,828.14 6,380.24 4,503.70 7,506.17 69.81 150.36 22.00

538,000 3,334.10 5,556.83 3,922.47 6,537.45 3,500.80 5,834.67 4,118.59 6,864.32 3,667.51 6,112.52 4,314.72 7,191.20 3,834.21 6,390.36 4,510.84 7,518.07 69.94 150.64 22.00

539,000 3,339.38 5,565.63 3,928.68 6,547.80 3,506.35 5,843.91 4,125.11 6,875.19 3,673.32 6,122.19 4,321.55 7,202.58 3,840.28 6,400.47 4,517.98 7,529.97 70.07 150.92 22.00

540,000 3,344.66 5,574.43 3,934.89 6,558.15 3,511.89 5,853.15 4,131.63 6,886.06 3,679.12 6,131.87 4,328.38 7,213.97 3,846.35 6,410.59 4,525.12 7,541.87 70.20 151.20 22.00

541,000 3,349.94 5,583.23 3,941.10 6,568.50 3,517.43 5,862.39 4,138.16 6,896.93 3,684.93 6,141.55 4,335.21 7,225.35 3,852.43 6,420.71 4,532.27 7,553.78 70.33 151.48 22.00

542,000 3,355.21 5,592.02 3,947.31 6,578.85 3,522.97 5,871.62 4,144.68 6,907.79 3,690.73 6,151.22 4,342.04 7,236.74 3,858.50 6,430.83 4,539.41 7,565.68 70.46 151.76 22.00

543,000 3,360.49 5,600.82 3,953.52 6,589.20 3,528.52 5,880.86 4,151.20 6,918.66 3,696.54 6,160.90 4,348.87 7,248.12 3,864.57 6,440.94 4,546.55 7,577.58 70.59 152.04 22.00

544,000 3,365.77 5,609.62 3,959.73 6,599.55 3,534.06 5,890.10 4,157.72 6,929.53 3,702.35 6,170.58 4,355.70 7,259.51 3,870.64 6,451.06 4,553.69 7,589.48 70.72 152.32 22.00

545,000 3,371.05 5,618.42 3,965.94 6,609.90 3,539.60 5,899.34 4,164.24 6,940.40 3,708.15 6,180.26 4,362.53 7,270.89 3,876.71 6,461.18 4,560.83 7,601.39 70.85 152.60 22.00

546,000 3,376.33 5,627.21 3,972.15 6,620.25 3,545.14 5,908.57 4,170.76 6,951.26 3,713.96 6,189.93 4,369.37 7,282.28 3,882.78 6,471.29 4,567.97 7,613.29 70.98 152.88 22.00

547,000 3,381.61 5,636.01 3,978.36 6,630.60 3,550.69 5,917.81 4,177.28 6,962.13 3,719.77 6,199.61 4,376.20 7,293.66 3,888.85 6,481.41 4,575.11 7,625.19 71.11 153.16 22.00

548,000 3,386.88 5,644.81 3,984.57 6,640.95 3,556.23 5,927.05 4,183.80 6,973.00 3,725.57 6,209.29 4,383.03 7,305.05 3,894.92 6,491.53 4,582.26 7,637.09 71.24 153.44 22.00

549,000 3,392.16 5,653.61 3,990.78 6,651.30 3,561.77 5,936.29 4,190.32 6,983.87 3,731.38 6,218.97 4,389.86 7,316.43 3,900.99 6,501.65 4,589.40 7,649.00 71.37 153.72 22.00

550,000 3,397.44 5,662.40 3,996.99 6,661.65 3,567.31 5,945.52 4,196.84 6,994.73 3,737.19 6,228.64 4,396.69 7,327.82 3,907.06 6,511.76 4,596.54 7,660.90 71.50 154.00 22.00

551,000 3,402.72 5,671.20 4,003.20 6,672.00 3,572.86 5,954.76 4,203.36 7,005.60 3,742.99 6,238.32 4,403.52 7,339.20 3,913.13 6,521.88 4,603.68 7,672.80 71.63 154.28 23.00

552,000 3,408.00 5,680.00 4,009.41 6,682.35 3,578.40 5,964.00 4,209.88 7,016.47 3,748.80 6,248.00 4,410.35 7,350.59 3,919.20 6,532.00 4,610.82 7,684.70 71.76 154.56 23.00

553,000 3,413.28 5,688.80 4,015.62 6,692.70 3,583.94 5,973.23 4,216.40 7,027.34 3,754.60 6,257.67 4,417.18 7,361.97 3,925.27 6,542.11 4,617.96 7,696.61 71.89 154.84 23.00

554,000 3,418.56 5,697.59 4,021.83 6,703.05 3,589.48 5,982.47 4,222.92 7,038.20 3,760.41 6,267.35 4,424.01 7,373.36 3,931.34 6,552.23 4,625.10 7,708.51 72.02 155.12 23.00

555,000 3,423.83 5,706.39 4,028.04 6,713.40 3,595.03 5,991.71 4,229.44 7,049.07 3,766.22 6,277.03 4,430.84 7,384.74 3,937.41 6,562.35 4,632.25 7,720.41 72.15 155.40 23.00

556,000 3,429.11 5,715.19 4,034.25 6,723.75 3,600.57 6,000.95 4,235.96 7,059.94 3,772.02 6,286.71 4,437.68 7,396.13 3,943.48 6,572.47 4,639.39 7,732.31 72.28 155.68 23.00

557,000 3,434.39 5,723.99 4,040.46 6,734.10 3,606.11 6,010.18 4,242.48 7,070.81 3,777.83 6,296.38 4,444.51 7,407.51 3,949.55 6,582.58 4,646.53 7,744.22 72.41 155.96 23.00

558,000 3,439.67 5,732.78 4,046.67 6,744.45 3,611.65 6,019.42 4,249.00 7,081.67 3,783.64 6,306.06 4,451.34 7,418.90 3,955.62 6,592.70 4,653.67 7,756.12 72.54 156.24 23.00

559,000 3,444.95 5,741.58 4,052.88 6,754.80 3,617.20 6,028.66 4,255.52 7,092.54 3,789.44 6,315.74 4,458.17 7,430.28 3,961.69 6,602.82 4,660.81 7,768.02 72.67 156.52 23.00

560,000 3,450.23 5,750.38 4,059.09 6,765.15 3,622.74 6,037.90 4,262.04 7,103.41 3,795.25 6,325.42 4,465.00 7,441.67 3,967.76 6,612.93 4,667.95 7,779.92 72.80 156.80 23.00

561,000 3,455.51 5,759.18 4,065.30 6,775.50 3,628.28 6,047.13 4,268.57 7,114.28 3,801.06 6,335.09 4,471.83 7,453.05 3,973.83 6,623.05 4,675.10 7,791.83 72.93 157.08 23.00

562,000 3,460.78 5,767.97 4,071.51 6,785.85 3,633.82 6,056.37 4,275.09 7,125.14 3,806.86 6,344.77 4,478.66 7,464.44 3,979.90 6,633.17 4,682.24 7,803.73 73.06 157.36 23.00

563,000 3,466.06 5,776.77 4,077.72 6,796.20 3,639.37 6,065.61 4,281.61 7,136.01 3,812.67 6,354.45 4,485.49 7,475.82 3,985.97 6,643.29 4,689.38 7,815.63 73.19 157.64 23.00

564,000 3,471.34 5,785.57 4,083.93 6,806.55 3,644.91 6,074.85 4,288.13 7,146.88 3,818.47 6,364.12 4,492.32 7,487.21 3,992.04 6,653.40 4,696.52 7,827.53 73.32 157.92 23.00

565,000 3,476.62 5,794.37 4,090.14 6,816.90 3,650.45 6,084.08 4,294.65 7,157.75 3,824.28 6,373.80 4,499.15 7,498.59 3,998.11 6,663.52 4,703.66 7,839.44 73.45 158.20 23.00

566,000 3,481.90 5,803.16 4,096.35 6,827.25 3,655.99 6,093.32 4,301.17 7,168.61 3,830.09 6,383.48 4,505.99 7,509.98 4,004.18 6,673.64 4,710.80 7,851.34 73.58 158.48 23.00

567,000 3,487.18 5,811.96 4,102.56 6,837.60 3,661.53 6,102.56 4,307.69 7,179.48 3,835.89 6,393.16 4,512.82 7,521.36 4,010.25 6,683.75 4,717.94 7,863.24 73.71 158.76 23.00

568,000 3,492.45 5,820.76 4,108.77 6,847.95 3,667.08 6,111.80 4,314.21 7,190.35 3,841.70 6,402.83 4,519.65 7,532.75 4,016.32 6,693.87 4,725.09 7,875.14 73.84 159.04 23.00

569,000 3,497.73 5,829.56 4,114.98 6,858.30 3,672.62 6,121.03 4,320.73 7,201.22 3,847.51 6,412.51 4,526.48 7,544.13 4,022.39 6,703.99 4,732.23 7,887.05 73.97 159.32 23.00

570,000 3,503.01 5,838.35 4,121.19 6,868.65 3,678.16 6,130.27 4,327.25 7,212.08 3,853.31 6,422.19 4,533.31 7,555.52 4,028.46 6,714.11 4,739.37 7,898.95 74.10 159.60 23.00

571,000 3,508.29 5,847.15 4,127.40 6,879.00 3,683.70 6,139.51 4,333.77 7,222.95 3,859.12 6,431.87 4,540.14 7,566.90 4,034.53 6,724.22 4,746.51 7,910.85 74.23 159.88 23.00

572,000 3,513.57 5,855.95 4,133.61 6,889.35 3,689.25 6,148.74 4,340.29 7,233.82 3,864.93 6,441.54 4,546.97 7,578.29 4,040.60 6,734.34 4,753.65 7,922.75 74.36 160.16 23.00

573,000 3,518.85 5,864.75 4,139.82 6,899.70 3,694.79 6,157.98 4,346.81 7,244.69 3,870.73 6,451.22 4,553.80 7,589.67 4,046.67 6,744.46 4,760.79 7,934.66 74.49 160.44 23.00

Attachment D.1

36 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

574,000 3,524.13 5,873.54 4,146.03 6,910.05 3,700.33 6,167.22 4,353.33 7,255.55 3,876.54 6,460.90 4,560.63 7,601.06 4,052.74 6,754.57 4,767.93 7,946.56 74.62 160.72 23.00

575,000 3,529.40 5,882.34 4,152.24 6,920.40 3,705.87 6,176.46 4,359.85 7,266.42 3,882.34 6,470.57 4,567.46 7,612.44 4,058.81 6,764.69 4,775.08 7,958.46 74.75 161.00 23.00

576,000 3,534.68 5,891.14 4,158.45 6,930.75 3,711.42 6,185.69 4,366.37 7,277.29 3,888.15 6,480.25 4,574.30 7,623.83 4,064.88 6,774.81 4,782.22 7,970.36 74.88 161.28 24.00

577,000 3,539.96 5,899.94 4,164.66 6,941.10 3,716.96 6,194.93 4,372.89 7,288.16 3,893.96 6,489.93 4,581.13 7,635.21 4,070.96 6,784.93 4,789.36 7,982.27 75.01 161.56 24.00

578,000 3,545.24 5,908.73 4,170.87 6,951.45 3,722.50 6,204.17 4,379.41 7,299.02 3,899.76 6,499.61 4,587.96 7,646.60 4,077.03 6,795.04 4,796.50 7,994.17 75.14 161.84 24.00

579,000 3,550.52 5,917.53 4,177.08 6,961.80 3,728.04 6,213.41 4,385.93 7,309.89 3,905.57 6,509.28 4,594.79 7,657.98 4,083.10 6,805.16 4,803.64 8,006.07 75.27 162.12 24.00

580,000 3,555.80 5,926.33 4,183.29 6,972.15 3,733.59 6,222.64 4,392.45 7,320.76 3,911.38 6,518.96 4,601.62 7,669.37 4,089.17 6,815.28 4,810.78 8,017.97 75.40 162.40 24.00

581,000 3,561.08 5,935.13 4,189.50 6,982.50 3,739.13 6,231.88 4,398.98 7,331.63 3,917.18 6,528.64 4,608.45 7,680.75 4,095.24 6,825.39 4,817.93 8,029.88 75.53 162.68 24.00

582,000 3,566.35 5,943.92 4,195.71 6,992.85 3,744.67 6,241.12 4,405.50 7,342.49 3,922.99 6,538.31 4,615.28 7,692.14 4,101.31 6,835.51 4,825.07 8,041.78 75.66 162.96 24.00

583,000 3,571.63 5,952.72 4,201.92 7,003.20 3,750.21 6,250.36 4,412.02 7,353.36 3,928.80 6,547.99 4,622.11 7,703.52 4,107.38 6,845.63 4,832.21 8,053.68 75.79 163.24 24.00

584,000 3,576.91 5,961.52 4,208.13 7,013.55 3,755.76 6,259.59 4,418.54 7,364.23 3,934.60 6,557.67 4,628.94 7,714.91 4,113.45 6,855.75 4,839.35 8,065.58 75.92 163.52 24.00

585,000 3,582.19 5,970.32 4,214.34 7,023.90 3,761.30 6,268.83 4,425.06 7,375.10 3,940.41 6,567.35 4,635.77 7,726.29 4,119.52 6,865.86 4,846.49 8,077.49 76.05 163.80 24.00

586,000 3,587.47 5,979.11 4,220.55 7,034.25 3,766.84 6,278.07 4,431.58 7,385.96 3,946.21 6,577.02 4,642.61 7,737.68 4,125.59 6,875.98 4,853.63 8,089.39 76.18 164.08 24.00

587,000 3,592.75 5,987.91 4,226.76 7,044.60 3,772.38 6,287.31 4,438.10 7,396.83 3,952.02 6,586.70 4,649.44 7,749.06 4,131.66 6,886.10 4,860.77 8,101.29 76.31 164.36 24.00

588,000 3,598.02 5,996.71 4,232.97 7,054.95 3,777.93 6,296.54 4,444.62 7,407.70 3,957.83 6,596.38 4,656.27 7,760.45 4,137.73 6,896.21 4,867.92 8,113.19 76.44 164.64 24.00

589,000 3,603.30 6,005.51 4,239.18 7,065.30 3,783.47 6,305.78 4,451.14 7,418.57 3,963.63 6,606.06 4,663.10 7,771.83 4,143.80 6,906.33 4,875.06 8,125.10 76.57 164.92 24.00

590,000 3,608.58 6,014.30 4,245.39 7,075.65 3,789.01 6,315.02 4,457.66 7,429.43 3,969.44 6,615.73 4,669.93 7,783.22 4,149.87 6,916.45 4,882.20 8,137.00 76.70 165.20 24.00

591,000 3,613.86 6,023.10 4,251.60 7,086.00 3,794.55 6,324.26 4,464.18 7,440.30 3,975.25 6,625.41 4,676.76 7,794.60 4,155.94 6,926.57 4,889.34 8,148.90 76.83 165.48 24.00

592,000 3,619.14 6,031.90 4,257.81 7,096.35 3,800.10 6,333.49 4,470.70 7,451.17 3,981.05 6,635.09 4,683.59 7,805.99 4,162.01 6,936.68 4,896.48 8,160.80 76.96 165.76 24.00

593,000 3,624.42 6,040.70 4,264.02 7,106.70 3,805.64 6,342.73 4,477.22 7,462.04 3,986.86 6,644.76 4,690.42 7,817.37 4,168.08 6,946.80 4,903.62 8,172.71 77.09 166.04 24.00

594,000 3,629.70 6,049.49 4,270.23 7,117.05 3,811.18 6,351.97 4,483.74 7,472.90 3,992.67 6,654.44 4,697.25 7,828.76 4,174.15 6,956.92 4,910.76 8,184.61 77.22 166.32 24.00

595,000 3,634.97 6,058.29 4,276.44 7,127.40 3,816.72 6,361.20 4,490.26 7,483.77 3,998.47 6,664.12 4,704.08 7,840.14 4,180.22 6,967.03 4,917.91 8,196.51 77.35 166.60 24.00

596,000 3,640.25 6,067.09 4,282.65 7,137.75 3,822.27 6,370.44 4,496.78 7,494.64 4,004.28 6,673.80 4,710.92 7,851.53 4,186.29 6,977.15 4,925.05 8,208.41 77.48 166.88 24.00

597,000 3,645.53 6,075.89 4,288.86 7,148.10 3,827.81 6,379.68 4,503.30 7,505.51 4,010.08 6,683.47 4,717.75 7,862.91 4,192.36 6,987.27 4,932.19 8,220.32 77.61 167.16 24.00

598,000 3,650.81 6,084.68 4,295.07 7,158.45 3,833.35 6,388.92 4,509.82 7,516.37 4,015.89 6,693.15 4,724.58 7,874.30 4,198.43 6,997.38 4,939.33 8,232.22 77.74 167.44 24.00

599,000 3,656.09 6,093.48 4,301.28 7,168.80 3,838.89 6,398.15 4,516.34 7,527.24 4,021.70 6,702.83 4,731.41 7,885.68 4,204.50 7,007.50 4,946.47 8,244.12 77.87 167.72 24.00

600,000 3,661.37 6,102.28 4,307.49 7,179.15 3,844.43 6,407.39 4,522.86 7,538.11 4,027.50 6,712.51 4,738.24 7,897.07 4,210.57 7,017.62 4,953.61 8,256.02 78.00 168.00 24.00

601,000 3,666.65 6,111.08 4,313.70 7,189.50 3,849.98 6,416.63 4,529.39 7,548.98 4,033.31 6,722.18 4,745.07 7,908.45 4,216.64 7,027.74 4,960.76 8,267.93 78.13 168.28 25.00

602,000 3,671.92 6,119.87 4,319.91 7,199.85 3,855.52 6,425.87 4,535.91 7,559.84 4,039.12 6,731.86 4,751.90 7,919.84 4,222.71 7,037.85 4,967.90 8,279.83 78.26 168.56 25.00

603,000 3,677.20 6,128.67 4,326.12 7,210.20 3,861.06 6,435.10 4,542.43 7,570.71 4,044.92 6,741.54 4,758.73 7,931.22 4,228.78 7,047.97 4,975.04 8,291.73 78.39 168.84 25.00

604,000 3,682.48 6,137.47 4,332.33 7,220.55 3,866.60 6,444.34 4,548.95 7,581.58 4,050.73 6,751.21 4,765.56 7,942.61 4,234.85 7,058.09 4,982.18 8,303.63 78.52 169.12 25.00

605,000 3,687.76 6,146.27 4,338.54 7,230.90 3,872.15 6,453.58 4,555.47 7,592.45 4,056.53 6,760.89 4,772.39 7,953.99 4,240.92 7,068.20 4,989.32 8,315.54 78.65 169.40 25.00

606,000 3,693.04 6,155.06 4,344.75 7,241.25 3,877.69 6,462.82 4,561.99 7,603.31 4,062.34 6,770.57 4,779.23 7,965.38 4,246.99 7,078.32 4,996.46 8,327.44 78.78 169.68 25.00

607,000 3,698.32 6,163.86 4,350.96 7,251.60 3,883.23 6,472.05 4,568.51 7,614.18 4,068.15 6,780.25 4,786.06 7,976.76 4,253.06 7,088.44 5,003.60 8,339.34 78.91 169.96 25.00

608,000 3,703.59 6,172.66 4,357.17 7,261.95 3,888.77 6,481.29 4,575.03 7,625.05 4,073.95 6,789.92 4,792.89 7,988.15 4,259.13 7,098.56 5,010.75 8,351.24 79.04 170.24 25.00

609,000 3,708.87 6,181.46 4,363.38 7,272.30 3,894.32 6,490.53 4,581.55 7,635.92 4,079.76 6,799.60 4,799.72 7,999.53 4,265.20 7,108.67 5,017.89 8,363.15 79.17 170.52 25.00

610,000 3,714.15 6,190.25 4,369.59 7,282.65 3,899.86 6,499.77 4,588.07 7,646.78 4,085.57 6,809.28 4,806.55 8,010.92 4,271.27 7,118.79 5,025.03 8,375.05 79.30 170.80 25.00

611,000 3,719.43 6,199.05 4,375.80 7,293.00 3,905.40 6,509.00 4,594.59 7,657.65 4,091.37 6,818.96 4,813.38 8,022.30 4,277.34 7,128.91 5,032.17 8,386.95 79.43 171.08 25.00

612,000 3,724.71 6,207.85 4,382.01 7,303.35 3,910.94 6,518.24 4,601.11 7,668.52 4,097.18 6,828.63 4,820.21 8,033.69 4,283.41 7,139.02 5,039.31 8,398.85 79.56 171.36 25.00

613,000 3,729.99 6,216.65 4,388.22 7,313.70 3,916.49 6,527.48 4,607.63 7,679.39 4,102.99 6,838.31 4,827.04 8,045.07 4,289.49 7,149.14 5,046.45 8,410.76 79.69 171.64 25.00

614,000 3,735.27 6,225.44 4,394.43 7,324.05 3,922.03 6,536.71 4,614.15 7,690.25 4,108.79 6,847.99 4,833.87 8,056.46 4,295.56 7,159.26 5,053.59 8,422.66 79.82 171.92 25.00

Attachment D.1

37 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

615,000 3,740.54 6,234.24 4,400.64 7,334.40 3,927.57 6,545.95 4,620.67 7,701.12 4,114.60 6,857.66 4,840.70 8,067.84 4,301.63 7,169.38 5,060.74 8,434.56 79.95 172.20 25.00

616,000 3,745.82 6,243.04 4,406.85 7,344.75 3,933.11 6,555.19 4,627.19 7,711.99 4,120.40 6,867.34 4,847.54 8,079.23 4,307.70 7,179.49 5,067.88 8,446.46 80.08 172.48 25.00

617,000 3,751.10 6,251.84 4,413.06 7,355.10 3,938.66 6,564.43 4,633.71 7,722.86 4,126.21 6,877.02 4,854.37 8,090.61 4,313.77 7,189.61 5,075.02 8,458.37 80.21 172.76 25.00

618,000 3,756.38 6,260.63 4,419.27 7,365.45 3,944.20 6,573.66 4,640.23 7,733.72 4,132.02 6,886.70 4,861.20 8,102.00 4,319.84 7,199.73 5,082.16 8,470.27 80.34 173.04 25.00

619,000 3,761.66 6,269.43 4,425.48 7,375.80 3,949.74 6,582.90 4,646.75 7,744.59 4,137.82 6,896.37 4,868.03 8,113.38 4,325.91 7,209.84 5,089.30 8,482.17 80.47 173.32 25.00

620,000 3,766.94 6,278.23 4,431.69 7,386.15 3,955.28 6,592.14 4,653.27 7,755.46 4,143.63 6,906.05 4,874.86 8,124.77 4,331.98 7,219.96 5,096.44 8,494.07 80.60 173.60 25.00

621,000 3,772.22 6,287.03 4,437.90 7,396.50 3,960.83 6,601.38 4,659.80 7,766.33 4,149.44 6,915.73 4,881.69 8,136.15 4,338.05 7,230.08 5,103.59 8,505.98 80.73 173.88 25.00

622,000 3,777.49 6,295.82 4,444.11 7,406.85 3,966.37 6,610.61 4,666.32 7,777.19 4,155.24 6,925.40 4,888.52 8,147.54 4,344.12 7,240.20 5,110.73 8,517.88 80.86 174.16 25.00

623,000 3,782.77 6,304.62 4,450.32 7,417.20 3,971.91 6,619.85 4,672.84 7,788.06 4,161.05 6,935.08 4,895.35 8,158.92 4,350.19 7,250.31 5,117.87 8,529.78 80.99 174.44 25.00

624,000 3,788.05 6,313.42 4,456.53 7,427.55 3,977.45 6,629.09 4,679.36 7,798.93 4,166.86 6,944.76 4,902.18 8,170.31 4,356.26 7,260.43 5,125.01 8,541.68 81.12 174.72 25.00

625,000 3,793.33 6,322.22 4,462.74 7,437.90 3,983.00 6,638.33 4,685.88 7,809.80 4,172.66 6,954.44 4,909.01 8,181.69 4,362.33 7,270.55 5,132.15 8,553.59 81.25 175.00 25.00

626,000 3,798.61 6,331.01 4,468.95 7,448.25 3,988.54 6,647.56 4,692.40 7,820.66 4,178.47 6,964.11 4,915.85 8,193.08 4,368.40 7,280.66 5,139.29 8,565.49 81.38 175.28 26.00

627,000 3,803.89 6,339.81 4,475.16 7,458.60 3,994.08 6,656.80 4,698.92 7,831.53 4,184.27 6,973.79 4,922.68 8,204.46 4,374.47 7,290.78 5,146.43 8,577.39 81.51 175.56 26.00

628,000 3,809.16 6,348.61 4,481.37 7,468.95 3,999.62 6,666.04 4,705.44 7,842.40 4,190.08 6,983.47 4,929.51 8,215.85 4,380.54 7,300.90 5,153.58 8,589.29 81.64 175.84 26.00

629,000 3,814.44 6,357.41 4,487.58 7,479.30 4,005.17 6,675.28 4,711.96 7,853.27 4,195.89 6,993.15 4,936.34 8,227.23 4,386.61 7,311.02 5,160.72 8,601.20 81.77 176.12 26.00

630,000 3,819.72 6,366.20 4,493.79 7,489.65 4,010.71 6,684.51 4,718.48 7,864.13 4,201.69 7,002.82 4,943.17 8,238.62 4,392.68 7,321.13 5,167.86 8,613.10 81.90 176.40 26.00

631,000 3,825.00 6,375.00 4,500.00 7,500.00 4,016.25 6,693.75 4,725.00 7,875.00 4,207.50 7,012.50 4,950.00 8,250.00 4,398.75 7,331.25 5,175.00 8,625.00 82.03 176.68 26.00

632,000 3,830.28 6,383.80 4,506.21 7,510.35 4,021.79 6,702.99 4,731.52 7,885.87 4,213.31 7,022.18 4,956.83 8,261.39 4,404.82 7,341.37 5,182.14 8,636.90 82.16 176.96 26.00

633,000 3,835.56 6,392.60 4,512.42 7,520.70 4,027.33 6,712.22 4,738.04 7,896.74 4,219.11 7,031.85 4,963.66 8,272.77 4,410.89 7,351.48 5,189.28 8,648.81 82.29 177.24 26.00

634,000 3,840.84 6,401.39 4,518.63 7,531.05 4,032.88 6,721.46 4,744.56 7,907.60 4,224.92 7,041.53 4,970.49 8,284.16 4,416.96 7,361.60 5,196.42 8,660.71 82.42 177.52 26.00

635,000 3,846.11 6,410.19 4,524.84 7,541.40 4,038.42 6,730.70 4,751.08 7,918.47 4,230.73 7,051.21 4,977.32 8,295.54 4,423.03 7,371.72 5,203.57 8,672.61 82.55 177.80 26.00

636,000 3,851.39 6,418.99 4,531.05 7,551.75 4,043.96 6,739.94 4,757.60 7,929.34 4,236.53 7,060.89 4,984.16 8,306.93 4,429.10 7,381.84 5,210.71 8,684.51 82.68 178.08 26.00

637,000 3,856.67 6,427.79 4,537.26 7,562.10 4,049.50 6,749.17 4,764.12 7,940.21 4,242.34 7,070.56 4,990.99 8,318.31 4,435.17 7,391.95 5,217.85 8,696.42 82.81 178.36 26.00

638,000 3,861.95 6,436.58 4,543.47 7,572.45 4,055.05 6,758.41 4,770.64 7,951.07 4,248.14 7,080.24 4,997.82 8,329.70 4,441.24 7,402.07 5,224.99 8,708.32 82.94 178.64 26.00

639,000 3,867.23 6,445.38 4,549.68 7,582.80 4,060.59 6,767.65 4,777.16 7,961.94 4,253.95 7,089.92 5,004.65 8,341.08 4,447.31 7,412.19 5,232.13 8,720.22 83.07 178.92 26.00

640,000 3,872.51 6,454.18 4,555.89 7,593.15 4,066.13 6,776.89 4,783.68 7,972.81 4,259.76 7,099.60 5,011.48 8,352.47 4,453.38 7,422.30 5,239.27 8,732.12 83.20 179.20 26.00

641,000 3,877.79 6,462.98 4,562.10 7,603.50 4,071.67 6,786.12 4,790.21 7,983.68 4,265.56 7,109.27 5,018.31 8,363.85 4,459.45 7,432.42 5,246.42 8,744.03 83.33 179.48 26.00

642,000 3,883.06 6,471.77 4,568.31 7,613.85 4,077.22 6,795.36 4,796.73 7,994.54 4,271.37 7,118.95 5,025.14 8,375.24 4,465.52 7,442.54 5,253.56 8,755.93 83.46 179.76 26.00

643,000 3,888.34 6,480.57 4,574.52 7,624.20 4,082.76 6,804.60 4,803.25 8,005.41 4,277.18 7,128.63 5,031.97 8,386.62 4,471.59 7,452.66 5,260.70 8,767.83 83.59 180.04 26.00

644,000 3,893.62 6,489.37 4,580.73 7,634.55 4,088.30 6,813.84 4,809.77 8,016.28 4,282.98 7,138.30 5,038.80 8,398.01 4,477.66 7,462.77 5,267.84 8,779.73 83.72 180.32 26.00

645,000 3,898.90 6,498.17 4,586.94 7,644.90 4,093.84 6,823.07 4,816.29 8,027.15 4,288.79 7,147.98 5,045.63 8,409.39 4,483.73 7,472.89 5,274.98 8,791.64 83.85 180.60 26.00

646,000 3,904.18 6,506.96 4,593.15 7,655.25 4,099.39 6,832.31 4,822.81 8,038.01 4,294.60 7,157.66 5,052.47 8,420.78 4,489.80 7,483.01 5,282.12 8,803.54 83.98 180.88 26.00

647,000 3,909.46 6,515.76 4,599.36 7,665.60 4,104.93 6,841.55 4,829.33 8,048.88 4,300.40 7,167.34 5,059.30 8,432.16 4,495.87 7,493.12 5,289.26 8,815.44 84.11 181.16 26.00

648,000 3,914.73 6,524.56 4,605.57 7,675.95 4,110.47 6,850.79 4,835.85 8,059.75 4,306.21 7,177.01 5,066.13 8,443.55 4,501.94 7,503.24 5,296.41 8,827.34 84.24 181.44 26.00

649,000 3,920.01 6,533.36 4,611.78 7,686.30 4,116.01 6,860.02 4,842.37 8,070.62 4,312.01 7,186.69 5,072.96 8,454.93 4,508.01 7,513.36 5,303.55 8,839.25 84.37 181.72 26.00

650,000 3,925.29 6,542.15 4,617.99 7,696.65 4,121.56 6,869.26 4,848.89 8,081.48 4,317.82 7,196.37 5,079.79 8,466.32 4,514.09 7,523.48 5,310.69 8,851.15 84.50 182.00 26.00

651,000 3,930.57 6,550.95 4,624.20 7,707.00 4,127.10 6,878.50 4,855.41 8,092.35 4,323.63 7,206.05 5,086.62 8,477.70 4,520.16 7,533.59 5,317.83 8,863.05 84.63 182.28 27.00

652,000 3,935.85 6,559.75 4,630.41 7,717.35 4,132.64 6,887.73 4,861.93 8,103.22 4,329.43 7,215.72 5,093.45 8,489.09 4,526.23 7,543.71 5,324.97 8,874.95 84.76 182.56 27.00

653,000 3,941.13 6,568.55 4,636.62 7,727.70 4,138.18 6,896.97 4,868.45 8,114.09 4,335.24 7,225.40 5,100.28 8,500.47 4,532.30 7,553.83 5,332.11 8,886.86 84.89 182.84 27.00

654,000 3,946.41 6,577.34 4,642.83 7,738.05 4,143.73 6,906.21 4,874.97 8,124.95 4,341.05 7,235.08 5,107.11 8,511.86 4,538.37 7,563.94 5,339.25 8,898.76 85.02 183.12 27.00

655,000 3,951.68 6,586.14 4,649.04 7,748.40 4,149.27 6,915.45 4,881.49 8,135.82 4,346.85 7,244.75 5,113.94 8,523.24 4,544.44 7,574.06 5,346.40 8,910.66 85.15 183.40 27.00

Attachment D.1

38 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

656,000 3,956.96 6,594.94 4,655.25 7,758.75 4,154.81 6,924.68 4,888.01 8,146.69 4,352.66 7,254.43 5,120.78 8,534.63 4,550.51 7,584.18 5,353.54 8,922.56 85.28 183.68 27.00

657,000 3,962.24 6,603.74 4,661.46 7,769.10 4,160.35 6,933.92 4,894.53 8,157.56 4,358.47 7,264.11 5,127.61 8,546.01 4,556.58 7,594.30 5,360.68 8,934.47 85.41 183.96 27.00

658,000 3,967.52 6,612.53 4,667.67 7,779.45 4,165.90 6,943.16 4,901.05 8,168.42 4,364.27 7,273.79 5,134.44 8,557.40 4,562.65 7,604.41 5,367.82 8,946.37 85.54 184.24 27.00

659,000 3,972.80 6,621.33 4,673.88 7,789.80 4,171.44 6,952.40 4,907.57 8,179.29 4,370.08 7,283.46 5,141.27 8,568.78 4,568.72 7,614.53 5,374.96 8,958.27 85.67 184.52 27.00

660,000 3,978.08 6,630.13 4,680.09 7,800.15 4,176.98 6,961.63 4,914.09 8,190.16 4,375.88 7,293.14 5,148.10 8,580.17 4,574.79 7,624.65 5,382.10 8,970.17 85.80 184.80 27.00

661,000 3,983.36 6,638.93 4,686.30 7,810.50 4,182.52 6,970.87 4,920.62 8,201.03 4,381.69 7,302.82 5,154.93 8,591.55 4,580.86 7,634.76 5,389.25 8,982.08 85.93 185.08 27.00

662,000 3,988.63 6,647.72 4,692.51 7,820.85 4,188.07 6,980.11 4,927.14 8,211.89 4,387.50 7,312.49 5,161.76 8,602.94 4,586.93 7,644.88 5,396.39 8,993.98 86.06 185.36 27.00

663,000 3,993.91 6,656.52 4,698.72 7,831.20 4,193.61 6,989.35 4,933.66 8,222.76 4,393.30 7,322.17 5,168.59 8,614.32 4,593.00 7,655.00 5,403.53 9,005.88 86.19 185.64 27.00

664,000 3,999.19 6,665.32 4,704.93 7,841.55 4,199.15 6,998.58 4,940.18 8,233.63 4,399.11 7,331.85 5,175.42 8,625.71 4,599.07 7,665.12 5,410.67 9,017.78 86.32 185.92 27.00

665,000 4,004.47 6,674.12 4,711.14 7,851.90 4,204.69 7,007.82 4,946.70 8,244.50 4,404.92 7,341.53 5,182.25 8,637.09 4,605.14 7,675.23 5,417.81 9,029.69 86.45 186.20 27.00

666,000 4,009.75 6,682.91 4,717.35 7,862.25 4,210.23 7,017.06 4,953.22 8,255.36 4,410.72 7,351.20 5,189.09 8,648.48 4,611.21 7,685.35 5,424.95 9,041.59 86.58 186.48 27.00

667,000 4,015.03 6,691.71 4,723.56 7,872.60 4,215.78 7,026.30 4,959.74 8,266.23 4,416.53 7,360.88 5,195.92 8,659.86 4,617.28 7,695.47 5,432.09 9,053.49 86.71 186.76 27.00

668,000 4,020.30 6,700.51 4,729.77 7,882.95 4,221.32 7,035.53 4,966.26 8,277.10 4,422.33 7,370.56 5,202.75 8,671.25 4,623.35 7,705.58 5,439.24 9,065.39 86.84 187.04 27.00

669,000 4,025.58 6,709.31 4,735.98 7,893.30 4,226.86 7,044.77 4,972.78 8,287.97 4,428.14 7,380.24 5,209.58 8,682.63 4,629.42 7,715.70 5,446.38 9,077.30 86.97 187.32 27.00

670,000 4,030.86 6,718.10 4,742.19 7,903.65 4,232.40 7,054.01 4,979.30 8,298.83 4,433.95 7,389.91 5,216.41 8,694.02 4,635.49 7,725.82 5,453.52 9,089.20 87.10 187.60 27.00

671,000 4,036.14 6,726.90 4,748.40 7,914.00 4,237.95 7,063.25 4,985.82 8,309.70 4,439.75 7,399.59 5,223.24 8,705.40 4,641.56 7,735.94 5,460.66 9,101.10 87.23 187.88 27.00

672,000 4,041.42 6,735.70 4,754.61 7,924.35 4,243.49 7,072.48 4,992.34 8,320.57 4,445.56 7,409.27 5,230.07 8,716.79 4,647.63 7,746.05 5,467.80 9,113.00 87.36 188.16 27.00

673,000 4,046.70 6,744.50 4,760.82 7,934.70 4,249.03 7,081.72 4,998.86 8,331.44 4,451.37 7,418.94 5,236.90 8,728.17 4,653.70 7,756.17 5,474.94 9,124.91 87.49 188.44 27.00

674,000 4,051.98 6,753.29 4,767.03 7,945.05 4,254.57 7,090.96 5,005.38 8,342.30 4,457.17 7,428.62 5,243.73 8,739.56 4,659.77 7,766.29 5,482.08 9,136.81 87.62 188.72 27.00

675,000 4,057.25 6,762.09 4,773.24 7,955.40 4,260.12 7,100.19 5,011.90 8,353.17 4,462.98 7,438.30 5,250.56 8,750.94 4,665.84 7,776.40 5,489.23 9,148.71 87.75 189.00 27.00

676,000 4,062.53 6,770.89 4,779.45 7,965.75 4,265.66 7,109.43 5,018.42 8,364.04 4,468.79 7,447.98 5,257.40 8,762.33 4,671.91 7,786.52 5,496.37 9,160.61 87.88 189.28 28.00

677,000 4,067.81 6,779.69 4,785.66 7,976.10 4,271.20 7,118.67 5,024.94 8,374.91 4,474.59 7,457.65 5,264.23 8,773.71 4,677.98 7,796.64 5,503.51 9,172.52 88.01 189.56 28.00

678,000 4,073.09 6,788.48 4,791.87 7,986.45 4,276.74 7,127.91 5,031.46 8,385.77 4,480.40 7,467.33 5,271.06 8,785.10 4,684.05 7,806.75 5,510.65 9,184.42 88.14 189.84 28.00

679,000 4,078.37 6,797.28 4,798.08 7,996.80 4,282.29 7,137.14 5,037.98 8,396.64 4,486.20 7,477.01 5,277.89 8,796.48 4,690.12 7,816.87 5,517.79 9,196.32 88.27 190.12 28.00

680,000 4,083.65 6,806.08 4,804.29 8,007.15 4,287.83 7,146.38 5,044.50 8,407.51 4,492.01 7,486.69 5,284.72 8,807.87 4,696.19 7,826.99 5,524.93 9,208.22 88.40 190.40 28.00

681,000 4,088.93 6,814.88 4,810.50 8,017.50 4,293.37 7,155.62 5,051.03 8,418.38 4,497.82 7,496.36 5,291.55 8,819.25 4,702.26 7,837.11 5,532.08 9,220.13 88.53 190.68 28.00

682,000 4,094.20 6,823.67 4,816.71 8,027.85 4,298.91 7,164.86 5,057.55 8,429.24 4,503.62 7,506.04 5,298.38 8,830.64 4,708.33 7,847.22 5,539.22 9,232.03 88.66 190.96 28.00

683,000 4,099.48 6,832.47 4,822.92 8,038.20 4,304.46 7,174.09 5,064.07 8,440.11 4,509.43 7,515.72 5,305.21 8,842.02 4,714.40 7,857.34 5,546.36 9,243.93 88.79 191.24 28.00

684,000 4,104.76 6,841.27 4,829.13 8,048.55 4,310.00 7,183.33 5,070.59 8,450.98 4,515.24 7,525.39 5,312.04 8,853.41 4,720.47 7,867.46 5,553.50 9,255.83 88.92 191.52 28.00

685,000 4,110.04 6,850.07 4,835.34 8,058.90 4,315.54 7,192.57 5,077.11 8,461.85 4,521.04 7,535.07 5,318.87 8,864.79 4,726.54 7,877.57 5,560.64 9,267.74 89.05 191.80 28.00

686,000 4,115.32 6,858.86 4,841.55 8,069.25 4,321.08 7,201.81 5,083.63 8,472.71 4,526.85 7,544.75 5,325.71 8,876.18 4,732.62 7,887.69 5,567.78 9,279.64 89.18 192.08 28.00

687,000 4,120.60 6,867.66 4,847.76 8,079.60 4,326.63 7,211.04 5,090.15 8,483.58 4,532.66 7,554.43 5,332.54 8,887.56 4,738.69 7,897.81 5,574.92 9,291.54 89.31 192.36 28.00

688,000 4,125.87 6,876.46 4,853.97 8,089.95 4,332.17 7,220.28 5,096.67 8,494.45 4,538.46 7,564.10 5,339.37 8,898.95 4,744.76 7,907.93 5,582.07 9,303.44 89.44 192.64 28.00

689,000 4,131.15 6,885.26 4,860.18 8,100.30 4,337.71 7,229.52 5,103.19 8,505.32 4,544.27 7,573.78 5,346.20 8,910.33 4,750.83 7,918.04 5,589.21 9,315.35 89.57 192.92 28.00

690,000 4,136.43 6,894.05 4,866.39 8,110.65 4,343.25 7,238.76 5,109.71 8,516.18 4,550.07 7,583.46 5,353.03 8,921.72 4,756.90 7,928.16 5,596.35 9,327.25 89.70 193.20 28.00

691,000 4,141.71 6,902.85 4,872.60 8,121.00 4,348.80 7,247.99 5,116.23 8,527.05 4,555.88 7,593.14 5,359.86 8,933.10 4,762.97 7,938.28 5,603.49 9,339.15 89.83 193.48 28.00

692,000 4,146.99 6,911.65 4,878.81 8,131.35 4,354.34 7,257.23 5,122.75 8,537.92 4,561.69 7,602.81 5,366.69 8,944.49 4,769.04 7,948.39 5,610.63 9,351.05 89.96 193.76 28.00

693,000 4,152.27 6,920.45 4,885.02 8,141.70 4,359.88 7,266.47 5,129.27 8,548.79 4,567.49 7,612.49 5,373.52 8,955.87 4,775.11 7,958.51 5,617.77 9,362.96 90.09 194.04 28.00

694,000 4,157.55 6,929.24 4,891.23 8,152.05 4,365.42 7,275.70 5,135.79 8,559.65 4,573.30 7,622.17 5,380.35 8,967.26 4,781.18 7,968.63 5,624.91 9,374.86 90.22 194.32 28.00

695,000 4,162.82 6,938.04 4,897.44 8,162.40 4,370.97 7,284.94 5,142.31 8,570.52 4,579.11 7,631.84 5,387.18 8,978.64 4,787.25 7,978.75 5,632.06 9,386.76 90.35 194.60 28.00

696,000 4,168.10 6,946.84 4,903.65 8,172.75 4,376.51 7,294.18 5,148.83 8,581.39 4,584.91 7,641.52 5,394.02 8,990.03 4,793.32 7,988.86 5,639.20 9,398.66 90.48 194.88 28.00

Attachment D.1

39 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

697,000 4,173.38 6,955.64 4,909.86 8,183.10 4,382.05 7,303.42 5,155.35 8,592.26 4,590.72 7,651.20 5,400.85 9,001.41 4,799.39 7,998.98 5,646.34 9,410.57 90.61 195.16 28.00

698,000 4,178.66 6,964.43 4,916.07 8,193.45 4,387.59 7,312.65 5,161.87 8,603.12 4,596.53 7,660.88 5,407.68 9,012.80 4,805.46 8,009.10 5,653.48 9,422.47 90.74 195.44 28.00

699,000 4,183.94 6,973.23 4,922.28 8,203.80 4,393.13 7,321.89 5,168.39 8,613.99 4,602.33 7,670.55 5,414.51 9,024.18 4,811.53 8,019.21 5,660.62 9,434.37 90.87 195.72 28.00

700,000 4,189.22 6,982.03 4,928.49 8,214.15 4,398.68 7,331.13 5,174.91 8,624.86 4,608.14 7,680.23 5,421.34 9,035.57 4,817.60 8,029.33 5,667.76 9,446.27 91.00 196.00 28.00

701,000 4,194.50 6,990.83 4,934.70 8,224.50 4,404.22 7,340.37 5,181.44 8,635.73 4,613.94 7,689.91 5,428.17 9,046.95 4,823.67 8,039.45 5,674.91 9,458.18 91.13 196.28 29.00

702,000 4,199.77 6,999.62 4,940.91 8,234.85 4,409.76 7,349.60 5,187.96 8,646.59 4,619.75 7,699.58 5,435.00 9,058.34 4,829.74 8,049.57 5,682.05 9,470.08 91.26 196.56 29.00

703,000 4,205.05 7,008.42 4,947.12 8,245.20 4,415.30 7,358.84 5,194.48 8,657.46 4,625.56 7,709.26 5,441.83 9,069.72 4,835.81 8,059.68 5,689.19 9,481.98 91.39 196.84 29.00

704,000 4,210.33 7,017.22 4,953.33 8,255.55 4,420.85 7,368.08 5,201.00 8,668.33 4,631.36 7,718.94 5,448.66 9,081.11 4,841.88 8,069.80 5,696.33 9,493.88 91.52 197.12 29.00

705,000 4,215.61 7,026.02 4,959.54 8,265.90 4,426.39 7,377.32 5,207.52 8,679.20 4,637.17 7,728.62 5,455.49 9,092.49 4,847.95 8,079.92 5,703.47 9,505.79 91.65 197.40 29.00

706,000 4,220.89 7,034.81 4,965.75 8,276.25 4,431.93 7,386.55 5,214.04 8,690.06 4,642.98 7,738.29 5,462.33 9,103.88 4,854.02 8,090.03 5,710.61 9,517.69 91.78 197.68 29.00

707,000 4,226.17 7,043.61 4,971.96 8,286.60 4,437.47 7,395.79 5,220.56 8,700.93 4,648.78 7,747.97 5,469.16 9,115.26 4,860.09 8,100.15 5,717.75 9,529.59 91.91 197.96 29.00

708,000 4,231.44 7,052.41 4,978.17 8,296.95 4,443.02 7,405.03 5,227.08 8,711.80 4,654.59 7,757.65 5,475.99 9,126.65 4,866.16 8,110.27 5,724.90 9,541.49 92.04 198.24 29.00

709,000 4,236.72 7,061.21 4,984.38 8,307.30 4,448.56 7,414.27 5,233.60 8,722.67 4,660.40 7,767.33 5,482.82 9,138.03 4,872.23 8,120.39 5,732.04 9,553.40 92.17 198.52 29.00

710,000 4,242.00 7,070.00 4,990.59 8,317.65 4,454.10 7,423.50 5,240.12 8,733.53 4,666.20 7,777.00 5,489.65 9,149.42 4,878.30 8,130.50 5,739.18 9,565.30 92.30 198.80 29.00

711,000 4,247.28 7,078.80 4,996.80 8,328.00 4,459.64 7,432.74 5,246.64 8,744.40 4,672.01 7,786.68 5,496.48 9,160.80 4,884.37 8,140.62 5,746.32 9,577.20 92.43 199.08 29.00

712,000 4,252.56 7,087.60 5,003.01 8,338.35 4,465.19 7,441.98 5,253.16 8,755.27 4,677.81 7,796.36 5,503.31 9,172.19 4,890.44 8,150.74 5,753.46 9,589.10 92.56 199.36 29.00

713,000 4,257.84 7,096.40 5,009.22 8,348.70 4,470.73 7,451.21 5,259.68 8,766.14 4,683.62 7,806.03 5,510.14 9,183.57 4,896.51 8,160.85 5,760.60 9,601.01 92.69 199.64 29.00

714,000 4,263.12 7,105.19 5,015.43 8,359.05 4,476.27 7,460.45 5,266.20 8,777.00 4,689.43 7,815.71 5,516.97 9,194.96 4,902.58 8,170.97 5,767.74 9,612.91 92.82 199.92 29.00

715,000 4,268.39 7,113.99 5,021.64 8,369.40 4,481.81 7,469.69 5,272.72 8,787.87 4,695.23 7,825.39 5,523.80 9,206.34 4,908.65 8,181.09 5,774.89 9,624.81 92.95 200.20 29.00

716,000 4,273.67 7,122.79 5,027.85 8,379.75 4,487.36 7,478.93 5,279.24 8,798.74 4,701.04 7,835.07 5,530.64 9,217.73 4,914.72 8,191.21 5,782.03 9,636.71 93.08 200.48 29.00

717,000 4,278.95 7,131.59 5,034.06 8,390.10 4,492.90 7,488.16 5,285.76 8,809.61 4,706.85 7,844.74 5,537.47 9,229.11 4,920.79 8,201.32 5,789.17 9,648.62 93.21 200.76 29.00

718,000 4,284.23 7,140.38 5,040.27 8,400.45 4,498.44 7,497.40 5,292.28 8,820.47 4,712.65 7,854.42 5,544.30 9,240.50 4,926.86 8,211.44 5,796.31 9,660.52 93.34 201.04 29.00

719,000 4,289.51 7,149.18 5,046.48 8,410.80 4,503.98 7,506.64 5,298.80 8,831.34 4,718.46 7,864.10 5,551.13 9,251.88 4,932.93 8,221.56 5,803.45 9,672.42 93.47 201.32 29.00

720,000 4,294.79 7,157.98 5,052.69 8,421.15 4,509.53 7,515.88 5,305.32 8,842.21 4,724.27 7,873.78 5,557.96 9,263.27 4,939.00 8,231.67 5,810.59 9,684.32 93.60 201.60 29.00

721,000 4,300.07 7,166.78 5,058.90 8,431.50 4,515.07 7,525.11 5,311.85 8,853.08 4,730.07 7,883.45 5,564.79 9,274.65 4,945.07 8,241.79 5,817.74 9,696.23 93.73 201.88 29.00

722,000 4,305.34 7,175.57 5,065.11 8,441.85 4,520.61 7,534.35 5,318.37 8,863.94 4,735.88 7,893.13 5,571.62 9,286.04 4,951.15 8,251.91 5,824.88 9,708.13 93.86 202.16 29.00

723,000 4,310.62 7,184.37 5,071.32 8,452.20 4,526.15 7,543.59 5,324.89 8,874.81 4,741.68 7,902.81 5,578.45 9,297.42 4,957.22 8,262.03 5,832.02 9,720.03 93.99 202.44 29.00

724,000 4,315.90 7,193.17 5,077.53 8,462.55 4,531.70 7,552.83 5,331.41 8,885.68 4,747.49 7,912.48 5,585.28 9,308.81 4,963.29 8,272.14 5,839.16 9,731.93 94.12 202.72 29.00

725,000 4,321.18 7,201.97 5,083.74 8,472.90 4,537.24 7,562.06 5,337.93 8,896.55 4,753.30 7,922.16 5,592.11 9,320.19 4,969.36 8,282.26 5,846.30 9,743.84 94.25 203.00 29.00

726,000 4,326.46 7,210.76 5,089.95 8,483.25 4,542.78 7,571.30 5,344.45 8,907.41 4,759.10 7,931.84 5,598.95 9,331.58 4,975.43 8,292.38 5,853.44 9,755.74 94.38 203.28 30.00

727,000 4,331.74 7,219.56 5,096.16 8,493.60 4,548.32 7,580.54 5,350.97 8,918.28 4,764.91 7,941.52 5,605.78 9,342.96 4,981.50 8,302.49 5,860.58 9,767.64 94.51 203.56 30.00

728,000 4,337.01 7,228.36 5,102.37 8,503.95 4,553.87 7,589.78 5,357.49 8,929.15 4,770.72 7,951.19 5,612.61 9,354.35 4,987.57 8,312.61 5,867.73 9,779.54 94.64 203.84 30.00

729,000 4,342.29 7,237.16 5,108.58 8,514.30 4,559.41 7,599.01 5,364.01 8,940.02 4,776.52 7,960.87 5,619.44 9,365.73 4,993.64 8,322.73 5,874.87 9,791.45 94.77 204.12 30.00

730,000 4,347.57 7,245.95 5,114.79 8,524.65 4,564.95 7,608.25 5,370.53 8,950.88 4,782.33 7,970.55 5,626.27 9,377.12 4,999.71 8,332.85 5,882.01 9,803.35 94.90 204.40 30.00

731,000 4,352.85 7,254.75 5,121.00 8,535.00 4,570.49 7,617.49 5,377.05 8,961.75 4,788.14 7,980.23 5,633.10 9,388.50 5,005.78 8,342.96 5,889.15 9,815.25 95.03 204.68 30.00

732,000 4,358.13 7,263.55 5,127.21 8,545.35 4,576.03 7,626.72 5,383.57 8,972.62 4,793.94 7,989.90 5,639.93 9,399.89 5,011.85 8,353.08 5,896.29 9,827.15 95.16 204.96 30.00

733,000 4,363.41 7,272.35 5,133.42 8,555.70 4,581.58 7,635.96 5,390.09 8,983.49 4,799.75 7,999.58 5,646.76 9,411.27 5,017.92 8,363.20 5,903.43 9,839.06 95.29 205.24 30.00

734,000 4,368.69 7,281.14 5,139.63 8,566.05 4,587.12 7,645.20 5,396.61 8,994.35 4,805.55 8,009.26 5,653.59 9,422.66 5,023.99 8,373.31 5,910.57 9,850.96 95.42 205.52 30.00

735,000 4,373.96 7,289.94 5,145.84 8,576.40 4,592.66 7,654.44 5,403.13 9,005.22 4,811.36 8,018.93 5,660.42 9,434.04 5,030.06 8,383.43 5,917.72 9,862.86 95.55 205.80 30.00

736,000 4,379.24 7,298.74 5,152.05 8,586.75 4,598.20 7,663.67 5,409.65 9,016.09 4,817.17 8,028.61 5,667.26 9,445.43 5,036.13 8,393.55 5,924.86 9,874.76 95.68 206.08 30.00

737,000 4,384.52 7,307.54 5,158.26 8,597.10 4,603.75 7,672.91 5,416.17 9,026.96 4,822.97 8,038.29 5,674.09 9,456.81 5,042.20 8,403.67 5,932.00 9,886.67 95.81 206.36 30.00

Attachment D.1

40 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

738,000 4,389.80 7,316.33 5,164.47 8,607.45 4,609.29 7,682.15 5,422.69 9,037.82 4,828.78 8,047.97 5,680.92 9,468.20 5,048.27 8,413.78 5,939.14 9,898.57 95.94 206.64 30.00

739,000 4,395.08 7,325.13 5,170.68 8,617.80 4,614.83 7,691.39 5,429.21 9,048.69 4,834.59 8,057.64 5,687.75 9,479.58 5,054.34 8,423.90 5,946.28 9,910.47 96.07 206.92 30.00

740,000 4,400.36 7,333.93 5,176.89 8,628.15 4,620.37 7,700.62 5,435.73 9,059.56 4,840.39 8,067.32 5,694.58 9,490.97 5,060.41 8,434.02 5,953.42 9,922.37 96.20 207.20 30.00

741,000 4,405.64 7,342.73 5,183.10 8,638.50 4,625.92 7,709.86 5,442.26 9,070.43 4,846.20 8,077.00 5,701.41 9,502.35 5,066.48 8,444.13 5,960.57 9,934.28 96.33 207.48 30.00

742,000 4,410.91 7,351.52 5,189.31 8,648.85 4,631.46 7,719.10 5,448.78 9,081.29 4,852.00 8,086.67 5,708.24 9,513.74 5,072.55 8,454.25 5,967.71 9,946.18 96.46 207.76 30.00

743,000 4,416.19 7,360.32 5,195.52 8,659.20 4,637.00 7,728.34 5,455.30 9,092.16 4,857.81 8,096.35 5,715.07 9,525.12 5,078.62 8,464.37 5,974.85 9,958.08 96.59 208.04 30.00

744,000 4,421.47 7,369.12 5,201.73 8,669.55 4,642.54 7,737.57 5,461.82 9,103.03 4,863.62 8,106.03 5,721.90 9,536.51 5,084.69 8,474.49 5,981.99 9,969.98 96.72 208.32 30.00

745,000 4,426.75 7,377.92 5,207.94 8,679.90 4,648.09 7,746.81 5,468.34 9,113.90 4,869.42 8,115.71 5,728.73 9,547.89 5,090.76 8,484.60 5,989.13 9,981.89 96.85 208.60 30.00

746,000 4,432.03 7,386.71 5,214.15 8,690.25 4,653.63 7,756.05 5,474.86 9,124.76 4,875.23 8,125.38 5,735.57 9,559.28 5,096.83 8,494.72 5,996.27 9,993.79 96.98 208.88 30.00

747,000 4,437.31 7,395.51 5,220.36 8,700.60 4,659.17 7,765.29 5,481.38 9,135.63 4,881.04 8,135.06 5,742.40 9,570.66 5,102.90 8,504.84 6,003.41 10,005.69 97.11 209.16 30.00

748,000 4,442.58 7,404.31 5,226.57 8,710.95 4,664.71 7,774.52 5,487.90 9,146.50 4,886.84 8,144.74 5,749.23 9,582.05 5,108.97 8,514.95 6,010.56 10,017.59 97.24 209.44 30.00

749,000 4,447.86 7,413.11 5,232.78 8,721.30 4,670.26 7,783.76 5,494.42 9,157.37 4,892.65 8,154.42 5,756.06 9,593.43 5,115.04 8,525.07 6,017.70 10,029.50 97.37 209.72 30.00

750,000 4,453.14 7,421.90 5,238.99 8,731.65 4,675.80 7,793.00 5,500.94 9,168.23 4,898.46 8,164.09 5,762.89 9,604.82 5,121.11 8,535.19 6,024.84 10,041.40 97.50 210.00 30.00

751,000 4,458.42 7,430.70 5,245.20 8,742.00 4,681.34 7,802.24 5,507.46 9,179.10 4,904.26 8,173.77 5,769.72 9,616.20 5,127.18 8,545.31 6,031.98 10,053.30 97.63 210.28 31.00

752,000 4,463.70 7,439.50 5,251.41 8,752.35 4,686.88 7,811.47 5,513.98 9,189.97 4,910.07 8,183.45 5,776.55 9,627.59 5,133.25 8,555.42 6,039.12 10,065.20 97.76 210.56 31.00

753,000 4,468.98 7,448.30 5,257.62 8,762.70 4,692.43 7,820.71 5,520.50 9,200.84 4,915.87 8,193.12 5,783.38 9,638.97 5,139.32 8,565.54 6,046.26 10,077.11 97.89 210.84 31.00

754,000 4,474.26 7,457.09 5,263.83 8,773.05 4,697.97 7,829.95 5,527.02 9,211.70 4,921.68 8,202.80 5,790.21 9,650.36 5,145.39 8,575.66 6,053.40 10,089.01 98.02 211.12 31.00

755,000 4,479.53 7,465.89 5,270.04 8,783.40 4,703.51 7,839.18 5,533.54 9,222.57 4,927.49 8,212.48 5,797.04 9,661.74 5,151.46 8,585.77 6,060.55 10,100.91 98.15 211.40 31.00

756,000 4,484.81 7,474.69 5,276.25 8,793.75 4,709.05 7,848.42 5,540.06 9,233.44 4,933.29 8,222.16 5,803.88 9,673.13 5,157.53 8,595.89 6,067.69 10,112.81 98.28 211.68 31.00

757,000 4,490.09 7,483.49 5,282.46 8,804.10 4,714.60 7,857.66 5,546.58 9,244.31 4,939.10 8,231.83 5,810.71 9,684.51 5,163.60 8,606.01 6,074.83 10,124.72 98.41 211.96 31.00

758,000 4,495.37 7,492.28 5,288.67 8,814.45 4,720.14 7,866.90 5,553.10 9,255.17 4,944.91 8,241.51 5,817.54 9,695.90 5,169.67 8,616.12 6,081.97 10,136.62 98.54 212.24 31.00

759,000 4,500.65 7,501.08 5,294.88 8,824.80 4,725.68 7,876.13 5,559.62 9,266.04 4,950.71 8,251.19 5,824.37 9,707.28 5,175.75 8,626.24 6,089.11 10,148.52 98.67 212.52 31.00

760,000 4,505.93 7,509.88 5,301.09 8,835.15 4,731.22 7,885.37 5,566.14 9,276.91 4,956.52 8,260.87 5,831.20 9,718.67 5,181.82 8,636.36 6,096.25 10,160.42 98.80 212.80 31.00

761,000 4,511.21 7,518.68 5,307.30 8,845.50 4,736.77 7,894.61 5,572.67 9,287.78 4,962.33 8,270.54 5,838.03 9,730.05 5,187.89 8,646.48 6,103.40 10,172.33 98.93 213.08 31.00

762,000 4,516.48 7,527.47 5,313.51 8,855.85 4,742.31 7,903.85 5,579.19 9,298.64 4,968.13 8,280.22 5,844.86 9,741.44 5,193.96 8,656.59 6,110.54 10,184.23 99.06 213.36 31.00

763,000 4,521.76 7,536.27 5,319.72 8,866.20 4,747.85 7,913.08 5,585.71 9,309.51 4,973.94 8,289.90 5,851.69 9,752.82 5,200.03 8,666.71 6,117.68 10,196.13 99.19 213.64 31.00

764,000 4,527.04 7,545.07 5,325.93 8,876.55 4,753.39 7,922.32 5,592.23 9,320.38 4,979.74 8,299.57 5,858.52 9,764.21 5,206.10 8,676.83 6,124.82 10,208.03 99.32 213.92 31.00

765,000 4,532.32 7,553.87 5,332.14 8,886.90 4,758.93 7,931.56 5,598.75 9,331.25 4,985.55 8,309.25 5,865.35 9,775.59 5,212.17 8,686.94 6,131.96 10,219.94 99.45 214.20 31.00

766,000 4,537.60 7,562.66 5,338.35 8,897.25 4,764.48 7,940.80 5,605.27 9,342.11 4,991.36 8,318.93 5,872.19 9,786.98 5,218.24 8,697.06 6,139.10 10,231.84 99.58 214.48 31.00

767,000 4,542.88 7,571.46 5,344.56 8,907.60 4,770.02 7,950.03 5,611.79 9,352.98 4,997.16 8,328.61 5,879.02 9,798.36 5,224.31 8,707.18 6,146.24 10,243.74 99.71 214.76 31.00

768,000 4,548.15 7,580.26 5,350.77 8,917.95 4,775.56 7,959.27 5,618.31 9,363.85 5,002.97 8,338.28 5,885.85 9,809.75 5,230.38 8,717.30 6,153.39 10,255.64 99.84 215.04 31.00

769,000 4,553.43 7,589.06 5,356.98 8,928.30 4,781.10 7,968.51 5,624.83 9,374.72 5,008.78 8,347.96 5,892.68 9,821.13 5,236.45 8,727.41 6,160.53 10,267.55 99.97 215.32 31.00

770,000 4,558.71 7,597.85 5,363.19 8,938.65 4,786.65 7,977.75 5,631.35 9,385.58 5,014.58 8,357.64 5,899.51 9,832.52 5,242.52 8,737.53 6,167.67 10,279.45 100.10 215.60 31.00

771,000 4,563.99 7,606.65 5,369.40 8,949.00 4,792.19 7,986.98 5,637.87 9,396.45 5,020.39 8,367.32 5,906.34 9,843.90 5,248.59 8,747.65 6,174.81 10,291.35 100.23 215.88 31.00

772,000 4,569.27 7,615.45 5,375.61 8,959.35 4,797.73 7,996.22 5,644.39 9,407.32 5,026.20 8,376.99 5,913.17 9,855.29 5,254.66 8,757.76 6,181.95 10,303.25 100.36 216.16 31.00

773,000 4,574.55 7,624.25 5,381.82 8,969.70 4,803.27 8,005.46 5,650.91 9,418.19 5,032.00 8,386.67 5,920.00 9,866.67 5,260.73 8,767.88 6,189.09 10,315.16 100.49 216.44 31.00

774,000 4,579.83 7,633.04 5,388.03 8,980.05 4,808.82 8,014.69 5,657.43 9,429.05 5,037.81 8,396.35 5,926.83 9,878.06 5,266.80 8,778.00 6,196.23 10,327.06 100.62 216.72 31.00

775,000 4,585.10 7,641.84 5,394.24 8,990.40 4,814.36 8,023.93 5,663.95 9,439.92 5,043.61 8,406.02 5,933.66 9,889.44 5,272.87 8,788.12 6,203.38 10,338.96 100.75 217.00 31.00

776,000 4,590.38 7,650.64 5,400.45 9,000.75 4,819.90 8,033.17 5,670.47 9,450.79 5,049.42 8,415.70 5,940.50 9,900.83 5,278.94 8,798.23 6,210.52 10,350.86 100.88 217.28 32.00

777,000 4,595.66 7,659.44 5,406.66 9,011.10 4,825.44 8,042.41 5,676.99 9,461.66 5,055.23 8,425.38 5,947.33 9,912.21 5,285.01 8,808.35 6,217.66 10,362.77 101.01 217.56 32.00

778,000 4,600.94 7,668.23 5,412.87 9,021.45 4,830.99 8,051.64 5,683.51 9,472.52 5,061.03 8,435.06 5,954.16 9,923.60 5,291.08 8,818.47 6,224.80 10,374.67 101.14 217.84 32.00

Attachment D.1

41 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

779,000 4,606.22 7,677.03 5,419.08 9,031.80 4,836.53 8,060.88 5,690.03 9,483.39 5,066.84 8,444.73 5,960.99 9,934.98 5,297.15 8,828.58 6,231.94 10,386.57 101.27 218.12 32.00

780,000 4,611.50 7,685.83 5,425.29 9,042.15 4,842.07 8,070.12 5,696.55 9,494.26 5,072.65 8,454.41 5,967.82 9,946.37 5,303.22 8,838.70 6,239.08 10,398.47 101.40 218.40 32.00

781,000 4,616.78 7,694.63 5,431.50 9,052.50 4,847.61 8,079.36 5,703.08 9,505.13 5,078.45 8,464.09 5,974.65 9,957.75 5,309.29 8,848.82 6,246.23 10,410.38 101.53 218.68 32.00

782,000 4,622.05 7,703.42 5,437.71 9,062.85 4,853.16 8,088.59 5,709.60 9,515.99 5,084.26 8,473.76 5,981.48 9,969.14 5,315.36 8,858.94 6,253.37 10,422.28 101.66 218.96 32.00

783,000 4,627.33 7,712.22 5,443.92 9,073.20 4,858.70 8,097.83 5,716.12 9,526.86 5,090.07 8,483.44 5,988.31 9,980.52 5,321.43 8,869.05 6,260.51 10,434.18 101.79 219.24 32.00

784,000 4,632.61 7,721.02 5,450.13 9,083.55 4,864.24 8,107.07 5,722.64 9,537.73 5,095.87 8,493.12 5,995.14 9,991.91 5,327.50 8,879.17 6,267.65 10,446.08 101.92 219.52 32.00

785,000 4,637.89 7,729.82 5,456.34 9,093.90 4,869.78 8,116.31 5,729.16 9,548.60 5,101.68 8,502.80 6,001.97 10,003.29 5,333.57 8,889.29 6,274.79 10,457.99 102.05 219.80 32.00

786,000 4,643.17 7,738.61 5,462.55 9,104.25 4,875.33 8,125.54 5,735.68 9,559.46 5,107.48 8,512.47 6,008.81 10,014.68 5,339.64 8,899.40 6,281.93 10,469.89 102.18 220.08 32.00

787,000 4,648.45 7,747.41 5,468.76 9,114.60 4,880.87 8,134.78 5,742.20 9,570.33 5,113.29 8,522.15 6,015.64 10,026.06 5,345.71 8,909.52 6,289.07 10,481.79 102.31 220.36 32.00

788,000 4,653.72 7,756.21 5,474.97 9,124.95 4,886.41 8,144.02 5,748.72 9,581.20 5,119.10 8,531.83 6,022.47 10,037.45 5,351.78 8,919.64 6,296.22 10,493.69 102.44 220.64 32.00

789,000 4,659.00 7,765.01 5,481.18 9,135.30 4,891.95 8,153.26 5,755.24 9,592.07 5,124.90 8,541.51 6,029.30 10,048.83 5,357.85 8,929.76 6,303.36 10,505.60 102.57 220.92 32.00

790,000 4,664.28 7,773.80 5,487.39 9,145.65 4,897.50 8,162.49 5,761.76 9,602.93 5,130.71 8,551.18 6,036.13 10,060.22 5,363.92 8,939.87 6,310.50 10,517.50 102.70 221.20 32.00

791,000 4,669.56 7,782.60 5,493.60 9,156.00 4,903.04 8,171.73 5,768.28 9,613.80 5,136.52 8,560.86 6,042.96 10,071.60 5,369.99 8,949.99 6,317.64 10,529.40 102.83 221.48 32.00

792,000 4,674.84 7,791.40 5,499.81 9,166.35 4,908.58 8,180.97 5,774.80 9,624.67 5,142.32 8,570.54 6,049.79 10,082.99 5,376.06 8,960.11 6,324.78 10,541.30 102.96 221.76 32.00

793,000 4,680.12 7,800.20 5,506.02 9,176.70 4,914.12 8,190.20 5,781.32 9,635.54 5,148.13 8,580.21 6,056.62 10,094.37 5,382.13 8,970.22 6,331.92 10,553.21 103.09 222.04 32.00

794,000 4,685.40 7,808.99 5,512.23 9,187.05 4,919.67 8,199.44 5,787.84 9,646.40 5,153.94 8,589.89 6,063.45 10,105.76 5,388.20 8,980.34 6,339.06 10,565.11 103.22 222.32 32.00

795,000 4,690.67 7,817.79 5,518.44 9,197.40 4,925.21 8,208.68 5,794.36 9,657.27 5,159.74 8,599.57 6,070.28 10,117.14 5,394.28 8,990.46 6,346.21 10,577.01 103.35 222.60 32.00

796,000 4,695.95 7,826.59 5,524.65 9,207.75 4,930.75 8,217.92 5,800.88 9,668.14 5,165.55 8,609.25 6,077.12 10,128.53 5,400.35 9,000.58 6,353.35 10,588.91 103.48 222.88 32.00

797,000 4,701.23 7,835.39 5,530.86 9,218.10 4,936.29 8,227.15 5,807.40 9,679.01 5,171.35 8,618.92 6,083.95 10,139.91 5,406.42 9,010.69 6,360.49 10,600.82 103.61 223.16 32.00

798,000 4,706.51 7,844.18 5,537.07 9,228.45 4,941.83 8,236.39 5,813.92 9,689.87 5,177.16 8,628.60 6,090.78 10,151.30 5,412.49 9,020.81 6,367.63 10,612.72 103.74 223.44 32.00

799,000 4,711.79 7,852.98 5,543.28 9,238.80 4,947.38 8,245.63 5,820.44 9,700.74 5,182.97 8,638.28 6,097.61 10,162.68 5,418.56 9,030.93 6,374.77 10,624.62 103.87 223.72 32.00

800,000 4,717.07 7,861.78 5,549.49 9,249.15 4,952.92 8,254.87 5,826.96 9,711.61 5,188.77 8,647.96 6,104.44 10,174.07 5,424.63 9,041.04 6,381.91 10,636.52 104.00 224.00 32.00

801,000 4,722.35 7,870.58 5,555.70 9,259.50 4,958.46 8,264.10 5,833.49 9,722.48 5,194.58 8,657.63 6,111.27 10,185.45 5,430.70 9,051.16 6,389.06 10,648.43 104.13 224.28 33.00

802,000 4,727.62 7,879.37 5,561.91 9,269.85 4,964.00 8,273.34 5,840.01 9,733.34 5,200.39 8,667.31 6,118.10 10,196.84 5,436.77 9,061.28 6,396.20 10,660.33 104.26 224.56 33.00

803,000 4,732.90 7,888.17 5,568.12 9,280.20 4,969.55 8,282.58 5,846.53 9,744.21 5,206.19 8,676.99 6,124.93 10,208.22 5,442.84 9,071.40 6,403.34 10,672.23 104.39 224.84 33.00

804,000 4,738.18 7,896.97 5,574.33 9,290.55 4,975.09 8,291.82 5,853.05 9,755.08 5,212.00 8,686.66 6,131.76 10,219.61 5,448.91 9,081.51 6,410.48 10,684.13 104.52 225.12 33.00

805,000 4,743.46 7,905.77 5,580.54 9,300.90 4,980.63 8,301.05 5,859.57 9,765.95 5,217.80 8,696.34 6,138.59 10,230.99 5,454.98 9,091.63 6,417.62 10,696.04 104.65 225.40 33.00

806,000 4,748.74 7,914.56 5,586.75 9,311.25 4,986.17 8,310.29 5,866.09 9,776.81 5,223.61 8,706.02 6,145.43 10,242.38 5,461.05 9,101.75 6,424.76 10,707.94 104.78 225.68 33.00

807,000 4,754.02 7,923.36 5,592.96 9,321.60 4,991.72 8,319.53 5,872.61 9,787.68 5,229.42 8,715.70 6,152.26 10,253.76 5,467.12 9,111.86 6,431.90 10,719.84 104.91 225.96 33.00

808,000 4,759.29 7,932.16 5,599.17 9,331.95 4,997.26 8,328.77 5,879.13 9,798.55 5,235.22 8,725.37 6,159.09 10,265.15 5,473.19 9,121.98 6,439.05 10,731.74 105.04 226.24 33.00

809,000 4,764.57 7,940.96 5,605.38 9,342.30 5,002.80 8,338.00 5,885.65 9,809.42 5,241.03 8,735.05 6,165.92 10,276.53 5,479.26 9,132.10 6,446.19 10,743.65 105.17 226.52 33.00

810,000 4,769.85 7,949.75 5,611.59 9,352.65 5,008.34 8,347.24 5,892.17 9,820.28 5,246.84 8,744.73 6,172.75 10,287.92 5,485.33 9,142.22 6,453.33 10,755.55 105.30 226.80 33.00

811,000 4,775.13 7,958.55 5,617.80 9,363.00 5,013.89 8,356.48 5,898.69 9,831.15 5,252.64 8,754.41 6,179.58 10,299.30 5,491.40 9,152.33 6,460.47 10,767.45 105.43 227.08 33.00

812,000 4,780.41 7,967.35 5,624.01 9,373.35 5,019.43 8,365.71 5,905.21 9,842.02 5,258.45 8,764.08 6,186.41 10,310.69 5,497.47 9,162.45 6,467.61 10,779.35 105.56 227.36 33.00

813,000 4,785.69 7,976.15 5,630.22 9,383.70 5,024.97 8,374.95 5,911.73 9,852.89 5,264.26 8,773.76 6,193.24 10,322.07 5,503.54 9,172.57 6,474.75 10,791.26 105.69 227.64 33.00

814,000 4,790.97 7,984.94 5,636.43 9,394.05 5,030.51 8,384.19 5,918.25 9,863.75 5,270.06 8,783.44 6,200.07 10,333.46 5,509.61 9,182.68 6,481.89 10,803.16 105.82 227.92 33.00

815,000 4,796.24 7,993.74 5,642.64 9,404.40 5,036.06 8,393.43 5,924.77 9,874.62 5,275.87 8,793.11 6,206.90 10,344.84 5,515.68 9,192.80 6,489.04 10,815.06 105.95 228.20 33.00

816,000 4,801.52 8,002.54 5,648.85 9,414.75 5,041.60 8,402.66 5,931.29 9,885.49 5,281.67 8,802.79 6,213.74 10,356.23 5,521.75 9,202.92 6,496.18 10,826.96 106.08 228.48 33.00

817,000 4,806.80 8,011.34 5,655.06 9,425.10 5,047.14 8,411.90 5,937.81 9,896.36 5,287.48 8,812.47 6,220.57 10,367.61 5,527.82 9,213.04 6,503.32 10,838.87 106.21 228.76 33.00

818,000 4,812.08 8,020.13 5,661.27 9,435.45 5,052.68 8,421.14 5,944.33 9,907.22 5,293.29 8,822.15 6,227.40 10,379.00 5,533.89 9,223.15 6,510.46 10,850.77 106.34 229.04 33.00

819,000 4,817.36 8,028.93 5,667.48 9,445.80 5,058.23 8,430.38 5,950.85 9,918.09 5,299.09 8,831.82 6,234.23 10,390.38 5,539.96 9,233.27 6,517.60 10,862.67 106.47 229.32 33.00

Attachment D.1

42 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

820,000 4,822.64 8,037.73 5,673.69 9,456.15 5,063.77 8,439.61 5,957.37 9,928.96 5,304.90 8,841.50 6,241.06 10,401.77 5,546.03 9,243.39 6,524.74 10,874.57 106.60 229.60 33.00

821,000 4,827.92 8,046.53 5,679.90 9,466.50 5,069.31 8,448.85 5,963.90 9,939.83 5,310.71 8,851.18 6,247.89 10,413.15 5,552.10 9,253.50 6,531.89 10,886.48 106.73 229.88 33.00

822,000 4,833.19 8,055.32 5,686.11 9,476.85 5,074.85 8,458.09 5,970.42 9,950.69 5,316.51 8,860.85 6,254.72 10,424.54 5,558.17 9,263.62 6,539.03 10,898.38 106.86 230.16 33.00

823,000 4,838.47 8,064.12 5,692.32 9,487.20 5,080.40 8,467.33 5,976.94 9,961.56 5,322.32 8,870.53 6,261.55 10,435.92 5,564.24 9,273.74 6,546.17 10,910.28 106.99 230.44 33.00

824,000 4,843.75 8,072.92 5,698.53 9,497.55 5,085.94 8,476.56 5,983.46 9,972.43 5,328.13 8,880.21 6,268.38 10,447.31 5,570.31 9,283.86 6,553.31 10,922.18 107.12 230.72 33.00

825,000 4,849.03 8,081.72 5,704.74 9,507.90 5,091.48 8,485.80 5,989.98 9,983.30 5,333.93 8,889.89 6,275.21 10,458.69 5,576.38 9,293.97 6,560.45 10,934.09 107.25 231.00 33.00

826,000 4,854.31 8,090.51 5,710.95 9,518.25 5,097.02 8,495.04 5,996.50 9,994.16 5,339.74 8,899.56 6,282.05 10,470.08 5,582.45 9,304.09 6,567.59 10,945.99 107.38 231.28 34.00

827,000 4,859.59 8,099.31 5,717.16 9,528.60 5,102.57 8,504.28 6,003.02 10,005.03 5,345.54 8,909.24 6,288.88 10,481.46 5,588.52 9,314.21 6,574.73 10,957.89 107.51 231.56 34.00

828,000 4,864.86 8,108.11 5,723.37 9,538.95 5,108.11 8,513.51 6,009.54 10,015.90 5,351.35 8,918.92 6,295.71 10,492.85 5,594.59 9,324.32 6,581.88 10,969.79 107.64 231.84 34.00

829,000 4,870.14 8,116.91 5,729.58 9,549.30 5,113.65 8,522.75 6,016.06 10,026.77 5,357.16 8,928.60 6,302.54 10,504.23 5,600.66 9,334.44 6,589.02 10,981.70 107.77 232.12 34.00

830,000 4,875.42 8,125.70 5,735.79 9,559.65 5,119.19 8,531.99 6,022.58 10,037.63 5,362.96 8,938.27 6,309.37 10,515.62 5,606.73 9,344.56 6,596.16 10,993.60 107.90 232.40 34.00

831,000 4,880.70 8,134.50 5,742.00 9,570.00 5,124.74 8,541.23 6,029.10 10,048.50 5,368.77 8,947.95 6,316.20 10,527.00 5,612.81 9,354.68 6,603.30 11,005.50 108.03 232.68 34.00

832,000 4,885.98 8,143.30 5,748.21 9,580.35 5,130.28 8,550.46 6,035.62 10,059.37 5,374.58 8,957.63 6,323.03 10,538.39 5,618.88 9,364.79 6,610.44 11,017.40 108.16 232.96 34.00

833,000 4,891.26 8,152.10 5,754.42 9,590.70 5,135.82 8,559.70 6,042.14 10,070.24 5,380.38 8,967.30 6,329.86 10,549.77 5,624.95 9,374.91 6,617.58 11,029.31 108.29 233.24 34.00

834,000 4,896.54 8,160.89 5,760.63 9,601.05 5,141.36 8,568.94 6,048.66 10,081.10 5,386.19 8,976.98 6,336.69 10,561.16 5,631.02 9,385.03 6,624.72 11,041.21 108.42 233.52 34.00

835,000 4,901.81 8,169.69 5,766.84 9,611.40 5,146.90 8,578.17 6,055.18 10,091.97 5,392.00 8,986.66 6,343.52 10,572.54 5,637.09 9,395.14 6,631.87 11,053.11 108.55 233.80 34.00

836,000 4,907.09 8,178.49 5,773.05 9,621.75 5,152.45 8,587.41 6,061.70 10,102.84 5,397.80 8,996.34 6,350.36 10,583.93 5,643.16 9,405.26 6,639.01 11,065.01 108.68 234.08 34.00

837,000 4,912.37 8,187.29 5,779.26 9,632.10 5,157.99 8,596.65 6,068.22 10,113.71 5,403.61 9,006.01 6,357.19 10,595.31 5,649.23 9,415.38 6,646.15 11,076.92 108.81 234.36 34.00

838,000 4,917.65 8,196.08 5,785.47 9,642.45 5,163.53 8,605.89 6,074.74 10,124.57 5,409.41 9,015.69 6,364.02 10,606.70 5,655.30 9,425.49 6,653.29 11,088.82 108.94 234.64 34.00

839,000 4,922.93 8,204.88 5,791.68 9,652.80 5,169.07 8,615.12 6,081.26 10,135.44 5,415.22 9,025.37 6,370.85 10,618.08 5,661.37 9,435.61 6,660.43 11,100.72 109.07 234.92 34.00

840,000 4,928.21 8,213.68 5,797.89 9,663.15 5,174.62 8,624.36 6,087.78 10,146.31 5,421.03 9,035.05 6,377.68 10,629.47 5,667.44 9,445.73 6,667.57 11,112.62 109.20 235.20 34.00

841,000 4,933.49 8,222.48 5,804.10 9,673.50 5,180.16 8,633.60 6,094.31 10,157.18 5,426.83 9,044.72 6,384.51 10,640.85 5,673.51 9,455.85 6,674.72 11,124.53 109.33 235.48 34.00

842,000 4,938.76 8,231.27 5,810.31 9,683.85 5,185.70 8,642.84 6,100.83 10,168.04 5,432.64 9,054.40 6,391.34 10,652.24 5,679.58 9,465.96 6,681.86 11,136.43 109.46 235.76 34.00

843,000 4,944.04 8,240.07 5,816.52 9,694.20 5,191.24 8,652.07 6,107.35 10,178.91 5,438.45 9,064.08 6,398.17 10,663.62 5,685.65 9,476.08 6,689.00 11,148.33 109.59 236.04 34.00

844,000 4,949.32 8,248.87 5,822.73 9,704.55 5,196.79 8,661.31 6,113.87 10,189.78 5,444.25 9,073.75 6,405.00 10,675.01 5,691.72 9,486.20 6,696.14 11,160.23 109.72 236.32 34.00

845,000 4,954.60 8,257.67 5,828.94 9,714.90 5,202.33 8,670.55 6,120.39 10,200.65 5,450.06 9,083.43 6,411.83 10,686.39 5,697.79 9,496.31 6,703.28 11,172.14 109.85 236.60 34.00

846,000 4,959.88 8,266.46 5,835.15 9,725.25 5,207.87 8,679.79 6,126.91 10,211.51 5,455.87 9,093.11 6,418.67 10,697.78 5,703.86 9,506.43 6,710.42 11,184.04 109.98 236.88 34.00

847,000 4,965.16 8,275.26 5,841.36 9,735.60 5,213.41 8,689.02 6,133.43 10,222.38 5,461.67 9,102.79 6,425.50 10,709.16 5,709.93 9,516.55 6,717.56 11,195.94 110.11 237.16 34.00

848,000 4,970.43 8,284.06 5,847.57 9,745.95 5,218.96 8,698.26 6,139.95 10,233.25 5,467.48 9,112.46 6,432.33 10,720.55 5,716.00 9,526.67 6,724.71 11,207.84 110.24 237.44 34.00

849,000 4,975.71 8,292.86 5,853.78 9,756.30 5,224.50 8,707.50 6,146.47 10,244.12 5,473.28 9,122.14 6,439.16 10,731.93 5,722.07 9,536.78 6,731.85 11,219.75 110.37 237.72 34.00

850,000 4,980.99 8,301.65 5,859.99 9,766.65 5,230.04 8,716.74 6,152.99 10,254.98 5,479.09 9,131.82 6,445.99 10,743.32 5,728.14 9,546.90 6,738.99 11,231.65 110.50 238.00 34.00

851,000 4,986.27 8,310.45 5,866.20 9,777.00 5,235.58 8,725.97 6,159.51 10,265.85 5,484.90 9,141.50 6,452.82 10,754.70 5,734.21 9,557.02 6,746.13 11,243.55 110.63 238.28 35.00

852,000 4,991.55 8,319.25 5,872.41 9,787.35 5,241.13 8,735.21 6,166.03 10,276.72 5,490.70 9,151.17 6,459.65 10,766.09 5,740.28 9,567.13 6,753.27 11,255.45 110.76 238.56 35.00

853,000 4,996.83 8,328.05 5,878.62 9,797.70 5,246.67 8,744.45 6,172.55 10,287.59 5,496.51 9,160.85 6,466.48 10,777.47 5,746.35 9,577.25 6,760.41 11,267.36 110.89 238.84 35.00

854,000 5,002.11 8,336.84 5,884.83 9,808.05 5,252.21 8,753.68 6,179.07 10,298.45 5,502.32 9,170.53 6,473.31 10,788.86 5,752.42 9,587.37 6,767.55 11,279.26 111.02 239.12 35.00

855,000 5,007.38 8,345.64 5,891.04 9,818.40 5,257.75 8,762.92 6,185.59 10,309.32 5,508.12 9,180.20 6,480.14 10,800.24 5,758.49 9,597.49 6,774.70 11,291.16 111.15 239.40 35.00

856,000 5,012.66 8,354.44 5,897.25 9,828.75 5,263.30 8,772.16 6,192.11 10,320.19 5,513.93 9,189.88 6,486.98 10,811.63 5,764.56 9,607.60 6,781.84 11,303.06 111.28 239.68 35.00

857,000 5,017.94 8,363.24 5,903.46 9,839.10 5,268.84 8,781.40 6,198.63 10,331.06 5,519.74 9,199.56 6,493.81 10,823.01 5,770.63 9,617.72 6,788.98 11,314.97 111.41 239.96 35.00

858,000 5,023.22 8,372.03 5,909.67 9,849.45 5,274.38 8,790.63 6,205.15 10,341.92 5,525.54 9,209.24 6,500.64 10,834.40 5,776.70 9,627.84 6,796.12 11,326.87 111.54 240.24 35.00

859,000 5,028.50 8,380.83 5,915.88 9,859.80 5,279.92 8,799.87 6,211.67 10,352.79 5,531.35 9,218.91 6,507.47 10,845.78 5,782.77 9,637.95 6,803.26 11,338.77 111.67 240.52 35.00

860,000 5,033.78 8,389.63 5,922.09 9,870.15 5,285.47 8,809.11 6,218.19 10,363.66 5,537.15 9,228.59 6,514.30 10,857.17 5,788.84 9,648.07 6,810.40 11,350.67 111.80 240.80 35.00

Attachment D.1

43 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

861,000 5,039.06 8,398.43 5,928.30 9,880.50 5,291.01 8,818.35 6,224.72 10,374.53 5,542.96 9,238.27 6,521.13 10,868.55 5,794.91 9,658.19 6,817.55 11,362.58 111.93 241.08 35.00

862,000 5,044.33 8,407.22 5,934.51 9,890.85 5,296.55 8,827.58 6,231.24 10,385.39 5,548.77 9,247.94 6,527.96 10,879.94 5,800.98 9,668.31 6,824.69 11,374.48 112.06 241.36 35.00

863,000 5,049.61 8,416.02 5,940.72 9,901.20 5,302.09 8,836.82 6,237.76 10,396.26 5,554.57 9,257.62 6,534.79 10,891.32 5,807.05 9,678.42 6,831.83 11,386.38 112.19 241.64 35.00

864,000 5,054.89 8,424.82 5,946.93 9,911.55 5,307.64 8,846.06 6,244.28 10,407.13 5,560.38 9,267.30 6,541.62 10,902.71 5,813.12 9,688.54 6,838.97 11,398.28 112.32 241.92 35.00

865,000 5,060.17 8,433.62 5,953.14 9,921.90 5,313.18 8,855.30 6,250.80 10,418.00 5,566.19 9,276.98 6,548.45 10,914.09 5,819.19 9,698.66 6,846.11 11,410.19 112.45 242.20 35.00

866,000 5,065.45 8,442.41 5,959.35 9,932.25 5,318.72 8,864.53 6,257.32 10,428.86 5,571.99 9,286.65 6,555.29 10,925.48 5,825.26 9,708.77 6,853.25 11,422.09 112.58 242.48 35.00

867,000 5,070.73 8,451.21 5,965.56 9,942.60 5,324.26 8,873.77 6,263.84 10,439.73 5,577.80 9,296.33 6,562.12 10,936.86 5,831.33 9,718.89 6,860.39 11,433.99 112.71 242.76 35.00

868,000 5,076.00 8,460.01 5,971.77 9,952.95 5,329.80 8,883.01 6,270.36 10,450.60 5,583.60 9,306.01 6,568.95 10,948.25 5,837.41 9,729.01 6,867.54 11,445.89 112.84 243.04 35.00

869,000 5,081.28 8,468.81 5,977.98 9,963.30 5,335.35 8,892.25 6,276.88 10,461.47 5,589.41 9,315.69 6,575.78 10,959.63 5,843.48 9,739.13 6,874.68 11,457.80 112.97 243.32 35.00

870,000 5,086.56 8,477.60 5,984.19 9,973.65 5,340.89 8,901.48 6,283.40 10,472.33 5,595.22 9,325.36 6,582.61 10,971.02 5,849.55 9,749.24 6,881.82 11,469.70 113.10 243.60 35.00

871,000 5,091.84 8,486.40 5,990.40 9,984.00 5,346.43 8,910.72 6,289.92 10,483.20 5,601.02 9,335.04 6,589.44 10,982.40 5,855.62 9,759.36 6,888.96 11,481.60 113.23 243.88 35.00

872,000 5,097.12 8,495.20 5,996.61 9,994.35 5,351.97 8,919.96 6,296.44 10,494.07 5,606.83 9,344.72 6,596.27 10,993.79 5,861.69 9,769.48 6,896.10 11,493.50 113.36 244.16 35.00

873,000 5,102.40 8,504.00 6,002.82 10,004.70 5,357.52 8,929.19 6,302.96 10,504.94 5,612.64 9,354.39 6,603.10 11,005.17 5,867.76 9,779.59 6,903.24 11,505.41 113.49 244.44 35.00

874,000 5,107.68 8,512.79 6,009.03 10,015.05 5,363.06 8,938.43 6,309.48 10,515.80 5,618.44 9,364.07 6,609.93 11,016.56 5,873.83 9,789.71 6,910.38 11,517.31 113.62 244.72 35.00

875,000 5,112.95 8,521.59 6,015.24 10,025.40 5,368.60 8,947.67 6,316.00 10,526.67 5,624.25 9,373.75 6,616.76 11,027.94 5,879.90 9,799.83 6,917.53 11,529.21 113.75 245.00 35.00

876,000 5,118.23 8,530.39 6,021.45 10,035.75 5,374.14 8,956.91 6,322.52 10,537.54 5,630.06 9,383.43 6,623.60 11,039.33 5,885.97 9,809.95 6,924.67 11,541.11 113.88 245.28 36.00

877,000 5,123.51 8,539.19 6,027.66 10,046.10 5,379.69 8,966.14 6,329.04 10,548.41 5,635.86 9,393.10 6,630.43 11,050.71 5,892.04 9,820.06 6,931.81 11,553.02 114.01 245.56 36.00

878,000 5,128.79 8,547.98 6,033.87 10,056.45 5,385.23 8,975.38 6,335.56 10,559.27 5,641.67 9,402.78 6,637.26 11,062.10 5,898.11 9,830.18 6,938.95 11,564.92 114.14 245.84 36.00

879,000 5,134.07 8,556.78 6,040.08 10,066.80 5,390.77 8,984.62 6,342.08 10,570.14 5,647.47 9,412.46 6,644.09 11,073.48 5,904.18 9,840.30 6,946.09 11,576.82 114.27 246.12 36.00

880,000 5,139.35 8,565.58 6,046.29 10,077.15 5,396.31 8,993.86 6,348.60 10,581.01 5,653.28 9,422.14 6,650.92 11,084.87 5,910.25 9,850.41 6,953.23 11,588.72 114.40 246.40 36.00

881,000 5,144.63 8,574.38 6,052.50 10,087.50 5,401.86 9,003.09 6,355.13 10,591.88 5,659.09 9,431.81 6,657.75 11,096.25 5,916.32 9,860.53 6,960.38 11,600.63 114.53 246.68 36.00

882,000 5,149.90 8,583.17 6,058.71 10,097.85 5,407.40 9,012.33 6,361.65 10,602.74 5,664.89 9,441.49 6,664.58 11,107.64 5,922.39 9,870.65 6,967.52 11,612.53 114.66 246.96 36.00

883,000 5,155.18 8,591.97 6,064.92 10,108.20 5,412.94 9,021.57 6,368.17 10,613.61 5,670.70 9,451.17 6,671.41 11,119.02 5,928.46 9,880.77 6,974.66 11,624.43 114.79 247.24 36.00

884,000 5,160.46 8,600.77 6,071.13 10,118.55 5,418.48 9,030.81 6,374.69 10,624.48 5,676.51 9,460.84 6,678.24 11,130.41 5,934.53 9,890.88 6,981.80 11,636.33 114.92 247.52 36.00

885,000 5,165.74 8,609.57 6,077.34 10,128.90 5,424.03 9,040.04 6,381.21 10,635.35 5,682.31 9,470.52 6,685.07 11,141.79 5,940.60 9,901.00 6,988.94 11,648.24 115.05 247.80 36.00

886,000 5,171.02 8,618.36 6,083.55 10,139.25 5,429.57 9,049.28 6,387.73 10,646.21 5,688.12 9,480.20 6,691.91 11,153.18 5,946.67 9,911.12 6,996.08 11,660.14 115.18 248.08 36.00

887,000 5,176.30 8,627.16 6,089.76 10,149.60 5,435.11 9,058.52 6,394.25 10,657.08 5,693.93 9,489.88 6,698.74 11,164.56 5,952.74 9,921.23 7,003.22 11,672.04 115.31 248.36 36.00

888,000 5,181.57 8,635.96 6,095.97 10,159.95 5,440.65 9,067.76 6,400.77 10,667.95 5,699.73 9,499.55 6,705.57 11,175.95 5,958.81 9,931.35 7,010.37 11,683.94 115.44 248.64 36.00

889,000 5,186.85 8,644.76 6,102.18 10,170.30 5,446.20 9,076.99 6,407.29 10,678.82 5,705.54 9,509.23 6,712.40 11,187.33 5,964.88 9,941.47 7,017.51 11,695.85 115.57 248.92 36.00

890,000 5,192.13 8,653.55 6,108.39 10,180.65 5,451.74 9,086.23 6,413.81 10,689.68 5,711.34 9,518.91 6,719.23 11,198.72 5,970.95 9,951.59 7,024.65 11,707.75 115.70 249.20 36.00

891,000 5,197.41 8,662.35 6,114.60 10,191.00 5,457.28 9,095.47 6,420.33 10,700.55 5,717.15 9,528.59 6,726.06 11,210.10 5,977.02 9,961.70 7,031.79 11,719.65 115.83 249.48 36.00

892,000 5,202.69 8,671.15 6,120.81 10,201.35 5,462.82 9,104.70 6,426.85 10,711.42 5,722.96 9,538.26 6,732.89 11,221.49 5,983.09 9,971.82 7,038.93 11,731.55 115.96 249.76 36.00

893,000 5,207.97 8,679.95 6,127.02 10,211.70 5,468.37 9,113.94 6,433.37 10,722.29 5,728.76 9,547.94 6,739.72 11,232.87 5,989.16 9,981.94 7,046.07 11,743.46 116.09 250.04 36.00

894,000 5,213.25 8,688.74 6,133.23 10,222.05 5,473.91 9,123.18 6,439.89 10,733.15 5,734.57 9,557.62 6,746.55 11,244.26 5,995.23 9,992.05 7,053.21 11,755.36 116.22 250.32 36.00

895,000 5,218.52 8,697.54 6,139.44 10,232.40 5,479.45 9,132.42 6,446.41 10,744.02 5,740.38 9,567.29 6,753.38 11,255.64 6,001.30 10,002.17 7,060.36 11,767.26 116.35 250.60 36.00

896,000 5,223.80 8,706.34 6,145.65 10,242.75 5,484.99 9,141.65 6,452.93 10,754.89 5,746.18 9,576.97 6,760.22 11,267.03 6,007.37 10,012.29 7,067.50 11,779.16 116.48 250.88 36.00

897,000 5,229.08 8,715.14 6,151.86 10,253.10 5,490.54 9,150.89 6,459.45 10,765.76 5,751.99 9,586.65 6,767.05 11,278.41 6,013.44 10,022.41 7,074.64 11,791.07 116.61 251.16 36.00

898,000 5,234.36 8,723.93 6,158.07 10,263.45 5,496.08 9,160.13 6,465.97 10,776.62 5,757.80 9,596.33 6,773.88 11,289.80 6,019.51 10,032.52 7,081.78 11,802.97 116.74 251.44 36.00

899,000 5,239.64 8,732.73 6,164.28 10,273.80 5,501.62 9,169.37 6,472.49 10,787.49 5,763.60 9,606.00 6,780.71 11,301.18 6,025.58 10,042.64 7,088.92 11,814.87 116.87 251.72 36.00

900,000 5,244.92 8,741.53 6,170.49 10,284.15 5,507.16 9,178.60 6,479.01 10,798.36 5,769.41 9,615.68 6,787.54 11,312.57 6,031.65 10,052.76 7,096.06 11,826.77 117.00 252.00 36.00

901,000 5,250.20 8,750.33 6,176.70 10,294.50 5,512.70 9,187.84 6,485.54 10,809.23 5,775.21 9,625.36 6,794.37 11,323.95 6,037.72 10,062.87 7,103.21 11,838.68 117.13 252.28 37.00

Attachment D.1

44 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

902,000 5,255.47 8,759.12 6,182.91 10,304.85 5,518.25 9,197.08 6,492.06 10,820.09 5,781.02 9,635.03 6,801.20 11,335.34 6,043.79 10,072.99 7,110.35 11,850.58 117.26 252.56 37.00

903,000 5,260.75 8,767.92 6,189.12 10,315.20 5,523.79 9,206.32 6,498.58 10,830.96 5,786.83 9,644.71 6,808.03 11,346.72 6,049.86 10,083.11 7,117.49 11,862.48 117.39 252.84 37.00

904,000 5,266.03 8,776.72 6,195.33 10,325.55 5,529.33 9,215.55 6,505.10 10,841.83 5,792.63 9,654.39 6,814.86 11,358.11 6,055.94 10,093.23 7,124.63 11,874.38 117.52 253.12 37.00

905,000 5,271.31 8,785.52 6,201.54 10,335.90 5,534.87 9,224.79 6,511.62 10,852.70 5,798.44 9,664.07 6,821.69 11,369.49 6,062.01 10,103.34 7,131.77 11,886.29 117.65 253.40 37.00

906,000 5,276.59 8,794.31 6,207.75 10,346.25 5,540.42 9,234.03 6,518.14 10,863.56 5,804.25 9,673.74 6,828.53 11,380.88 6,068.08 10,113.46 7,138.91 11,898.19 117.78 253.68 37.00

907,000 5,281.87 8,803.11 6,213.96 10,356.60 5,545.96 9,243.27 6,524.66 10,874.43 5,810.05 9,683.42 6,835.36 11,392.26 6,074.15 10,123.58 7,146.05 11,910.09 117.91 253.96 37.00

908,000 5,287.14 8,811.91 6,220.17 10,366.95 5,551.50 9,252.50 6,531.18 10,885.30 5,815.86 9,693.10 6,842.19 11,403.65 6,080.22 10,133.69 7,153.20 11,921.99 118.04 254.24 37.00

909,000 5,292.42 8,820.71 6,226.38 10,377.30 5,557.04 9,261.74 6,537.70 10,896.17 5,821.67 9,702.78 6,849.02 11,415.03 6,086.29 10,143.81 7,160.34 11,933.90 118.17 254.52 37.00

910,000 5,297.70 8,829.50 6,232.59 10,387.65 5,562.59 9,270.98 6,544.22 10,907.03 5,827.47 9,712.45 6,855.85 11,426.42 6,092.36 10,153.93 7,167.48 11,945.80 118.30 254.80 37.00

911,000 5,302.98 8,838.30 6,238.80 10,398.00 5,568.13 9,280.22 6,550.74 10,917.90 5,833.28 9,722.13 6,862.68 11,437.80 6,098.43 10,164.05 7,174.62 11,957.70 118.43 255.08 37.00

912,000 5,308.26 8,847.10 6,245.01 10,408.35 5,573.67 9,289.45 6,557.26 10,928.77 5,839.08 9,731.81 6,869.51 11,449.19 6,104.50 10,174.16 7,181.76 11,969.60 118.56 255.36 37.00

913,000 5,313.54 8,855.90 6,251.22 10,418.70 5,579.21 9,298.69 6,563.78 10,939.64 5,844.89 9,741.48 6,876.34 11,460.57 6,110.57 10,184.28 7,188.90 11,981.51 118.69 255.64 37.00

914,000 5,318.82 8,864.69 6,257.43 10,429.05 5,584.76 9,307.93 6,570.30 10,950.50 5,850.70 9,751.16 6,883.17 11,471.96 6,116.64 10,194.40 7,196.04 11,993.41 118.82 255.92 37.00

915,000 5,324.09 8,873.49 6,263.64 10,439.40 5,590.30 9,317.16 6,576.82 10,961.37 5,856.50 9,760.84 6,890.00 11,483.34 6,122.71 10,204.51 7,203.19 12,005.31 118.95 256.20 37.00

916,000 5,329.37 8,882.29 6,269.85 10,449.75 5,595.84 9,326.40 6,583.34 10,972.24 5,862.31 9,770.52 6,896.84 11,494.73 6,128.78 10,214.63 7,210.33 12,017.21 119.08 256.48 37.00

917,000 5,334.65 8,891.09 6,276.06 10,460.10 5,601.38 9,335.64 6,589.86 10,983.11 5,868.12 9,780.19 6,903.67 11,506.11 6,134.85 10,224.75 7,217.47 12,029.12 119.21 256.76 37.00

918,000 5,339.93 8,899.88 6,282.27 10,470.45 5,606.93 9,344.88 6,596.38 10,993.97 5,873.92 9,789.87 6,910.50 11,517.50 6,140.92 10,234.86 7,224.61 12,041.02 119.34 257.04 37.00

919,000 5,345.21 8,908.68 6,288.48 10,480.80 5,612.47 9,354.11 6,602.90 11,004.84 5,879.73 9,799.55 6,917.33 11,528.88 6,146.99 10,244.98 7,231.75 12,052.92 119.47 257.32 37.00

920,000 5,350.49 8,917.48 6,294.69 10,491.15 5,618.01 9,363.35 6,609.42 11,015.71 5,885.54 9,809.23 6,924.16 11,540.27 6,153.06 10,255.10 7,238.89 12,064.82 119.60 257.60 37.00

921,000 5,355.77 8,926.28 6,300.90 10,501.50 5,623.55 9,372.59 6,615.95 11,026.58 5,891.34 9,818.90 6,930.99 11,551.65 6,159.13 10,265.22 7,246.04 12,076.73 119.73 257.88 37.00

922,000 5,361.04 8,935.07 6,307.11 10,511.85 5,629.10 9,381.83 6,622.47 11,037.44 5,897.15 9,828.58 6,937.82 11,563.04 6,165.20 10,275.33 7,253.18 12,088.63 119.86 258.16 37.00

923,000 5,366.32 8,943.87 6,313.32 10,522.20 5,634.64 9,391.06 6,628.99 11,048.31 5,902.95 9,838.26 6,944.65 11,574.42 6,171.27 10,285.45 7,260.32 12,100.53 119.99 258.44 37.00

924,000 5,371.60 8,952.67 6,319.53 10,532.55 5,640.18 9,400.30 6,635.51 11,059.18 5,908.76 9,847.93 6,951.48 11,585.81 6,177.34 10,295.57 7,267.46 12,112.43 120.12 258.72 37.00

925,000 5,376.88 8,961.47 6,325.74 10,542.90 5,645.72 9,409.54 6,642.03 11,070.05 5,914.57 9,857.61 6,958.31 11,597.19 6,183.41 10,305.68 7,274.60 12,124.34 120.25 259.00 37.00

926,000 5,382.16 8,970.26 6,331.95 10,553.25 5,651.27 9,418.78 6,648.55 11,080.91 5,920.37 9,867.29 6,965.15 11,608.58 6,189.48 10,315.80 7,281.74 12,136.24 120.38 259.28 38.00

927,000 5,387.44 8,979.06 6,338.16 10,563.60 5,656.81 9,428.01 6,655.07 11,091.78 5,926.18 9,876.97 6,971.98 11,619.96 6,195.55 10,325.92 7,288.88 12,148.14 120.51 259.56 38.00

928,000 5,392.71 8,987.86 6,344.37 10,573.95 5,662.35 9,437.25 6,661.59 11,102.65 5,931.99 9,886.64 6,978.81 11,631.35 6,201.62 10,336.04 7,296.03 12,160.04 120.64 259.84 38.00

929,000 5,397.99 8,996.66 6,350.58 10,584.30 5,667.89 9,446.49 6,668.11 11,113.52 5,937.79 9,896.32 6,985.64 11,642.73 6,207.69 10,346.15 7,303.17 12,171.95 120.77 260.12 38.00

930,000 5,403.27 9,005.45 6,356.79 10,594.65 5,673.44 9,455.73 6,674.63 11,124.38 5,943.60 9,906.00 6,992.47 11,654.12 6,213.76 10,356.27 7,310.31 12,183.85 120.90 260.40 38.00

931,000 5,408.55 9,014.25 6,363.00 10,605.00 5,678.98 9,464.96 6,681.15 11,135.25 5,949.41 9,915.68 6,999.30 11,665.50 6,219.83 10,366.39 7,317.45 12,195.75 121.03 260.68 38.00

932,000 5,413.83 9,023.05 6,369.21 10,615.35 5,684.52 9,474.20 6,687.67 11,146.12 5,955.21 9,925.35 7,006.13 11,676.89 6,225.90 10,376.50 7,324.59 12,207.65 121.16 260.96 38.00

933,000 5,419.11 9,031.85 6,375.42 10,625.70 5,690.06 9,483.44 6,694.19 11,156.99 5,961.02 9,935.03 7,012.96 11,688.27 6,231.97 10,386.62 7,331.73 12,219.56 121.29 261.24 38.00

934,000 5,424.39 9,040.64 6,381.63 10,636.05 5,695.60 9,492.67 6,700.71 11,167.85 5,966.82 9,944.71 7,019.79 11,699.66 6,238.04 10,396.74 7,338.87 12,231.46 121.42 261.52 38.00

935,000 5,429.66 9,049.44 6,387.84 10,646.40 5,701.15 9,501.91 6,707.23 11,178.72 5,972.63 9,954.38 7,026.62 11,711.04 6,244.11 10,406.86 7,346.02 12,243.36 121.55 261.80 38.00

936,000 5,434.94 9,058.24 6,394.05 10,656.75 5,706.69 9,511.15 6,713.75 11,189.59 5,978.44 9,964.06 7,033.46 11,722.43 6,250.18 10,416.97 7,353.16 12,255.26 121.68 262.08 38.00

937,000 5,440.22 9,067.04 6,400.26 10,667.10 5,712.23 9,520.39 6,720.27 11,200.46 5,984.24 9,973.74 7,040.29 11,733.81 6,256.25 10,427.09 7,360.30 12,267.17 121.81 262.36 38.00

938,000 5,445.50 9,075.83 6,406.47 10,677.45 5,717.77 9,529.62 6,726.79 11,211.32 5,990.05 9,983.42 7,047.12 11,745.20 6,262.32 10,437.21 7,367.44 12,279.07 121.94 262.64 38.00

939,000 5,450.78 9,084.63 6,412.68 10,687.80 5,723.32 9,538.86 6,733.31 11,222.19 5,995.86 9,993.09 7,053.95 11,756.58 6,268.39 10,447.32 7,374.58 12,290.97 122.07 262.92 38.00

940,000 5,456.06 9,093.43 6,418.89 10,698.15 5,728.86 9,548.10 6,739.83 11,233.06 6,001.66 10,002.77 7,060.78 11,767.97 6,274.46 10,457.44 7,381.72 12,302.87 122.20 263.20 38.00

941,000 5,461.34 9,102.23 6,425.10 10,708.50 5,734.40 9,557.34 6,746.36 11,243.93 6,007.47 10,012.45 7,067.61 11,779.35 6,280.54 10,467.56 7,388.87 12,314.78 122.33 263.48 38.00

942,000 5,466.61 9,111.02 6,431.31 10,718.85 5,739.94 9,566.57 6,752.88 11,254.79 6,013.27 10,022.12 7,074.44 11,790.74 6,286.61 10,477.68 7,396.01 12,326.68 122.46 263.76 38.00

Attachment D.1

45 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

943,000 5,471.89 9,119.82 6,437.52 10,729.20 5,745.49 9,575.81 6,759.40 11,265.66 6,019.08 10,031.80 7,081.27 11,802.12 6,292.68 10,487.79 7,403.15 12,338.58 122.59 264.04 38.00

944,000 5,477.17 9,128.62 6,443.73 10,739.55 5,751.03 9,585.05 6,765.92 11,276.53 6,024.89 10,041.48 7,088.10 11,813.51 6,298.75 10,497.91 7,410.29 12,350.48 122.72 264.32 38.00

945,000 5,482.45 9,137.42 6,449.94 10,749.90 5,756.57 9,594.29 6,772.44 11,287.40 6,030.69 10,051.16 7,094.93 11,824.89 6,304.82 10,508.03 7,417.43 12,362.39 122.85 264.60 38.00

946,000 5,487.73 9,146.21 6,456.15 10,760.25 5,762.11 9,603.52 6,778.96 11,298.26 6,036.50 10,060.83 7,101.77 11,836.28 6,310.89 10,518.14 7,424.57 12,374.29 122.98 264.88 38.00

947,000 5,493.01 9,155.01 6,462.36 10,770.60 5,767.66 9,612.76 6,785.48 11,309.13 6,042.31 10,070.51 7,108.60 11,847.66 6,316.96 10,528.26 7,431.71 12,386.19 123.11 265.16 38.00

948,000 5,498.28 9,163.81 6,468.57 10,780.95 5,773.20 9,622.00 6,792.00 11,320.00 6,048.11 10,080.19 7,115.43 11,859.05 6,323.03 10,538.38 7,438.86 12,398.09 123.24 265.44 38.00

949,000 5,503.56 9,172.61 6,474.78 10,791.30 5,778.74 9,631.24 6,798.52 11,330.87 6,053.92 10,089.87 7,122.26 11,870.43 6,329.10 10,548.50 7,446.00 12,410.00 123.37 265.72 38.00

950,000 5,508.84 9,181.40 6,480.99 10,801.65 5,784.28 9,640.47 6,805.04 11,341.73 6,059.73 10,099.54 7,129.09 11,881.82 6,335.17 10,558.61 7,453.14 12,421.90 123.50 266.00 38.00

951,000 5,514.12 9,190.20 6,487.20 10,812.00 5,789.83 9,649.71 6,811.56 11,352.60 6,065.53 10,109.22 7,135.92 11,893.20 6,341.24 10,568.73 7,460.28 12,433.80 123.63 266.28 38.00

952,000 5,519.40 9,199.00 6,493.41 10,822.35 5,795.37 9,658.95 6,818.08 11,363.47 6,071.34 10,118.90 7,142.75 11,904.59 6,347.31 10,578.85 7,467.42 12,445.70 123.76 266.56 39.00

953,000 5,524.68 9,207.80 6,499.62 10,832.70 5,800.91 9,668.18 6,824.60 11,374.34 6,077.14 10,128.57 7,149.58 11,915.97 6,353.38 10,588.96 7,474.56 12,457.61 123.89 266.84 39.00

954,000 5,529.96 9,216.59 6,505.83 10,843.05 5,806.45 9,677.42 6,831.12 11,385.20 6,082.95 10,138.25 7,156.41 11,927.36 6,359.45 10,599.08 7,481.70 12,469.51 124.02 267.12 39.00

955,000 5,535.23 9,225.39 6,512.04 10,853.40 5,812.00 9,686.66 6,837.64 11,396.07 6,088.76 10,147.93 7,163.24 11,938.74 6,365.52 10,609.20 7,488.85 12,481.41 124.15 267.40 39.00

956,000 5,540.51 9,234.19 6,518.25 10,863.75 5,817.54 9,695.90 6,844.16 11,406.94 6,094.56 10,157.61 7,170.08 11,950.13 6,371.59 10,619.32 7,495.99 12,493.31 124.28 267.68 39.00

957,000 5,545.79 9,242.99 6,524.46 10,874.10 5,823.08 9,705.13 6,850.68 11,417.81 6,100.37 10,167.28 7,176.91 11,961.51 6,377.66 10,629.43 7,503.13 12,505.22 124.41 267.96 39.00

958,000 5,551.07 9,251.78 6,530.67 10,884.45 5,828.62 9,714.37 6,857.20 11,428.67 6,106.18 10,176.96 7,183.74 11,972.90 6,383.73 10,639.55 7,510.27 12,517.12 124.54 268.24 39.00

959,000 5,556.35 9,260.58 6,536.88 10,894.80 5,834.17 9,723.61 6,863.72 11,439.54 6,111.98 10,186.64 7,190.57 11,984.28 6,389.80 10,649.67 7,517.41 12,529.02 124.67 268.52 39.00

960,000 5,561.63 9,269.38 6,543.09 10,905.15 5,839.71 9,732.85 6,870.24 11,450.41 6,117.79 10,196.32 7,197.40 11,995.67 6,395.87 10,659.78 7,524.55 12,540.92 124.80 268.80 39.00

961,000 5,566.91 9,278.18 6,549.30 10,915.50 5,845.25 9,742.08 6,876.77 11,461.28 6,123.60 10,205.99 7,204.23 12,007.05 6,401.94 10,669.90 7,531.70 12,552.83 124.93 269.08 39.00

962,000 5,572.18 9,286.97 6,555.51 10,925.85 5,850.79 9,751.32 6,883.29 11,472.14 6,129.40 10,215.67 7,211.06 12,018.44 6,408.01 10,680.02 7,538.84 12,564.73 125.06 269.36 39.00

963,000 5,577.46 9,295.77 6,561.72 10,936.20 5,856.34 9,760.56 6,889.81 11,483.01 6,135.21 10,225.35 7,217.89 12,029.82 6,414.08 10,690.14 7,545.98 12,576.63 125.19 269.64 39.00

964,000 5,582.74 9,304.57 6,567.93 10,946.55 5,861.88 9,769.80 6,896.33 11,493.88 6,141.01 10,235.02 7,224.72 12,041.21 6,420.15 10,700.25 7,553.12 12,588.53 125.32 269.92 39.00

965,000 5,588.02 9,313.37 6,574.14 10,956.90 5,867.42 9,779.03 6,902.85 11,504.75 6,146.82 10,244.70 7,231.55 12,052.59 6,426.22 10,710.37 7,560.26 12,600.44 125.45 270.20 39.00

966,000 5,593.30 9,322.16 6,580.35 10,967.25 5,872.96 9,788.27 6,909.37 11,515.61 6,152.63 10,254.38 7,238.39 12,063.98 6,432.29 10,720.49 7,567.40 12,612.34 125.58 270.48 39.00

967,000 5,598.58 9,330.96 6,586.56 10,977.60 5,878.50 9,797.51 6,915.89 11,526.48 6,158.43 10,264.06 7,245.22 12,075.36 6,438.36 10,730.60 7,574.54 12,624.24 125.71 270.76 39.00

968,000 5,603.85 9,339.76 6,592.77 10,987.95 5,884.05 9,806.75 6,922.41 11,537.35 6,164.24 10,273.73 7,252.05 12,086.75 6,444.43 10,740.72 7,581.69 12,636.14 125.84 271.04 39.00

969,000 5,609.13 9,348.56 6,598.98 10,998.30 5,889.59 9,815.98 6,928.93 11,548.22 6,170.05 10,283.41 7,258.88 12,098.13 6,450.50 10,750.84 7,588.83 12,648.05 125.97 271.32 39.00

970,000 5,614.41 9,357.35 6,605.19 11,008.65 5,895.13 9,825.22 6,935.45 11,559.08 6,175.85 10,293.09 7,265.71 12,109.52 6,456.57 10,760.96 7,595.97 12,659.95 126.10 271.60 39.00

971,000 5,619.69 9,366.15 6,611.40 11,019.00 5,900.67 9,834.46 6,941.97 11,569.95 6,181.66 10,302.77 7,272.54 12,120.90 6,462.64 10,771.07 7,603.11 12,671.85 126.23 271.88 39.00

972,000 5,624.97 9,374.95 6,617.61 11,029.35 5,906.22 9,843.69 6,948.49 11,580.82 6,187.47 10,312.44 7,279.37 12,132.29 6,468.71 10,781.19 7,610.25 12,683.75 126.36 272.16 39.00

973,000 5,630.25 9,383.75 6,623.82 11,039.70 5,911.76 9,852.93 6,955.01 11,591.69 6,193.27 10,322.12 7,286.20 12,143.67 6,474.78 10,791.31 7,617.39 12,695.66 126.49 272.44 39.00

974,000 5,635.53 9,392.54 6,630.03 11,050.05 5,917.30 9,862.17 6,961.53 11,602.55 6,199.08 10,331.80 7,293.03 12,155.06 6,480.85 10,801.42 7,624.53 12,707.56 126.62 272.72 39.00

975,000 5,640.80 9,401.34 6,636.24 11,060.40 5,922.84 9,871.41 6,968.05 11,613.42 6,204.88 10,341.47 7,299.86 12,166.44 6,486.92 10,811.54 7,631.68 12,719.46 126.75 273.00 39.00

976,000 5,646.08 9,410.14 6,642.45 11,070.75 5,928.39 9,880.64 6,974.57 11,624.29 6,210.69 10,351.15 7,306.70 12,177.83 6,492.99 10,821.66 7,638.82 12,731.36 126.88 273.28 40.00

977,000 5,651.36 9,418.94 6,648.66 11,081.10 5,933.93 9,889.88 6,981.09 11,635.16 6,216.50 10,360.83 7,313.53 12,189.21 6,499.07 10,831.78 7,645.96 12,743.27 127.01 273.56 40.00

978,000 5,656.64 9,427.73 6,654.87 11,091.45 5,939.47 9,899.12 6,987.61 11,646.02 6,222.30 10,370.51 7,320.36 12,200.60 6,505.14 10,841.89 7,653.10 12,755.17 127.14 273.84 40.00

979,000 5,661.92 9,436.53 6,661.08 11,101.80 5,945.01 9,908.36 6,994.13 11,656.89 6,228.11 10,380.18 7,327.19 12,211.98 6,511.21 10,852.01 7,660.24 12,767.07 127.27 274.12 40.00

980,000 5,667.20 9,445.33 6,667.29 11,112.15 5,950.56 9,917.59 7,000.65 11,667.76 6,233.92 10,389.86 7,334.02 12,223.37 6,517.28 10,862.13 7,667.38 12,778.97 127.40 274.40 40.00

981,000 5,672.48 9,454.13 6,673.50 11,122.50 5,956.10 9,926.83 7,007.18 11,678.63 6,239.72 10,399.54 7,340.85 12,234.75 6,523.35 10,872.24 7,674.53 12,790.88 127.53 274.68 40.00

982,000 5,677.75 9,462.92 6,679.71 11,132.85 5,961.64 9,936.07 7,013.70 11,689.49 6,245.53 10,409.21 7,347.68 12,246.14 6,529.42 10,882.36 7,681.67 12,802.78 127.66 274.96 40.00

983,000 5,683.03 9,471.72 6,685.92 11,143.20 5,967.18 9,945.31 7,020.22 11,700.36 6,251.34 10,418.89 7,354.51 12,257.52 6,535.49 10,892.48 7,688.81 12,814.68 127.79 275.24 40.00

Attachment D.1

46 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

984,000 5,688.31 9,480.52 6,692.13 11,153.55 5,972.73 9,954.54 7,026.74 11,711.23 6,257.14 10,428.57 7,361.34 12,268.91 6,541.56 10,902.60 7,695.95 12,826.58 127.92 275.52 40.00

985,000 5,693.59 9,489.32 6,698.34 11,163.90 5,978.27 9,963.78 7,033.26 11,722.10 6,262.95 10,438.25 7,368.17 12,280.29 6,547.63 10,912.71 7,703.09 12,838.49 128.05 275.80 40.00

986,000 5,698.87 9,498.11 6,704.55 11,174.25 5,983.81 9,973.02 7,039.78 11,732.96 6,268.75 10,447.92 7,375.01 12,291.68 6,553.70 10,922.83 7,710.23 12,850.39 128.18 276.08 40.00

987,000 5,704.15 9,506.91 6,710.76 11,184.60 5,989.35 9,982.26 7,046.30 11,743.83 6,274.56 10,457.60 7,381.84 12,303.06 6,559.77 10,932.95 7,717.37 12,862.29 128.31 276.36 40.00

988,000 5,709.42 9,515.71 6,716.97 11,194.95 5,994.90 9,991.49 7,052.82 11,754.70 6,280.37 10,467.28 7,388.67 12,314.45 6,565.84 10,943.06 7,724.52 12,874.19 128.44 276.64 40.00

989,000 5,714.70 9,524.51 6,723.18 11,205.30 6,000.44 10,000.73 7,059.34 11,765.57 6,286.17 10,476.96 7,395.50 12,325.83 6,571.91 10,953.18 7,731.66 12,886.10 128.57 276.92 40.00

990,000 5,719.98 9,533.30 6,729.39 11,215.65 6,005.98 10,009.97 7,065.86 11,776.43 6,291.98 10,486.63 7,402.33 12,337.22 6,577.98 10,963.30 7,738.80 12,898.00 128.70 277.20 40.00

991,000 5,725.26 9,542.10 6,735.60 11,226.00 6,011.52 10,019.21 7,072.38 11,787.30 6,297.79 10,496.31 7,409.16 12,348.60 6,584.05 10,973.42 7,745.94 12,909.90 128.83 277.48 40.00

992,000 5,730.54 9,550.90 6,741.81 11,236.35 6,017.07 10,028.44 7,078.90 11,798.17 6,303.59 10,505.99 7,415.99 12,359.99 6,590.12 10,983.53 7,753.08 12,921.80 128.96 277.76 40.00

993,000 5,735.82 9,559.70 6,748.02 11,246.70 6,022.61 10,037.68 7,085.42 11,809.04 6,309.40 10,515.66 7,422.82 12,371.37 6,596.19 10,993.65 7,760.22 12,933.71 129.09 278.04 40.00

994,000 5,741.10 9,568.49 6,754.23 11,257.05 6,028.15 10,046.92 7,091.94 11,819.90 6,315.21 10,525.34 7,429.65 12,382.76 6,602.26 11,003.77 7,767.36 12,945.61 129.22 278.32 40.00

995,000 5,746.37 9,577.29 6,760.44 11,267.40 6,033.69 10,056.15 7,098.46 11,830.77 6,321.01 10,535.02 7,436.48 12,394.14 6,608.33 11,013.88 7,774.51 12,957.51 129.35 278.60 40.00

996,000 5,751.65 9,586.09 6,766.65 11,277.75 6,039.24 10,065.39 7,104.98 11,841.64 6,326.82 10,544.70 7,443.32 12,405.53 6,614.40 11,024.00 7,781.65 12,969.41 129.48 278.88 40.00

997,000 5,756.93 9,594.89 6,772.86 11,288.10 6,044.78 10,074.63 7,111.50 11,852.51 6,332.62 10,554.37 7,450.15 12,416.91 6,620.47 11,034.12 7,788.79 12,981.32 129.61 279.16 40.00

998,000 5,762.21 9,603.68 6,779.07 11,298.45 6,050.32 10,083.87 7,118.02 11,863.37 6,338.43 10,564.05 7,456.98 12,428.30 6,626.54 11,044.23 7,795.93 12,993.22 129.74 279.44 40.00

999,000 5,767.49 9,612.48 6,785.28 11,308.80 6,055.86 10,093.10 7,124.54 11,874.24 6,344.24 10,573.73 7,463.81 12,439.68 6,632.61 11,054.35 7,803.07 13,005.12 129.87 279.72 40.00

1,000,000 5,772.77 9,621.28 6,791.49 11,319.15 6,061.40 10,102.34 7,131.06 11,885.11 6,350.04 10,583.41 7,470.64 12,451.07 6,638.68 11,064.47 7,810.21 13,017.02 130.00 280.00 40.00

STANDARD FEES: Standard Plan Check fee is equal to 85% of the building permit fee with a minimum standard plan check
fee of $125.55.   Permit issuance fee is $43.05.

Standard Building Permit Formulas:
700 - 25,000 valuation-   VALUATION (minus) 1000 (divided by) 1000 (times) 17.5 (plus) 67.8 (times) 1.5
25,001 - 50,000 valuation- VALUATION (minus) 25000 (divided by) 1000 (times) 13.5 (plus) 488.6 (times) 1.5
50,001 - 100,000 valuation- VALUATION (minus) 50000 (divided by) 1000 (times) 10.1 (plus) 829.8 (times) 1.5
100,001 - up valuation- VALUATION (minus) 100000 (divided by) 1000 (times) 6.9 (plus) 1336.1 (times) 1.5

ENERGY FEES: Energy Building Permit fee is equal to 110 % of the standard building permit fee.

Energy Plan Check fee is equal to .9350% of the standard building permit fee.

DISABLE ACCESS: Disable Access Building Permit fee is equal to 105% of the standard building permit fee.

Disable Access Plan Check fee is equal to .8925% of the standard building permit fee.

DISABLE ACCESS Energy and Disable Access Building Permit fee is equal to 115% of the standard building permit fee.

    & ENERGY: Energy and Disable Access Building Plan Check fee is equal to .9775% of the standard building permit fee.

STRONG MOTION: Strong Motion Instrumental Program fee is charged at time of permit issuance:

.013 % of the total valuation of a Group R Occupancy,

.028 % of the total valuation of all other occupancies,

Attachment D.1

47 of 303



Permit Issuance Fee 25.83 New fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT R-OCC. OTHERS

GREEN 

FEES

VALUATION 

NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: January 9, 2016

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED ACCESS SMIP FEES

or $.50, whichever amount is higher.

EXCEPTIONS: 1.  A combined swimming pool permit may be issued for a new swimming pool, spa or hot tub which will 
include all building, electrical, plumbing, heating, and excavation work.  The total permit fee for the combined 
swimming pool permit shall be two times the building permit fee.

2.  A combined building permit for one-family or two-family dwelling and attached garages(s) shall be 
1.6 times the building permit fee.  (Section 106.5.6 & Section 107.1)

Building Permit Fees are pursuant to the California Building Code, Section 107.1 and the County of Los Angeles Building Code Fee Schedule, Table 1-A.

Building Plan Check Fees are pursuant to the California Building Code, Section 107.2 and the County of Los Angeles Building Code Fee Schedule, Table 1-A.

Attachment D.1

48 of 303



FEES FEES

For the issuance of each permit $25.83 $43.05

Note:  The following do not include permit issuing fee.

$50.85 $84.75

$0.13

$0.10

$36.27

For new single and two-family residential buildings not including garages, carports and other minor
accessory buildings constructed at the same time, per square foot.

For garages, carports, and other minor accessory buildings constructed at the same time as the single or two-family

residential buildings a fee will not be required. For other types of residential occupancies and alterations, additions

and modifications to existing residential buildings, use BRANCH CIRCUIT FEE OR UNIT FEE SCHEDULE.

For other types of swimming pools, therapeutic whirlpools, spas, hot tubs and alterations to existing
swimming pools, each

Carnivals and Circuses

For electric generators and electrically driven rides each

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

SYSTEM FEE SCHEDULE

Carnivals, circuses or other traveling shows or exhibitions utilizing transportable-type rides, booths, displays
and attractions.

$75.69

ELECTRICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

New Residential Buildings

Private Swimming PoolsFor new private, residential, inground swimming pools for single, or multifamily occupancies, including
a complete system of necessary branch circuit wiring, bonding, grounding, underwater lighting, water
pumping and other similar electrical equipment directly related to the operation of a swimming pool,
each

For new multifamily residential buildings (apartments and condominiums) having three (3) or more
living units not including garages, carports, and other noncommercial automobile storage areas
constructed at the same time, per square foot.

For garages, carports, and other accessory buildings used in conjunction with multi-family residential buildings use

BRANCH CIRCUIT FEE OR UNIT FEE SCHEDULE.

The following fees shall include all wiring and electrical equipment in or on each building, or other electrical
equipment on the same premises constructed at the same time.

$0.21

$0.17

$60.45

$126.15

Attachment D.2

49 of 303



FEES FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

ELECTRICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

$15.12 $25.20
$15.12 $25.20

For permanently installed rides, booth, displays, and attractions, use UNIT FEE SCHEDULE

For mechanically driven rides and walk-through attractions or displays having electric lighting, each
For a system of area and booth lighting, each

Attachment D.2

50 of 303



FEES FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

ELECTRICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

$19.89 $33.15

Note:

$13.41 $22.35
$12.06 $20.10

For 15 or 20 ampere 208 volt to 277 volt lighting, each $25.47 $42.45

$1.35 $2.25

Lighting Fixtures

$1.35 $2.25

$1.98

$16.20

$40.68

$1.98

41 or more branch circuits, each

For 15 or 20 ampere 120 volt lighting or general use receptacles:
1 to 10 branch circuits inclusive, each

Additional outlets, each

For receptacle, switch, lighting, or other outlets at which current is used or controlled except services, feeders
and meters:

First 20, each

Exception: An individual multiwire circuit supplying one appliance may be counted as one circuit.

Receptacle, Switch, Lighting, or other

Note:  For multi-outlet assemblies, each five feet or fraction thereof may be considered as one outlet.

First 20, each
For lighting fixtures, sockets, or other lamp holding devices:

Additional fixtures, each

UNIT FEE SCHEDULE (Alternate to Branch Circuit Fees)

BRANCH CIRCUIT FEE SCHEDULE (Alternate to Unit Fees)

Branch circuit fees apply to new branch circuit wiring and the lighting fixtures, switches and receptacles which
are supplied by these branch circuits, including their outlets.

Temporary Power Service

11 to 40 branch circuits inclusive, each

For a temporary service power pole or pedestal, including all pole or pedestal mounted receptacle
outlets and appurtenances, each

For a temporary distribution system and temporary lighting and receptacle outlets for construction sites,
decorative lighting, Christmas tree sales lots, firework stands, sales booths, additional pole, etc., each

1.  The following do not include permit issuing fees;

2.  Where appropriate either fee schedule may be used.

$3.30

$27.00

$67.80

$3.30

Attachment D.2

51 of 303



FEES FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

ELECTRICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

$2.34 $3.90
$2.34 $3.90For theatrical-type lighting fixtures or assemblies, each

For pole or platform mounted lighting fixtures, each

Attachment D.2

52 of 303



FEES FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

ELECTRICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

Note:

Note:

$43.02 $71.70
$80.46 $134.10

$132.84 $221.40
Note:

Note:

$14.49

$9.99

$24.39

$18.63

For other types of air conditioners and other motor-driven appliances having larger electrical ratings, see Power

Apparatus.

Residential Appliances of Three Horsepower or Less
For fixed residential appliances or receptacle outlets for same, including wall-mounted electric ovens,
counter-mounted cooking tops, electric ranges, self-contained room, console, or through-wall air
conditioners, space heaters, food waste grinders, dishwashers, washing machines, water heaters,
clothes dryers, or other motor-operated appliances, not exceeding three (3) horsepower (HP) in rating, 

Other Appliances of Three Horsepower or Less

For any appliance installed in a non-residential occupancy and not exceeding three (3) horsepower
(HP), Kilowatt (KW), or kilovolt-ampere (KVA) in rating, including medical and dental devices, food,
beverage, and ice cream cabinets, illuminated showcases, drinking fountains, vending machines,
laundry machines, or other similar types of equipment, each

1. As used in the above sentence, "non-residential occupancy" includes but is not limited to hotels and motels but

excludes apartments and single-family dwellings.

2. For other types of air conditioners and other motor-driven appliances having larger electrical ratings, see Power

Apparatus.

Power Apparatus
For motors, generators, transformers, rectifiers, synchronous converters, capacitors, industrial heating, air
conditioners and heat pumps, cooking or baking equipment, and other apparatus, with a rating in horsepower
(HP) kilowatts (KW), kilovolt amperes (KVA), or kilovolt-amperes-reactive (KVAR) as follows:

Rating over 3 and not over 10, each
Rating over 10 and not over 50, each
Rating over 50 and not over 100, each
Rating over 100, each

An additional fee will be required for lighting fixtures, motors and other appliances that are connected to trolley and

plug-in type busways. No fee is required for portable tools.

1. For equipment or appliances having more than one motor, transformer, heater, etc., the sum of the combined

ratings may be used.

2. These fees include all switches, circuit breakers, contactors, thermostats, relays and other directly related control

equipment.

Busways

For cable trays, trolley and plug-in type busways each 100 feet or fraction thereof

$24.15

$16.65

$40.65

$31.05

Attachment D.2

53 of 303



FEES FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

ELECTRICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

$12.06 $20.10

$36.27For signs, outline lighting systems, or marquees supplied from one branch circuit, each

For additional branch circuits within the same sign, outline lighting system, or marquee, each

Signs, Outline Lighting, and Marquees

$60.45

Attachment D.2

54 of 303



FEES FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

ELECTRICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

$71.19 $118.65

$151.47 $252.45

Note:

$30.87 $51.45

$102.24 $170.40

$204.12 $340.20

$102.24 $170.40

$471.42 $785.70

For services, switchboards, switchboard sections, motor control centers and panelboards of 600 volts
or less and not over 399 amperes in rating, each

OTHER ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS AND FEES

$36.27

For any single hazardous location area larger than 2,000 sq. ft. or an aggregate area consisting of
smaller hazardous location areas totaling over 2,000 sq. ft., a surcharge in addition to any other
applicable fees, each 

For investigation of alternate materials and methods performed by the Chief Electrical Inspector:

For investigation and review of test reports from local testing laboratories, or to comply with Section 83-
3.

For one (1) to ten (10) items
For eleven (11) to twenty (20) items

For services, switchboards, switchboard sections, motor control centers and panelboards of 600 volts
or less, and over 399 amperes to 1,000 amperes in rating, each

For each extra inspection resulting from defective workmanship or materials, each

$235.89

$204.48

$51.12

$60.93

For the first 1/2 hour, or fraction thereof
or, for each hour, or fraction thereof

Services, Switchboards, Switchboard Sections, Motor Control Centers and Panelboards

For each hour or fraction thereof, in excess of two
For the Initial filing fee

For inspection of electrical equipment for which not fee is herein set forth and for emergency
inspections for the time consumed

For services, switchboards, switchboard sections, motor control centers and panelboards over 600
volts, or over 1,000 amperes in rating, each

Miscellaneous Apparatus, Conduits and Conductors

This fee is not applicable when a fee is paid for one or more services, outlets, fixtures, appliances, power apparatus,

busways, signs or other equipment.

For electrical apparatus, conduits and conductors for which a permit is required but for which no fee in
herein set forth

$60.45

$393.15

$340.80

$85.20

$101.55

Attachment D.2

55 of 303



FEES FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

ELECTRICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

$707.22 $1,178.70
$785.97 $1,309.95
$471.42 $785.70

For more than fifty (50) items
For twenty-one (21) to fifty (50) items

For high voltage switch gears, transformers or substations, each

Attachment D.2

56 of 303



FEES FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

ELECTRICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

$314.19 $523.65
$157.05 $261.75

$188.91 $314.85

$102.24 $170.40

$51.12 $85.20A minimum plan check fee of

For other occupancies

Noncompliance Fee:

The fee shall be equal to seventy percent (70%) of the required electrical permit fee provided, however,
the minimum fee shall be:

The fee for each tenant improvement plan check (installations requiring review to verify compliance
with the State's Electrical Energy Conservation requirements (Title 24), when a building plan check is
not required for that work, the fee shall be as follows:

Per 1,000 sq. ft. or

Investigation fee for work without a permit shall be equal to the permit fee, but not less than
Exception:  One and two family structure, wired by owner-builder

For one and two family dwelling occupancies

ELECTRICAL PLAN CHECKING 

$12.69

$94.32

$21.15

$157.20

Attachment D.2

57 of 303



$25.83 New Fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT

50 267.30 445.50 150.21 250.35 26,000 2,479.50 4,132.50 2,136.06 3,560.10
100 267.30 445.50 224.64 374.40 27,000 2,524.05 4,206.75 2,176.83 3,628.05
200 358.20 597.00 300.69 501.15 28,000 2,568.60 4,281.00 2,217.60 3,696.00
300 449.10 748.50 376.74 627.90 29,000 2,613.15 4,355.25 2,258.37 3,763.95
400 540.00 900.00 452.79 754.65 30,000 2,657.70 4,429.50 2,299.14 3,831.90
500 630.90 1,051.50 528.84 881.40 31,000 2,702.25 4,503.75 2,339.91 3,899.85
600 721.80 1,203.00 604.89 1,008.15 32,000 2,746.80 4,578.00 2,380.68 3,967.80
700 812.70 1,354.50 680.94 1,134.90 33,000 2,791.35 4,652.25 2,421.45 4,035.75
800 903.60 1,506.00 756.99 1,261.65 34,000 2,835.90 4,726.50 2,462.22 4,103.70
900 994.50 1,657.50 833.04 1,388.40 35,000 2,880.45 4,800.75 2,502.99 4,171.65

1,000 1,085.40 1,809.00 909.09 1,515.15 36,000 2,925.00 4,875.00 2,543.76 4,239.60
2,000 1,163.34 1,938.90 973.44 1,622.40 37,000 2,969.55 4,949.25 2,584.53 4,307.55
3,000 1,238.76 2,064.60 1,037.34 1,728.90 38,000 3,014.10 5,023.50 2,625.30 4,375.50
4,000 1,314.18 2,190.30 1,101.24 1,835.40 39,000 3,058.65 5,097.75 2,666.07 4,443.45
5,000 1,389.60 2,316.00 1,165.14 1,941.90 40,000 3,103.20 5,172.00 2,706.84 4,511.40
6,000 1,465.02 2,441.70 1,229.04 2,048.40 41,000 3,147.75 5,246.25 2,747.61 4,579.35
7,000 1,540.44 2,567.40 1,292.94 2,154.90 42,000 3,192.30 5,320.50 2,788.38 4,647.30
8,000 1,615.86 2,693.10 1,356.84 2,261.40 43,000 3,236.85 5,394.75 2,829.15 4,715.25
9,000 1,691.28 2,818.80 1,420.74 2,367.90 44,000 3,281.40 5,469.00 2,869.92 4,783.20

10,000 1,766.70 2,944.50 1,484.64 2,474.40 45,000 3,325.95 5,543.25 2,910.69 4,851.15
11,000 1,811.25 3,018.75 1,524.51 2,540.85 46,000 3,370.50 5,617.50 2,951.46 4,919.10
12,000 1,855.80 3,093.00 1,565.28 2,608.80 47,000 3,415.05 5,691.75 2,992.23 4,987.05
13,000 1,900.35 3,167.25 1,606.05 2,676.75 48,000 3,459.60 5,766.00 3,033.00 5,055.00
14,000 1,944.90 3,241.50 1,646.82 2,744.70 49,000 3,504.15 5,840.25 3,073.77 5,122.95
15,000 1,989.45 3,315.75 1,687.59 2,812.65 50,000 3,548.70 5,914.50 3,114.54 5,190.90
16,000 2,034.00 3,390.00 1,728.36 2,880.60 51,000 3,593.25 5,988.75 3,155.31 5,258.85

CITY OF CUDAHY

GRADING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES - DRAFT

Effective Date: Jan. 9, 2016

VOLUME 

(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING
VOLUME 

(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING

Permit Issuance Fee 

TAKE THE HIGHEST CUT/FILL (& ADD any OVEREXCAVATION) FOR PC & PERMIT FEES

Attachment D.3

58 of 303



$25.83 New Fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT

CITY OF CUDAHY

GRADING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES - DRAFT

Effective Date: Jan. 9, 2016

VOLUME 

(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING
VOLUME 

(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING

Permit Issuance Fee 

TAKE THE HIGHEST CUT/FILL (& ADD any OVEREXCAVATION) FOR PC & PERMIT FEES

17,000 2,078.55 3,464.25 1,769.13 2,948.55 52,000 3,637.80 6,063.00 3,196.08 5,326.80
18,000 2,123.10 3,538.50 1,809.90 3,016.50 53,000 3,682.35 6,137.25 3,236.85 5,394.75
19,000 2,167.65 3,612.75 1,850.67 3,084.45 54,000 3,726.90 6,211.50 3,277.62 5,462.70
20,000 2,212.20 3,687.00 1,891.44 3,152.40 55,000 3,771.45 6,285.75 3,318.39 5,530.65
21,000 2,256.75 3,761.25 1,932.21 3,220.35 56,000 3,816.00 6,360.00 3,359.16 5,598.60
22,000 2,301.30 3,835.50 1,972.98 3,288.30 57,000 3,860.55 6,434.25 3,399.93 5,666.55
23,000 2,345.85 3,909.75 2,013.75 3,356.25 58,000 3,905.10 6,508.50 3,440.70 5,734.50
24,000 2,390.40 3,984.00 2,054.52 3,424.20 59,000 3,949.65 6,582.75 3,481.47 5,802.45
25,000 2,434.95 4,058.25 2,095.29 3,492.15 60,000 3,994.20 6,657.00 3,522.24 5,870.40

Attachment D.3

59 of 303



$25.83 New Fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT

CITY OF CUDAHY

GRADING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES - DRAFT

Effective Date: Jan. 9, 2016

VOLUME 

(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING
VOLUME 

(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING

Permit Issuance Fee 

TAKE THE HIGHEST CUT/FILL (& ADD any OVEREXCAVATION) FOR PC & PERMIT FEES

61,000 4,038.75 6,731.25 3,563.01 5,938.35 96,000 5,598.00 9,330.00 4,989.96 8,316.60
62,000 4,083.30 6,805.50 3,603.78 6,006.30 97,000 5,642.55 9,404.25 5,030.73 8,384.55
63,000 4,127.85 6,879.75 3,644.55 6,074.25 98,000 5,687.10 9,478.50 5,071.50 8,452.50
64,000 4,172.40 6,954.00 3,685.32 6,142.20 99,000 5,731.65 9,552.75 5,112.27 8,520.45
65,000 4,216.95 7,028.25 3,726.09 6,210.15 100,000 5,776.20 9,627.00 5,153.04 8,588.40
66,000 4,261.50 7,102.50 3,766.86 6,278.10 110,000 5,906.16 9,843.60 5,256.81 8,761.35
67,000 4,306.05 7,176.75 3,807.63 6,346.05 120,000 6,029.28 10,048.80 5,358.42 8,930.70
68,000 4,350.60 7,251.00 3,848.40 6,414.00 130,000 6,152.40 10,254.00 5,460.03 9,100.05
69,000 4,395.15 7,325.25 3,889.17 6,481.95 140,000 6,275.52 10,459.20 5,561.64 9,269.40
70,000 4,439.70 7,399.50 3,929.94 6,549.90 150,000 6,398.64 10,664.40 5,663.25 9,438.75
71,000 4,484.25 7,473.75 3,970.71 6,617.85 160,000 6,521.76 10,869.60 5,764.86 9,608.10
72,000 4,528.80 7,548.00 4,011.48 6,685.80 170,000 6,644.88 11,074.80 5,866.47 9,777.45
73,000 4,573.35 7,622.25 4,052.25 6,753.75 180,000 6,768.00 11,280.00 5,968.08 9,946.80
74,000 4,617.90 7,696.50 4,093.02 6,821.70 190,000 6,891.12 11,485.20 6,069.69 10,116.15
75,000 4,662.45 7,770.75 4,133.79 6,889.65 200,000 7,014.24 11,690.40 6,171.30 10,285.50
76,000 4,707.00 7,845.00 4,174.56 6,957.60 210,000 7,137.36 11,895.60 6,272.91 10,454.85
77,000 4,751.55 7,919.25 4,215.33 7,025.55 220,000 7,260.48 12,100.80 6,374.52 10,624.20
78,000 4,796.10 7,993.50 4,256.10 7,093.50 230,000 7,383.60 12,306.00 6,476.13 10,793.55
79,000 4,840.65 8,067.75 4,296.87 7,161.45 240,000 7,506.72 12,511.20 6,577.74 10,962.90
80,000 4,885.20 8,142.00 4,337.64 7,229.40 250,000 7,629.84 12,716.40 6,679.35 11,132.25
81,000 4,929.75 8,216.25 4,378.41 7,297.35 260,000 7,752.96 12,921.60 6,780.96 11,301.60
82,000 4,974.30 8,290.50 4,419.18 7,365.30 270,000 7,876.08 13,126.80 6,882.57 11,470.95
83,000 5,018.85 8,364.75 4,459.95 7,433.25 280,000 7,999.20 13,332.00 6,984.18 11,640.30
84,000 5,063.40 8,439.00 4,500.72 7,501.20 290,000 8,122.32 13,537.20 7,085.79 11,809.65
85,000 5,107.95 8,513.25 4,541.49 7,569.15 300,000 8,245.44 13,742.40 7,187.40 11,979.00
86,000 5,152.50 8,587.50 4,582.26 7,637.10 310,000 8,368.56 13,947.60 7,289.01 12,148.35

Attachment D.3

60 of 303



$25.83 New Fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT

CITY OF CUDAHY

GRADING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES - DRAFT

Effective Date: Jan. 9, 2016

VOLUME 

(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING
VOLUME 

(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING

Permit Issuance Fee 

TAKE THE HIGHEST CUT/FILL (& ADD any OVEREXCAVATION) FOR PC & PERMIT FEES

87,000 5,197.05 8,661.75 4,623.03 7,705.05 320,000 8,491.68 14,152.80 7,390.62 12,317.70
88,000 5,241.60 8,736.00 4,663.80 7,773.00 330,000 8,614.80 14,358.00 7,492.23 12,487.05
89,000 5,286.15 8,810.25 4,704.57 7,840.95 340,000 8,737.92 14,563.20 7,593.84 12,656.40
90,000 5,330.70 8,884.50 4,745.34 7,908.90 350,000 8,861.04 14,768.40 7,695.45 12,825.75
91,000 5,375.25 8,958.75 4,786.11 7,976.85 360,000 8,984.16 14,973.60 7,797.06 12,995.10
92,000 5,419.80 9,033.00 4,826.88 8,044.80 370,000 9,107.28 15,178.80 7,898.67 13,164.45
93,000 5,464.35 9,107.25 4,867.65 8,112.75 380,000 9,230.40 15,384.00 8,000.28 13,333.80
94,000 5,508.90 9,181.50 4,908.42 8,180.70 390,000 9,353.52 15,589.20 8,101.89 13,503.15
95,000 5,553.45 9,255.75 4,949.19 8,248.65 400,000 9,476.64 15,794.40 8,203.50 13,672.50

Attachment D.3

61 of 303



$25.83 New Fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT

CITY OF CUDAHY

GRADING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES - DRAFT

Effective Date: Jan. 9, 2016

VOLUME 

(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING
VOLUME 

(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING

Permit Issuance Fee 

TAKE THE HIGHEST CUT/FILL (& ADD any OVEREXCAVATION) FOR PC & PERMIT FEES

410,000 9,599.76 15,999.60 8,305.11 13,841.85 710,000 13,054.95 21,758.25 11,353.41 18,922.35
420,000 9,722.88 16,204.80 8,406.72 14,011.20 720,000 13,166.82 21,944.70 11,455.02 19,091.70
430,000 9,846.00 16,410.00 8,508.33 14,180.55 730,000 13,278.69 22,131.15 11,556.63 19,261.05
440,000 9,969.12 16,615.20 8,609.94 14,349.90 740,000 13,390.56 22,317.60 11,658.24 19,430.40
450,000 10,092.24 16,820.40 8,711.55 14,519.25 750,000 13,502.43 22,504.05 11,759.85 19,599.75
460,000 10,215.36 17,025.60 8,813.16 14,688.60 760,000 13,614.30 22,690.50 11,861.46 19,769.10
470,000 10,338.48 17,230.80 8,914.77 14,857.95 770,000 13,726.17 22,876.95 11,963.07 19,938.45
480,000 10,461.60 17,436.00 9,016.38 15,027.30 780,000 13,838.04 23,063.40 12,064.68 20,107.80
490,000 10,584.72 17,641.20 9,117.99 15,196.65 790,000 13,949.91 23,249.85 12,166.29 20,277.15
500,000 10,707.84 17,846.40 9,219.60 15,366.00 800,000 14,061.78 23,436.30 12,267.90 20,446.50
510,000 10,817.55 18,029.25 9,321.21 15,535.35 810,000 14,173.65 23,622.75 12,369.51 20,615.85
520,000 10,929.42 18,215.70 9,422.82 15,704.70 820,000 14,285.52 23,809.20 12,471.12 20,785.20
530,000 11,041.29 18,402.15 9,524.43 15,874.05 830,000 14,397.39 23,995.65 12,572.73 20,954.55
540,000 11,153.16 18,588.60 9,626.04 16,043.40 840,000 14,509.26 24,182.10 12,674.34 21,123.90
550,000 11,265.03 18,775.05 9,727.65 16,212.75 850,000 14,621.13 24,368.55 12,775.95 21,293.25
560,000 11,376.90 18,961.50 9,829.26 16,382.10 860,000 14,733.00 24,555.00 12,877.56 21,462.60
570,000 11,488.77 19,147.95 9,930.87 16,551.45 870,000 14,844.87 24,741.45 12,979.17 21,631.95
580,000 11,600.64 19,334.40 10,032.48 16,720.80 880,000 14,956.74 24,927.90 13,080.78 21,801.30
590,000 11,712.51 19,520.85 10,134.09 16,890.15 890,000 15,068.61 25,114.35 13,182.39 21,970.65
600,000 11,824.38 19,707.30 10,235.70 17,059.50 900,000 15,180.48 25,300.80 13,284.00 22,140.00
610,000 11,936.25 19,893.75 10,337.31 17,228.85 910,000 15,292.35 25,487.25 13,385.61 22,309.35
620,000 12,048.12 20,080.20 10,438.92 17,398.20 920,000 15,404.22 25,673.70 13,487.22 22,478.70
630,000 12,159.99 20,266.65 10,540.53 17,567.55 930,000 15,516.09 25,860.15 13,588.83 22,648.05
640,000 12,271.86 20,453.10 10,642.14 17,736.90 940,000 15,627.96 26,046.60 13,690.44 22,817.40
650,000 12,383.73 20,639.55 10,743.75 17,906.25 950,000 15,739.83 26,233.05 13,792.05 22,986.75
660,000 12,495.60 20,826.00 10,845.36 18,075.60 960,000 15,851.70 26,419.50 13,893.66 23,156.10

Attachment D.3

62 of 303



$25.83 New Fee: $43.05

P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT P.C. FEE NEW P.C. PERMIT FEE NEW PERMIT

CITY OF CUDAHY

GRADING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES - DRAFT

Effective Date: Jan. 9, 2016

VOLUME 

(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING
VOLUME 

(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING

Permit Issuance Fee 

TAKE THE HIGHEST CUT/FILL (& ADD any OVEREXCAVATION) FOR PC & PERMIT FEES

670,000 12,607.47 21,012.45 10,946.97 18,244.95 970,000 15,963.57 26,605.95 13,995.27 23,325.45
680,000 12,719.34 21,198.90 11,048.58 18,414.30 980,000 16,075.44 26,792.40 14,096.88 23,494.80
690,000 12,831.21 21,385.35 11,150.19 18,583.65 990,000 16,187.31 26,978.85 14,198.49 23,664.15
700,000 12,943.08 21,571.80 11,251.80 18,753.00 1,000,000 16,299.18 27,165.30 14,300.10 23,833.50

PLAN CHECK FEE (Above 1,000,000 Cu Yds):

CUBIC YARDS (subtract) 500,000 (divided by) 10,000 (times) 124.3 (plus) 11,895.2 (times) 1.5

PERMIT FEE (Above 1,000,000 Cu Yds):

CUBIC YARDS (subtract) 100,000 (divided by) 10,000 (times) 112.9 (plus) 5,728 (times) 1.5
Building Permit Fees are pursuant to the California Building Code, Section 107.1 and the County of Los Angeles 

Building Code Fee Schedule, Table 1-B. 

Building Plan Check Fees are pursuant to the California Building Code, Section 107.2 and the County of Los 

Angeles Building Code Fee Schedule, Table 1-C. 

Attachment D.3

63 of 303



CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

FEES FEES

$25.83 $43.05

$48.78 $81.30
$122.13 $203.55

$3.96 $6.60

$34.65 $57.75
NOTE:

$12.06 $20.10

$3.69 $6.15

$61.02 $101.70
NOTE:

$20.43 $34.05

$8.70

$31.59 $52.65

MECHANICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

For the installation, relocation or replacement of each appliance vent installed and not included in a
appliance permit.  VAV (variable air volume) Boxes 

$25.29

$12.06

$36.27

$14.85

For the installation or alteration of each air handling unit for air conditioning including ducts attached thereto:

This fee shall not apply to an air handling unit which is a portion of a factory assembled air-conditioning appliance

for which a permit is required elsewhere in this Code.

Up to and including 2,000 CFM

Each unit over 10
More than 2,000 CFM and up to and including

10,000 CFM, each
More than 10,000 CFM, each

Each unit up to 10

An air-conditioned system includes heating and/or cooling.

MECHANICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

Up to and including 100,000 BTU
More than 100,000 BTU and up to and including 500,000 BTU
More than 500,000 BTU

For the installation, alteration, or relocation of each refrigeration compressor or absorption unit, and for each
fuel burning furnace, heater, boiler and vented decorative appliance including vents attached thereto:

For each air inlet and air outlet served by any air-conditioning system

For issuing each permit

Or when the number of air inlets and outlets are unknown, for each 1,000 square feet or fraction thereof of
conditioned area

For each ventilation system which is not a portion of any air-conditioning system for which a permit is
required elsewhere in this Code.

For each evaporative cooler other than portable type
For ventilation fans which serve a single register:

Each fan up to 10
Each fan over 10

$42.15

$20.10

$60.45

$24.75

Attachment D.4

64 of 303



CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

MECHANICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

$61.02 $101.70
$16.50

$25.29 $42.15

$157.05 $261.75
NOTE:

$94.32 $157.20
$188.91 $314.85

$314.19

For the installation of each commercial kitchen hood, spray booth or product conveying duct system,
including the fans and ducts attached thereto
For the installation of each fire damper

For the alteration of an existing duct system for which a permit is not required elsewhere in this Code.
Investigation fee for work done without a required permit shall be equal to the permit

fee, but not less than:
Exception:  1 or 2 family dwellings, when work is performed by owner-builder:

These fees are charged in addition to the permit fee work done.

Noncompliance fee for R-3 occupancies:
Noncompliance fee for other occupancies:

$523.65

Attachment D.4

65 of 303



CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

MECHANICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

FEES FEES

$204.48 $340.80
$102.24 $170.40

NOTE:

FEES FEES

1.

50% 50%
EXCEPTION:

50% 50%
5% 5%

(I)
(ii) $157.05 $261.75
(iii) $157.05 $261.75
(iv) $157.05 $261.75

$102.24 $170.40
2.

(I)
(ii) $235.89 $393.15
(iii) $235.89 $393.15
(iv) $235.89 $393.15

$157.05

$235.89

The plan check fee of the required mechanical permit fee shall be

MECHANICAL WORK DESCRIPTION (CONT.)

Alternate material fee (Initial Filing Fee)
Per hour

1. For a refrigeration system rating; one horsepower, one ton or 12,000 BTU per hour shall mean the same

quantity.

Stairs pressurization systems

Identical appliances of 100,000 BTU or less, installed in a single building;
Up to and including 10, (shall be 50% of permit fee)
For each appliance over 10, (an additional 5% of its permit fee)

2.  For steam boilers rated in boiler horsepower; one horsepower shall equal 50,000 BTU per hour.

MECHANICAL PLAN CHECK FEES

The Mechanical Code requires plan check fees to be paid at the time of submitting plans and specifications for:

Installations where the aggregate BTU input capacity for either comfort heating or comfort cooling is
more than 500,000 BTU. Plans shall detail all the mechanical systems proposed, including comfort
heating and comfort cooling systems, refrigeration systems and ventilation systems and hoods.

Garage ventilation systems
Stairs pressurization systems
Product conveying systems

Product conveying systems
The minimum plan checking fee (including all surcharges) shall be
Installations of the following individual systems:

A commercial type I or II hood

If any of the following systems is included in the work proposed, a surcharge shall be collected for
each of these systems as follows:

A commercial type I or II hood
Garage ventilation systems

$261.75

$393.15

Attachment D.4

66 of 303



CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

MECHANICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

3.

$25.29 $42.15
$51.12 $85.20

$102.24 $170.40

With a minimum fee of

In addition to the aforementioned fees, the Chief Mechanical Inspector may require additional charges for
plan check services beyond the initial and second check when such additional work is due to changes,
omissions, or errors on the part of the plan check applicant.  (Fees shall be charged per hour)
The payment of said charges shall not exempt any person from compliance with other provisions of this
Code.

Tenant improvement installations requiring review to verify compliance with the State's Energy
Regulations, when a building permit is not required for that work, of conditioned space, the fee shall
be per 1,000 sq. ft.

Attachment D.4

67 of 303



FEES FEES

$25.83 $43.05

$393.03 $655.05

$204.03 $340.05

$502.83 $838.05
$605.07 $1,008.45

$1,006.02 $1,676.70
$1,524.87 $2,541.45

$355.23 $592.05

$152.46 $254.10
$204.03 $340.05

$152.46 $254.10
$24.48 $40.80

$406.26 $677.10
$812.70 $1,354.50
$151.02 $251.70

$91.62 $152.70
$91.62 $152.70
$85.95 $143.25

$2.70 $4.50

$32.04 $53.40

$121.41 $202.35

For inspection of the repair or rehabilitation of a building or structure declared substandard by notice, the
fee shall be based on the valuation, but not less than 

For inspection of the demolition (including sewage system termination) of a building or structure

For inspection of structures or devices regulated by Chapter 66, the first inspection of the first structure or
device

For inspection of any use, occupancy or change in use or occupancy 
Group R or U Occupancy
Occupancy groups other than R and U 

Floor Area:  Up to 2,500 square feet

For investigation and/or permit for trailer coaches required by Chapter 69
For inspection outside of normal business hours, per hour
For inspection for which no fee is specifically indicated, per hour

For search of office records and a single copy of a permit
For inspection of barriers for swimming pools, spas and hot tubs

For each hour expended responding to public records requests which do not reasonably describe
identifiable records
For Approval in Concept review pursuant to the 1976 Coastal Act (section 30,000 et seq. Public
Resources Code)

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

OTHER FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

Permit Issuance Fee - to be paid in addition to the fees set forth below
OTHER WORK DESCRIPTION

Floor Area: Over 2,500 square feet

Affected floor area of up to 5,000 square feet
Affected floor area of 5,001 to 10,000 square feet
Affected floor area of 10,001 to 100,000 square feet
Affected floor area of above 100,001 square feet

and, for each additional structure or device.

For application and investigation for relocation building permits as required by Chapter 68:

For inspection of reinspection of Group A, Division 4, structures each

For site inspection not otherwise covered herein by a fee and which is regulated by the Building Code.

Attachment D.5

68 of 303



FEES FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

OTHER FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

Permit Issuance Fee - to be paid in addition to the fees set forth below
OTHER WORK DESCRIPTION

$384.84 $641.40

$949.59 $1,582.65
$6,121.98 $10,203.30

$157.59 $262.65

For geotechnical site review and processing geology or engineering reports submitted pursuant to
Sections 110, 111, 113, 1804 and Appendix Section 3309:

Geotechnical site review (to determine if geotechnical reports are required)
Geotechnical review of building plans and geotechnical reports

reports)  The fee shall be 0.42% of the valuation of the proposed structure

and the maximum fee shall be
Review of Geotechnical addenda beyond third review  (per hour)

Geotechnical report, site, and plans review (review of initial and two addenda reports)  The fee 

However, the minimum fee shall be

Attachment D.5

69 of 303



FEES FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

OTHER FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

Permit Issuance Fee - to be paid in addition to the fees set forth below
OTHER WORK DESCRIPTION

$384.84 $641.40

$762.39 $1,270.65

$628.47 $1,047.45
$840.15 $1,400.25

$1,145.16 $1,908.60
$1,505.43 $2,509.05
$1,505.43 $2,509.05

$94.05 $156.75

$1,317.15 $2,195.25
$1,975.14 $3,291.90
$2,397.87 $3,996.45
$3,291.21 $5,485.35
$3,291.21 $5,485.35

$141.30 $235.50
$157.59 $262.65
$361.71 $602.85

$102.24 $170.40
$28.98 $48.30

$2.70 $4.50
$50.40 $84.00

$102.24 $170.40

$102.24 $170.40
$94.32 $157.20

1 - 1,000 cubic yards

Reproduction of microfilmed plans
plus additional fee for each sheet to be reproduced

10,001 - 100,000 cubic yards
100,001 - 500,000 cubic yards
5001,001 cubic yards and above the fee shall be

5001,001 cubic yards and above the fee shall be

Assignment of house numbers

For additional review required beyond the initial and second check of plans or reports, per hour

1,001 - 10,000 cubic yards

plus/100,000 cubic yards of additional grading 

1 - 1,000 cubic yards
1,001 - 10,000 cubic yards

For additional review required by changes, addition, or revisions of approved or resubmitted plans or
reports, per hour

For processing Coastal Engineering Reports

Geotechnical site inspections and geotechnical report review PRIOR to building      permit application

Geotechnical report and plan review prior to building permit application (per review) 
Geotechnical review of grading plans:

Geotechnical site review (to determine if geotechnical reports are required)

plus/100,000 cubic yards of additional grading

100,001 - 500,000 cubic yards

Geotechnical report and grading plan review (review of initial & two addenda reports):

Review of Geotechnical addenda beyond third review (per hour)

For the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy

10,001 - 100,000 cubic yards

For determining occupant load for purposes of parking requirements pursuant to Title 22 (Zoning
Ordinance)

Attachment D.5

70 of 303



FEES FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

OTHER FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

Permit Issuance Fee - to be paid in addition to the fees set forth below
OTHER WORK DESCRIPTION

$141.75 $236.25
$94.32 $157.20

$412.11 $686.85
$327.51 $545.85

$281.79 $469.65

$204.48 $340.80
$102.24 $170.40For each hour or fraction thereof, in excess of two 

For processing and recording a Notice of Violation pursuant to Section 103.4

For processing and recording a Rescission of Notice of Violation pursuant to Section 103.4

For the issuance of a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy
For each extension of a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy

For investigation of alternate materials and methods of construction.  For the initial filing fee

For processing of 45-day notice pursuant to Section 103.4

Attachment D.5

71 of 303



FEES FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

OTHER FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

Permit Issuance Fee - to be paid in addition to the fees set forth below
OTHER WORK DESCRIPTION

$204.48 $340.80
$102.24 $170.40

$76.41 $127.35
$140.40 $234.00

$314.19 $523.65

$157.05 $261.75

$94.32 $157.20
$188.91 $314.85
$401.22 $668.70

Fee exemption -- Affordable Housing. Any nonprofit organization shall be exempt from any plan check,
permit and inspection fees if it obtains approval from the Community Development Director that such
dwelling units qualify as housing for lower income or very-low income households.

Preliminary plan review for conceptual approval, code application/interpretation prior to submittal of
permit application (two staff-hour minimum)      (Exception: no fee for 15 minutes or less)

Regarding initial determination as an unreinforced masonry building
(URM)/potentially earthquake hazardous building

Group R-3 occupancy
All other occupancies

Regarding the unsafe conditions of building or structure per Sec. 102.4.1

Request for hearing before Building Board of Appeals

Exception:

Regarding the initial determination as a welded steel moment frame building in a
high earthquake damaged area
Regarding the initial determination as a pre- April 13, 1975 Concrete Tilt-up
Building

Noncompliance fee, when person fails to comply with written order:

Additional fee beyond minimum, per hour or fraction thereof

Minimum plan check fee for plans to be "standardized"

Review of drawings and date which are sufficient to determine nature and scope of work in lieu of
submittal of plans and specifications (including pedestrian protection, underground tanks, etc.)

Investigation fee for work done without a required permit shall be equal to the permit

Exception:  One or two family dwellings, when work is performed by owner-builder

fee, but not less than

Attachment D.5

72 of 303



$25.83 $43.05

$15.12 $25.20
$15.12 $25.20

$8.19 $13.65
$15.12 $25.20
$43.83 $73.05

$15.12 $25.20

$15.12 $25.20

$15.12 $25.20
$3.87 $6.45

$62.64 $104.40
$3.87 $6.45

$15.12 $25.20
$15.12 $25.20
$15.12 $25.20
$15.12 $25.20
$15.12 $25.20
$15.12 $25.20

$15.12 $25.20
$47.34 $78.90

$102.24 $170.40

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

PLUMBING PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

Table No. I
FEES

For issuing each permit

For each plumbing fixture or trap or set of fixtures on one trap (including drainage, vent, water piping
and backflow prevention devices therefor), (hose bibbs are considered fixtures)

PLUMBING WORK DESCRIPTION

For each permanent-type dishwasher whether individually trapped or not
For future stacks or branches, each waste inlet
For each roof drain
For each drainage or sewer backwater valve
For each industrial waste pretreatment interceptor, including its trap and vent, excepting kitchen-type
grease interceptors functioning as fixture traps
For each swimming pool drainage trap and receptor, whether connected to a building drain or a building
sewer (water supply for pool not included)
For each gas piping system on any one meter or alteration, extension or retest of existing gas piping
system:

Each system
Additional fee for each outlet

5 outlets or less
For each additional outlet over five

Low pressure system:

Medium or high pressure system:

For each gas meter not under control and maintenance of the serving gas supplier
For each gas pressure regulator other than appliance regulators
For each water heater and/or vent
For repair or alteration of drainage and/or vent piping, each fixture
For each piece of water-treating equipment
For each water pressure regulator
For potable water not covered elsewhere in fee schedule:

1-1/2 inch and smaller
2 inches to 3 inches
Over 3 inches

FEES

Attachment D.6

73 of 303



CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

PLUMBING PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

FEES
PLUMBING WORK DESCRIPTION

FEES

$6.30 $10.50
$15.12 $25.20

$15.12 $25.20
$15.12 $25.20
$50.85 $84.75

For replacing water piping in a building (1) each fixture, each water treating device and each piece of
water-using or dispensing equipment, or (2) each branch or riser that has none of the above items
connected thereto

For each solar potable water-heating system, including water heater and vent

For sprinkling systems on any one meter, each backflow prevention device therefor
For each backflow-prevention device on unprotected water supplies, pools, tanks, vats, etc. (including
incidental water piping)
For each trap primer

Attachment D.6

74 of 303



CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

PLUMBING PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

FEES
PLUMBING WORK DESCRIPTION

FEES

$314.19 $523.65
$157.05 $261.75

$94.32 $157.20
$188.91 $314.85
$204.48 $340.80
$102.24 $170.40

$25.83 $43.05

$43.83 $73.05
$43.83 $73.05
$28.26 $47.10
$28.26 $47.10
$28.26 $47.10

$89.82 $149.70
$89.82 $149.70

$43.83 $73.05

$28.26 $47.10

For the connection of a house sewer to a private sewage disposal system

For each private sewage disposal system (septic tank and seepage pits or pits and/or drainfield)
For each grey water system (storage tanks and disposal/irrigation fields)
For each cesspool, overflow seepage pit, percolation test pit, swimming pool drywell, or drainfield
extension or replacement
For disconnection, abandonment, alteration or repair of any house sewer or private sewage disposal
system or part thereof

For each installation of a section of house sewer for future use

For issuing each permit

For the connection of a house sewer to a public sewer, or for the extension of a house lateral onto a lot
for future use (separate permit required for each such connection or extension)
For each house sewer manhole

per hour

R-3 occupancies
Other occupancies

PLUMBING WORK DESCRIPTION

Alternate material fee

Investigation fee for work done without a required permit shall be equal to the permit

For the connection of each additional building or additional work to a house sewer

FEES

FEESFEES
Table No. I

FEES
Table No. II

fee, but not less than
Exception: 1 or 2 family dwellings, when work is performed by owner-builder

PLUMBING WORK DESCRIPTION (CONT.)

Noncompliance fee:

Attachment D.6

75 of 303



CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

PLUMBING PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016 - DRAFT

FEES
PLUMBING WORK DESCRIPTION

FEES
FEES FEES

(a)
40% of 
Permit

40% of 
Permit

1.
2.
3.

1. $156.96 $261.60
2. $54.90 $91.50
3. $31.23 $52.05
4. $102.24 $170.40

$102.24 $170.40
(b)

1. Combination waste and vent systems $235.89 $393.15
2. Gas system containing an earthquake actuated shut-off valve $78.39 $130.65
3. Chemical waste system $47.34 $78.90
4. Rainwater system $157.05 $261.75
5. Grey water system $89.82 $149.70

(c)

$102.24 $170.40
The payment of said fees shall not exempt any person from compliance with other provisions of
this Code.

Combination waste and vent system
Gas system containing an earthquake actuated shut-off valve
Chemical waste system
Rainwater system

In addition to the aforementioned fees, the Chief Plumbing Inspector may require additional
charges for plan check services beyond the initial and second check when such additional work
is due to changes, omissions or errors on the part of the plan check applicant. Fees shall be
charged per hour.

The minimum plan checking fee (including all surcharges) shall be

For plan checking individual systems not required to be reviewed under Subsection (a) above:

All plumbing systems proposed shall be submitted for review when a project (building or
premises) taken as a whole has any of the following:

More than 216 waste fixture units;

Fuel gas piping required to be 2" or larger or containing medium or high pressure gas.

PLUMBING PLAN CHECKING

A plan checking fee as indicated shall be paid to the Chief Plumbing Inspector at the time of
submitting plans and specifications for work described in this subsection. Said fee shall be
equal to 40% of the required plumbing permit fee as set forth in Table I of this Article.

If any of the following systems is included in the work proposed, a surcharge shall be collected
for each of these systems as follows:

Potable water supply piping required to be 2" or larger; or

Attachment D.6

76 of 303



FEES FEES

1 $304.02 $506.70
2 $407.07 $678.45
3 $206.64 $344.40
4 $212.22 $353.70
5 $162.54 $270.90
6 $412.11 $686.85
7 $327.51 $545.85
8 $281.79 $469.65
9 $121.41 $202.35
10 $121.41 $202.35
11 $205.92 $343.20

Contract Cancellation
Contract Performance Inspection

NOTE:   Use fees #1 and #5 in addition to actual bill for Notice of Cost
             Use fees #10 and #11 in addition to Notice of Cost fee for Filing of Special Assessment

For processing a 45-day letter
For processing a Notice of Violation
For processing a Rescission of Notice of Violation
Billing
Record special assessment
Filing a special assessment

SERVICE

DESCRIPTION:

Investigation and Processing
Preparation of Job Specifications
City Council approval

CITY OF CUDAHY

BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

TABLE 1-F  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEES
EFFECTIVE DATE: JAN. 9, 2016

Attachment D.7

77 of 303



Attachment E

78 of 303



Attachment E

79 of 303



Attachment E

80 of 303



Attachment E

81 of 303



Attachment E

82 of 303



Attachment E

83 of 303



Attachment E

84 of 303



Attachment E

85 of 303



Attachment E

86 of 303



Attachment E

87 of 303



Attachment E

88 of 303



Attachment E

89 of 303



Attachment E

90 of 303



Attachment E

91 of 303



Attachment E

92 of 303



Attachment E

93 of 303



Attachment E

94 of 303



Attachment E

95 of 303



Attachment E

96 of 303



Attachment E

97 of 303



Attachment E

98 of 303



Attachment E

99 of 303



Attachment E

100 of 303



Attachment E

101 of 303



Attachment E

102 of 303



Attachment E

103 of 303



Attachment E

104 of 303



Attachment E

105 of 303



Attachment E

106 of 303



Attachment E

107 of 303



Attachment E

108 of 303



Attachment E

109 of 303



Attachment E

110 of 303



Attachment E

111 of 303



Attachment E

112 of 303



Attachment E

113 of 303



Attachment E

114 of 303



Attachment E

115 of 303



Attachment E

116 of 303



Attachment E

117 of 303



Attachment E

118 of 303



Attachment E

119 of 303



Attachment E

120 of 303



Attachment E

121 of 303



Attachment E

122 of 303



Attachment E

123 of 303



Attachment E

124 of 303



Attachment E

125 of 303



Attachment E

126 of 303



Attachment E

127 of 303



Attachment F 
 

12 SEPTEMBER 2015 
 

CITY OF CUDAHY 
 

BUILDING PERMIT FEE ADJUSTMENT REPORT 
 
 

 This September 2015 City of Cudahy Building Permit Fee Adjustment Report (the 
“Report”) has been prepared in support of a proposed modification of the City of Cudahy 
(“City”) building permit fee schedule. 
 
 The review of building improvement plans and the issuance of building permits by the 
City is one of the more important and costly life-safety regulatory programs which is 
administered by the City.  The City is authorized under State Law to charge service fees to 
recover some, or all, of the necessary and reasonable costs borne by of the City to administer this 
particular regulatory program.  These fees are payable by persons who seek to construct or install 
improvements to properties. 
 
 The City currently assesses or charges building permit fees in accordance with a 
regulatory fee schedule which uses the Los Angeles County Building Permit Program Fee 
Schedule as a reference rate (See: Cudahy Municipal Code Sections 15.04.030 [Building], 
15.08.030 [Electrical], 15.12.030 [Plumbing] and 15.16.040 [Mechanical]). 
 
 At the present time, the City charges building permit fees at a fraction of the Los Angeles 
County Building Permit Program Fee reference rate (See: Cudahy City Council Resolution No. 
99-34). 
 
 In addition, the City Building Permit Program is not currently collecting fee revenues 
which are equal to the City’s costs of administering the program.  The budgeted cost to the City 
in comparison to the building permit fee revenues collected by the City is presented as follows: 
 
City Fiscal Year   City Building Permit   City Building Permit 
     Program Budget  Program Fee Revenue 
 
2012-13    $ 100,541   $ 71,163 
 
2013-14    $ 112,693   $ 108,216 
 
2014-15    $184,094   $ 115,833 
 
 For City Fiscal Year 2015-16 the budget for the City Building Permit Program has been 
set at $ 193,000  . 
 
 This program cost figure for City Fiscal Year 2014-15 includes the expense of a new City 
Building Permit Program management, time keeping and file archive system will greatly 
enhance the reliability and efficiency of the City Building Permit Program. 
 

128 of 303



 In the past, the City has used general fund revenues to supplement the building permit 
regulatory fees collected by the City Building Department to offset the total cost of administering 
the program. 
 
 However, there are other demands on the City general fund, and State Law authorizes the 
City to charge regulatory fees under the City Building Permit Program which would allow the 
City program to be self-sustaining and not require a subsidy from the City general fund. 
 
 The City staff have prepared an estimate of the potential building permit fee revenue 
which could be collected, beginning in City Fiscal year 2015-16 provided that the Building 
Permit Program fees were adjusted to reflect a rate sufficient to match budgeted expenditures 
with likely revenues: 
 
 Proposed Rate Adjustment      Revenue Estimate 
          (FY 2015-16) 
 
 Increase City building permit fee rates to be at 50% of 
 L.A. County reference rates:      $ 193,000  
 
  
 
 

 

129 of 303



Press-Telegram • The Beach Reporter

Daily Breeze • Palos Verdes Peninsula News
Advertising Order Confirmation Page 1 of 3

11:38:33AM10/28/15

Ad Order Number Customer

0010731351 CITY OF CUDAHY

Payor Customer PO Number

CITY OF CUDAHY

Sales Representative Customer Account Payor Account Ordered By

Tammy Butikofer 5007693 5007693 Laura Valdivia

Order Taker Customer Address Payor Address Customer Fax

Tammy Butikofer 5220 SANTA ANA STREET 5220 SANTA ANA STREET

BELL, CA  90201 BELL, CA  90201

323-773-5143323-773-5143Select Source
Customer EMailPayor PhoneCustomer PhoneOrder Source

Current Queue Invoice Text Ad Order Notes
Ready

Tear Sheets Affidavits Blind Box                              Materials                              Promo Type                       Special Pricing                

 0  0  

Attachment G.1

130 of 303



Press-Telegram • The Beach Reporter

Daily Breeze • Palos Verdes Peninsula News
Advertising Order Confirmation Page 2 of 3

11:38:33AM10/28/15

Ad Number Production NotesProduction MethodAd AttributesProduction ColorColorAd Size

AdBooker0010731351-01 3 X 93 Li

External Ad Number Ad TypePick Up Released for Publication

Legal Liner

Attachment G.1

131 of 303



Press-Telegram • The Beach Reporter

Daily Breeze • Palos Verdes Peninsula News
Advertising Order Confirmation Page 3 of 3

11:38:33AM10/28/15

Product Run Dates # InsertsRequested Placement Requested Position

Press Telegram 10/30/15Legals CLS General - 1076~ 1 

Order Charges:
Amount DuePayment AmountPayment MethodTotal AmountTax AmountNet Amount

 566.59  0.00Invoice 566.59 0.00 $566.59 

If this confirmation includes an advertising proof, please check your proof carefully for errors, spelling, and/or typos. Errors not marked on the returned proof are not subject to credit or refunds.

Please note: To meet our printer’s deadline, we must have your proof returned by the published deadline, and as indicated by your sales rep. If we have not heard from you by that time, we will 

assume that your ad is correct, and it will run as is.

Please note: If you pay by bank card, your card statement will show the merchant as "LA NEWSPAPER GROUP".

D:\NEWSCYCLE Solutions\AdBase Services\AdbaseWebServices\2342f605-0c07-4801-aba2-05b69939ddab_LANG Order Confirmation.rpt r.LP8-10/26/15 Database: LANGProd

Attachment G.1

132 of 303



Attachment G.2 
 

CITY OF CUDAHY  
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 
TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS 
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the City Council of the City of Cudahy, California, shall 
conduct a public hearing in the City of Cudahy’s City Council Chambers on November 9, 
2015, commencing at 6:30 p.m. to consider the following matters: 
 

 
“FIRST READING OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CUDAHY AMENDING SECTIONS 15-040-030 15.08.030, AND 15.12.030 
AND ADDING SECTION 15.16.040  TO THE CUDAHY MUNICIPAL CODE REDUCING 
THE  MUTIPLIER OF COUNTY BUILDING FEES 

 
 

The public hearing shall be conducted by the City Council as follows: 
 

Date:  11/9/2015 
Time:  6:30 PM 
Place:  City Council Chambers 
  5220 Santa Ana Street 
  Cudahy, CA 90201 
 

Interested persons may contact the Building Division at (323) 773-5143 to obtain further 
information regarding the public hearing as hereby scheduled.  Interested persons may 
submit written or oral objections to the proposed Ordinance at any time prior to the public 
hearing to the City Clerk of the City of Cudahy, either in electronic form addressed to 
mallen@cityofcudahyca.gov or by personal delivery or by United States Mail addressed to: 
 

City Clerk 
City of Cudahy  
5220 Santa Ana Street 
Cudahy, CA 90201 

 
Interested persons may also appear at the time of the public hearing and present comments 
and testimony to the City Council. 
 
 
Notice given:  October 30, 2015      CITY OF CUDAHY 
             
        __________________________ 
         
        City Clerk 
        City of Cudahy 
 
Publish:  October 30, 2015 

133 of 303

mailto:mallen@cityofcudahyca.gov


 
 

Blank Page 

134 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 1 of 4 
    

    

 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

Date:  November 23, 2015  

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director  
  Michael Allen, Acting Director of Community Services 
  Victor Maria Santiago, Administrative Assistant  
 

Subject: Consideration to Co-Sponsor a Music Festival in Partnership with  
  Bandachannel.com 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to approve a co-sponsorship of a music festival with 
Bandachannel.com to take place on Sunday, December 20, 2015, from 1:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 
at Clara Expansion Park located at 4835 Clara Street, Cudahy, CA 90201. 
  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. On June 11, 2015, Vice Mayor Hernandez presented the City Manager with a music 

festival preliminary proposal by Bandachannel.com (i.e., Representative Alex 
Castaneda), to possibly host an event at Cudahy Park on Saturday, October 17, 2015. 
 

2. On June 24, 2015, the City Manager requested the Acting Community Development 
 Director to provide a site map of Clara Expansion Park for Bandachannel.com to plan the 
 potential music festival. 
 
3. On August 3, 2015, City staff sent an e-mail to Mr. Castaneda with the facility  
 reservation form, and requested the form be submitted as soon as possible. 
 
4. On August 20, 2015, Vice Mayor Hernandez forwarded an official proposal to City staff 
 from Bandachannel.com. 
 

 

Item Number 

10B 

135 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 2 of 4 
    

5. On September 2, 2015 City staff sent the official proposal for review to the City 
 Attorney. 

 
6. On September 2, 2015, Mr. Castaneda met with the City's Planning Technician and 
 Building & Safety Inspector to discuss all permits, fees, and requirements associated 
 with a music festival. 
 
7. On September 9, 2015, City staff along with the City Attorney, held a telephone 

conference with Mr. Castaneda to discuss the music festival licensing agreement. 
 
8. On September 14, 2105, Bandachannel.com gave a presentation of the proposed 
 Fiestas de Octubre event during the City Council meeting. 
 
9.  On September 28, 2015, The City Council approved to partner with Bandachannel.com 
 to hold a music festival on Saturday, October 17, 2015. 
 
10.  On October 2, 2015, Mr. Castaneda from Bandachannel.com contacted City staff  and let 
 them know the event would need to be moved to a later date. 
 
11.  On October 7, 2015, Mr. Castaneda from Bandachannel.com met with City staff to 

discuss a new date, and location for the music festival. 
 
12. On October 27, 2015, Mr. Castaneda from Bandachannel.com met with City staff and 

proposed Sunday, December 20, 2015 to coincide with the City's Holiday Children's 
Party. 

 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Consistent with the community's desire to hold more music festivals, Vice Mayor Hernandez 
sought a proposal from Bandachannel.com to possibly host an event in our City. 
Bandachannel.com has hosted similar events in the City of South Gate.  
 
Banadachannel.com is a music entertainment website established in 2009, which aims to 
keep the public informed and entertained in a musical environment. Bandachannel.com is 
proposing to hold one event scheduled for Sunday, December 20, 2015 at Clara Expansion 
Park. The event will consist of performances and demonstrations of various ethnic dances and 
shows representative of Latin American countries participating in the event. The music 
festival will host performances of several renowned artists and bands of various genres to 
entertain attendees of all ages and backgrounds.  

136 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 3 of 4 
    

The event will coincide with the City’s annual Children's Holiday Party, to be held earlier in the 
day in Turner Hall from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. The music festival is schedule to include live 
entertainment, 21 display booths, nine food vendor booths, a fenced in beer garden (no beer 
outside beer garden), fair area, and carnival games.  
 
Due to the nature of the event, Bandachannel.com will have to follow the requirements of a 
licensing agreement which include: letter of intent; site plan; radius map; address labels (for 
notifications to be sent from City) to neighboring business and property owners near event, 
Health Department approval (for all food vendors), Alcohol Beverage Control (ABC) approval 
of the proposed beer garden, Building & Safety permits and approval, and Fire Department 
approval. 
 
Bandachannel.com is requesting the City's to waive the following:  
 Business license fee; 
 Temporary use permit; 
 Stage planning permit; 
 Electrical permits; 
 Cleaning crew and trash disposal; 
 Encroachment permit; and 
 Security. 

 
Although permits will be required, in lieu of fees, Bandachannel.com will pay the City’s in-kind 
donations of $8,000 to cover the cost of toys, snow, decorations, and the pancake breakfast.  
 
Additionally, Bandachannel.com will provide approximately $20,000 of in-kind services 
including the following:  
 
 Insurance certificate of $3 million of coverage;  
 Promotional package and publicity including poster, flyers, and two 25 x 5 street 

banners to be place on the Boulevard;  
 Bandachannel.com will purchase 1000 toys to be given away during the City's 

Children's Holiday Party; and 
 The City will also have between five to eight booths to use during the music festival 

available for any sponsor or community organization.   
 
Clara Expansion Park will be closed Saturday, December 19th through Monday, December 21st 
for set up and breakdown of the event.  

 
 

137 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 4 of 4 
    

CONCLUSION 
 
If the City Council approves co-sponsorship of the music festival, it will be added to the City's 
2015 calendar of events. The proposed event would provide a positive expanded program for 
the Cudahy community.     
 
If the City Council denies the co-sponsorship request, no further action will be taken, and the 
City wouldn’t receive the $8,000.00 in in-kind donations. With only Santa’s Breakfast as is 
previous cost.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
The City does not anticipate a negative financial impact. The licensing agreement of $8,000 
will cover the cost of staff time, permits, and facility use/wear. Bandachannel.com’s in-kind 
services will total approximately $20,000. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
A. Event site plan/program 
B. Event schedule 
C. Licensing Agreement 
D. Bandachannel.com Festival Breakdown Cost  and In-Kind Services   

138 of 303



Event General Layout

Entrance

Exit

Exit

Entrance

WALKWAY

WALKWAY

WALKWAY

Attachment A

139 of 303



Main Stage & VIP

Gen 1 to feed stage Gen 2 to feed booths

GENERAL ADMISSION

Attachment A

140 of 303



General Admission Area

Booth Section

• 21 Display Booths
• 9 Food Booths
• Booth size 10 X 10
• Booths are anchored 

by weights 
• NO STAKES USED
• 2 Washing sinks with 

running water
• All booths with 

access to AC power
• All booths with 

lighting

Attachment A

141 of 303



Beer Garden Area

Beer Garden Area
• Fenced Area
• 21+ wrist band 

displayed to 
consume alcoholic 
beverages

• Security on post at 
beer garden

• No standing traffic in 
aisles

• 5 Porta-pottie
• 1 ADA Porta-pottie
• 1 Hand wash station
• NO BEER OUTSIDE 

GARDEN AREA

Attachment A

142 of 303



Santa Claus Village Area

Santa’s Village

• Santa Claus Photo 
Booth

• Arts and Crafts 
Tables

• 5 Porta-potties

• 1 ADA Porta-potties

• 1 Hand wash station

Attachment A

143 of 303



SATURDAY DICEMBER 19
START TIME END TIME DESCRIPTION

7:00AM PROJECT MANAGER ARRIVES

7:30AM 7:00PM SET UP OF STAGE, FRONT HOUSE, SOUND

8:00AM 7:00PM SET UP OF TENTS, FENCING AND BYCYCLE BARRICADES

7:00PM 8:00PM CLIENTS TO SET UP(IF THEY CHOOSE TO)

8:00PM 8:30PM CLIENTS BEGIN TO DEPART

8:00PM 7:00AM SECURITY TO PATROL

SUNDAY DICEMBER 20
START TIME END TIME DESCRIPTION

7:00AM BANDA CHANNEL STAFF ARRIVES

7:00AM 10:00AM CLIENTS SET UP

10:00AM 11:00AM ALL CARS ARE ASKED TO ABANDON EVENT AREA

11:00AM 12:00PM FINAL WALK THROUGH

12:00PM EVENT STARTS

4:00PM 5:00PM ARTIST RECOGITION CEREMONY- DIGNATARIES SPEAK

5:00PM 9:00PM HEADLING ARTISTS PERFORM- TOY GIVEAWAY

9:00PM EVENT ENDS/TEAR DOWN BEGINS

10:00PM 5:00AM SECURITY PATROL

START TIME END TIME DESCRIPTION

MONDAY DICEMBER 21
7:00AM 8:00AM BANDACHANNEL STAFF ARRIVES 

8:00AM 12:OOPM TEARDOWN OF STAGE AND BOOTHS

12:00PM FINAL WALK THROUGH AND PARK IS RETURNED TO CITY

EVENT RUNDOWN

Attachment B

144 of 303



 
Attachment C 

 
 

SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE AGREEMENT  
FOR MUSIC FESTIVAL OPERATIONS 

BETWEEN THE  
CITY OF CUDAHY 

AND  
BANDACHANNEL.COM 

 
This License Agreement (AGREEMENT) is effective as of November 9, 2015, and is made and entered 
into by and between the City of Cudahy, a municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as the "CITY"), 
and Banda Channel (hereinafter referred to as the "LICENSEE"). 
 

R E C I T A L S 
 
 A. Whereas, LICENSEE desires to hold and produce a musical entertainment event 
(FESTIVAL) within the City of Cudahy; and 
 
 B. Whereas, CITY desires to enhance the availability of reasonably priced, local 
entertainment opportunities for adults and families in Cudahy; and 
 
 C. Whereas, LICENSEE warrants to the CITY that it has the qualifications, experience and 
facilities to perform properly and timely in producing the FESTIVAL permitted under this Agreement. 
 
 D. Whereas, CITY is willing to grant a license to LICENSEE for operation of a FESTIVAL 
at Clara Park under the terms and conditions herein stated. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES HERETO AS FOLLOWS: 

1.0 GRANT OF EXCLUSIVE LICENSE 

CITY hereby grants to LICENSEE a temporary, revocable and exclusive license to enter upon those areas 
of Clara Park specified on the attached diagram Attachment A – (FESTIVAL AREA) and to use said 
property at the times and dates agreed upon by LICENSEE and CITY and attached hereto, according to 
the terms and conditions for the FESTIVAL, herein provided. 

1.1 Revocability 

CITY may in its sole and unfettered discretion, revoke and/or terminate this Agreement without 
cause upon ten (10) calendar days advance written notice.  In the event that any of the terms of 
this Agreement or city ordinances are violated, or, in the event that, in the CITY’s sole discretion 
and judgment, there is an eminent threat to public health or safety, CITY may revoke this license 
at any time and require that all activities related to the license be ceased.  

Both Attachment A – FESTIVAL AREA and Attachment B – SCHEDULE may be revised by 
mutual agreement of both parties at any time.  Such revisions shall be made in writing and signed 
by both parties as acknowledgement of their acceptance. 

1.2 Exclusive 

145 of 303



LICENSEE is granted exclusive use of the designated areas for the days and times specified in 
this Agreement.  CITY may not grant permission to other persons to use the same property, which 
is the subject matter of this Agreement at the same times as are herein specified without other or 
further notice to LICENSEE.  CITY reserves the right for its staff and representatives to enter 
into the FESTIVAL AREA at any time for maintenance, security or monitoring purposes.   

The exclusive nature of this Agreement pertains solely to the use of the designated FESTIVAL 
AREA during the dates and times specified in this Agreement.  This exclusivity shall not be 
construed to prevent the CITY from any operations, licensing or use of the FESTIVAL AREA 
outside of the designated periods or to limit the ability of the CITY to offer other events or 
activities of a similar nature. CITY reserves the right to produce other events, whether or not they 
are similar in nature to LICENSEE’s EVENTs or to enter into other license agreements so long as 
they do not directly conflict with LICENSEE’s use of FESTIVAL AREA. 

1.3 Temporary 

Unless sooner revoked, rescinded, or terminated, this Agreement shall automatically expire as 
specified under Section 3: TERM OF AGREEMENT. 

2.0 PERMISSABLE USE 
                      
Licensee shall use, under terms and conditions consistent with those set forth in this Agreement, the 
FESTIVAL AREA for the sole purpose of conducting the activities as specifically approved by CITY, 
including musical performances, food booths, vendor booths, carnival games, snow, picture with Santa, 
restrooms, beer garden, and any other items as approved by CITY in writing (“FESTIVAL”).  All 
activities, vendors, performers, designated spectator areas, signage, preparation areas, support staff, 
vehicles and equipment shall be located in the FESTIVAL AREA. 
 
All vendors, sales of merchandise and food and alcohol shall comply with all City, County and State laws 
and regulations including having a current business license and Temporary Use Permit with the CITY and 
adhering to all health codes. Licensee and sellers shall not interfere with or impede access for emergency 
vehicles. 

3.0 TERM OF AGREEMENT 

This agreement shall become effective on upon execution and shall remain in effect until 12:00 p.m. on 
December 21, 2015 unless otherwise expressly extended or revoked.   

4.0 HOURS OF OPERATION 

The license herein granted shall be valid only during days and hours as agreed to in advance by CITY and 
documented in Attachment B - Schedule.  Normal hours of operation are between the hours of 7:00 a.m. 
and 10:00 p.m. Specific days and times shall be agreed upon by both parties at least 30 days prior to the 
event for each of the following activities; setup, performance and cleanup.   

a) Setup – Set up may begin one day prior to the first scheduled performance no earlier than 
7:00am. Prior to the scheduled start of set up, LICENSEE may have non-exclusive access as 
needed for measurement, inspection or other evaluation and planning purposes.  There can be 
no deliveries of equipment or arrival of vehicles or staff prior to the setup period.  At the 
beginning of the setup period, LICENSEE shall have exclusive use and full responsibility for 
the FESTIVAL AREA including all safety and security.  CITY will not be responsible for 
equipment or other materials left in the FESTIVAL AREA.  Members of the public may not 
be allowed within the FESTIVAL AREA during Setup. 

146 of 303



b) Performance – Performance periods shall be those periods specified when the FESTIVAL 
AREA is open to the public.  All sales, entertainment, carnival rides, games and associated 
activities shall be restricted to those hours designated for the Performance period.  No 
vehicles will be allowed in the FESTIVAL AREA while the public is present.  Performance 
periods will end no later than 10:00 pm. 

c) Clean up – LICENSEE will have one day after the final performance to remove all 
equipment, materials and supplies from the FESTIVAL AREA and return the FESTIVAL 
AREA to its original condition.  Any and all clean-up costs, including disposal of trash, 
removal of equipment and other items that were brought onto the FESTIVAL AREA by the 
LICENSEE or vendors, crew, performers and other employees, contractors or agents of 
LICENSEE will be the sole responsibility of LICENSEE.  Clean -up activities must take 
place between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m. Members of the public may not be 
allowed within the FESTIVAL AREA during Cleanup. 

d) Materials, supplies, equipment and vehicles may not be stored at CITY facilities outside of 
the FESTIVAL AREA before, during or after LICENSEE’s license period without express 
written consent from the CITY.  

Days and times may be modified at any time by mutual written agreement of the parties. 

5.0 LICENSE FEES.  LICENSEE shall pay to the City, at least thirty calendar (30) days prior to the 
FESTIVAL, a LICENSE FEE in the amount of EIGHT THOUSAND DOLLARS ($8,000.00) for the 
use of the FESTIVAL AREA and associated City expenses as provided in this Agreement (IE. Toy give-
a-way, snow, decorations, and pancake breakfast).  This LICENSE FEE is exclusive of any fees or costs 
owed by the LICENSEE to any other agency or business, or necessary to obtain proper Building Permits 
or Business Licenses. 
 
6.0 COMPENSATION TO LICENSEE.  LICENSEE will receive no compensation from the CITY 
for operation of the FESTIVAL or other services provided by LICENSEE in association with this 
Agreement unless agreed to in advance by the DIRECTOR in writing.   

a) LICENSEE may not charge parking fees associated with the FESTIVAL. 

b) LICENSEE may charge reasonable entry fees for those entering the FESTIVAL AREA. 

c) LICENSEE may charge vendors either a flat fee or a percentage of their gross sales, for their 
participation as a vendor in the FESTIVAL.  LICENSEE is solely responsible for the collection 
and accounting of any fees it may charge. 

d) LICENSEE may sell advertising, solicit sponsors and include affiliate organizations and 
businesses in order to secure financial support for the FESTIVAL.  CITY shall have final 
approval of all sponsors or advertisers who will be associated with or advertise at the event 
beyond LICENSEE.  LICENSEE may not make any commitment or agreement which would 
exceed their rights as spelled out in this Agreement and may not make any commitment or 
agreement on behalf of the CITY or in any way act or represent themselves as an agent of the 
CITY. 

7.0 CITY AGENT.  The Community Development Director, or his/her designee (DIRECTOR), for 
the purposes of this Agreement, is the agent for the CITY; whenever approval or authorization is required, 
LICENSEE understands that the Director, or his/her designee, has the authority to provide that approval 
or authorization. 

8.0 SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS  

147 of 303



a) Habitation – Vendors, crew, performers and other employees, contractors or agents of 
LICENSEE shall not be allowed to habitate or otherwise camp or stay in the FESTIVAL AREA 
or on the park grounds or parking lots after hours of operation other than one designated security 
personnel who is responsible for monitoring and maintaining security and safety in the 
FESTIVAL AREA during those hours of non-operation. 

b) LICENSEE shall provide CITY with an operational plan for such security for review and 
approval by the Planning Department, Building and Safety Department, Los Angeles County 
Sherriff’s Department, and the Los Angeles Fire Department at least thirty (30) calendar days 
prior to the date of the FESTIVAL.  Such operational plan shall include the name and contact 
information of any security firm that will provide services as well as the names and qualifications 
of any employees of the LICENSEE that will provide security for the FESTIVAL.  The 
operational plan will provide detailed information regarding scheduling and location of security 
personnel, communication protocols and emergency response protocols.  If a private security firm 
is used, LICENSEE shall provide CITY with a copy of the contract for the security services and 
current and valid certificate of insurance from such security firm to comply with the insurance 
requirements stated in this Agreement. 

c) Talent - LICENSEE is solely responsible for the costs and selection of the acts, performers, 
schedule, vendors, and activities which together represent the nature and character of the 
FESTIVAL.  LICENSEE understands that this event and the facilities remain subject to all Park 
Ordinances, Rules and Regulations and that the nature of the event shall be promoted and 
presented as a “Family Event” and that all performances and activities shall  create an atmosphere 
appropriate for all ages. 

d) Vendors – LICENSEE shall ensure all vendors obtain proper permits and licenses from the City 
or any other agency or business necessary to operate at the FESTIVAL. 

e) Equipment – LICENSEE is provided with the FESTIVAL AREA in as-is condition.  LICENSEE 
is responsible to provide all equipment, supplies and materials required to operate the 
FESTIVAL.  All equipment and staging as well as booths, rides and other attractions must 
comply with all local, state and federal regulations as well as all industry standards for safety and 
proper operation. 

f) Modifications – LICENSEE may not make any modifications to existing facilities without 
express written consent from CITY.  Any modifications so approved will be at the sole expense 
of LICENSEE. 

g)  Maintenance Deposit - LICENSEE shall be responsible for all costs to restore FESTIVAL 
AREA to its original condition no later one day after the final performance of the FESTIVAL 
unless this condition is expressly waived by the CITY in writing.  At least thirty (30) calendar 
days prior to the FESTIVAL, LICENSEE shall deposit a Maintenance Deposit in the amount of 
$2,500 (Two-Thousand and Five Hundred Dollars) with the City Finance Department.  The CITY 
shall reimburse the full amount of the Maintenance Deposit no later than thirty (30) business days 
from the date of the FESTIVAL unless the CITY determines that deductions are necessary for 
clean-up costs to return the FESTIVAL AREA to its original condition and/or to reimburse the 
CITY for any costs that the CITY incurred as a result LICENSEE’s failure to comply with the 
terms of this Agreement.  In the event that CITY makes any deductions as provided in this 
paragraph, CITY shall provide LICENSEE an itemized list of the deductions and shall return the 
remaining balance of the Maintenance Deposit to LICENSEE, if any, no later than thirty (30) 
business days from the date of the FESTIVAL.  In the event that the Maintenance Deposit is 
insufficient to cover the aforementioned costs, nothing in this paragraph relieves the LICENSEE 
from its responsibility to pay for any additional amount within thirty (30) calendar days following 

148 of 303



the conclusion of the FESTIVAL and receipt of a CITY invoice itemizing the costs and total 
amount owed to CITY.   

h) Advertising – LICENSEE and CITY shall cooperate in developing a promotional plan for the 
FESTIVAL.  LICENSEE is solely responsible for all advertising costs associated with the 
FESTIVAL.  The CITY may, at its sole discretion, assist in advertising the FESTIVAL through 
its own means and at its own cost.  In doing so, CITY shall comply with all logos, slogans and 
other advertising standards provided by LICENSEE.  LICENSEE must receive express 
permission to use the City logo or the names City of Cudahy, Parks & Recreation or Clara Park in 
any of its advertising or promotions. 

i) Sanitation - LICENSEE shall provide sufficient number of portable toilets, including ADA 
compliant toilets, and trash receptacles to handle the needs of the attending public and shall be 
responsible for the costs of these facilities and equipment. Toilets shall be cleaned on a frequent 
basis. Trashcans shall be emptied with enough frequency to prevent overflow or the attracting of 
insects or other pests.  Trash, litter and other debris not in trashcans will be picked up and 
removed by LICENSEE from the FESTIVAL AREA throughout the event by LICENSEE and 
with enough frequency to ensure a safe, healthy and inviting event location.  Trash may be placed 
in dumpsters provided by the CITY at the CITY’s expense. 

j) Food spoils – Vendors who will be preparing food to be sold in the FESTIVAL AREA 
may not use CITY trash cans or dumpsters for food spoils or preparation waste.  Such 
waste must be disposed of off site. 

k) LICENSEE shall retain the right to revoke admission to the festival grounds of any 
person suspected to be in possession of any alcoholic beverages, illegal drugs, weapons, 
animals, or acting in a manner that may cause alarm to the general public.  

l) Damage - In the event that any property damage is sustained as a result of the FESTIVAL, 
LICENSEE agrees to repair the damage at LICENSEE's sole expense no later than thirty (30) 
calendar days from the date of the FESTIVAL.  

m) Pollution Discharge - LICENSEE shall be responsible for ensuring that FESTIVAL and all 
associated activities are operated and maintained in compliance with the provisions of the 
National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES). 

n) Title to Abandoned Property other than Trash - All property, including personal property, fixtures 
and utility installations within the FESTIVAL AREA, shall, unless removed by LICENSEE  no 
than one day after the final performance of the FESTIVAL, be deemed to be abandoned, and shall 
become property of the CITY. 

o) Assignments and Subletting - LICENSEE shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign, 
transfer, mortgage, pledge, or otherwise transfer or encumber all or any part of LICENSEE's 
interest in this Agreement or in the FESTIVAL AREA. 

p) Additional applicable conditions are set forth in the conditions of approval for the FESTIVAL 
which is attached hereto as Attachment C and incorporated herein by reference.  In the event of 
any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of the body of this Agreement conflict and 
the provisions of Attachment C, the provisions of the body of this Agreement shall control. 

9.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE 

9.1 Irrespective of any insurance carried by Licensee for the benefit of CITY, and 
notwithstanding any other provision or statement of precedence of this Agreement to the contrary, 

149 of 303



LICENSEE shall indemnify and hold City, its officers, directors, employees, representatives and 
volunteers (collectively “CITY Personnel”) harmless from and against any and all actions, claims, 
demands, judgments, attorneys fees, costs, damages to persons or property, penalties, obligations, 
expenses or liabilities of any kind that may be asserted or claimed by any person or entity (including, but 
not limited to, any employee, invitee, agent or contractor of LICENSEE) in any way arising out of or in 
connection with this Agreement, the operations carried on by LICENSEE in the FESTIVAL AREA or 
any lands to which Licensee has access hereunder, or the occupation or use of the FESTIVAL AREA by 
LICENSEE or any person or entity holding under LICENSEE (collectively, “Claims”), whether or not 
there is concurrent active or passive negligence on the part of CITY, and/or acts for which the City would 
be held strictly liable, but excluding the sole active negligence or willful misconduct of CITY.  In 
connection therewith: 

i) LICENSEE shall defend and hold CITY and CITY Personnel harmless from any and all 
Claims, whether caused in whole or in part by CITY’s active or passive negligence, and/or 
acts for which CITY and/or CITY Personnel would be held strictly liable, but excluding any 
Claim that results from the sole active negligence or willful misconduct of CITY or CITY 
Personnel; and LICENSEE shall pay all expenses and costs, including attorneys’ fees, 
incurred in connection therewith. 

ii) LICENSEE shall promptly pay any judgment rendered against LICENSEE or CITY covering 
any Claim, and hold and save CITY and CITY Personnel harmless therefrom, whether such 
Claim was caused in whole or in part by CITY and/or CITY Personnel’s active or passive 
negligence, and/or acts for which CITY and/or CITY Personnel would be held strictly liable, 
but excluding the sole active negligence and willful misconduct of CITY and/or CITY 
Personnel. 

iii) LICENSEE shall promptly pay any judgment rendered against LICENSEE or CITY covering 
any Claim, and hold and save CITY and CITY Personnel harmless therefrom, whether such 
Claim was caused in whole or in part by CITY and/or CITY Personnel’s active or passive 
negligence, and/or acts for which CITY and/or CITY Personnel would be held strictly liable, 
but excluding the sole active negligence and willful misconduct of CITY and/or CITY 
Personnel. 

iv) In the event CITY is made a party to any action or proceeding filed or prosecuted for or 
arising out of or in connection with any Claim, LICENSEE shall pay to CITY any and all 
costs and expenses incurred by CITY in any such action or proceeding, together with 
reasonable attorneys’ fees. 

v) All of the indemnity obligations of LICENSEE under this Paragraph 9.0., or as otherwise set 
forth in this Agreement, shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. 

vi) Notwithstanding anything in the this Agreement to the contrary, in no event shall LICENSEE 
be obligated to indemnify CITY for any matters or conditions to the extent arising due to 
CITY’s sole negligence or willful misconduct.  In addition, notwithstanding anything in this 
Agreement to the contrary, in no event shall LICENSEE be deemed to have released City for 
any claims or causes of action arising due to City’s sole negligence or willful misconduct. 

9.2  Without limiting LICENSEE’s indemnification obligations, LICENSEE shall not enter or 
occupy the FESTIVAL AREA until LICENSEE has obtained all of the insurance required herein from a 
company or companies acceptable to CITY, and LICENSEE shall maintain all such insurance in full force 
and effect at all times during the term of this License and any extension or renewal thereof.  Insurance 
shall be placed with insurers having a current A.M. Best rating of no less than A-:VII or equivalent or as 
otherwise approved by CITY.    

150 of 303



i) Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance:  LICENSEE shall cover or 
insure under the applicable laws relating to workers’ compensation insurance all of its 
employees working on or about the FESTIVAL AREA, in accordance with the “Workers’ 
Compensation and Insurance Act,” Division IV of the Labor Code of the State of California 
and any Acts amendatory thereof.  Such policy of workers compensation insurance shall 
contain the following separate endorsements: 

(a) “Insurer waives all rights of subrogation against the City of Cudahy, its officers, 
directors, employees, representatives and volunteers.”  

(b) “This insurance policy shall not be suspended, voided, reduced in coverage or in 
limits, cancelled, limited, non-renewed or materially changed for any reason by the 
insurer until thirty (30) calendar days after receipt by the City of Cudahy of a written 
notice of such cancellation, limitation or reduction of coverage.” 

ii) Commercial General Liability Insurance providing coverage in the following minimum 
limits: 

(a) Combined single limit of Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) per occurrence for 
Bodily Injury, Personal Injury or Death and Property.  

(b) Damage Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office (ISO) 
Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence Form CG 0001). 

(c) If Commercial General Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is 
used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to the project/location 
(with the ISO CG 2503 or ISO CG 2504, or insurer’s equivalent endorsement 
provided to City), or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required 
occurrence limit. 

iii) Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance, including owned, non-owned, leased, hired, 
and borrowed automobiles and similar vehicles, providing the following minimum limits:  

(a) Combined single limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence for Bodily 
Injury or Death and Property Damage.   

(b) Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office (ISO) Business and 
Auto Coverage (Form CA 0001) covering any auto. 

iv) Endorsements:  The policies of liability insurance provided for in Paragraphs 9.2.ii and 9.2.iii 
shall specify that this specific Agreement is insured and that coverage for injury to 
participants resulting from LICENSEE's activities is not excluded, and shall be in a form 
satisfactory to CITY and contain the following separate endorsements: 

(a) Combined single limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence for Bodily 
Injury or Death and Property Damage.   

(b) “The City of Cudahy, its officers, directors, employees, representatives and 
volunteers, are declared to be additional insureds on all of the above policies with 
respects to the operations and activities of the named insured at or from the premises 
of the City of Cudahy.  The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope 
of protection afforded to the City of Cudahy, its officers, directors, employees, 
representatives and volunteers.” 

151 of 303



(c) “This insurance policy shall not be suspended, voided, reduced in coverage or in 
limits, canceled, limited, non-renewed, or materially changed for any reason until 
thirty (30) calendar days after receipt by the City of Cudahy of a written notice of 
such cancellation, limitation or reduction of coverage.” 

(d) “This insurance policy is primary insurance and no insurance held or owned by the 
designated additional insureds shall be called upon or looked to cover a loss under 
said policy; the City of Cudahy shall not be liable for the payment of premiums or 
assessments on this policy.” 

(e) “Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including 
breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the City of Cudahy, its 
officers, directors, employees, representatives, or volunteers.” 

(f) “This insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or 
suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability.” 

v) Evidence of Coverage:  As a condition precedent to this Agreement, LICENSEE shall at the 
time of the execution of this Agreement present to CITY the original policies of insurance 
required by this Paragraph 9.2 or a certificate of the insurance, with separate endorsements 
(Insurance Services Office Form CG 2026, or equivalent), showing the issuance of such 
insurance and the additional insured and other provisions and endorsements required herein 
and copies of all endorsements signed by the insurer’s representative.  All policies shall 
contain the LICENSEE’s name and location of the FESTIVAL on the certificate. At least 
thirty calendar (30) days prior to the expiration of any such policy, a signed complete 
certificate of insurance, with all endorsements provided herein, showing that such insurance 
coverage has been renewed or extended, shall be filed with CITY.    LICENSEE’s insurance 
shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except 
with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability. 

vi) Review of Coverage:  CITY shall have the right at any time to review the coverage, form, and 
limits of insurance required under this Agreement.  If, in the sole and absolute discretion of 
CITY, the insurance provisions in this Agreement do not provide adequate protection for 
CITY, CITY shall have the right to require LICENSEE to obtain insurance sufficient in 
coverage, form and limits to provide adequate protection and LICENSEE shall promptly 
comply with any such requirement.  CITY’s requirements shall not be unreasonable, but shall 
be adequate in the sole opinion of CITY to protect against the kind and extent of risks which 
may exist at the time a change of insurance is required, or thereafter. 

vii) Agreement Contingent Upon Coverage:  Notwithstanding any other provision of this 
agreement, this Agreement shall be null and void at all times when the above-referenced 
original policies of insurance or Certificate of Insurance or Renewal Certificates or 
Endorsements are not on file with CITY at least twenty (20) calendar days prior to the date of 
the FESTIVAL. 

10.0 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND PARK RULES 

LICENSEE and all its vendors shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of 
all governmental agencies, including, without limitation, all CITY and Park rules and regulations. 
 
11.0 NON-DISCRIMINATION.   
 
The LICENSEE shall not discriminate as to race, creed, gender, color, national origin or sexual 
orientation in the performance of its services and duties pursuant to this Agreement, and will comply with 

152 of 303



all applicable laws, ordinances and codes of the Federal, State, County and CITY governments.   

12.0 CITY'S OBLIGATIONS 
Except for the obligations of CITY specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is intended by the parties 
hereto that CITY shall have no obligation, in any manner whatsoever, to repair and maintain the 
FESTIVAL AREA, nor any structural improvements located thereon, nor any equipment now or hereafter 
located therein.  LICENSEE expressly waives the benefit of any stature now, or hereafter, in effect which 
would entitle LICENSEE to make repairs at CITY's expense. 

12.1 Condition of Premises  

LICENSEE shall accept the FESTIVAL AREA in its condition existing as of the date 
immediately preceding occupancy by LICENSEE or its vendor, customers, employees or agents.  
LICENSEE acknowledges that neither CITY, nor any representative of the CITY, has made any 
representation or warranty as to the present of future suitability of the FESTIVAL AREA for the 
conduct of LICENSEE's business.  Furthermore, CITY makes no representations as to whether 
hazardous materials or toxic waste may be located on or near the subject premises.  

12.2 Notification of unsafe conditions 

In the event that the LICENSEE believes that an unsafe condition exists as a result of their 
inspection of the FESTIVAL AREA prior to any scheduled FESTIVAL, it is the responsibility of 
the LICENSEE to notify the DIRECTOR of such conditions immediately and ensure that 
LICENSEE activities, employees, vendors and members of the public are prevented from 
entering any area which may be deemed hazardous or unsafe by the LICENSEE until such 
conditions may be appropriately corrected.  

12.3 Security Measures  

LICENSEE acknowledges that nothing in this Agreement obligates the CITY to provide guard 
service or other security measures, and that CITY shall have no obligation whatsoever to provide 
same.  LICENSEE assumes all responsibility for the protection of FESTIVAL, its vendors, agents 
and invitees, from acts of third parties.  

13. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be constructed as creating a partnership or a joint venture, it being 
understood that each of the parties hereto is responsible for its own separate debts and obligations.  The 
LICENSEE shall have no power to incur any debt or obligation for or on behalf of the CITY.  Neither the 
CITY nor any of its officers or employees shall have any control over the conduct of the LICENSEE, or 
any of the LICENSEE’s employees, except as herein set forth, and the LICENSEE expressly warrants not 
to, at any time or in any manner, represent that it, or any of its agents, servants or employees are in any 
manner employees of the CITY, it being distinctly understood that the LICENSEE is and shall at all times 
remain to the CITY a wholly independent contractor and the LICENSEE obligations to the CITY are 
solely such as are prescribed by this Agreement. 

16.0 NOTICE TO PARTIES 

Any notice required or permitted under this Agreement to be given by either party may be given by 
depositing in the United States mail, postage prepaid, first class, a notice addressed as follows: 
 
To CITY: CITY of Cudahy 
  5220 Santa Ana St 
  Cudahy, CA 90201 
  Attn: Community Development Director  

153 of 303



 

To LICENSEE:  ___________________________ 

  ____________________________ 

  ____________________________ 

  ____________________________ 

 
17.0 GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
 17.1 Legal Construction. 
 

 (a) This Agreement is made and entered into in the State of California and shall in 
all respects be interpreted, enforced and governed under the laws of the State of California. 
 
 (b) This Agreement shall be construed without regard to the identity of the persons 
who drafted its various provisions.  Each and every provision of this Agreement shall be 
construed as though each of the parties participated equally in the drafting of same, and any rule 
of construction that a document is to be construed against the drafting party shall not be 
applicable to this Agreement. 
 
 (c) The article and section, captions and headings herein have been inserted for 
convenience only, and shall not be considered or referred to in resolving questions of 
interpretation or construction. 
 
 (d) Whenever in this Agreement the context may so require, the masculine gender 
shall be deemed to refer to and include the feminine and neuter, and the singular shall refer to and 
include the plural.   

 
17.2 Waiver; Remedies Cumulative.  
 

Failure by a party to insist upon the performance of any of the provisions of this Agreement by the other 
party, irrespective of the length of time for which such failure continues, shall not constitute a waiver of 
such party's right to demand compliance by such other party in the future.  No waiver by a party of a 
default or breach of the other party shall be effective or binding upon such party unless made in writing 
by such party, and no such waiver shall be implied from any omissions by a party to take any action with 
respect to such default or breach.  No express written waiver of a specified default or breach shall affect 
any other default or breach, or cover any other period of time, other than any default or breach and/or 
period of time specified.  All of the remedies permitted or available to a party under this Agreement, or at 
law or in equity, shall be cumulative and alternative, and invocation of any such right or remedy shall not 
constitute a waiver or election of remedies with respect to any other permitted or available right of 
remedy. 

 
17.3 Mitigation of Damages.   
 
In all such situations arising out of this Agreement, the parties shall attempt to avoid and 
minimize the damages resulting from the conduct of the other party. 
 
17.4 Partial Invalidity.   
 
If any provision in this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void 

154 of 303



or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in full force without being 
impaired or invalidated in any way. 
 
17.5 Attorneys' Fees.   
 
The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that each shall bear his or its own costs, expenses and 
attorneys' fees arising out of and/or connected with the negotiation, drafting and execution of the 
Agreement, and all matters arising out of or connected therewith except that, in the event any 
action is brought by any party hereto to enforce this Agreement, the prevailing party in such 
action shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees and costs in addition to all other relief to 
which that party or those parties may be entitled. 
 
17.6 Entire Agreement.   
 
This Agreement constitutes the whole agreement between the CITY and the LICENSEE, and 
neither party has made any representations to the other except as expressly contained herein.  
Neither party, in executing or performing this Agreement, is relying upon any statement or 
information not contained in this Agreement.  Any changes or modifications to this Agreement 
must be made in writing appropriately executed by both the CITY and the LICENSEE. 
 
17.7 Non-Assignability.   
 
The LICENSEE shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement without the express 
prior written consent of the CITY. 

17.8 Severability 

The invalidity of any provision of this Agreement, as determined by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, shall in no way affect the validity of any other provisions hereof. 

 

 
CITY OF CUDAHY 
 
 
 
By:        
 Jose E. Pulido, City Manager 
      
 
 

 BANDA CHANNEL 
 
By:        
 
Name:        
 
Title:        

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
By:         

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

155 of 303



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A – FESTIVAL AREA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

156 of 303



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT B – SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

157 of 303



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT C – ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS (PURSUANT TO SECTION 8.0) 
 

158 of 303



 

                       Christmas Festival Breakdown Cost  
 
 
 

1. Insurance Certificate of 3 million dollars of coverage 
naming  The City of Cudahy it's officers and agents as 
added insured  

COST--- $2,200 
 

2. Promotional package and publicity-  
 

     (5,000) 11x17 Event posters that will be promoted and       
distributed on all local businesses.   
     COST-- $2000     
    
   (10,000) 5x4 Event flyers that will distributed throughout the city   
and surrounding areas. COST-- $500 
 
    (2)  25x5 Street Banners... These banners are placed on a 
major street for maximum exposure... Location TBD 
    COST-- $1,100 
    (3) weeks of  event FULL page ad on EL AVISO MAGAZINE. 
    COST-- $2,000  
    (3) weeks of  ON AIR publicity on LA RAZA 97.9 FM Naming 
The City of Cudahy as Main Sponsor.  
    COST-- $7,500 
 
3. Toy Sponsor 
    Bandachannel.com will sponsor 1000 TOYS to be given away 
the day of event. 
    COST-- $2,500 
 
4. (5-8) Booths will be sponsored and given to The City of Cudahy 
for any sponsor or community organization of their preference.  

COST-- $2,000 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
 

Attachment D

159 of 303



 
 

Blank Page 

160 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/15  Page 1 of 1 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  November 23, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By: Laura Valdivia, Interim City Clerk 

Subject: Consideration to Review and Approve the Draft Minutes of October 12, 2015, 
for the Regular Meeting of the City Council and the Joint Meeting of the City of 
Cudahy as Successor Agency to the Cudahy Development Commission (Agency) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to review and approve the City Council / Agency draft minutes 
for October 12, 2015. 
  
 
ATTACHMENT 
 
A. Draft Minutes – October 12, 2015 

 

Item Number 

10C 

161 of 303



Attachment A 
 

MINUTES 
 

CUDAHY CITY COUNCIL REGUAR MEETING and  
CITY OF CUDAHY AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE  

CUDAHY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION JOINT MEETING 
 

OCTOBER 12, 2015 6:30 P.M. 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor / Chair Markovich at 6:31 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
The following Council Members were in attendance: 
 
Council / Agency Member Garcia (arrived at 7:30 p.m.) 
Council / Agency Member Guerrero 
Council / Agency Member Sanchez 
Vice Mayor / Vice Chair Hernandez (arrived at 6:37 p.m.) 
Mayor / Chair Markovich 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Markovich. 
 
4. PRESENTATIONS 
 
A. Recognition of Ricardo Perez 
 
Mayor Markovich presented Attorney Ricardo Perez with a certificate of recognition for his pro 
bono work in the southeast community. 
 
B. Presentation by Woodcraft Rangers 
 
Mark Osorio provided the City Council with a brief overview of the Woodcraft Ranger 
Organization.   
 
C. Presentation by Aztlan Athletics 

 
Juliano Jarquin provided the City Council with information on the Human Element Passage of 
Aztlan Athletics and the resources and information they provide. 
 
D. Presentation on Cyber Liability Insurance Coverage 
 
Vanessa Pena of Keenan and Associates provided a presentation to the City Council. 
 
  

162 of 303



Cudahy City Council Regular and  October 12, 2015 
Successor Agency Joint Meeting Minutes   
 

Page 2 of 9 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Mayor Markovich announced that public comment is now open on matters relating only to items 
on the agenda and the limit on each speaker is three minutes. 
 
Pamela Munguia spoke regarding Brown Act violations by the City. 
 
Carmen Hernandez stated she does not agree with the salary increase for employees when the 
City can’t even provide programs for children. 
 
Rosario Pacheco spoke on items not on the agenda. 
 
Sandra Orozco spoke regarding the City Attorney drafting letters ending contracts and the City 
Manager salary. 
 
Javier Flores spoke regarding cuts to children’s programs, opposed to salary increases and 
commented on public comment period. 
 
Patricia Covarrubias spoke in opposition to employee salaries and benefits, City Manager salary 
and Brown Act violations. 
 
With no other members of the public wishing to speak, Mayor Markovich closed Public 
Comment. 
 
6. CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS / REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Council Member Guerrero commented on 1) the City’s lackluster approach to public records 
requests; 2) increase of fees, aggressive code enforcement, salary increases; and 3) over 
exaggerated receipts and overstating estimates of cost savings relating to the budget. 
 
Council Member Sanchez stated 1) National Walk to School Day was a good event promoting 
biking and walking; 2) announced the monthly bike ride to Maywood this Saturday at 10:00 a.m.; 
3) announced food distribution on October 22nd; 4) announced the Neighborhood Watch 
meeting on October 20th at Clara and Atlantic;  5) agreed that the City Attorney is transparent 
and ethical; 6) encouraged the public to use the suggestion box at the back of the Chamber; 
and 7) stated there are trends on how and when the City receives and expends funds and the 
City is working on the General Plan Update, Lugo Park Renovation, working with non-profits 
and encouraged the public to participate and get involved. 
 
Vice Mayor Hernandez 1) suggested the CDBG allocation from JADE should be reallocated to 
senior activities and scholarships to subsidize larger families for sports and youth programs; 2) 
announced the City Manager was appointed to Transportation Committee of COG Gateway 
Cities; 3) announced the next Neighborhood Watch meeting will include Halloween safety plus 
other activities; 4) Fiesta Octubre rescheduled to December and will merge with holiday events; 
and 5) clarified that the 3% raise is for employees not the City Council. 
 
Council Member Garcia 1) thanked Council Member Sanchez for participating in the National 
Walk; and 2) thanked staff for redoing the City website and providing access to documents and 
information. 
 

163 of 303



Cudahy City Council Regular and  October 12, 2015 
Successor Agency Joint Meeting Minutes   
 

Page 3 of 9 
 

Mayor Markovich stated 1) constructive criticism is good criticism; and 2) he and the City 
Manager met with Elizabeth Learning Center to discuss using our parks for events and 
graduation. 
 
Assistant City Attorney Olivarez addressed public comments made regarding Brown Act 
violations, Public Records Act violations and the public comment period. 
 
7. CITY MANAGER REPORT  
 
City Manager Jose Pulido announced 1) the City is moving forward with the Lugo Park 
construction project and bids are due on November 18th; 2) it is a priority to bring resources to 
the City by working with non-profits to provide low cost children’s programs; 3) staff is working 
hard to create transparency; and 4) he encouraged the public to follow the City Manager report. 
 
8. REPORTS REGARDING AD HOC, ADVISORY, STANDING, OR OTHER COMMITTEE 

MEETINGS 
 
Staff report presented by Interim City Clerk Laura Valdivia. 
 
A. Ad-Hoc Committee to Recommend Appointments to City Commissions 

(Vice Mayor Hernandez and Council Member Sanchez) – Formed August 24, 2015 
 

Vice Mayor Hernandez and Council Member Sanchez reported the Ad Hoc met and selected 
nominees for the various City Commissions.  Council Member Sanchez read the names of the 
nominees. 
 
Vice Mayor Hernandez announced that the process for the way Commissions report out to the 
City Council is being evaluated. 
 
B. Finance Sub-Committee 

(Mayor Markovich and Council Member Sanchez) – Formed October 21, 2014 
 
Council Member Sanchez announced the Finance Sub-Committee will provide an update at the 
next Council meeting. 
 
The City Attorney read from Resolution No. 14-82 Section 1 reminding the Council of the 
number of times a Council Member can speak on an item and the time allotted for discussion 
and rebuttal. 
 
9. WAIVER OF FULL READING OF RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Council Member Garcia, and seconded by Council Member Sanchez, 
to waive full text reading of all Resolutions and Ordinances by single motion.  The motion 
carried (5-0).  
 
10. CONSENT CALENDAR (Items 10A through 10E) 
 
Council Member Guerrero pulled Items 10A for further discussion. 
 
A. Consideration to Approve the City Demands and Payroll including the Cash and Investment 

Report for the month of August 2015 

164 of 303



Cudahy City Council Regular and  October 12, 2015 
Successor Agency Joint Meeting Minutes   
 

Page 4 of 9 
 

 
Recommendation: Approve the Demands and Payroll in the amount of $973,057.65 
including the Cash and Investment Report by Fund for the month of August 2015 

 
Staff report presented by Finance Director Steven Dobrenen. 
 
Council comments included discrepancies in the projected deficit and trends in fluctuating cash 
receipts received throughout the fiscal year. 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Council Member Sanchez, and seconded by Mayor Markovich, to 
approve Item 10A as recommended. The motion carried (4-1-0-0) by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   Garcia, Sanchez, Hernandez and Markovich 
NOES:  Guerrero 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Mayor Markovich, and seconded by Council Member Garcia, to 
approve Items 10B, 10C and 10D on the consent calendar. The motion carried (4-0-0-1) by the 
following vote: 
 
AYES:   Garcia, Sanchez, Hernandez and Markovich 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN:  Guerrero 

 
B. Approved the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report for the month of August 2015 in 

the amount of $5,875,618.75. 
 
C. Reviewed and approved the minutes of September 14, 2015 for the Regular Meeting of the 

City Council and the Joint Meeting of the City of Cudahy as Successor Agency to the 
Cudahy Development Commission (Agency). 

 
D. Received and Filed file the minutes for the 1) Aging and Senior Citizen Commission Meeting 

of August 10, 2015; 2) Public Safety Commission Meeting of August 11, 2015; 3) Planning 
Commission Meeting of August 17, 2015; and 4) Parks and Recreation Commission – 
Meeting of August 28, 2015. 

 
City Attorney Olivarez announced that Item 10E will be heard after the public hearing to allow the 
presenter time to arrive at the Council Chamber. 
 
11. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
A. Consideration to Adopt a Resolution Approving the City of Cudahy’s Natural Hazard 

Mitigation Plan (NHMP) 
 

Recommendation: Adopt a resolution approving the City of Cudahy’s NHMP. 
 
Staff report presented by Acting Community Development Director Michael Allen and 
Consultant Tania Gonzalez. 
 

165 of 303



Cudahy City Council Regular and  October 12, 2015 
Successor Agency Joint Meeting Minutes   
 

Page 5 of 9 
 

Mayor Markovich opened the public hearing and called for public comment. 
 
Public Speaker No. 1 commented that address numbers aren’t painted on curbs and it’s difficult 
for ambulance or emergency vehicles to find addresses, and her neighborhood needs more 
lighting. 
 
Public Speaker No. 2 asked what the City was doing to train the community. 
 
Sandra Orozco commented on the emergency response team policy and that the disabled have 
challenges in an emergency. 
 
With no other members of the public wishing to comment, Mayor Markovich closed the public 
hearing. 
 
In response to Council Member Guerrero request for clarification on whether these are 
guidelines or action items, Consultant Gonzalez stated the intent over the next five years is for 
Council to take action on mitigations to reduce vulnerability. 
 
Vice Mayor Hernandez stated the City now has a disaster planning contract and Mr. Pulido 
added he will be meeting with the consultant. 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Mayor Markovich, and seconded by Council Member Garcia to adopt 
Resolution No. 15-52 approving the City of Cudahy NHMP. The motion carried (5-0) by the 
following vote: 
 
AYES:   Garcia, Guerrero, Sanchez, Hernandez and Markovich 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
 
10E. Consideration and Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) Between the City of Cudahy and the Cudahy Miscellaneous Employee’s 
Association (CMEA) (July 1, 2015 – June 30, 2019) 

 
Staff report presented by Acting Human Resources Specialist Jennifer Hernandez 
 
Mayor Markovich left the meeting at 8:30 p.m. and returned at 8:40 p.m. 
 
Council comments included not locking the City into a long-term agreement; evaluating potential 
adjustments on an annual basis; employee benefits; and ongoing negotiations;  
 
Motion:  It was moved by Vice Mayor Hernandez, and seconded by Mayor Markovich, to move 
Item 10E to after Closed Session. The motion carried (4-1-0-0) by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   Garcia, Sanchez, Hernandez and Markovich 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN:  Guerrero 
 
  

166 of 303



Cudahy City Council Regular and  October 12, 2015 
Successor Agency Joint Meeting Minutes   
 

Page 6 of 9 
 

12. BUSINESS SESSION 
 
A. Consideration to Approve the Ad-Hoc Committee’s Recommendations to fill City 

Commission Vacancies  
 

Recommendation: The City Council is requested to approve the Ad-Hoc Committee’s 
recommendations to fill City Commission vacancies for the Parks and Recreation 
Commission, Aging and Senior Citizens Commission, Public Safety Commission and 
Planning Commission. 

 
Motion:  It was moved by Council Member Garcia, and seconded by Council Member Sanchez 
to approve Item 12A as recommended. The motion carried (4-0-0-1) by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   Garcia, Sanchez, Hernandez and Markovich 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN:  Guerrero 
 
B. Consideration to Introduce Ordinance No. 653 by First Reading, Amending Cudahy 

Municipal Code Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements of Title 20 Zoning     
 

Recommendation: introduce Ordinance No. 653 by first reading, amending Cudahy 
Municipal Code (CMC) Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements of Title 20 Zoning 

 
Staff report presented by Acting Community Development Director Michael Allen 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Council Member Sanchez, and seconded by Vice Mayor Hernandez 
to approve Item 12B as recommended. The motion carried (5-0) by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   Garcia, Guerrero, Sanchez, Hernandez and Markovich 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
 
C. Discussion of the City Council Appointments to the General Plan Advisory Committee 

(GPAC) 
 

Recommendation: consider the appointment of up to three candidates each to the General 
Plan Advisory Committee (GPAC) per Council Member 

 
Staff report presented by Acting Community Development Director Michael Allen. 
 
Council discussion ensued regarding clarification on the protocol for appointments. 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Mayor Markovich, and seconded by Vice Mayor Hernandez to receive 
and file the report and direct staff to bring the item back to the next City Council meeting for 
Committee appointments. The motion carried by a consensus of the Council.  
 
  

167 of 303



Cudahy City Council Regular and  October 12, 2015 
Successor Agency Joint Meeting Minutes   
 

Page 7 of 9 
 

13. COUNCIL DISCUSSION 
 
Vice Mayor Hernandez requested that his two items:  i) Discussion of the Young Mayor Program 
and ii) Discussion to bring a Resolution regarding Equal Wages for Gender Equality, be moved 
to the next regular City Council meeting. 
 
14. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS (Closed Session) 
 
Mayor / Chair Markovich announced that public comment is now open and limited to closed 
session items and the limit on each speaker is three (3) minutes. 
 
Patricia Covarrubias spoke in opposition to Item 15F employee bonuses. 
 
With no other members of the public wishing to speak, Mayor Markovich closed Oral 
Communications. 
 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 
City Attorney Olivarez recessed the meeting to Closed Session at 8:53 p.m. with all Council 
Members present and Council Member Guerrero participating remotely from Bedwell Hall. 
 
15. CLOSED SESSION 
 
A. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) and 54956.9(e)(1) – 

Conference with Legal Counsel to Discuss a Matter Involving Potential Litigation and/or 
Significant Exposure to Litigation – [Two (2) Matters] - This Matter will be heard jointly by the 
Cudahy City Council and the Cudahy City Council in its capacity as Successor Agency to 
the Cudahy Redevelopment Agency.  

B. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) – Conference with 
Legal Counsel to Discuss a Matter Involving Possible Initiation of Litigation – [One (1) 
Matter] 

C. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) and 54956.9(e)(1) – 
Conference with Legal Counsel to Discuss Potential Litigation and/or Significant Exposure to 
Litigation [One (1) Matter] 

D. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 – Conference with Real 
Property Negotiator Location of Property: 4819 Patata, 8420 S. Atlantic Ave. (APN 622-034-
014, 032, 040-41), Cudahy, CA 90201 City’s Negotiator(s): City Manager Jose E. Pulido 
Party Negotiating With: Cudahy LF, LLC Under Discussion: Discussion of both price and 
terms of payment as related to purchase of subject property  
 

E. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code section 54957(b)(1) – Public Employee 
Performance Evaluation  

Employee Title: City Manager 
 

F. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6(a) – Conference with Labor 
Negotiator Regarding Represented Employees City’s Designated Representative(s) for 
Negotiations: Jose Pulido, City Manager, Rhonda Strout-Garcia, Human Resources 

168 of 303



Cudahy City Council Regular and  October 12, 2015 
Successor Agency Joint Meeting Minutes   
 

Page 8 of 9 
 

Consultant, Oliver Yee, Special Counsel Employee Organization: Cudahy Miscellaneous 
Employees Association (CMEA)  

RECONVENE 
 
The meeting was reconvened in Open Session at 9:57 p.m. with all Council Members present. 
 
16. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
City Attorney Olivarez reported that with regard to Item 15A the Council received a briefing, no 
final action was taken; for Item 15B the Council received a briefing from the City Attorney, 
direction was given but no final action was taken; for Item 15C the Council received a briefing 
from staff, no final action was taken; for Item 15D, the Council received a briefing from staff, no 
final action was taken; Item 15E was not discussed; and for Item 15F the Council received a 
briefing from the City’s designated representative, direction was given but no final action was 
taken.  
 
CONTINUED ITEM 
 
10E. Consideration and Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) Between the City of Cudahy and the Cudahy Miscellaneous Employee’s 
Association (CMEA) (July 1, 2015 – June 30, 2019) 

 
Recommendation: adopt a resolution approving the Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) between the City of Cudahy and the Cudahy Miscellaneous Employee’s 
Association (July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2019). 

 
Motion:  It was moved by Council Member Sanchez, and seconded by Vice Mayor Hernandez, 
to approved Item 10E as recommended. The motion carried (4-1-0-0) by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   Garcia, Sanchez, Hernandez and Markovich 
NOES:  Guerrero 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
 
17. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mayor Markovich announced that public comment is now open on any matters under the City 
Council’s jurisdiction. 
 
Pamela Munguia commented on her public records request for the agenda in Spanish. 
 
Council Member Garcia departed the meeting at 10:04 p.m. 
 
Carmen Hernandez commented on Council Members leaving the meetings and saying things 
without cameras present. 
 
With no other members of the public wishing to speak, Mayor Markovich closed Public 
Comment. 
 
  

169 of 303



Cudahy City Council Regular and  October 12, 2015 
Successor Agency Joint Meeting Minutes   
 

Page 9 of 9 
 

18. ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Mayor Markovich, seconded by Council Member Sanchez and carried 
by consensus to adjourn the City Council / Agency meeting at 10:05 p.m. to the Regular and 
Joint Meeting as Successor Agency to the Cudahy Development Commission on Monday, 
October 26, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. 
 

 

       
 Cristian Markovich 
 Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Laura Valdivia 
Interim City Clerk 
 
 

 
 

170 of 303



“Serving The People” “Sirviendo A La Comunidad” 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 1 of 3 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  November 23, 2015  

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Jennifer Hernandez, Acting Human Resources Specialist 

Subject: Consideration to Approve the First Amendment to the Legal Services 
Agreement with Liebert Cassidy Whitmore (LCW) for Employment Matters and 
Labor Negotiations 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

The City Council is requested to approve the First Amendment to the Legal Services 
Agreement with Liebert Cassidy Whitmore (LCW) for employment related matters and labor 
negotiations.   
 
BACKGROUND 

1. On April 2, 2015, the City Manager and City Attorney reached agreement that the 
referral of employment law matters and labor negotiations to outside neutral counsel 
would be in the best interests of the City.  This discussion centered on other pressing 
matters that required the immediate attention of the Olivarez Madruga team, and the 
understanding that employment law is a broad and complex area of practice impacting 
every aspect of the employer and employee relationship.  
  

2. On April 21, 2015, the City Council approved a Legal Services Agreement with Liebert 
Cassidy Whitmore in the amount of $25,000. LCW provides the subject matter expertise 
in labor relations, labor negotiations, retirement benefits, impasse resolution, Fair Labor 
Standards Act compliance, unfair labor practices, and other employment related 
matters and would serve the City well in these areas.   
 

3. On June 30, 2015, The City’s Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Cudahy 
Miscellaneous Employees’ Association (CMEA) expired, and it is imperative that the City 
work closely with outside neutral counsel to closely examine the terms of the current 

 

Item Number 

10D 

171 of 303



“Serving The People” “Sirviendo A La Comunidad” 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 2 of 3 
    

MOU and future unfunded liability provisions, as well as compliance with the Public 
Employee Pension Reform Act (PEPRA) as it relates to CalPERS and City contributions, 
and related matters.  Over the last 30 years LCW has negotiated hundreds of 
memoranda of understanding with all varieties of employee groups and have negotiated 
virtually every issue within the scope of bargaining including wages, hours, health and 
retirement benefits, leaves and discipline. 
 

4. Between May and August 2015, several meetings took place between the City’s Labor 
Negotiation team, which consists of Special Legal Counsel, Oliver Yee, Human Resources 
Consultant, Rhonda Strout, and the CMEA to discuss the terms of the Memorandum of 
Understanding. During this period, City Labor Negotiators also reported out progress 
and received direction from the City Council during Closed Session. 
 

ANALYSIS 

The City’s labor negotiation team has engaged in several meetings with the CMEA bargaining 
unit to establish an MOU, which is more in line with current labor practices and the labor 
market, while preserving the interests of the membership. 
 
The City is very close to finalizing the MOU between the City of Cudahy and CMEA. However, 
due to unforeseen delays resulting from lack of Council quorum during Closed Session section 
of meetings and initial difficulties reaching tentative agreements, which are crucial to the 
bargaining process, the City has exhausted the not to exceed agreement amount of $25,000. 
Additionally, an unresolved issue regarding employee work schedules has further delayed the 
finalization of the MOU, requiring additional legal services to be provided by LCW. It is not 
anticipated that the additional services will be extensive. 

 
CONCLUSION 

City Council is requested to approve the attached First Amendment to the agreement with 
LCW.  Should the City Council determine not to move forward, the City would continue to 
work with Olivarez Madruga on matters related to labor negotiations, which may delay 
progress in resolving the remaining issue involving employee work schedules, as well as, 
formal execution of the MOU. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Additional costs resulting from this contract amendment are anticipated to be approximately 
$15,000 above the original contract amount of $25,000, resulting in an overall cost of 
$40,000. 

 

172 of 303



“Serving The People” “Sirviendo A La Comunidad” 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 3 of 3 
    

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Agreement for Special Services 
B. Agreement First Amendment 
C. T. Oliver Lee, Associate - Letter 

173 of 303



Attachment A

174 of 303



Attachment A

175 of 303



Attachment A

176 of 303



Attachment A

177 of 303



Attachment A

178 of 303



1 
904969.1  CU010-001 

Attachment B 
 

FIRST AMENDMENT 
 

LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

 This First Amendment to Legal Services Agreement is entered into between the 

law firm of LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE, A Professional Corporation 

(“Attorney”), and the CITY OF CUDAHY, A Municipal Corporation (“City”). 

1. Conditions 

 This Agreement will not take effect, and Attorney will have no obligation to 

provide services, until City returns a properly signed and executed copy of this 

Agreement. 

2. Attorney’s Services 

 Attorney agrees to provide City with consulting, representational and legal 

services pertaining to employment relations matters, including representation in 

negotiations and in administrative and court proceedings, as requested by City or 

otherwise required by law.   

3. Fees, Costs, Expenses 

 City agrees to pay Attorney the sums billed monthly for time spent by Attorney in 

providing the services, including reasonable travel time.  Based on the foregoing, 

Attorney’s total compensation for the Work under this Agreement may not exceed the 

sum of FORTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($40,000.00). 

 The current range of hourly rates for Attorney time is from One Hundred Ninety 

to Three Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($190.00 - $325.00), and from Seventy-Five to 

One Hundred Fifty Dollars ($75.00 - $150.00) for time of paraprofessional and litigation 

support staff.  Attorney reviews its hourly rates on an annual basis and, if appropriate, 

179 of 303



2 
904969.1  CU010-001 

adjusts them effective July 1.  Attorney will provide the City with written notification of 

any adjustment in the range of rates.  Attorneys, paraprofessional and litigation support 

staff bill their time in minimum units of one-tenth of an hour.   

 City agrees to reimburse Attorney for necessary costs and expenses incurred by 

Attorney on behalf of City.  Attorney bills photocopying charges at Fifteen Cents ($0.15) 

per page and facsimile charges at Fifty Cents ($0.50) per page.  A Public Agency Fee 

Schedule is attached to this Agreement. 

 Payment by City against monthly billings is due upon receipt of statements, and is 

considered delinquent if payment is not received within thirty (30) days of the date of the 

invoice. 

 The California Business & Professions Code requires us to inform you whether 

we maintain errors and omissions insurance coverage applicable to the services to be 

rendered to you.  We hereby confirm that the firm does maintain such insurance 

coverage. 

4. Arbitration of Professional Liability or Other Claims 

 Disputes.  If a dispute between City and Attorney arises over fees charged for 

services, the controversy will be submitted to binding arbitration in accordance with the 

rules of the California State Bar Fee Arbitration Program, set forth in California Business 

and Professions Code, sections 6200 through 6206.  The arbitrator or arbitration panel 

shall have the authority to award to the prevailing party attorneys’ fees, costs and interest 

incurred.  Any arbitration award may be served by mail upon either side and personal 

service shall not be required. 

 If a dispute arises between City and Attorney over any other aspect of the 

attorney-client relationship, including, without limitation, a claim for breach of 

professional duty, that dispute will also be resolved by arbitration.  It is understood that 

180 of 303



3 
904969.1  CU010-001 

any dispute as to any alleged breach of professional duty (that is, as to whether any legal 

services rendered under this agreement were allegedly unnecessary, unauthorized, 

omitted entirely, or were improperly, negligently or incompetently rendered) will be 

determined by submission to arbitration as provided by California law, and not by a 

lawsuit or resort to court process except as California law provides for judicial review of 

arbitration proceedings.  Both parties to this agreement, by entering into it, are giving 

up their constitutional right to have any such dispute decided in a court of law 

before a jury, and instead are accepting the use of arbitration.  Each party is to bear 

its own attorney’s fees and costs. 

5. File Retention 

 After our services conclude, Attorney will, upon City’s request, deliver the file for 

the matter to City, along with any funds or property of City’s in our possession.  If City 

requests the file for the matter, Attorney will retain a copy of the file at the City’s 

expense.  If City does not request the file for this matter, we will retain it for a period of 

seven (7) years after this matter is closed.  If City does not request delivery of the file for 

this matter before the end of the seven (7) year period, we will have no further obligation 

to retain the file and may, at our discretion, destroy it without further notice to City.  At 

any point during the seven (7) year period, City may request delivery of the file. 

6. Assignment 

 This Agreement is not assignable without the written consent of City. 

7. Independent Contractor 

 It is understood and agreed that Attorney, while engaged in performing the terms 

of this Agreement, is an independent contractor and not an employee of City. 

 

8. Authority 

181 of 303



4 
904969.1  CU010-001 

 The signators to this Agreement represent that they hold the positions set forth 

below their signatures, and that they are authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf 

of their respective parties and to bind their respective parties hereto. 

9. Term 

 This Agreement is effective November 5, 2015, ongoing and may be modified by 

mutual agreement of the parties.  This agreement shall be terminable by either party upon 

thirty (30) days written notice.   

 
CITY OF CUDAHY: 
 
 
 
By:       
      Jose E. Pulido, City Manager 
 
Date:        
      
 
 

 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE, A 
PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION: 
 
 
By:        
       
 
Date:        
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
By:       
      Laura Valdivia, Interim City Clerk 
 
Date:        
 

 APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By:       
      Isabel Birrueta, Assistant City Attorney 
 
Date:        

 
 
 
 
 
I. PUBLIC AGENCY FEE SCHEDULE 
 
 
 

Hourly Rates (As of Agreement Effective Date) 
 

 
 
 Partners      $325.00 
 

182 of 303



5 
904969.1  CU010-001 

 
 

Of Counsel      $285.00 
 

 
 
 Associates      $190.00 - $265.00 
 
 
 
 Paraprofessionals & Litigation Support   $75.00 - $150.00 
 
 
 
   
 
II. COST SCHEDULE 

 
 
 
 1.  Photocopies     $0.15 per copy 
 
 
 
 2.  Facsimile Transmittal    $0.50 per page  

183 of 303



Attachment C

184 of 303



Attachment C

185 of 303



 
 

Blank Page 

186 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 1 of 3 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  November 23, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Michael Allen, Acting Community Development Director 

Subject: Consideration to Adopt a Proposed Resolution Approving the Application for 
Grant Funds for the Water Quality, Supply and Infrastructure Improvement Act 
of 2014 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to adopt a proposed resolution approving the application for 
grant funds for the Water Quality, Supply and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014 
(Proposition 1), for the City of Cudahy Long Range Water Conservation and Park Plan. 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. In November 2014, California voters approved the Water Quality, Supply, and 

Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014 (Proposition 1). 
 

2. On October 15, 2015, the RMC announced the Call for Projects for the Proposition 1 
Funding. 

 
3. On October 28, 2015, the Acting Community Development Director met with 

representatives from Avant Garde (i.e., Company Principal Ana Marie LeNoue), to discuss 
this exciting one-time grant opportunity. 

 
4. On October 29, 2015, Avant Garde submitted a proposal to prepare one grant application 

for the RMC Prop 1 Funds. 
 

 

Item Number 

10E 

187 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 2 of 3 
    

5. On October 29, 2015, City Manager and Acting Community Development Director 
reviewed Avant Garde’s grant writing proposal for the RMC Prop 1 Funds. 

 
6. On October 29, 2015, both the City Manager and Acting Community Development 

Director agreed that the City should pursue one grant application through RMC Prop 1 
Funds. 
 

7. On November 9, 2015, City Council approved a professional services agreement (PSA) 
with Avant Garde, Inc. in the amount of $8,795 for the submittal of one application to 
the Rivers and Mountains Conservancy. 

 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
The voters of California approved the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Act of 2014 in 
November 2014 also known as Proposition 1, authorizing $7.545 billion dollars in general 
obligation bonds for State water project, including surface and groundwater storage, 
ecosystem and watershed protection and restoration, and drinking water protection.  As part 
of the available funding, $30 million is allocated to the RMC for competitive grants for multi-
benefit ecosystem, watershed protection, and restoration projects. 
 
More specifically, Proposition 1 funds will be awarded for the acquisition, development, 
rehabilitation, restoration, and protection of land and water resources. Additionally, funds 
will be made available for project planning purposes.  
 
In order to better prepare the City to competitively seek funding sources towards projects 
that address the water related needs throughout the City, the City seeks to apply for a 
planning grant. A planning grant will identify the City’s needs, demand, and proposed 
improvements to be aligned with RMC goals and objectives, in order to qualify for future 
rounds of funding. 
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
By adopting the proposed resolution the City Council would authorize the City Manager to 
submit application for grant funds through the RMC Call for Projects by retaining the services 
of Avant Garde through a PSA for grant writing and submittal ensuring that the City remains 
consistent in its pursuit of grant funding to improve the community’s quality of life. 
 

188 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 3 of 3 
    

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
There is no financial impact to the City to adopt the proposed resolution.  
 
On November 9, 2015, the City Council approved the PSA in the amount of $8,795 for grant 
writing services with Avant Garde Inc. The City Council appropriated fund in the FY 2015-16 
City Budget set aside for contractual services necessary in order to plan, create, and manage 
the City’s infrastructure as opportunities arise. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
A. Proposed Resolution 

189 of 303



1 

 

Attachment A 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CUDAHY APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS 
FOR THE WATER QUALITY, SUPPLY AND INFRASTRUCTURE 
IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 2014 (PROPOSITION 1), FOR THE 
CITY OF CUDAHY LONG RANGE WATER CONSERVATION 
AND PARK PLAN 
 

 
WHEREAS, The people of the State of California has enacted the Water Quality, Supply 

and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014 (Proposition 1), which provides funds for the San 
Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy (RMC) Grant Program; and 

WHEREAS, The RMC has been delegated the responsibility for the administration of the 
grant program in its jurisdiction, setting up necessary procedures; and 

WHEREAS, said procedures established by the RMC require the Applicant’s Governing 
Body to certify by resolution the approval of the Application before submission of said 
Application to the State; and  

WHEREAS, the Applicant will enter into a contract with the State of California for the 
Project; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE CITY OF CUDAHY CITY COUNCIL 
DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.  

Approves the filing of an Application for local assistance funds from the RMC Proposition 1 
Grant Program for the City of Cudahy Long Range Water Conservation and Park Plan under the 
Water Quality, Supply and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014 (Proposition 1); and  

Certifies that the City of Cudahy Long Range Water Conservation and Park Plan is consistent 
with local or regional land use plans or Programs (or if it is not, that the project is still approved); 
and  

Certifies that the Project is consistent with the goals of Proposition 1 including multi-beneficial 
and multi-jurisdictional ecosystem and watershed protection projects in accordance with 
statewide priorities; and 

Certifies that the Application has or will have sufficient funds to operate and maintain the Project 
that is being submitted for funding consideration; and  

Certifies that the Applicant has reviewed and understands the General Requirements and 
General Policies of the RMC Proposition 1 Grant Program Guidelines; and 

Appoints the City Manager (or authorized representative) as agent to conduct all negotiations, 
execute, and submit all documents including, but not limited to Applications, agreements, 
payment requests and so on, which may be necessary for the completion of the Project.  

190 of 303



2 

 

 

 

This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption by the City Council, and the City 
Clerk shall certify the vote adopting this resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Cudahy at its 
meeting on this 23rd day of November, 2015. 

 

 

             
       Cristian Markovich 
 Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Laura Valdivia 
Interim City Clerk 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 

 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) SS: 
CITY OF CUDAHY   ) 
 
 

I, Laura Valdivia, Interim City Clerk of the City of Cudahy, hereby certify that the 
foregoing Resolution No. ______, was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Cudahy at a meeting held on the 23rd day of November, 2015 by the following vote, to-wit: 

 
AYES:    

  
NOES:   

 
ABSENT:  

 
ABSTAIN:  

 
 
 

____________________________ 
Laura Valdivia 
Interim City Clerk 

 

191 of 303



 
 

Blank Page 

192 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 1 of 1 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  November 23, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 

Subject: Consideration to Co-Sponsor an Event in Partnership with the UCLA 
North American Integration and Development (NAID) Center on 
December 10, 2015. 

 
 

 
Materials for this item will be distributed prior to the November 23, 2015 City Council 
meeting. 
 

 

Item Number 

10F 

193 of 303



 
 

Blank Page 

194 of 303



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 1 of 8
  
   
 

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:  November 23, 2015 

To: Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council Members/Agency Members 

From:  Isabel Birrueta, City Attorney 

Subject: Consideration to Review City Commissions’ Policies and Procedures for 
Communicating with the City Council 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to receive the presentation and consider direction to City 
staff for any further action. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Council has requested the City Attorney to further review the City Commissions’ 
procedures and policies for communicating with the City Council, and compare them to 
several other cities’ policies to report on any potential areas of improvement.  The 
following is an analysis into the function of each commission (including its powers and 
duties), and the procedures for that commission’s communication with the City Council.  In 
addition, an attached table compares the City’s commissions and their organization to 
several other Cities throughout Southern California.   
 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
The City of Cudahy currently has five commissions.  They are the Senior Commission, the 
Parks and Recreation Commission, the Public Safety Commission, the Economic 
Development Commission and the Planning Commission.  While the City’s municipal code 
authorizes the existence of these commissions, the City has frequently used the resolution 

 

Item Number 

12A 

195 of 303



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 2 of 8
  
   
 

process to establish specific rules for these commissions for the various purposes they 
serve.   
 
1. General Provisions Applicable to All Commissions 

The City’s municipal code provides uniform rules for membership on the City’s 
various commissions.  The code provides that a commission member must be a City 
resident, owner of real property within the City limits or an employee of the City.1  
With the exception of the Public Safety Commission, none of the commission 
members are compensated for their positions on the commissions.  Further, all City 
commissioners are appointed by the City Council, and serve for a term of two 
years.  In addition, several circumstances will trigger removal from the commission 
by the City Council.   

The several resolutions establishing each of the commissions have also adopted 
some uniform regulations with regard to the commissions.  Each resolution 
establishing the commissions mandates the commission have five members. Thus, 
three members from each commission will represent a quorum. On the first 
meeting of the year in which the commission began, elections are held whereby 
the commission elects a chairperson, a chairperson pro tem and a secretary, who 
need not be a member of the commission.   

Each commission must also hold regular monthly meetings, subject to the 
requirements of the Brown Act.  With the exception of the newly established 
Economic Development Commission, reports of each commission’s meetings must 
be provided to the City Council.  Although the resolutions and ordinances establish 
these reports shall be submitted to the City Council, the policy is otherwise quite 
vague.  For instance, no specifications as to the contents or format of the reports 
are provided.  As such, a commission may be able to simply submit a record of the 
minutes, and indicate to the City Council that a meeting was held in order to satisfy 
the requirement.     

The commissions generally have the right to appoint boards or committees that the 
commission may deem necessary or desirable to assist in the work of the 
commission.  The City Council retains the right to appoint “Advisory Members,” 
who shall be officers, employees or officials of the City to advise and consult with 

                                                           
1 The Code also provides that members of the Cudahy Senior Citizen’s Club are also eligible for membership 
on the Senior Commission. (Cudahy Municipal Code section 2.32.010.) 
 

196 of 303



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 3 of 8
  
   
 

the commission.  Although the City Council may appoint advisory members, these 
members have no right to vote on any matter pending before the commission.2 

Each commission may also adopt rules and regulations on how the commission will 
be run.  The City’s Senior Commission and Public Safety Commission have done so 
through a handbook, and bylaws respectively.  Both the handbook and the bylaws 
were approved by the City Council.  Finally, the commissions serve advisory roles to 
the City Council, and are responsible for conducting investigations and studies 
relevant to the specific areas of interest to their commission at the request of the 
City Council.   

2.  Individual Commissions:  Function and Communication Procedures 

While each commission generally serves an advisory role to the City Council, the 
resolutions establishing each of the commissions have also delineated the areas 
each commission is able to provide advice and recommendations on.  Further, the 
City Council has approved bylaws and handbooks that provide additional 
clarification as to the specific roles and duties of each commission, and their 
internal organization.   

A. Senior Commission 

The Senior Commission was originally established in 1987.  It was established to 
advise the City Council and Administrative Staff in the area of gerontology.  
While it must stand ready to conduct investigations and appropriate studies at 
the City Council’s request, the Senior Commission handbook also indicates the 
commission must serve as a communication link between the City Council and 
the public with regard to policy affecting the City’s senior citizens.   

The Senior Commission has two avenues for communicating with the City 
Council.  The first is by addressing the City Council at a meeting.  The handbook 
indicates that if the Senior Commission wishes to have a member appear 
before the Council, the member should be the Chairperson.   

The second is through its written recommendations, motions and reports. Here, 
the Senior Commission must submit written materials to the Council through a 

                                                           
2 Other cities have taken a more active approach and assigned one member of the city council to act as a 
liaison between the commission and the council.  While the liaison still does not have any power to vote on 
the commissions in these cities, there is a definite and codified method for communication between the 
commissions and the respective city council.  (South Pasadena Municipal Code section 2.34.) 

197 of 303



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 4 of 8
  
   
 

designated staff member.  Neither the handbook, nor the authoritative 
resolution indicates how such a “designated staff member” is chosen. Further, 
neither authority clearly establishes whether the staff member is a City staff 
member or the Commission’s staff member.  In researching several other cities’ 
policies with regard to designating staff members as liaisons to commissions, 
cities have either appointed one council member to act as a liaison, or the City 
Manager will designate certain administrative staff to act as liaisons to the 
commissions. 

B. Parks and Recreation Commission3  

The City’s Parks and Recreation Commission (“Parks Commission”) began in 
1982.  The Parks Commission’s primary function is to serve an advisory role to 
the City Council with regard to all matters of policy pertaining to the 
acquisition, use, maintenance and operations of parks, playgrounds and other 
public recreational facilities.  The Parks Commission has not made significant 
changes to its operation since its inception, and has not adopted any handbook 
or bylaws to specifically delineate its roles and duties.    

The resolution instituting the Parks Commission provides for certain methods 
of communicating with the City Council.  In addition to conducting 
investigations and studies upon the City Council’s request, the Parks 
Commission may also speak on personnel and staff matters pertaining to the 
maintenance and operations of the parks and recreational facilities in the City.  
Further, the City Council may also request the Parks Commission’s input as to 
the recreation element of the City’s General Plan.  Thus, this may include 
discussion on topics such as the budget for Parks and Recreation, 
implementation of new or amended policies to the plan, and other matters 
affecting the Parks and Recreation element of the City’s General Plan.  The 
Parks Commission is authorized to conduct hearings and investigations 
necessary to provide competent advice.     

C.  Public Safety Commission 

The Public Safety Commission was originally established in 1990.  Initially, the 
City Council appointed all of the members of the commission; however, after 
1999, the Mayor appointed the members of the Public Safety Commission 

                                                           
3 It should be noted that this commission is the only one without a handbook or form of bylaws specifically 
laying out the commission’s responsibility and/or procedures for communicating with the City Council.  

198 of 303



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 5 of 8
  
   
 

subject to City Council approval.  In addition, the Chairperson of the 
Commission is now compensated $50 per month while the remaining four 
commissioners are compensated $40 per month.   

The primary function of the Public Safety Commission is to advise the City 
Council with regard to the following:  (i) planning and preparation for civil 
defense and disasters; (ii) traffic safety problems; and (iii) the adequacy of the 
City’s police, fire and health services.  In addition to the monthly reports 
required to be submitted to the City Council after each meeting, the Public 
Safety Commission is also tasked with providing the City Council a quarterly 
report detailing the Commission’s activities, work plan and statuses on pending 
projects. This is similar to the practice of other cities, which generally require an 
annual report from their commissions.  

The Commission’s bylaws also provide for three mandatory advisory member 
positions.  In accord, one representative from the code enforcement 
department, one representative from the Los Angeles County Sheriff’s 
Department, and the City’s Public Safety Director must attend every meeting of 
the Public Safety Commission.  Again, these members are advisory and have no 
power to act on behalf of the Commission itself; however, the bylaws also 
indicate that any member of the City Council who wishes to attend a meeting 
has a right to be heard on any matter before the Public Safety Commission.   

D. Economic Development Commission 

In 2015, the City also amended its Municipal Code to include an Economic 
Development Commission.  The Economic Development Commission’s primary 
purpose is to facilitate the goals of the City’s General Plan by serving as an 
advisory body to the City Council for the formulation and review of city 
economic development policies.  The commission members are appointed by 
City Council members, and serve concurrently with the term of the respective 
appointing City Council member.   

As the various other commissions, the Economic Development Commission 
must hold regular monthly meetings at a time and place set by the commission.  
Although this policy falls in line with the other commissions, the Economic 
Development Commission is not obligated to provide the City Council regular 
reports of its meetings pursuant to the ordinance.  Rather, it appears the 
Economic Development Commission is obligated to provide written 

199 of 303



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 6 of 8
  
   
 

recommendations to the City Council regarding economic development policies 
and programs when requested to do so.  Specific areas to be considered are as 
follows:   

• Development of an economic development strategy;  
• Job creation;  
• Neighborhood revitalization;  
• Development of methods to monitor the economic status within the City;  
• Attraction and retaining commerce and industry;  
• Improvement of tax and other revenues collected by the City;  
• Creation of improvement Districts and other zones that can be used to 

improve neighborhoods and/or commerce conducted within the City; and 
• Such other matters specifically referred to the commission by the City 

Council. 

The Economic Development Commission is arguably very important to the City. 
As indicated below, we would recommend the City adopt an over-arching 
ordinance to address the issue of regular reporting, similar to that requirement 
in the Public Safety Commission.   

E. Planning Commission. 

The City’s Planning Commission is the only commission where the governing 
authority is found entirely in the Cudahy Municipal Code.  The Commission has 
all the powers, duties and rights provided under the laws of the state which 
essentially mandates that the  

Planning Commission must review any policies related to land use and zoning 
prior to approval by the City Council.  For example, the municipal code provides 
that the Planning Commission must make recommendations to the Council on 
the following areas:   

• Applications for conditional use permits; 
• Variances;  
• Zone changes;  
• Zoning ordinance amendments;  
• Tentative maps;  
• General plan amendments; 
• Specific plans;  

200 of 303



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 7 of 8
  
   
 

• Specific plan amendments; 
• Environmental impact reports; and  
• Negative declarations and mitigated negative declarations associated with 

development applications. 

In addition to its power to make recommendations to the City Council 
regarding the General Plan, the Planning Commission also has the power to 
conduct hearings, make decisions and grant extensions or waivers with 
regard to land use policies, nuisance determinations, zoning policies, and 
development plans within the City.  Further, decisions made by the City’s 
Director of Community Development can be appealed to the Planning 
Commission directly.  As such, the Planning Commission acts both as an 
advisory body and also an administrative body.   

It appears from the Municipal Code and related State laws that the main 
vehicle used by the Planning Commission to communicate with City Council 
is through recommendations made through reports of the Planning 
Commission.  It is also likely that Commission members may be called upon 
to speak at City Council meetings as the Planning Commission is intimately 
involved with the amendment and approval process regarding the City’s 
General Plan.  

 
 
CONCLUSION 

The City’s commissions have varying purposes and functions.  Each serves in an 
advisory role to the City Council, providing recommendations for final approval by 
the Council.  Each must also file reports of their regular meetings with the City 
Council, in addition to making further reports per their bylaws or when requested by 
the City Council.   

In addition to receiving reports, City Council members are entitled to appoint 
advisory members to sit in on commission meetings and advise each Commission as 
necessary. Advisory members still would not have any power to vote or bind each 
Commission.   

Several other cities have also opted to amend their Municipal Code and adopt 
ordinances authorizing their commissions’ existence.  Cudahy has chosen to use the 
resolution process establish the various commissions.  

201 of 303



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 8 of 8
  
   
 

To improve the communication between the City’s commissions and the City 
Council, it is recommended that the City adopt an ordinance mandating semi-annual 
reporting by the commissions, similar to the provisions for the Public Safety 
Commission.  This can be accomplished by a single over-arching ordinance applicable 
to all the City’s commissions.  In addition, we recommend drafting the ordinance to 
specifically lay out the contents and items to be included in the reports (i.e. status of 
anticipated and pending projects, observations of meetings held, expense reports, 
attendance records, and recommendations to the Council).4   
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

No financial impact will result to the City in analyzing the current functions and 
communication procedures amongst the various City Commissions and the City Council. 

 

ATTACHMENT 

A. Table comparing the functions, powers, duties and communication procedures of 
the City’s Commissions with those of the cities of Santa Monica, Downey, Bellflower, 
Pasadena and El Monte. 

 

                                                           
4 For a comprehensive reporting requirement, see Long Beach Municipal Code § 2.18.090. 

202 of 303



Attachment A 
 

Comparison of City Commissions1 

 Cudahy Pasadena Long Beach Santa Monica 

Senior Comm. 

Purpose:   
To advise the City Council and City Administrative 
Staff on all matters concerning gerontology. 

 
To advise the City Council on the needs, concerns 
and quality of life for all seniors. 

 
Act in an advisory capacity to any City Department 
or City Council committee concerned with senior 
citizen problems on all matters pertaining to older 
Americans and their needs 

 
Act in an advisory capacity to the City Council in all 
matters pertaining to older Americans and their 
needs.   

Communication:   
• Regular meeting reports (monthly) 
• Investigative reports/studies (as needed) 
• City Staff Member/Commission Staff Member 

liaison (policy needed to clear up) 
• Advisory Member attendance at Commission 

meetings 

 
• Mandatory Annual work plan and report 

submitted to Council 
• Active engagement with community to study 

needs/quality of life 
• Open advisement to City Council (no apparent 

need for request/liaison) 
• Open use of City Staff to coordinate activities 

and information gathering 

 
• Information gathering as to problems / needs of 

the elderly 
• On own power, make recommendations to the 

City Council 
• Facilitate coordination of new and existing 

programs 
• Conduct investigations as requested by City 

Council 
• From time to time, report to mayor of findings 
• Mandatory Annual Report 

 
• Mainly serve as an information gathering source 

with regard to needs of elderly 
• Empowered, on own initiative, to bring 

recommendations to City Council on matters 
related to the elderly 

Parks & Rec. Comm. 

Purpose:  
To advise the City Council and the Administrative 
Staff in all matters of policy pertaining to the 
acquisition, use, maintenance, and operation of 
parks, playgrounds and other public recreational 
facilities, and to the maintenance of a planned 
program of public recreation for the community. 

 
To advise the City Council on all matters concerning 
recreation, recreational use and programs and all 
related features of “dedicated parkland.” 

 
Exclusive authority over all public leisure activities of 
recreational character on playgrounds, athletic 
fields, ball parks, rec centers, swimming pools, 
streets, public buildings – excluding land within 
coastal zone corporate limits 

 
Act in an advisory capacity to the City Council and 
Director of Community and Cultural Services in all 
matters pertaining to public recreation, including 
playgrounds, music and entertainment. 

Communication:   
• Investigations and studies when requested by 

City Council 
• Regular meeting reports sent to City Council 
• Advise on personnel matters that relate to the 

maintenance/operations of parks and 
recreational  

• Advisory Member attendance at Commission 
meetings 

 
• Mandatory Annual report of activities 

submitted to the Council 
• Advise and make recommendations to Council 

re following:   
o Acquiring parkland 
o Utilizing parkland 
o Budgeting for operating and improving 

parkland 
o Recommending methods and policies 

for acquiring parkland 
o Permits fees and charges regarding the 

use of parkland 
o Rules and regulations for existing 

parkland 
• Perform Duties as Requested by Council 
• City Council must in good faith refer matters 

pertaining to the Commission for advice and 
recommendations 

 
• Recommendations to City Manager for 

beautification, maintenance and development 
of public parks, playgrounds, beaches, parkways 
and City Cemetery 

• Investigations for recommendations to the City 
Manager re acquisition of land for parks 

• Mandatory Annual Report 
• Perform other duties as requested by City 

Council 
 
NOTE:  appeals of Commission decisions go to 
City Council 

 
• Consideration of annual budget of the 

Community and Cultural Services Department 
during its preparations – make 
recommendations to City Council and Manager 
regarding the same 

• Assist in planning of recreation programs for the 
community, promote and stimulate interest 
therein 

 

                                                 
1 Please note that each city compared to Cudahy in this table has used Ordinances to implement and delineate the various duties and roles of their commissions.  On the other hand, Cudahy has used the resolution process.  While the resolution process has been an effective 
method, it may be beneficial to consider codifying some of the duties of each commission through ordinances and amendments to the Municipal Code. 

203 of 303



Attachment A 
 

 

 Cudahy Pasadena Long Beach Santa Monica 

Pub. Safety Comm. 

Purpose:   
Advise the City Council and the Administrative Staff 
in the area of Public Safety. 

 
The public safety commission shall serve in a 
primary support capacity to the city’s public safety 
personnel in an endeavor to improve the city’s 
existing emergency response capability. 2 

 
To make advisory policy recommendations to the 
City Council on public safety issues, to serve as a 
forum for community discussion of these public 
safety policy issues, and to encourage input and 
participation from all sectors of the community. 

 
*NOTE:  The City of Santa Monica only maintains a 
public safety commission with regard to building 
safety and fire prevention.   

Communication:   
• Regular reports after monthly meetings 
• Investigations, studies and surveys as requested 

by City Council 
• Recommendations to City Staff based on the 

hearings, investigations and studies 
• Mandatory Quarterly Report as to status of 

pending projects and anticipated work plan 
• Both mandatory and appointed Advisory 

Members 
o Note:  any Councilmember present at a 

meeting has a right to be heard by the 
Commission 

 
• Coordinate public participation with Public 

Safety Personnel in order to foster public 
involvement 

• Make investigations, studies, and surveys to 
recommend actions or policies to the City 
Council 

• Receiving community review and concerns in 
order to recommend policy to the City Council 

 
• Mandatory Annual Report 
• All recommendations of the Commission shall 

be submitted to the City Council in writing and 
shall include a summary of citizen testimony 
before the Commission on each particular 
recommendation presented for consideration 

 

 
N/A 

Economic Dev. Comm.  

Purpose:   
To facilitate the goals of the Cudahy General Plan by 
serving as an advisory body to the City Council for the 
formulation and review of City economic development 
policies.   

 
N/A This City’s economic development is performed 
through a committee of the City Council 

 
To advise and recommend to the City Council and the City 
Manager on matters pertaining to activities affecting 
economic development within the City, in the creation of 
private sector employment opportunities and business 
ventures, and on methods of coordinating economic 
efforts.   

 
N/A This City’s economic development is performed 
through a committee of the City Council 

Communication:   
• As directed by the City Manager, City staff will 

provide assistance to the commission as required 
• Written reports and recommendations made to City 

with regard to economic development polices 
(reports as requested by Council) 

• Advisory members may be present on Commission 
• Make recommendations to the City Council 

regarding the following:   
o Economic development strategy;  
o Job creation;  
o Neighborhood revitalization;  
o Methods to monitor the economic status 

within the City;  
o Attraction and retaining commerce and 

industry;  
o Improvement of revenues collected by the 

City;  
o Creation of improvement Districts to be 

used to improve neighborhoods and/or 
commerce conducted within the City; and 

• N/A • Mandatory Annual reporting pursuant to Municipal 
Code 

• Initiate, consider and make recommendations to the 
city council regarding each of the following matters: 

o Evaluation of research concerning economic 
growth patterns of the community;  

o Identification of economic development 
needs and opportunities in the community 
and the recommendation of program 
strategies for implantation by City Staff;  

o Evaluation and recommendation of 
marketing plans for economic development 
programs; and  

o Any other areas or topics relating to 
Economic Development as directed by the 
City CouncilN/A 

 

• N/A 

                                                 
2 Please note, the City of Pasadena only maintains a Public Safety Committee, which is directly run by the City Council.  However, the City of South Pasadena’s Public Safety Commission will be used as the commission provisions as both municipal codes are incredibly similar.   

204 of 303



Attachment A 
 

o City Council requested areas. 

 Cudahy Pasadena Long Beach Santa Monica 

Planning Comm. 

Purpose:   
Make recommendations and review General Plan, land 
use and zoning ordinances prior to City Council Approval. 

 
To advise the council on the preparation and review of 
the general plan, the adoption or implementation of 
programs under the plan, including the creation of 
districts and zones, modification to and administration of 
zoning regulations, review of the capital improvements 
program, and review of other programs and projects 
which affect city development. 

 
To advise the City Council on all matters affecting the 
development and redevelopment of the City and to 
perform such other related functions as may be 
authorized by the City Council. All actions of the 
Commission shall be advisory only, except for those 
matters where final authority has been assigned to the 
Planning Commission. 

 
To promote the health, safety and general welfare by 
encouraging the most appropriate use of land; provide 
adequate open spaces for light and air; prevent undue 
concentrations of population; lessen congestion on 
streets; facilitate adequate provisions for community 
utilities and facilities such as transportation, water, 
sewage, schools, parks and other public requirements; 
and, designate, regulate and restrict the location and use 
of buildings, structures and land for residents, commerce, 
trade, industry and other purposes. 

 

Communication:   
• Records of meetings 
• Written reports and recommendations made to City 

with regard to land use, zoning, and General Plan 
policies 

• Advisory members may be present on Commission 
• Make recommendations to the City Council 

regarding the following:   
o Applications for conditional use permits; 
o Variances;  
o Zone changes;  
o Zoning ordinance amendments;  
o Tentative maps;  
o General plan amendments; 
o Specific plans;  
o Specific plan amendments; 
o Environmental impact reports; and  
o Negative declarations and mitigated 

negative declarations associated with 
development applications. 

• Prepare and adopt a comprehensive long-term 
general plan for the physical development of the city 
and of any land outside its boundaries which, in the 
commission's judgment, bears relation to its 
planning.  

• Mandatory Annual review of the general plan and 
make recommendation to the council regarding the 
same 

• Consult with and advise public officials and agencies, 
and citizens generally about carrying out the general 
plan; 

• Initiate, consider and make recommendations to the 
city council regarding each of the following matters: 

o Acquisition, establishment, opening, 
widening, narrowing, straightening, 
abandoning, vacating or sale of any public 
property, 

o The creation of districts or zones or the 
acquisition of property for off-street parking 

o The creation of districts or zones, in 
accordance with the general plan 

• To prepare, approve and recommend to the City 
Council for adoption or amendment a 
comprehensive General Plan  

• To prepare, approve and recommend to the City 
Council for adoption or amendment all specific 
neighborhood plans and redevelopment area plans. 

• To prepare, approve and recommend to the City 
Council such ordinances and resolutions as are 
necessary to implement the General Plan 

• The City Council shall not adopt or amend any such 
ordinances or resolutions until it has first requested 
a report and recommendation from the Commission. 
The report shall be submitted within a reasonable 
time and shall evaluate such recommendation with 
regard to its consistency with the General Plan. 

• Regularly report to City Council re information on the 
physical, social and economic conditions of the City 
with reference to both past and future conditions 

• Mandatory Annual Report 

• After a public hearing thereon, recommend to the 
City Council the adoption, amendment or repeal of 
the Master Plan, or any part thereof, for the physical 
development of the City; 

• Exercise such control over land subdivisions as is 
granted to it by the governing body of the City and 
by the laws of the State of California; 

• Make recommendations concerning proposed public 
works and for the clearance and rebuilding of 
blighted or substandard areas within the City; and 

• Exercise such functions with respect to zoning as 
may be prescribed by ordinance. 

 

205 of 303



 

206 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 1 of 4 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  November 23, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Michael Allen, Community Development Director 
  Aaron Hernandez-Torres, P. E., Assistant City Engineer 
 
Subject: Consideration to Adopt a Proposed Resolution Establishing Prima Facie Speed 

Limits on Certain City Streets per the 2015 City of Cudahy Engineering and 
Traffic Survey  

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City Council is requested to adopt a proposed resolution establishing prima facie speed limits 
on certain City streets per the 2015 City of Cudahy Engineering and Traffic Survey.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 

1. On August 15, 2007 the City of Cudahy completed its 2007 Engineering and Traffic 
Survey, which was prepared by Crown City Engineers. 

 
2. On May 30, 2014 City staff programmed, through Metro Proposition C funding, the 

update of the 2007 Engineering and Traffic Survey.  
 

3. On August 20, 2015 Willdan Engineering completed the 2015 City of Cudahy Engineering 
and Traffic Survey under the existing contract between Willdan Engineering and City of 
Cudahy dated March 5, 2013. 

 
ANALYSIS 
 
The Engineering and Traffic Survey is intended to be the basis for the establishment, revision, 
and enforcement of speed limits for selected streets within the City.  These surveys are 
required by the State of California to establish intermediate speed limits on local streets and 
to enforce those limits using radar or other speed measuring devices. These surveys must be 

 

Item Number 

12B 

207 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 2 of 4 
    

updated every five or seven years to ensure the speeds reflect current conditions as dictated 
by the California Vehicle Code (CVC).  
 
Accordingly, per the City’s request, Willman Engineering completed the 2015 Cudahy 
Engineering and Traffic Survey “Survey” (Attachment B) to justify and update the posted 
speed limits along 25 street segments. These segments were last surveyed in 2007, and 
require an update to comply with the seven year limitation set forth in the California Vehicle 
Code. The Survey was conducted in accordance with applicable provisions of the CVC, 
following procedures outlined in the California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
(California MUTCD) dated November 2014, and as required by Section 627 of the California 
Vehicle Code. 
 
This Engineering and Traffic Survey presents recommended speed limits for 25 street 
segments in the City. The survey was prepared by the City for the proper posting of speed 
limits and to enable the Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department to utilize radar or other 
electronic speed measuring devices for speed enforcement.  A complete summary of all 
recommendations is shown in Table 2 of the Survey. 
 
Speed limit changes are due to changes in the public’s driving characteristics, accident history 
of the segment, and conditions not readily apparent to drivers.   
 
Out of the 25 street segments speed surveys conducted, six were new street segments, eight 
were existing street segments where the survey requires the speed limit to be increased, and 
nine were existing street segments where the survey does not require any change in the 
speed limit. Radar surveys were conducted to collect speed data and determine the 85th 
percentile speed for each roadway. Other factors, such as collision experience, roadway 
design characteristics, pedestrian/bicycle activities, curves, adjacent development and 
engineering judgement were also considered in determining the recommended speed limits. 
 
Table 1 of the 2015 City of Cudahy Engineering and Traffic Survey lists all street segments 
with recommended speed changes (See Attachment B).  

 
While the City will be in compliance with the California Vehicle Code, the City is also 
continuing its efforts to improve the safety of Cudahy residents, especially students who walk 
or bicycle to all of its public schools through the creation of a citywide Safe Routes to School 
(SRTS) Plan. This Plan is a guiding document for pedestrian and bicycle infrastructure, policies, 
and programs around schools in Cudahy.  
 

  

208 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 3 of 4 
    

Inclusion of the Complete Streets Design Concept in City projects is a high priority for Cudahy 
as well.  The Complete Streets Design approach in City projects is intended to provide a more 
sustainable walking, biking, and transit use community in Cudahy that will in turn promote 
future multimodal infrastructure improvements.  

 
In order to implement the recommendations contained in the City’s SRTS Master Plan,  City’s 
Pedestrian Assessment, Complete Streets Design approach and other pedestrian and bicycle 
improvements, the City has been recently awarded with a total of $5.5 million in grants in the 
last two years (ATP Cycles 1&2,  HSIP Cycles 6 &7 and Call for Projects Grant in 2015).  

 
In summary, adoption of this Ordinance will not prevent the City from implementing the 
recommendations included in the SRTS Master Plan and awarded Grant’s Scope of Work 

 
CONCLUSION 
 
Adoption of this resolution will keep the City in compliance with the requirements set forth in 
the California Vehicle Code (CVC) in order to justify and update the posted speed limits along 
25 street segments per the 2015 City of Cudahy Engineering and Traffic Survey (Attachment 
B). Adoption of this resolution will also allow continued use of radar or other electronic 
means for enforcement of posted speed limits by the Los Angeles County Sheriff’s 
Department. 
  
Table 1 in the survey identifies street segments with recommended changes in posted speed 
limits and Table 2 of the Survey summarizes the recommendations for all surveyed segments. 
 
Adjacent jurisdictions concur with the recommended speed limits on streets of shared 
interest. With implementation of the speed limits recommended in the resolution, the 
Engineering Department and Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department are confident that the 
enforcement of the posted speed limits by radar, or other electronic means, will be upheld in 
the courts. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
Updating speed limit signs in accordance with adoption of this resolution will cost 
approximately $9,000. It is recommended to use Gas Tax Funds for this project. Gas Tax 
monies are eligible for this expense (Street Maintenance) and funds are available in 
Engineering Division Account.  
 
 
 

209 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 4 of 4 
    

ATTACHMENTS  
 
A. Draft Resolution,   Establishing Prima Facie Speed Limits on Certain City Streets per the  
  2015 City of Cudahy Engineering and Traffic Survey 
B. 2015 City of Cudahy Engineering and Traffic Survey    
 

210 of 303



1 
 

Attachment A 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CUDAHY ESTABLISHING PRIMA FACIE SPEED 
LIMITS ON CERTAIN CITY STREETS PER THE 2015 CITY 
OF CUDAHY ENGINEERING AND TRAFFIC SURVEY 
 

 
WHEREAS, California Vehicle Code Section 22352 establishes default prima 

facie speed limits for certain types of streets and highways; and 
 
WHEREAS, California Vehicle Code Sections 22357 and 22358 provide that 

local entities may make a determination, upon the basis of an engineering and traffic 
survey, that a different speed limit would facilitate the orderly movement of vehicular 
traffic and would be reasonable and safe; and  

 
WHEREAS, California Vehicle Code Section 627(b) defines an engineering and 

traffic survey to include a consideration of all of the following: 
 

1. Prevailing speeds as determined by traffic engineering measurements; 
2. Accident Records; and 
3. Highway, traffic, and roadside conditions not readily apparent to the 

driver; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation has established 
methods of conducting engineering and traffic surveys as required by the California 
Vehicle code; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Cudahy has completed and engineering and traffic 
survey in accordance with the requirements of Vehicle Code Section 627 and pursuant 
to Vehicle Code Sections 22357 and 22358; and 

 
WHEREAS, the referenced engineering and traffic survey is entitled, “2015 

Engineering and Traffic Survey” prepared by Willdan Engineering for the City of 
Cudahy, dated August 20, 2015  

 
BASED UPON THE ABOVE RECITALS, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF CUDAHY, CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY FIND, DETERMINE AND RESOLVE AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1. Based upon the above referenced engineering and traffic survey, 
the following speed limits are established: 

 
 
 

211 of 303



2 
 

 
 
No. Street From To Speed Limit 

1 ATLANTIC AVE FLORENCE 
AVE 

CLARA ST 35 

2 ATLANTIC AVE CLARA ST SANTA ANA ST 35 
3 ATLANTIC AVE SANTA ANA ST PATATA ST 35 
4 CLARA ST SALT LAKE AVE ATLANTIC AVE 30** 
5 CLARA ST ATLANTIC AVE WILCOX AVE 25 
6 CLARA ST WILCOX AVE RIVER RD 30 
7 ELIZABETH ST SALT LAKE AVE ATLANTIC AVE 25 
8 ELIZABETH ST ATLANTIC AVE WILCOX AVE 25 
9 ELIZABETH ST WILCOX AVE PARK AVE 25 
10 LIVE OAK ST SALT LAKE AVE OTIS AVE 25 
11 LIVE OAK ST OTIS AVE ATLANTIC AVE 25 
12 LIVE OAK ST ATLANTIC AVE WILCOX AVE 25 
13 OTIS AVE WALNUT ST FLOWER ST 25 
14 OTIS AVE FLOWER ST SALT LAKE AVE 25 
15 PARK AVE ELIZABETH ST SANTA ANA ST 25 
16 PATATA ST ATLANTIC AVE WILCOX AVE 35 
17 SALT LAKE AVE WALNUT AVE OLIVE ST 35 
18 SALT LAKE AVE OLIVE ST SANTA ANA ST 35 
19 SALT LAKE AVE SANTA ANA ST PATATA ST 35 
20 SANTA ANA ST SALT LAKE AVE ATLANTIC AVE 30 
21 SANTA ANA ST ATLANTIC AVE WILCOX AVE 25 
22 SANTA ANA ST WILCOX AVE PARK AVE 30 
23 WILCOX AVE NORTH CITY 

LIMIT 
CLARA ST 30** 

24 WILCOX AVE CLARA ST SANTA ANA ST 30 
25 WILCOX AVE SANTA ANA ST PATATA ST 30 

** = 25 mph when children are present 
 
SECTION 2. The speed limits established in Section 1 shall be effective when 

appropriate signs giving notice thereof are erected upon the street.  
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of 
Cudahy at its regular meeting on this 23rd day of November, 2015. 
 
 
 
       
 Cristian Markovich 
 Mayor 
 
  

212 of 303



3 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Laura Valdivia 
Interim City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
  
City Attorney 
 
 

213 of 303



Attachment B

214 of 303



Attachment B

215 of 303



Attachment B

216 of 303



Attachment B

217 of 303



Attachment B

218 of 303



Attachment B

219 of 303



Attachment B

220 of 303



Attachment B

221 of 303



Attachment B

222 of 303



Attachment B

223 of 303



Attachment B

224 of 303



Attachment B

225 of 303



Attachment B

226 of 303



Attachment B

227 of 303



Attachment B

228 of 303



Attachment B

229 of 303



Attachment B

230 of 303



Attachment B

231 of 303



Attachment B

232 of 303



Attachment B

233 of 303



Attachment B

234 of 303



Attachment B

235 of 303



Attachment B

236 of 303



Attachment B

237 of 303



Attachment B

238 of 303



Attachment B

239 of 303



Attachment B

240 of 303



Attachment B

241 of 303



Attachment B

242 of 303



Attachment B

243 of 303



Attachment B

244 of 303



Attachment B

245 of 303



Attachment B

246 of 303



Attachment B

247 of 303



Attachment B

248 of 303



Attachment B

249 of 303



Attachment B

250 of 303



Attachment B

251 of 303



Attachment B

252 of 303



Attachment B

253 of 303



Attachment B

254 of 303



Attachment B

255 of 303



Attachment B

256 of 303



Attachment B

257 of 303



Attachment B

258 of 303



Attachment B

259 of 303



Attachment B

260 of 303



Attachment B

261 of 303



Attachment B

262 of 303



Attachment B

263 of 303



Attachment B

264 of 303



Attachment B

265 of 303



Attachment B

266 of 303



Attachment B

267 of 303



Attachment B

268 of 303



Attachment B

269 of 303



Attachment B

270 of 303



Attachment B

271 of 303



Attachment B

272 of 303



Attachment B

273 of 303



Attachment B

274 of 303



Attachment B

275 of 303



Attachment B

276 of 303



Attachment B

277 of 303



Attachment B

278 of 303



Attachment B

279 of 303



Attachment B

280 of 303



Attachment B

281 of 303



Attachment B

282 of 303



Attachment B

283 of 303



Attachment B

284 of 303



Attachment B

285 of 303



Attachment B

286 of 303



Attachment B

287 of 303



Attachment B

288 of 303



Attachment B

289 of 303



Attachment B

290 of 303



Attachment B

291 of 303



Attachment B

292 of 303



Attachment B

293 of 303



 
 

Blank Page 

294 of 303



“Serving The People” “Sirviendo A La Comunidad” 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 1 of 3 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  November 23, 2015  

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Jessica Balandran, Senior Administrative Analyst 

Subject: Consideration to Adopt a Proposed Resolution Supporting the LA River 
Revitalization Corporation 51-Mile Integrated Design Study of the Los Angeles 
River 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to adopt a proposed resolution supporting the LA River 
Revitalization Corporation 51- Mile Integrated Design Study of the Los Angeles River (LA 
River) that would authorize staff to assist in providing data and/or analysis relevant to the 
study’s design criteria.  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On November 9, 2015, the City Council voted to bring a resolution supporting the LA River 
Revitalization Corporation 51-Mile Integrated Design Study of the LA River to the November 
23, 2015 City Council meeting. 
 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
The LA River Revitalization Corporation (LA River Corp.) is a non-profit organization with a 
mission to ensure that the 51-mile LA River integrates design and infrastructure that 
brings people and nature together. The LA River Corp. was created as an independent 
organization by the City of Los Angeles to support the revitalization of the LA River. They 
support river-oriented policy and sustainable public spaces, while creating innovative 

 

Item Number 

12C 
 

295 of 303



“Serving The People” “Sirviendo A La Comunidad” 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 2 of 3 
    

models for community benefit and participation. The LA River Corp. believes that the 51-
mile LA River is integral to our quality of life and essential to building the healthy, vibrant, 
and resilient region in which we want to live. 

 
Given the severe drought the State of California faces, we have no other option than to 
re-think how our current infrastructure can be updated to continue to serve in its flood 
control capacity but also be used to achieve a sustainable water supply while offering a 
civic resource to meet the needs of the highly urbanized Los Angeles County, today and 
in the future. Further, the LA River Corp. wants to improve the identity of the Los 
Angeles region, build a 51- mile signature park, and align social and economic benefits by 
honoring and refitting the ecosystem on which our region was built. 

 
LA River Revitalization Corporation seeks support from its stakeholders for the 51-mile 
Integrated Design Study of the LA River to authorize the adoption of a systematic 
approach to the entire 51-miles of the LA River that brings to life a restored resource  
— a linear Central Park that will redefine how we move through Los Angeles by 
connecting people, restoring natural habitat in some of the most park-poor 
communities in the country, updating river infrastructure to help meet the Los Angeles 
region’s water sustainability needs, and leaving a public-space legacy for generations to 
come. 
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
Staff recommends adoption of the proposed resolution because the LA River borders the 
City of Cudahy, and the City is invested in all future plans that will affect the quality of life 
for residents. The organization, along with a team of technical and design experts, is 
prepared to approach the challenges related to the LA River through an integrated design 
approach in partnership with the Federal, State, County and local municipalities and 
agencies. Partnership with the City of Cudahy would allow the region to imagine the 
possibilities for this grand civic-scale initiative for the LA River and compete for public 
capital funds at a larger scale given the scale of the river’s 51-miles. 

Adoption of the proposed resolution will also authorize staff to assist in providing data 
and/or analysis relevant to the study’s  design criteria - flood control, water quality, 
water recharge, public health, ecosystem services, recreation, transportation, carbon 
sequestration through GHG emissions, heat islands, arts/culture and land use - that 
could lead to the creation of a 51-mile integrated design framework demonstrating the 

296 of 303



“Serving The People” “Sirviendo A La Comunidad” 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 3 of 3 
    

need to pursue a public capital campaign in the near future to fund the proposed 
interventions along all 51-miles of the river. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
There is no cost associated with the adoption of the resolution. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT 
 
Resolution – Draft LA River Corporation Resolution 

297 of 303



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CUDAHY 
SUPPORTING, WITH NO FINANCIAL OBLIGATION, THE LA RIVER 
REVITALIZATION CORPORATION 51-MILE INTEGRATED DESIGN 
STUDY OF THE LOS ANGELES RIVER TO PREPARE FOR A FUTURE 
PUBLIC CAPITAL CAMPAIGN AND AUTHORIZING STAFF TO ASSIST 
IN THE STUDY 

 
 

WHEREAS, the LA River Revitalization Corporation (LA River Corp.) is an 
independent non-profit organization with a mission to ensure that the 51-mile LA River 
integrates design and infrastructure that brings people and nature together created as 
an independent organization by the City of Los Angeles to support the revitalization of 
the Los Angeles River; and 

 
WHEREAS, the LA River Corp. is interested in maximizing opportunities to 

prepare an integrated design vision for the entire 51-mile length of the Los Angeles 
River that creates a unique identity for the Los Angeles River, while identifying its role in 
addressing the on-going water issues of the Los Angeles region and maintaining flood 
control capacity; and 

 
WHEREAS, LA River Corp.’s mission and objectives, which include revitalizing 

the Lower LA River in concert with the Upper LA River so that the entire river watershed 
is managed collaboratively, align with and support AB 530 providing for the appointment 
of a local working group to develop a revitalization plan for the Lower LA River 
watershed. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CUDAHY DOES 
HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

SECTION 1. The City Council of the City of Cudahy supports, with no financial 
obligation, LA River Corp. engaging in the 51-Mile Integrated Design Study of the Los 
Angeles River for the purposes of leading towards a future public capital campaign to 
raise public funds to support implementation of projects called for in the integrated 
design approach. 

 
SECTION 2. The City Council directs staff to provide reasonable assistance to LA River 
Corp. in preparing the 51-Mile Integrated Design Study by providing data and/or analysis 
relevant to the study’s design criteria, including data and/or analysis pertaining to flood 
control, water quality, water recharge, public health, ecosystem services, recreation, 
transportation, carbon sequestration through GHG emissions, heat islands, arts/culture 
and land use. 

 
SECTION 3. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution which shall be 
effective upon its adoption. 

 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED this 23rd day of November, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

298 of 303



 
_____________________________ 
Cristian Markovich 
Mayor  

 
ATTEST: 

 
 
 
_______________________  
Laura Valdivia 
Interim City Clerk 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) ss. 
CITY OF C U D A H Y  ) 

 
I, Laura Valdivia, Interim City Clerk of the City of Cudahy, do hereby certify 

that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly passed and adopted by the 
Council of the City of Cudahy at its regular meeting held on the 23rd day of 
November, 2015, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN: 

 
_____________________________  
Laura Valdivia 
Interim City Clerk 

299 of 303



 
 

Blank Page 

300 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 1 of 2 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  November 23, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 

Subject: Consideration to Approve the Cancellation of the December 28, 2015 Regular 
City Council Meeting 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to approve the cancellation of the December 28, 2015 regular 
City Council meeting. 
  
 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
 
The day following each City Council meeting, I hold a management staff meeting to review 
the agenda forecast for the upcoming two months.  The agenda forecast is commonly used by 
many cities to assist staff in managing the number and types of items that are brought before 
the City Council at any given meeting.  It is also used to insure that time sensitive or 
mandated items are enacted in a timely manner. 
 
After reviewing the agenda forecast with staff during the November 10, 2015 management 
meeting, I determined that any items requiring City Council action by year-end could be 
placed on the December 14, 2015 agenda. 

 
Additionally, during the holiday season, City Hall operates at reduced staffing levels due to 
scheduled vacation and days off.  This year the Christmas holiday falls on Thursday and Friday 
and City Hall will be closed.   As a result, the ability to produce a timely agenda packet by 
Wednesday, December 23, 2015 will be significantly diminished due to reduced staffing. 

 
Should the City Council approve the cancellation of the December 28, 2015 meeting, the next 
regular City Council meeting would be held on Monday, January 11, 2016. 
 

 

Item Number 

12D 

301 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 2 of 2 
    

CONCLUSION 
 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the cancellation of the December 28, 2015 
regular meeting.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
Reduction in overtime costs. 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
None. 

302 of 303



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
11/23/2015  Page 1 of 1 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  November 23, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 

Subject: Creation of a Technology Ad Hoc Committee 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
The City Council is requested to establish a Technology Ad Hoc Committee. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
 
During the November 9, 2015 regular City Council meeting, Vice Mayor Hernandez requested 
that staff bring forward an item to establish an Ad Hoc Committee to authorize and assess 
how the City is utilizing technology. 
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
It is recommended that the City Council establish an Ad Hoc Committee to review 
opportunities to enhance the City’s internal and external capacity to develop and implement 
technology citywide (e.g., Technology Strategic Plan). 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
None. 

 

Item Number 

12E 

303 of 303


	10A. Attachment A. Cudahy Ordinance_Amending Setion 15.040.030 - 10-15.pdf
	ATTEST:
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSTAIN:
	ABSENT:

	10E. Grant Application Avant Garde RMC Grant.pdf
	10E. Attachment A. RMC Prop 1 Resolution%2c Cudahy.pdf
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:


	12B. 2015 Traffic Survey.pdf
	12B. Attachment A__Resolution No. 15-XX.pdf
	Attachment A
	RESOLUTION NO. _____


	12C. Staff Report - River.pdf
	12C. Attach A - River Support Resolution.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. ______





